
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse 
400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room, 8th Floor  
 

Tuesday, December 21, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ....................................... Board Member Aaron Booker 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Presentations – None 
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation – Yes 

 
6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Approval of November 17 and 23, 2021 minutes  
B. Layover of minutes – None   

 
7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Auditor’s Report  

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30 day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule). 
 
9. Reports of Standing Committees .................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

A. Finance Committee .................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution of Support for ERAP 1 and ERAP 2 Programs 
3. Resolution Regarding Winnebago County’s Participation in the Distributor and 

Janssen/Johnson & Johnson Settlements (Opioid Litigation) 



www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

4. An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees, Criminal, and Traffic Assessments to be Charged 
by the Circuit Clerk to be Laid Over 

5. Resolution for Approval of Budget Amendment for Justice for Families Grant Fund 
01069 

6. Resolution for Approval of Budget Amendment for Justice for Families Grant Fund 
01089 

7. Resolution for Gigabit to the Desktop Project Tech Engineering (ARP) 
8. Resolution for Storage Device Consolidation and Upgrade (ARP) 

 
B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee ................................... Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report   
2. Resolution Approving a Nineteen Thousand, One Hundred and Twenty-Seven Dollar 

($19,127.00) Grant from Host Fees to Support the Economic Viability of the North Main 
and Auburn Streets Business Area and Assist with Site Remediation from Winnebago 
County’s G.A.R. Memorial Civil War Soldier Statue Removal  

3. Resolution Granting Authority to the Winnebago County Board Chairman to Execute 
the Documents Necessary to Complete a Loan for $100,000 from the Revolving Loan 
Fund to Rag-Barn Operation Inc. Doing Business as Red Barn Golf Center 
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution to Repurpose the Public Safety Building 
3. Resolution Adopting a Reapportionment Plan for the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. (21-041) Resolution Authorizing the Approval of a Change in Plans to Reconcile Bid 

Quantities with As-Built Quantities for Resurfacing Baxter Road from Mulford to 
Perryville Roads and Perryville Road from Baxter Road to CN Railroad Cherry Valley 
Township (Section:  21-02000-01-GM)  
Cost:  $36,178.24 (deduction)    C.B. District:  9, 11 & 15    
Cherry Valley Township 

3. (21-042) Resolution Authorizing the Approval of a Change in Plans to Reconcile Bid 
Quantities with As-Built Quantities for the Widening and Resurfacing on Baxter Road 
(CH-11) from i-39 to Mulford Road (Section 14-00560-00-WR) 
Cost:  $212,499.51 (deduction)     C.B. District:  9  

4. (21-043) Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Grant 
Agreement with the State of Illinois,  Illinois Emergency Management Agency and a 
Service Agreement with Region 1 Planning Council to Update the County’s Surface 
Water Management Ordinance (Section: 21-00703-00-ES) 
Cost:  $20,000      C.B. District: County Wide  
 

F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee…………………………….Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for 

Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail   
3. Resolution Renewing the Annual Maintenance Agreement for X-Ray Scanners 
4. Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois and Community College District 511 for a Cold Forming Training 
Program at the Winnebago County Justice Center and Tech Bus Storage at 720 
Chestnut Street, Rockford, Illinois  

5. Resolution Authorizing Service Agreements for the Abuse in Later Life Grant  
6. Resolution Authorizing Agreements for the Justice for Families Grant  
7. Resolution Approving Agreements Between the County of Winnebago, the U.S. 

Department of Justice, and Project Safe Neighborhoods (PSN) Partners 
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence – None  

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Thursday, January 13, 2022    



 

  
Awards,  

Presentations,  
Public Hearings  

and Public Participation 

 
 



 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 



















 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 









 

  
Appointments 

 
 



 

 
Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 
 
 
 



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
 
Prepared By:   Chief Financial Officer 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    December 16, 2021 

Resolution Title: Resolution of Support for ERAP 1 and ERAP 2 Programs   

County Code:   N/A 

Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 

Budget Information: Fully Grant Funded by the U.S. Treasury Department 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes -  ERAP Grants                

If not, explain funding source:   N/A 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61100-XXXX-XXXXX    ERAP 1            
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61200-XXXX-XXXXX    ERAP 2 
Budget Impact:   None - using ERAP Grant Funds 

 
Background Information:   
 
The American economy continues its recovery from the devastating impact of the pandemic, millions of 
Americans face deep rental debt and fear evictions and the loss of basic housing security. COVID-19 has 
exacerbated an affordable housing crisis. 
  
To meet this need, the Emergency Rental Assistance program makes funding available to assist 
households that are unable to pay rent or utilities. Two separate programs have been established: ERAP 
1 which was enacted on December 27, 2020, and ERAP 2 which was enacted on March 11, 2021. The funds 
are provided directly to governmental entities by the U.S. Treasury Department. Grantees use the funds 
to provide assistance to eligible households through existing or newly created rental assistance programs. 
 
Winnebago County has successfully established an ERAP 1 Program which has expended over 5.9 million 
in aid to county residents as of December 1st, 2021. Winnebago County’s ERAP 1 Program also qualified 
to receive additional funding and has requested an additional $5 million from the U.S. Treasury 
Department. Winnebago County’s ERAP 2 Program is in the final stages of policy review with expectations 
that it will also successfully serve the community. This resolution is a declaration of support for these 
programs and to demonstrate our desire to fully utilize these programs for the benefit of Winnebago 
County Citizens.     
 
Recommendation:  
 
The Winnebago County Chief Financial Officer recommends these programs continue until the grant terms 
expire or all funds are expended. 
 



County Board:  12/21/2021 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR ERAP 1 AND ERAP 2 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the American economy continues its recovery from the devastating 
impact of the pandemic, millions of Americans face deep rental debt and fear evictions and 
the loss of basic housing security. COVID-19 has exacerbated an affordable housing crisis; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Emergency Rental Assistance program makes funding available to 
assist households that are unable to pay rent or utilities. Two separate programs have been 
established: ERAP 1 which was enacted on December 27, 2020, and ERAP 2 which was 
enacted on March 11, 2021. Funds are provided directly to governmental entities by the 
U.S. Treasury Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, Winnebago County has successfully established an ERAP 1 Program which has 

expended over 5.9 million in aid to county residents as of December 1st, 2021. Winnebago 
County’s ERAP 1 Program also qualified to receive additional funding and has requested an 
additional $5 million in support from the U.S. Treasury Department. Winnebago County’s ERAP 
2 Program is in the final stages of policy review with expectations that it will also successfully 
serve the community. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
that it is our intent to express our support for the Winnebago County ERAP 1 and ERAP 2 Programs. 
The County Board also desires the programs to continue operations for the remainder of the grant period 
or until aid has been fully disbursed to benefit the citizens of Winnebago County.     

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

  

 
Prepared By:   Lafakeria S. Vaughn 
Committee:   Finance Committee 
Committee Date:  December 16, 2021 
Resolution Title:   Resolution Regarding Winnebago County’s Participation in the 

Distributor and Janssen/Johnson & Johnson Settlements (Opioid 
Litigation) 

County Code:         Not Applicable 
Board Meeting Date:    December 21, 2021 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    N/A               Appropriation Amount:   N/A 
If not, explain funding source:  N/A 
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   N/A                        Budget Impact:  N/A 

 
Background Information: After discussion with the Finance Committee on December 2, 2021, 
the recommendation is to have Winnebago County, Illinois participate in the Distributor and 
Janssen/Johnson & Johnson Settlements (Opioid Litigation). 
 
Recommendation: Staff concurs  
 
Legal Review:  The State’s Attorney’s Office and outside counsel. 
 
Follow-Up: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  County Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 
  
  

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2021 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

SPONSORED BY:  JAIME SALGADO 
 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING WINNEBAGO COUNTY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE 
DISTRIBUTOR AND JANSSEN/JOHNSON & JOHNSON SETTLEMENTS (Opioid 

Litigation) 
 

 
 WHEREAS, Winnebago County, Illinois is one of many governmental entities 
represented by the National Prescription Opioids Litigation Consortium (National Consortium), 
involving the opioid crisis; and  
 
 WHEREAS, AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health, and McKesson (“Distributors”) and 
Janssen/Johnson & Johnson (“J&J”) have proposed settlements in their respective cases; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee, having conferred with the Winnebago County 
State’s Attorney’s Office and our outside legal counsel, recommend Winnebago County, Illinois 
participate in the Distributors and J&J settlements and has further determined it is in the best 
interests of the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois that it concurs with the recommendation of outside counsel and the 
Winnebago County State’s Attorney Office regarding participation in the Distributors and J&J 
settlements. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

  
 
 



AGREE      DISAGREE 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman                                Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Steve Schultz          Steve Schultz 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
John Butitta           John Butitta 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Paul Arena      Paul Arena 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman       Joe Hoffman 
 
________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Jean Crosby          Jean Crosby  
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Keith McDonald     Keith McDonald 
 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County  
of Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of ____________, 2021. 
 
 
                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 
           County Board of the  
           County of Winnebago, Illinois 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 



 

  

 

Department of Information Technology |  404 Elm St, Rm 506, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319- 4300 |  Email: Helpdesk@wincoil.us 

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
 

Prepared By:   Circuit Clerk 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    December 16, 2021 

Resolution Title:  An Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees, Criminal, and Traffic Assessments 

to be charged by the Circuit Clerk 

County Code:   Winnebago County Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    N/A               Appropriation Amount:   N/A 

If not, explain funding source:   N/A 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   N/A                             Budget Impact:    N/A 

 
Background Information:    

Chapter 34, Article I, of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances and Ordinance No.  
2021 CO 076, approved by the County Board on September 30, 2021, currently set forth the fees 
authorized by the County Board to be charged in both civil and criminal cases in Winnebago 
County.   
 
Recommendation:  
The Office of the Circuit Clerk is recommending the approval of the following resolution, due to 
a change in statute. 
 
Contract/Agreement:   
See Attachment  
 
Legal Review:   
Yes - it was completed and court recommendations incorporated into the ordinance. 
 
Follow-Up:    
Circuit Clerk will make necessary programming changes to Full Court Enterprise.    

http://www.wincoil.us/


1 

Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado 

ORDINANCE 

OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

2021 CO 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CIVIL FEES AND 

CRIMINAL AND TRAFFIC ASSESSMENTS 

TO BE CHARGED BY THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 

WHEREAS, Chapter 34, Article I, of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances and 

Ordinance No. 2021 CO 076, approved by the County Board on September 30, 2021, currently 

set forth the fees authorized by the County Board to be charged in both civil and criminal cases in 

Winnebago County; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly passed comprehensive legislation in 2018, 

which completely overhauls the criminal, traffic and civil fee structures in the circuit courts 

throughout the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the legislation was to consolidate fees into unified schedules 

for all counties, to realign fees to be constitutional, and to provide for fee waivers for low income 

individuals; and 

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2019, Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 ILCS 

105/27.1b, sets out the fees to be charged in all counties in the State of Illinois by the Clerks of the 

Circuit Court for the filing of pleadings and for other services provided by the Clerks in civil cases; 

and 

WHEREAS, Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act creates four schedules for civil 

filing fees, three schedules for civil appearance fees, and establishes various other fees that Clerks 

of the Circuit Court are authorized to assess in civil cases, all of which are generally classified as 

“not to exceed” amounts; and 

WHEREAS, Section 27.1b provides that, unless otherwise specified, the amount of the 

fees shall be determined by ordinance or resolution of the county board and remitted to the county 

treasurer to be used for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the county; and 

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2019, the newly-adopted Criminal and Traffic Assessment 

Act, 705 ILCS 105/135 et seq., sets out minimum fines to be levied and assessments to be charged 

in criminal and traffic cases by the Clerks of the Circuit Court in all counties in the State of Illinois; 

and 



2  

WHEREAS, Sections 15-5 through 15-65 of the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act 

establish thirteen (13) assessment schedules for various criminal, traffic, conservation and non- 

traffic offenses, and for each schedule the County’s portion of the assessment is specifically listed; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 15-5 through 15-65 break down how the assessment amounts are to 

be distributed to various County funds, if those funds are in existence; otherwise, the amounts 

designated for funds that are not in existence are to be placed in the County’s general fund for 

purposes related to operation of the court system in the County. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the County Board for the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois, that Sections 34-1, 34-2, 34-3, 34-4, 34-7, 34-10, 34-11, 34-12, and 34-34 as 

contained in Chapter 34, Article I, of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances, and Ordinance 

No. 2014 CO 033 and 2019 CO 056 are hereby repealed in their entireties and replaced with the 

following: 

 

Sec. 34 – 1. Civil Fees and Criminal Assessments. 

 
Civil fees shall meet the requirements of Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 

ILCS 105/27.1b, Section 15-1504.1 of the Code of Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/15-1504.1, 

Supreme Court Rule 99.1, and 17th Judicial Circuit Court Local Rule 2.14. Criminal 
assessments shall meet the requirements of the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act, 705 

ILCS 105/135 et seq. 

 

Sec. 34 – 2. Civil Fees. 

 
A. Fees in civil matters shall be assessed and distributed as set forth herein, in compliance 

with Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 ILCS 105/27.1b, Section 15-1504.1 
of the Code of Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/15-1504.1, Illinois Supreme Court Rule 

99.1, and 17th Judicial Circuit Local Rule 2.14. 

 

B. The fees for filing a complaint, petition or other pleading initiating a civil action shall 

be as set forth in the schedules below in accordance with case categories established by 

the Illinois Supreme Court: 

 

1. SCHEDULE 1: $342.00 (plus additional filing fees for foreclosure cases, as set 

forth in subsection (e) below) to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 

b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 

(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 



3  

(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 

c. $250.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $180.00 

(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 

(3) Court Security Fund - $40.00 

(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $14.00 

(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 

d. $28.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(2) Law Library Fund - $20.00 

 

e. The following additional filing fees shall be assessed on residential foreclosure 

cases only. 

 

(1) First  Tier  Residential  Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 

follows: 

(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 

i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 

(2) Second Tier Residential Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 

follows: 

(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 

i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 
 

(3) Third Tier Residential Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 

follows: 

(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 

i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 

2. SCHEDULE 2: $292.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 

b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 

(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 

(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 



4  

 

c. $200.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $130.00 

(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 

(3) Court Security Fund - $40.00 

(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $14.00 

(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 

d. $28.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(2) Law Library Fund - $20.00 

 

3. SCHEDULE 3: $117.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $22.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $10.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $10.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $2.00 

 

b. $11.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 

(2) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 

c. $56.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $28.00 

(2) C.A.S.A. – $0.00 

(3) Court Security Fund - $10.00 

(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $10.00 

 

d. $28.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(2) Law Library Fund - $20.00 

 

4. SCHEDULE 4: $0.00 

 

C. The fees for filing an appearance in a civil action shall be as set forth in the schedules 

below in accordance with case categories established by the Illinois Supreme Court: 

 

1. SCHEDULE 1: $217.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and distributed as 

follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 



5  

 

b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 

(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 

(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 

c. $125.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $61.00 

(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 

(3) Court Security Fund - $36.00 

(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $12.00 

(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 

d. $28.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(2) Law Library Fund - $20.00 

 

 

 

3. SCHEDULE 2: $137.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $10.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and distributed as 

follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $5.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $5.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $0.00 

 

b. $9.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 

c. $90.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $40.00 

(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 

(3) Court Security Fund - $25.00 

(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $12.00 

(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $10.00 

 

d. $28.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 

(2) Law Library Fund - $20.00 

 

D. The fees for filing a counterclaim or third party complaint in a civil action shall be as 

set forth in the schedules below in accordance with case categories established by the 

Illinois Supreme Court: 



6  

1. SCHEDULE 1: $125.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $125.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $121.00 

(2) Court Security Fund - $4.00 

 

2. SCHEDULE 2: $155.00 to be divided as follows: 

 

a. $35.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $15.00 

(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $15.00 

(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 

b. $10.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 

(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 

 

c. $110.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $92.00 

(2) Court Security Fund - $15.00 

(3) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $3.00 

 

E. Except as otherwise specifically provided, the following miscellaneous fees are to be 

deposited in the County General Fund to be used for purposes related to the operation 

of the court system in the County: 

 
1. Alias summons or citation: $5.00 

2. Jury services: $212.50 

3. Change of venue: $40.00 

4. Petition to vacate or modify: 
a. If filed within 30 days: 

 
$50.00 

b. If filed after 30 days: $75.00 

c. Notice sent to Secretary of State: $40.00 

5. Appeals preparation: 
a. If record is 100 pages or less: 

 
$50.00 

b. If record is between 100 and 200 pages: $100.00 
c. If record is 200 pages or more: Add’l fee of $0.25 per page 

 

6. Garnishment, wage deduction, and citation proceedings: 

a. Amount in controversy $1,000 or less: $15.00 

b. Amount in controversy greater than $1,000 

and not more than $5,000: $30.00 

c. Amount in controversy greater than $5,000: $50.00 



7  

 

7. Collections: 

a. All collections (except State and County and maintenance and child support 

cases): 2.5% of the amount collected and turned over 

b. In child support and maintenance cases: $36 annually to be deposited in the 

Child Support Maintenance Fund 

c. Certifications to Secretary of State pursuant to Section 7-703 of the Family 

Financial Responsibility Law: $5.00 

d. In proceedings to foreclose a delinquent real estate tax lien the State’s Attorney 

shall receive a fee of 10% of the total amount realized from the sale of real 

estate sold in the proceedings 

 

8. Mailing: $10.00 plus the cost of postage 

 

9. For each certified copy of a judgment, following the first copy: $10.00 
 

10. Certification, authentication, and reproduction: 

a. Each certification or authentication for taking acknowledgement of a deed or 

other instrument in writing with the seal of office: $6.00 

b. Reproduction of any document contained in the Clerk’s files: 

(1) $2.00 for the first page 

(2) $0.50 per page for the next 19 pages 

(3) $0.25 per page for all additional pages 

 

11. For each record search, within a division or municipal district: $6.00 for each year 

searched 

 

12. For each page of hard copy print output, when case records are maintained on an 

automated medium: $6.00 
 

13. Performing a marriage in court: $10.00 
 

14. For filing each deed of voluntary assignment: $20.00; for recording a deed of 

voluntary assignment: $0.50 for each 100 words 
 

15. Expungement petition: $60.00 and an additional fee of $4.00 for each certified copy 

of an order to expunge arrest records 
 

16. Probate filings: 

a. For each account (other than one final account) filed in the estate of a decedent 

or ward: $25.00 

b. Filing a claim: 

(1) Amount claimed greater than $150 and not more than $500: $25.00 

(2) Amount claimed greater than $500 and not more than $10,000: $40.00 

(3) Amount claimed greater than $10,000: $60.00 

c. For filing a claim, petition, or supplemental proceeding based upon an action 

seeking equitable relief: $60.00 



8  

d. For a jury demand: $137.50 

e. For each certified copy of letters of office, of court orders or other certifications: 

$2.00 per page 

f. For each exemplification: $2.00 plus the fee for certification 

 

17. For correction of the case number, case title, or attorney computer identification 

number, if required by rule of court, on any document filed in the Clerk’s Office: 

$25.00 

 

F. Unpaid Fees. 

 

1. Unless a court ordered payment schedule is implemented or the fee requirements 

of this Section are waived by court order, the Clerk is authorized to add to any 

unpaid fees and costs a delinquency amount equal to 15% of the unpaid fees that 

remain unpaid after 90 days. 

 

2. Delinquency amounts collected pursuant to this provision shall be deposited into 

the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund to defray additional 

administrative costs incurred by the Clerk in collecting unpaid fees and costs. 

 
Sec. 34 – 3. Criminal Assessments. 

 

A. Assessments shall be imposed in criminal, traffic, conservation and non-traffic matters 

in accordance with the schedules set forth in the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act, 

705 ILCS 135/1-5 et seq., and shall be distributed as set forth herein. 

 

B. Schedules: 

 

1. SCHEDULE 1: Generic Felony Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $549.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 



9  

(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $195.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

2. SCHEDULE 2: Felony DUI Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,709.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $399.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $300.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $230.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $1,110.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $200.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

3. SCHEDULE 3: Felony Drug Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $2,215.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 



10  

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $1,861.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

4. SCHEDULE 4: Felony Sex Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,314.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $960.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

5. SCHEDULE 5: Generic Misdemeanor Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $439.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 



11  

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $155.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 

 

6. SCHEDULE 6: Misdemeanor DUI Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,381.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $322.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $225.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $155.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $707.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $352.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

7. SCHEDULE 7: Misdemeanor Drug Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $905.00 and remit as follows: 



12  

(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 

(2) $621.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

8. SCHEDULE 8: Misdemeanor Sex Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,184.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 

(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 

(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 

(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 

(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 



13  

(2) $900.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

9. SCHEDULE 9: Major Traffic Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $325.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $203.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $150.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $80.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

 

(2) $97.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $25.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

10. SCHEDULE 10: Minor Traffic Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $226.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $60.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $2.00 

iv. Specialty Courts: $3.00 

 

(2) $46.00 to the State Treasurer 



14  

 

(3) $12.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 

 

11. SCHEDULE 10.5: Truck Weight and Load Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $260.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $105.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 

(2) $92.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

12. SCHEDULE 11: Conservation Offenses 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $195.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $105.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 

(2) $25.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 

 

13. SCHEDULE 12: Dispositions under Supreme Court Rule 529 (No Court 

Appearance Required Traffic Offenses) 



15  

a. The Clerk shall collect $164.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $100.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $47.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $37.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 

(2) $14.00 to the State Treasurer 

 

(3) $50.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

14. SCHEDULE 13: Petty Offense, Business Offense, or Non-Traffic Ordinance 

Violation 

 

a. The Clerk shall collect $100.00 and remit as follows: 

 

(1) $75.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as follows: 

 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 

(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 

(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 

(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 

(e) $22.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $12.00 

ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 

(2) $25.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 

 

C. Unpaid Assessments. 

 

1. Unless a court ordered payment schedule is implemented or the assessment 

requirements of this Section are waived by court order, the Clerk is authorized to 

add to any unpaid assessments a delinquency amount equal to 15% of the unpaid 

assessments that remain unpaid after 90 days. 



16  

2. Delinquency amounts collected pursuant to this provision shall be deposited into 

the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund to defray additional 

administrative costs incurred by the Clerk in collecting unpaid assessments. 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall be effective on August 23, 2021. 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 

and directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Ordinance to the Clerk of the Circuit 

Court, the Chief Judge of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit, and the Winnebago County Bar 

Association. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 



17  

AGREE DISAGREE 
 

 

 

Jaime Salgado, Chairman Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
 

 

 

Jean Crosby Jean Crosby 
 

 

 

Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman 
 

 

 

Steve Schultz Steve Schultz 
 

 

 

John Butitta John Butitta 
 

 

 

Paul Arena Paul Arena 
 

 

 

Keith McDonald Keith McDonald 

 

APPROVED this  day of  , 2021 by the County 

Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois. 
 

 
 

 

 

Attested by: 

Joseph V.Chiarelli 
Chairman of the County Board 

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 
 

Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 
 

Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:    



1  

Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado 
 

ORDINANCE 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

2021 CO 2021CO 2022 CO    
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CIVIL FEES AND 
CRIMINAL AND TRAFFIC ASSESSMENTS 

TO BE CHARGED BY THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 34, Article I, of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances and 
Ordinance No. 2019 CO 0562021 CO 076, approved by the County Board on June 27, 
2019September 30, 2021, currently set forth the fees authorized by the County Board to be 
charged in both civil and criminal cases in Winnebago County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly passed comprehensive legislation in 2018, 

which completely overhauls the criminal, traffic and civil fee structures in the circuit courts 
throughout the State of Illinois; and 

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the legislation was to consolidate fees into unified schedules 

for all counties, to realign fees to be constitutional, and to provide for fee waivers for low income 
individuals; and 

 
WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2019, Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 ILCS 

105/27.1b, sets out the fees to be charged in all counties in the State of Illinois by the Clerks of the 
Circuit Court for the filing of pleadings and for other services provided by the Clerks in civil cases; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act creates four schedules for civil 

filing fees, three schedules for civil appearance fees, and establishes various other fees that Clerks 
of the Circuit Court are authorized to assess in civil cases, all of which are generally classified as 
“not to exceed” amounts; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 27.1b provides that, unless otherwise specified, the amount of the 

fees shall be determined by ordinance or resolution of the county board and remitted to the county 
treasurer to be used for purposes related to the operation of the court system in the county; and 

 
WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2019, the newly-adopted Criminal and Traffic Assessment 

Act, 705 ILCS 105/135 et seq., sets out minimum fines to be levied and assessments to be charged 
in criminal and traffic cases by the Clerks of the Circuit Court in all counties in the State of Illinois; 
and 



2  

WHEREAS, Sections 15-5 through 15-65 of the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act 
establish thirteen (13) assessment schedules for various criminal, traffic, conservation and non- 
traffic offenses, and for each schedule the County’s portion of the assessment is specifically listed; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Sections 15-5 through 15-65 break down how the assessment amounts are to 

be distributed to various County funds, if those funds are in existence; otherwise, the amounts 
designated for funds that are not in existence are to be placed in the County’s general fund for 
purposes related to operation of the court system in the County. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the County Board for the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois, that Sections 34-1, 34-2, 34-3, 34-4, 34-7, 34-10, 34-11, 34-12, and 34-34 as 
contained in Chapter 34, Article I, of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances, and Ordinance 
No. 2014 CO 033 and 2019 CO 056 are hereby repealed in their entireties and replaced with the 
following: 

 
Sec. 34 – 1. Civil Fees and Criminal Assessments. 

 
Civil fees shall meet the requirements of Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 
ILCS 105/27.1b, Section 15-1504.1 of the Code of Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/15-1504.1, 
Supreme Court Rule 99.1, and 17th Judicial Circuit Court Local Rule 2.14. Criminal 
assessments shall meet the requirements of the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act, 705 
ILCS 105/135 et seq. 

 
Sec. 34 – 2. Civil Fees. 

 
A. Fees in civil matters shall be assessed and distributed as set forth herein, in compliance 

with Section 27.1b of the Clerks of Courts Act, 705 ILCS 105/27.1b, Section 15-1504.1 
of the Code of Civil Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/15-1504.1, Illinois Supreme Court Rule 
99.1, and 17th Judicial Circuit Local Rule 2.14. 

 
B. The fees for filing a complaint, petition or other pleading initiating a civil action shall 

be as set forth in the schedules below in accordance with case categories established by 
the Illinois Supreme Court: 

 
1. SCHEDULE 1: $314.00342.00 (plus additional filing fees for foreclosure cases, 

as set forth in subsection (e) below) to be divided as follows: 
 

a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 
(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 
b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 
(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 



3  

(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 
 

c. $250.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 
(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $180.00 
(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 
(3) Court Security Fund - $40.00 
(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $14.00 
(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 
d. $2928.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(2) Law Library Fund - $2120.00 

 
e. The following additional filing fees shall be assessed on residential foreclosure 

cases only. 
 

(1) First  Tier  Residential  Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 
follows: 
(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 
i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 
(2) Second Tier Residential Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 

follows: 
(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 
i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 
 

(3) Third Tier Residential Foreclosure Cases - $65.00 to be divided as 
follows: 
(a) $65.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as 

follows: 
i. Foreclosure Mediation Fee Fund - $65.00 

 
2. SCHEDULE 2: $264292.00 to be divided as follows: 

 
a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 
b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 
(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 
(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 



4  

 

c. $200.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 
(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $130.00 
(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 
(3) Court Security Fund - $40.00 
(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $14.00 
(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 
d. $2928.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(2) Law Library Fund - $2120.00 

 
3. SCHEDULE 3: $89117.00 to be divided as follows: 

 
a. $22.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $10.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $10.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $2.00 

 
b. $11.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 
(2) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 
c. $56.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $28.00 
(2) C.A.S.A. – $0.00 
(3) Court Security Fund - $10.00 
(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $10.00 

 
d. $2928.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(2) Law Library Fund - $2120.00 

 
4. SCHEDULE 4: $0.00 

 
C. The fees for filing an appearance in a civil action shall be as set forth in the schedules 

below in accordance with case categories established by the Illinois Supreme Court: 
 

1. SCHEDULE 1: $189217.00 to be divided as follows: 
 

a. $45.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and distributed as 
follows: 
(1) Court Automation Fund - $20.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $20.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 



5  

 

b. $19.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 
(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 
(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 
(3) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 

 
c. $125.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $61.00 
(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 
(3) Court Security Fund - $36.00 
(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $12.00 
(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $13.00 

 
d. $2928.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(2) Law Library Fund - $2120.00 

 
 
 

3. SCHEDULE 2: $109137.00 to be divided as follows: 
 

a. $10.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and distributed as 
follows: 
(1) Court Automation Fund - $5.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $5.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $0.00 

 
b. $9.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Supreme Court Special Purposes Fund - $9.00 
 

c. $90.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 
(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $40.00 
(2) C.A.S.A. – $3.00 
(3) Court Security Fund - $25.00 
(4) Neutral Site Exchange - $12.00 
(5) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $10.00 

 
d. $2928.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 

(1) Neutral Site Exchange - $8.00 
(2) Law Library Fund - $2120.00 

 
D. The fees for filing a counterclaim or third party complaint in a civil action shall be as 

set forth in the schedules below in accordance with case categories established by the 
Illinois Supreme Court: 



6  

1. SCHEDULE 1: $125.00 to be divided as follows: 
 

a. $125.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and deposited as follows: 
(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $121.00 
(2) Court Security Fund - $4.00 

 
2. SCHEDULE 2: $155.00 to be divided as follows: 

 
a. $35.00 to be retained by the Clerk of the Circuit Court and deposited as follows: 

(1) Court Automation Fund - $15.00 
(2) Court Document Storage Fund - $15.00 
(3) Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund - $5.00 

 
b. $10.00 to be remitted to the State Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) Mandatory Arbitration Fund - $8.00 
(2) Access to Justice Fund - $2.00 

 
c. $110.00 to be remitted to the County Treasurer and distributed as follows: 

(1) General Fund (Circuit Clerk) - $92.00 
(2) Court Security Fund - $15.00 
(3) Children’s Waiting Room Fund - $3.00 

 
E. Except as otherwise specifically provided, the following miscellaneous fees are to be 

deposited in the County General Fund to be used for purposes related to the operation 
of the court system in the County: 

 
1. Alias summons or citation: $5.00 

2. Jury services: $212.50 

3. Change of venue: $40.00 

4. Petition to vacate or modify: 
a. If filed within 30 days: 

 
$50.00 

b. If filed after 30 days: $75.00 
c. Notice sent to Secretary of State: $40.00 

5. Appeals preparation: 
a. If record is 100 pages or less: 

 
$50.00 

b. If record is between 100 and 200 pages: $100.00 
c. If record is 200 pages or more: Add’l fee of $0.25 per page 

 
6. Garnishment, wage deduction, and citation proceedings: 

a. Amount in controversy $1,000 or less: $15.00 
b. Amount in controversy greater than $1,000 

and not more than $5,000: $30.00 
c. Amount in controversy greater than $5,000: $50.00 



7  

 

7. Collections: 
a. All collections (except State and County and maintenance and child support 

cases): 2.5% of the amount collected and turned over 
b. In child support and maintenance cases: $36 annually to be deposited in the 

Child Support Maintenance Fund 
c. Certifications to Secretary of State pursuant to Section 7-703 of the Family 

Financial Responsibility Law: $5.00 
d. In proceedings to foreclose a delinquent real estate tax lien the State’s Attorney 

shall receive a fee of 10% of the total amount realized from the sale of real 
estate sold in the proceedings 

 
8. Mailing: $10.00 plus the cost of postage 

 
9. For each certified copy of a judgment, following the first copy: $10.00 

 
10. Certification, authentication, and reproduction: 

a. Each certification or authentication for taking acknowledgement of a deed or 
other instrument in writing with the seal of office: $6.00 

b. Reproduction of any document contained in the Clerk’s files: 
(1) $2.00 for the first page 
(2) $0.50 per page for the next 19 pages 
(3) $0.25 per page for all additional pages 

 
11. For each record search, within a division or municipal district: $6.00 for each year 

searched 
 

12. For each page of hard copy print output, when case records are maintained on an 
automated medium: $6.00 

 
13. Performing a marriage in court: $10.00 

 
14. For filing each deed of voluntary assignment: $20.00; for recording a deed of 

voluntary assignment: $0.50 for each 100 words 
 

15. Expungement petition: $60.00 and an additional fee of $4.00 for each certified copy 
of an order to expunge arrest records 

 
16. Probate filings: 

a. For each account (other than one final account) filed in the estate of a decedent 
or ward: $25.00 

b. Filing a claim: 
(1) Amount claimed greater than $150 and not more than $500: $25.00 
(2) Amount claimed greater than $500 and not more than $10,000: $40.00 
(3) Amount claimed greater than $10,000: $60.00 

c. For filing a claim, petition, or supplemental proceeding based upon an action 
seeking equitable relief: $60.00 



8  

d. For a jury demand: $137.50 
e. For each certified copy of letters of office, of court orders or other certifications: 

$2.00 per page 
f. For each exemplification: $2.00 plus the fee for certification 

 
17. For correction of the case number, case title, or attorney computer identification 

number, if required by rule of court, on any document filed in the Clerk’s Office: 
$25.00 

 
F. Unpaid Fees. 

 
1. Unless a court ordered payment schedule is implemented or the fee requirements 

of this Section are waived by court order, the Clerk is authorized to add to any 
unpaid fees and costs a delinquency amount equal to 15% of the unpaid fees that 
remain unpaid after 90 days. 

 
2. Delinquency amounts collected pursuant to this provision shall be deposited into 

the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund to defray additional 
administrative costs incurred by the Clerk in collecting unpaid fees and costs. 

 
Sec. 34 – 3. Criminal Assessments. 

 
A. Assessments shall be imposed in criminal, traffic, conservation and non-traffic matters 

in accordance with the schedules set forth in the Criminal and Traffic Assessment Act, 
705 ILCS 135/1-5 et seq., and shall be distributed as set forth herein. 

 
B. Schedules: 

 
1. SCHEDULE 1: Generic Felony Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $549.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 



9  

(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $195.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
2. SCHEDULE 2: Felony DUI Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $1,709.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $399.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $300.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $230.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $1,110.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $200.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

3. SCHEDULE 3: Felony Drug Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $2,215.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 



10  

iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 
(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $1,861.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
4. SCHEDULE 4: Felony Sex Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $1,314.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $354.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $255.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $185.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(e) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(f) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(h) $20.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(i) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $960.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
5. SCHEDULE 5: Generic Misdemeanor Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $439.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 



11  

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $155.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

6. SCHEDULE 6: Misdemeanor DUI Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,381.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $322.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $225.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $155.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $707.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $352.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

7. SCHEDULE 7: Misdemeanor Drug Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $905.00 and remit as follows: 



12  

(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 

 
(2) $621.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

8. SCHEDULE 8: Misdemeanor Sex Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $1,184.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $282.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $185.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $115.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

(f) $10.00 to the Child Advocacy Center Fund 
(g) $2.00 to the State’s Attorney Records Automation Fund 
(h) $2.00 to the Public Defender Records Automation Fund 
(i) $10.00 to the County Jail Medical Costs Fund 
(j) $20.00 to the Probation and Court Services Fund 



13  

(2) $900.00 to the State Treasurer 
 

(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 
agency 

 
9. SCHEDULE 9: Major Traffic Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $325.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $203.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $150.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $80.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $5.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $15.00 

 
(2) $97.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $25.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

10. SCHEDULE 10: Minor Traffic Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $226.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $60.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $50.00 

iii. Children’s Waiting Room Fund: $2.00 
iv. Specialty Courts: $3.00 

 
(2) $46.00 to the State Treasurer 



14  

 

(3) $12.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 
agency 

 
11. SCHEDULE 10.5: Truck Weight and Load Offenses 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $260.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 

follows: 
 

(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $105.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 
(2) $92.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
12. SCHEDULE 11: Conservation Offenses 
 

a. The Clerk shall collect $195.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $168.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $115.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $105.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 
(2) $25.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $2.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

13. SCHEDULE 12: Dispositions under Supreme Court Rule 529 (No Court 
Appearance Required Traffic Offenses) 



15  

a. The Clerk shall collect $164.00 and remit as follows: 
 

(1) $100.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as 
follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $47.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $37.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 
(2) $14.00 to the State Treasurer 

 
(3) $50.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

14. SCHEDULE 13: Petty Offense, Business Offense, or Non-Traffic Ordinance 
Violation 

 
a. The Clerk shall collect $100.00 and remit as follows: 

 
(1) $75.00 to the County Treasurer who shall deposit the money as follows: 

 
(a) $20.00 to the Court Automation Fund 
(b) $20.00 to the Court Document Storage Fund 
(c) $5.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative 

Fund 
(d) $8.00 to the Circuit Court Clerk Electronic Citation Fund 
(e) $22.00 to the County General Fund to be distributed as follows: 

i. General Fund (Circuit Clerk): $12.00 
ii. Court Security Fund: $10.00 

 
(2) $25.00 to the treasurer of the unit of local government of the arresting 

agency 
 

C. Unpaid Assessments. 
 

1. Unless a court ordered payment schedule is implemented or the assessment 
requirements of this Section are waived by court order, the Clerk is authorized to 
add to any unpaid assessments a delinquency amount equal to 15% of the unpaid 
assessments that remain unpaid after 90 days. 



16  

2. Delinquency amounts collected pursuant to this provision shall be deposited into 
the Circuit Court Clerk Operation and Administrative Fund to defray additional 
administrative costs incurred by the Clerk in collecting unpaid assessments. 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall be effective on August 23, 2021. 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 

and directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Ordinance to the Clerk of the Circuit 
Court, the Chief Judge of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit, and the Winnebago County Bar 
Association. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 



17  

AGREE DISAGREE 
 
 
 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman Jaime Salgado, Chairman 

 
 
 

Jean Crosby Jean Crosby 
 
 
 
Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman 

 
 
 
Steve Schultz Steve Schultz 

 
 
 
John Butitta John Butitta 

 
 
 
Paul Arena Paul Arena 

 
 
 
Keith McDonald Keith McDonald 

 

APPROVED this  day of  , 2021 by the County 
Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois. 

 
 

 

 
 

Attested by: 

Joseph V.Chiarelli 
Chairman of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 
 

 

Lori Gummow 
Clerk of the County Board 
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 
 
Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:    



















 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department of Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    December 16, 2021 

Resolution Title:  Resolution for Gigabit to the Desktop Project Tech Engineering 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes - ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $1,779,428.67 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61300-46600-RP008                    Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo DoIT) is required to provide a 
secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for public safety, public health, a nursing home, 
the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected and Appointed officials.  Covid19 placed an extreme 
demand, at times causing network congestion, on bandwidth whereas the increase in remote computing 
required fast and secure access to internal and external electronic resources.  Law enforcement, public 
health, courts, the nursing home, elections and other essential workers require both on premise and 
remote access to electronic resources.  Covid19 also created the requirement to become more creative 
with bi-directional data sharing with trading partners such as Axon, IDPH, IDOC, AOIC, prescription 
providers, medical providers, law enforcement agencies and others increasing the need for bandwidth.  
Covid19 also magnified the need to provide internet service to the unserved or underserved citizens in 
Winnebago County. 

 
Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Chief Information Officer recommends using Heartland’s recommendations for 
Gigabit to the Desktop Project materials. As well as approving the work and materials submitted by 
ProCom, iFiber, Urban Communications and ITSavvy. All materials and services are obtained at 
government rates.  
 
Contract/Agreement:   
County to execute a PO for Heartland Business Solutions, ProCom, iFiber, Urban Communications, and 
ITSavvy (Exhibits A-E) 
 
 



County Board:  12/21/21 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING GIGABIT TO DESKTOP PROJECT TECH ENGINEERING 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago Department of Information Technology; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, has reviewed the agreement from Heartland Business Systems, Resolution Exhibit 
A, received for the aforementioned service and recommends awarding an agreement; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, an Agreement and Purchase Order with HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS 5400 
PATTON DRIVE, SUITE 4B LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532, in the fixed cost of ONE MILLION, TWO 
HUNDRED AND TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED AND FOUR DOLLARS AND NINETY 
FOUR CENTS ($1,224,304.94), KELSO-BURNETT 5200 NEWPORT DRIVE, ROLLING MEADOWS, 
ILLINOIS 60008, in the fixed cost of TWO HUNDRED AND THIRTY SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($237,700.00), IFIBER PO BOX 1189, DEKALB, IL, 60115, in the fixed cost of 
THIRTY SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($36,000.00), URBAN COMMUNICATIONS 5320 WEST 159TH 
STREET, SUITE 503, OAK FOREST, ILLINOIS, 60452, in the fixed cost of TWO HUNDRED AND 
FORTY NINE THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY FOUR DOLLARS ($249,164.00), ITSAVVY, 33 
NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 2200, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, 60602, in the fixed cost of THIRTY 
TWO THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED FIFTY NINE DOLLARS AND SEVENTY THREE CENTS 
($32,259.73) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Department of Information 
Technology, Department, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, 
and County Auditor.                  

                 
 
 



 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT A











Date Issued:

12.07.2021

Expires:

01.04.2022

Prepared For: Prepared By:

County of Winnebago Chicago Illinois Office

August (Gus) Gentner
404 Elm St Suite 506
Rockford, IL 61101

Jim Dillon
5400 Patton Drive Suite 4B
Lisle, IL 60532

P: (815) 319-4300 P: 630-786-6047

E: gus@wincoil.us E: jdillon@hbs.net

Quote #264376 v1Aruba Switching - Gig to the Desktop

Aruba Switching Price Qty Ext. Price

R0X26A HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6405 Swch $6,152.87 28 $172,280.36

R0X41A HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6400 48p SR5 CL6 PoE 4SFP56
Mod

$5,649.39 86 $485,847.54

R0X27A HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6410 Swch $10,710.87 1 $10,710.87

R0X35A#ABA HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6400 1800W PS/C16 Accessory
U.S. - English localization

$1,139.07 116 $132,132.12

R0X31A HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6400 Management Module $4,101.77 29 $118,951.33

JL659A HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : Aruba 6300M 48SR5 CL6 PoE 4SFP56
Swch

$7,064.47 28 $197,805.16

JL087A#ABA HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE : HP X372 54VDC 1050W 100-240VAC PS $549.97 56 $30,798.32

J9151E-AO AddOn HP J9151E Compatible TAA Compliant 10GBase-LR SFP+ Transceiver
(SMF, 1310nm, 10km, LC, DOM) - 100% compatible and guaranteed to work

$293.39 2 $586.78

JL486A-AO AddOn HP SFP28 Module - For Optical Network, Data Networking - 1 x LC
25GBase-LR Network - Optical Fiber - Single-mode - 25 Gigabit Ethernet -
25GBase-LR - Hot-swappable - TAA Compliant

$1,167.52 60 $70,051.20

J4859C-AO AddOn HP J4859C Compatible TAA Compliant 1000Base-LX SFP Transceiver
(SMF, 1310nm, 10km, LC) - 100% compatible and guaranteed to work

$46.26 86 $3,978.36

JL294A-AO AddOn Twinaxial Network Cable - 3.28 ft Twinaxial Network Cable for Network
Device - First End: 1 x SFP28 Male Network - Second End: 1 x SFP28 Male
Network - 25 Gbit/s - 1 - TAA Compliant

$58.77 10 $587.70

JL487A-AO AddOn SFP28 Network Cable - 1.64 ft SFP28 Network Cable for Network
Device - First End: 1 x SFP28 Male Network - Second End: 1 x SFP28 Male
Network - 25 Gbit/s - 30 AWG - 1 - TAA Compliant

$57.52 10 $575.20

Subtotal $1,224,304.94

Quote Summary Amount

Aruba Switching $1,224,304.94

Total: $1,224,304.94

This quote may not include applicable sales tax, shipping, handling and/or delivery charges. Final applicable sales tax, shipping, handling and/or delivery charges are calculated and applied at invoice. The above
prices are for hardware/software only, and do not include delivery, setup or installation by Heartland (“HBS”) unless otherwise noted. Installation by HBS is available at our regular hourly rates, or pursuant to a prepaid
HBSFlex Agreement. This configuration is presented for convenience only. HBS is not responsible for typographical or other errors/omissions regarding prices or other information. Prices and configurations are
subject to change without notice. HBS may modify or cancel this quote if the pricing is impacted by a tariff.  A 15% restocking fee will be charged on any returned part. Customer is responsible for all costs associated
with return of product and a $25.00 processing fee. No returns are accepted by HBS without prior written approval. This quote expressly limits acceptance to the terms of this quote, and HBS disclaims any additional
terms.  By providing your “E-Signature,” you acknowledge that your electronic signature is the legal equivalent of your manual signature, and you warrant that you have express authority to execute this agreement and
legally bind your organization to this proposal and all attached documents. Any purchase that the customer makes from HBS is governed by HBS’ Standard Terms and Conditions (“ST&Cs”) located at
http://www.hbs.net/standard-terms-and-conditions, which are incorporated herein by reference. The ST&Cs are subject to change. When a new order is placed, the ST&Cs on the above-stated website at that time
shall apply. If customer has signed HBS’ ST&Cs version 2018.v2.0 or later, or the parties have executed a current master services agreement, the signed agreement shall supersede the version on the website.  Any
order(s) that exceeds the credit limit assigned by HBS shall require upfront payment from customer in an amount determined by HBS. HBS shall make this determination at the time of the order, unless customer has
previously submitted the required onboarding paperwork. In such event, HBS shall make this determination at the time of quoting.  QT.2021.v1.0

Page: 1 of 2Quote #264376 v1

EXHIBIT B



Acceptance

Chicago Illinois Office County of Winnebago

Jim Dillon

Signature / Name Signature / Name Initials

12/07/2021

Date Date

Page: 2 of 2Quote #264376 v1



Date:

815-753-5798
jtrickey@niu.edu

Job Code: LIT210074F

TO

ID Qty Monthy Charge Annaul Charge

1 1 600.00$        7,200.00$      

-$
-$

7,200.00$      

ID Qty Unit Cost TOTAL

2
1 3,950.00$     3,950.00$      

3 1 750.00$        750.00$         

-$
-$

4,700.00$     

11,900.00$   

36,000.00$   

County 911 to Criminal Justice Center  Dark Fiber

Sign here to accept this proposal ____________________  Print Name:___________________________  Date:__________

Recurrign Charges

Fiber Make Ready - 2 fibers  Dedicated Dark Fiber   4511 N Main to 
UofI Distro ,  650 W State to Zeke Giorgi Distro (5.7 miles / 
9.17km) 

Year 1 Cost Total

Engineering Fees

Non-Recurring Cost Total

Dark Fiber Point to Point on iFiber network 5yr term.   Community 
Anchor Institution Rates  - Multi Circuit Discount ($1,200/month 
standard rate)                                                            A Loc: 
Winnebago County 911 4511 N Main                                  Z-Loc: 
Criminal Justice Center 650 W. State  Rockford, IL 

Special Award Conditions and Notes: Customer has option to pay all one time and annual fee's in one lump sum, in order to utilize one 
time grant funds. 

 Total 5 year contract

December 1, 2021
iFiber
P.O. Box 755

Proposals are good for 90 days

Prepared By:

Eric Apitz
Winnebago County 

Voice: 815-753-2460 E-Mail:

Joe Trickey
Phone:

Non-Recurring Charges

815-319-4306 / eapitz@WinCoIL.us

Annual Recurring Charges

Sycamore, IL 60178
Fax: 815-753-8113 

Thank you!      

404 Elm Street, 
Rockford, IL 61101

Service Proposal

EXHIBIT C

mailto:jtrickey@niu.edu


 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A-2  
Service Order 3 

As a Service Order to the Master Services Agreement between Illinois Fiber Resources Group “iFiber” 
and the Criminal Justice Center. Effective June 1st 2019.  

 
Dark Fiber Link Criminal Justice Center to Winnebago County 911 

 
 

Organization: Criminal Justice Center 

Term: 60 months      Service Dates:  Start:  2/1/2022 - End: 1/31/2027 

 *Delayed install Service Start Dates (iFiber use only):    Start Date:_________  End Date: ________            

Job Code: LIT210074F 

 

Supported Location(s) 
 

Location Address City Zip 

Criminal Justice Center 

Winnebago County 911 

650 W. State Street 

4511 N Main Street 

Rockford 

Rockford 

61101 

61103 

    

Service(s) and Pricing 
 

Location(s) Service Bandwidth Yearly Cost NRC 

Criminal Justice Center 

to WC 911  

CAI – Dark Fiber Service n/a $7,200 $4,700 

     

     

 
Service Description and Special Award Conditions:  Customer has option to pay all one time and recurring charges up front. Dark 
Fiber service consists of 1 pair (2 strands) of single mode fiber. See attached route map. ~5.7 miles / 9.17km.   Service Dates are the 
contracted dates  unless there is an unforeseen delay in implementation/construction, then delayed dates becomes the service period.  
 
 
User Requirements 
 

1. Allow timely access to the facility for the fiber optic cable and related equipment installations 
 



CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  iFIBER MSA Rev. 031615
  
49884423.3 

By signing, Criminal Justice Center and Illinois Fiber Resources Group (“iFiber”) considers all associated requirements of the 
contractual terms on this specific project to be satisfactory.   
 
 
 
 
iFiber        Criminal Justice Center 
 
By: ________________________________________            By:_________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Name:  Marc Thorson      Name: ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
Title:  NIU -  Executive Director    Title: _______________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date: ______________________________________ Date: _______________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  iFIBER MSA Rev. 031615
  
49884423.3 

 
 
 
 
 



CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  iFIBER MSA Rev. 031615
  
49884423.3 

 



Customer: 
Contact: 

Street Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

Suite, Floor: 
Phone: 

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

2 $4,950.00 $9,900.00
2 $4,950.00 $9,900.00
4 $32.00 $128.00
4 $2,500.00 $10,000.00
4 $315.00 $1,260.00
4 $380.00 $1,520.00
4 $500.00 $2,000.00
4 $250.00 $1,000.00
4 $1,875.00 $7,500.00
2 $2,800.00 $5,600.00
2 $750.00 $1,500.00
4 $150.00 $600.00
2 $975.00 $1,950.00
1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $59,358.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

2 $500.00 $1,000.00

2 $4,500.00 $9,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $12,100.00
Material Total: $59,358.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $12,100.00
GRAND TOTAL: $71,958.00

Prepare FCC Application, PCN Letter, & Frequency Coordination

Wireless

5-Year Preventative Maintentance

SHIPPING
Shipping

Dragonwave Endpoint Installation

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

System Design, Setup, and Testing

911 Tower to Courthouse

DESCRIPTION

815-319-4317

MATERIAL

Power cable reel, Shielded, 16AWG
Outdoor Fiber optic cable 

Dual Carrier Operation
ACM License

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

18 GHz Dual Polarization Coupler, MC

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxL, High Power

1500 Mbps capacity License

5 Year Harmony Enhanced MC Global Advanced Replacement - Incl. Warranty - Purchased in First year

10 GB Fiber Optic 
2' / 60cm, Antenna; Clip-Mount

3m Grounding Cable

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a 
period of one year from date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner 
according to specifications submitted, per standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above 
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our 
control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by 
Workmen's Compensation Insurance. 

THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Gus Genter 
4511 North Main Street 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxH, High Power

Dragonwave Harmony Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Rockford, IL 

Page 1 of 1

EXHIBIT D



Customer: 
Contact: 

Street Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

Suite, Floor: 
Phone: 

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
2 $32.00 $64.00
2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
2 $315.00 $630.00
2 $380.00 $760.00
1 $975.00 $975.00
2 $1,875.00 $3,750.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $250.00 $500.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $375.00 $750.00
1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $26,829.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00

1 $500.00 $500.00

1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

SUBTOTAL: $8,300.00
Material Total: $26,829.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $8,300.00
GRAND TOTAL: $35,629.00

1000 Mbps capacity License

Prepare FCC Application, PCN Letter, & Frequency Coordination

Wireless

SHIPPING
Shipping

Courthouse Endpoint Installation

Health Department Endpoint Installation

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

System Design, Setup, and Testing

Health Department 

DESCRIPTION

815-319-4317

MATERIAL

Dual Carrier Operation

Outdoor Data Cable 
1' / 30cm, Antenna, Clip-Mount

3m Grounding Cable

5-Year Preventative Maintenance 

Power cable reel, 300m, Shielded, 16AWG
5 Year Harmony Enhanced MC Global Advanced Replacement - Incl. Warranty - Purchased in First year

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

ACM License

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxH, Standard Power

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a period of one year from 
date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance. 

 THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Gus Genter 
555 North Court Street 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxL, Standard Power

Dragonwave Harmony Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Rockford, IL

Page 1 of 1



Customer: 
Contact: 

Street Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

Suite, Floor: 
Phone: 

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $4,950.00 $4,950.00
1 $4,950.00 $4,950.00
2 $32.00 $64.00
2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
2 $315.00 $630.00
2 $380.00 $760.00
1 $975.00 $975.00
2 $1,875.00 $3,750.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $250.00 $500.00
2 $750.00 $1,500.00
2 $375.00 $750.00
1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $27,829.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00

1 $500.00 $500.00

1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

SUBTOTAL: $8,300.00
Material Total: $27,829.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $8,300.00
GRAND TOTAL: $36,629.00

1000 Mbps capacity License

Prepare FCC Application, PCN Letter, & Frequency Coordination

Wireless

SHIPPING
Shipping 

Highway Department Endpoint Installation

911 Tower Endpoint Installation

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

System Design, Setup, and Testing

Winnebago County - HWY to 911 Tower 

DESCRIPTION

815-319-4317

MATERIAL

Dual Carrier Operation

Outdoor Data Cable
2' / 60cm, Antenna; Clip-Mount

3m Grounding Cable

5-Year Preventative Maintenance 

Power cable reel, 300m, Shielded, 16AWG
5 Year Harmony Enhanced MC Global Advanced Replacement - Incl. Warranty - Purchased in First year

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

ACM License

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxL, High Power

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a period of one year from 
date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance. 

 THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Gus Genter 
424 N Springfield Ave 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxH, High Power

Dragonwave Harmony Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Winnebago, IL 

Page 1 of 1



Customer: 
Contact: 

Street Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

Suite, Floor: 
Phone: 

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
2 $32.00 $64.00
2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
2 $315.00 $630.00
2 $380.00 $760.00
1 $975.00 $975.00
2 $1,875.00 $3,750.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $250.00 $500.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $375.00 $750.00
1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $26,829.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00

1 $500.00 $500.00

1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

1 $3,750.00 $3,750.00

SUBTOTAL: $9,800.00
Material Total: $26,829.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $9,800.00
GRAND TOTAL: $37,129.00

1000 Mbps capacity License

Prepare FCC Application, PCN Letter, & Frequency Coordination

Wireless

SHIPPING
Shipping

Juvenile Endpoint Installation

911 Tower Endpoint Installation

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

System Design, Setup, and Testing

Juvenile Detention to 911 Tower 

DESCRIPTION

815-319-4321

MATERIAL

Dual Carrier Operation

Outdoor Data Cable 
1' / 30cm, Antenna, Clip-Mount

3m Grounding Cable

5-Year Preventative Maintenance 

Power cable reel, 300m, Shielded, 16AWG
5 Year Harmony Enhanced MC Global Advanced Replacement - Incl. Warranty - Purchased in First year

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

ACM License

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxH, Standard Power

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a period of one year from 
date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance. 

 THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Gus Gentner
5350 Northrock Drive 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxL, Standard Power

Dragonwave Harmony Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Rockford, IL, 61101

Page 1 of 1



Customer: 
Contact: 

Street Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

Suite, Floor: 
Phone: 

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
1 $4,950.00 $4,950.00
1 $4,950.00 $4,950.00
2 $380.00 $760.00
2 $315.00 $630.00
4 $500.00 $2,000.00
4 $2,000.00 $8,000.00
4 $250.00 $1,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $31,690.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

SUBTOTAL: $0.00
Material Total: $31,690.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $0.00
GRAND TOTAL: $32,190.00

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a period of one year from 
date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance. 

 THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

Gus Genter 
404 E Elm Street Suite 506 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxL, Standard Power

Spare Equipment Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Rockford, IL, 61101

ACM License

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxL, High Power

Dual Carrier Operation
1000 Mbps capacity License

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxH, Standard Power

County of Winneebago

DESCRIPTION

815-319-4300

MATERIAL

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

SHIPPING
Shipping 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 18 GHz Band 1 TxH, High Power

Page 1 of 1



Customer:  
Contact:  

Street Address:  
City, State, Zip:  

Suite, Floor:  
Phone:  

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
1 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
2 $32.00 $64.00
2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
2 $315.00 $630.00
2 $380.00 $760.00
1 $975.00 $975.00
2 $1,875.00 $3,750.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $250.00 $500.00
2 $500.00 $1,000.00
2 $375.00 $750.00
1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

SUBTOTAL: $26,829.00
QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $500.00 $500.00

SUBTOTAL: $500.00

QUANTITY COST EXTENDED

1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00

1 $500.00 $500.00

1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

SUBTOTAL: $8,300.00
Material Total: $26,829.00

Tax on Material: $0.00
Shipping Total: $500.00

Labor Total: $8,300.00
GRAND TOTAL: $35,629.00

Customer Signature:  ________________________________________________________  Date of Acceptance:  ______________________

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________________________  UC Authorized Officer

TERMS:         Total due upon receipt of invoice.
  All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work performed is guaranteed to be free of defects for a period of one year from 
date of completion.  All work to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays 
beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's 
Compensation Insurance. 

                                                             THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

Customer warrants to Contractor not to 
disclose this confidential quote to other 
contractors or third parties who may bid 
on this project.

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as 
specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

250W AC/DC Adapter with AC Cord (NA and EUR)

Gus Genter 
211 N Main Street 

Wireless

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxL, Standard Power

Dragonwave Harmony Proposal
Urban Communications, Inc.
5320 W. 159th Street, Suite 503, Oak Forest, IL  60452

Rockford, IL 
 

Dual Carrier Operation

Outdoor Data Cable
1' / 30cm, Antenna, Clip-Mount

3m Grounding Cable

5-Year Preventative Maintenance 

Power cable reel, 300m, Shielded, 16AWG
5 Year Harmony Enhanced MC Global Advanced Replacement - Incl. Warranty - Purchased in First year

Outdoor Surge Arrestor, 3 Input (2 Copper, 1 Power)

ACM License

Harmony Enhanced MC 23 GHz Band 1 TxH, Standard Power

Veterans Memorial Hall 

DESCRIPTION

 815-319-4317

MATERIAL

Veterans Memorial Endpoint Installation

DESCRIPTION

Engineering & Licensing

LABOR

System Design, Setup, and Testing

SHIPPING
Shipping

Courthouse Endpoint Installation

Wireless

1000 Mbps capacity License

Prepare FCC Application, PCN Letter, & Frequency Coordination

Page 1 of 1



Bill To:
ACCT #: 502108
Winnebago County
Michaela Bradley
404 Elm Street
Rockford, IL 61101
United States

Ship To:
Winnebago County
Michaela Bradley
404 Elm St
Ste 403
Rockford, IL 61101-1244
United States
815-319-4312

Client Contact:
Eric Apitz
(P) 815-319-4321
EApitz@WinCoIL.us

Client Executive:
Brad Craig
(P) 312.676.5348
(F) 312.676.5322
bcraig@ITsavvy.com

ITsavvy LLC
33 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2200
Chicago, IL 60602
www.ITsavvy.com 

Quote Details

Quote #: 3529390

Date: 11/30/2021

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Cost Center:

Shipping Method: Ground

Description: HPE Aruba WinCo Storage Switches

Subtotal:  $32,259.73

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $32,259.73

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 HPE Aruba 8360-32Y4C
Switch - L3 - managed - 28 x 1/10/25 Gigabit SFP / SFP+ / SFP28 + 4 x 10 
Gigabit / 25 Gigabit SFP28 + 4 x 40/100 Gigabit QSFP+ / QSFP28 - back to front 
airflow - rack-mountable - TAA Compliant
Manufacturer Part #: JL701A

22713065 Y 1 $13,695.41 $13,695.41

2 HPE Aruba 8360-32Y4C
Switch - L3 - managed - 28 x 1/10/25 Gigabit SFP / SFP+ / SFP28 + 4 x 10 
Gigabit / 25 Gigabit SFP28 + 4 x 40/100 Gigabit QSFP+ / QSFP28 - front to back 
airflow - rack-mountable - TAA Compliant
Manufacturer Part #: JL700A

22713064 Y 1 $13,694.44 $13,694.44

3 HPE Aruba X414 Universal 4-post
Rack mounting kit - 1U - for HPE Aruba 2540 24G 4SFP+, 2540 24G PoE+ 4SFP
+, 2540 48G 4SFP+, 2540 48G PoE+ 4SFP+
Manufacturer Part #: J9583B

22557021 Y 1 $109.08 $109.08

4 HPE Copper Cable
25GBase direct attach cable - SFP28 (M) to SFP28 (M) - 10 ft
Manufacturer Part #: 844477-B21

20015891 Y 20 $228.02 $4,560.40

5 HPE Aruba Direct Attach Copper Cable
10GBase direct attach cable - SFP+ (M) to SFP+ (M) - 10 ft - twinaxial - passive - 
for HPE Aruba 2540 48G, 2930F 24G, 2930F 48G, 2930M 24, 8320, 8325-48Y8C
Manufacturer Part #: J9283D

20774930 Y 2 $76.10 $152.20

6 HPE Aruba X412 Universal
Rack mounting kit (2 post) - 1U - for HPE Aruba 8360-12C, 8360-16Y2C, 8360-
24XF2C, 8360-32Y4C, 8360-48XT4C
Manufacturer Part #: JL602A

22713063 Y 1 $48.20 $48.20

Pricing Subject to Change
No Current ETA Lines 1 and 2

Notes From Your Client Executive

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not. However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Fair Market Value $1 Buy Out

3 Year FMV / Year 5 Year FMV / Year 3 Year $1 / Year 5 Year $1 / Year

$10,668.39 $6,891.42 $11,460.04 $7,111.75

Lease prices listed above are estimates.  They apply for Public School and Municipal Entities only.  
They are based upon individual credit review and approval.  Your final rates will be determined after 
credit review.

Quote



Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-recurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Printed Name: Title:

Authorized Signature: Date: [date|req|signer1|Date]

[text|noreq|signer1                                                                 ][text|req|signer1                                                                       ]

[sig|req|signer1                                                             ]__________________________________

_______________________________________ ______________________________________

_____________



 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department of Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    December 16, 2021 

Resolution Title:  Resolution for Storage Device Consolidation and Upgrade 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes -  ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $982,286.97 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   XXXX-XXXX-XXXXX                    Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo DoIT) is required to provide a 
secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for public safety, public health, a nursing home, 
the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected and Appointed officials.  Covid19 placed an extreme 
demand in ensuring social distancing and remote access to Winnebago County data resources from the 
17th Judicial Circuit, Winnebago County Health Department, Winnebago County Sheriff's Office, the 
Treasurer; the County Clerk and all other County Elected and Appointed Officials.   
 
Recently approved ARP projects such as the Winnebago County Clerk of The Court's Scanning Solution 
couple with rendering court, public safety, public health and other data remotely ensures social distancing 
and reduce the requirements of the public's need for onsite presence.  These conditions creates an 
immediate need to provide substantial and fast data storage for the data rendered remotely to the public. 
WinCo DoIT operates electronic data storage capabilities for all Elected and Appointed officials.  These 
storage capabilities were not designed for the volume and rapid remote access by citizens in pandemic or 
other disasters that would prohibit government building onsite retrieval and examination of authorized 
government documents.  
 
The installation of current solid state flash storage technology will ensure secure and rapid rendering of 
government data in remote settings achieving social distancing and minimize the public's need for on 
premise access thereby reducing risk. 
 

Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Chief Information Officer recommends consolidating and upgrading all storage 
devices within Winnebago County 
 
Contract/Agreement:   
County to execute PO with Entre (see Resolution Exhibit A).   
 
 



County Board:  12/21/2021 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING STORAGE DEVICE CONSOLIDATION AND UPGRADE 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo 
DoIT) is required to provide a secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for 
public safety, public health, a nursing home, the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected 
and Appointed officials; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, has reviewed the agreement from Entre Computer Solutions, Resolution Exhibit A 
and ITSAVVY, LLC,  Resolution Exhibit B, received for the aforementioned service and 
recommends awarding agreements; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, agreements and Purchase Orders with ENTRE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, 8900 NORTH 
2ND STREET, MACHESNEY PARK, ILLINOIS 61115, in the dollar amount not to exceed of NINE 
HUNDRED EIGHT TWO THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX DOLLARS AND NINETY SEVEN 
CENTS ($982,286.97),  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer, 
Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, and County Auditor.                  

                 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Entré Computer Solutions
8900 North 2nd Street

Machesney Park IL 61115
(815) 399-5664     FAX: (815) 399-5717

Date Quote #

12/08/21 ENTQ42770

Customer: WINNEBAGO COUNTY Ship To: WINNEBAGO COUNTY
Dan Magers Dan Magers
404 ELM STREET
ROOM 506 (DO IT)
ROCKFORD, IL 61101
USA

404 ELM STREET
ROOM 506 (DO IT)
ROCKFORD, IL 61101
USA

815-319-4300 Phone: 815-319-4300Phone:
815-987-3111Fax: Fax: 815-987-3111

Terms Rep Prepared by P.O. Number Ship Via

Drew Ryan Sword

Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

 1  $30,841.40  $30,841.40HPE Alletra 6050 Dual Controller Configure-to-order Base Array

 2  $2,874.99  $5,749.98HPE Alletra 6000 2x10GbE 4-port FIO Adapter Kit

 1  $0.78  $0.78HPE Tier 1 Storage OS Default FIO Software

 1  $0.30  $0.30HPE Tier 1 Storage Array Standard Tracking

 1  $148,839.73  $148,839.73HPE Alletra 6000 184TB (12x15.36TB) NVMe Flash Carrier FIO  Flash Bundle

 1  $1,608.51  $1,608.51HPE Alletra 6000 4x 1600W FIO AC Power Supply Kit

 4  $0.30  $1.20HPE C13 - C14 250V 13Amp 1m PDU Base Array FIO Power Cord

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Data Ops Manager Reserved SaaS

 874  $189.89  $165,963.865-year Subscription

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Alletra 6050 CTO Base Array

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Alletra 6000 CTO Tech Refresh

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE 5Y Technology Refresh SVC

 1  $37,636.87  $37,636.87HPE Tech Refresh 6050 Support

 184  $238.49  $43,882.16HPE Tech Refresh 6000 Support

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE 5Y Tech Care Essential with Defective Media Retention  Service

 2  $754.27  $1,508.54HPE Alletra 6000 2x10GbE 4p Kit Supp

 1  $8,170.56  $8,170.56HPE Alletra 6050 Base Array Supp

 1  $43,751.66  $43,751.66HPE Alletra 6000 AF184TB15.36 Flash Supp

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Installation and Startup Service

 1  $3,106.38  $3,106.38HPE Tier 1 Storage Array Startup SVC

12/08/21 15:50:17 Page  1

1 of 2

EXHIBIT A



Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

SubTotal  $491,061.93

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
Shipping/ Handling  $163.11

Total (excluding Tax)  $491,225.04

Thank you for the opportunity to provide your organization with Entré Solutions!

The content of this document is the property of Entré Computer Solutions and may not be disclosed in whole or in part with any third party without prior written consent from Entré.

For approval to order please sign and date in the space provided below and fax to our offices at (815) 399 5717 or send an email to your salesperson referencing the quote number at
the top of the document and the pricing for all products.

Please note that pricing is subject to change without notice and tax is not calculated on quotes. All payment should be based on invoices.

Payment Terms: Net 10 days. Cash, ACH, or most credit cards are accepted.

Please note that there will be an additional 3.15% fee reflected on statements for all credit card payments.

Customer Signature Date

For immediate assistance contact:
Drew Tennant
Vice President
Entré Computer Solutions
(815) 399-5664 x. 237
dtennant@entrerock.com

Ryan Sword
Inside Sales Representative
Entré Computer Solutions
(815) 399-5664 x259
ryans@entrerock.com

12/08/21 15:50:17 Page  2

2 of 2



Entré Computer Solutions
8900 North 2nd Street

Machesney Park IL 61115
(815) 399-5664     FAX: (815) 399-5717

Date Quote #

12/08/21 ENTQ42771

Customer: WINNEBAGO COUNTY Ship To: WINNEBAGO COUNTY
Dan Magers Dan Magers
404 ELM STREET
ROOM 506 (DO IT)
ROCKFORD, IL 61101
USA

404 ELM STREET
ROOM 506 (DO IT)
ROCKFORD, IL 61101
USA

815-319-4300 Phone: 815-319-4300Phone:
815-987-3111Fax: Fax: 815-987-3111

Terms Rep Prepared by P.O. Number Ship Via

Drew Ryan Sword

Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

 1  $30,841.40  $30,841.40HPE Alletra 6050 Dual Controller Configure-to-order Base Array

 2  $2,874.99  $5,749.98HPE Alletra 6000 2x10GbE 4-port FIO Adapter Kit

 1  $0.78  $0.78HPE Tier 1 Storage OS Default FIO Software

 1  $0.30  $0.30HPE Tier 1 Storage Array Standard Tracking

 1  $148,839.73  $148,839.73HPE Alletra 6000 184TB (12x15.36TB) NVMe Flash Carrier FIO  Flash Bundle

 1  $1,608.51  $1,608.51HPE Alletra 6000 4x 1600W FIO AC Power Supply Kit

 4  $0.30  $1.20HPE C13 - C14 250V 13Amp 1m PDU Base Array FIO Power Cord

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Data Ops Manager Reserved SaaS

 874  $189.89  $165,963.865-year Subscription

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Alletra 6050 CTO Base Array

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Alletra 6000 CTO Tech Refresh

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE 5Y Technology Refresh SVC

 1  $37,636.87  $37,636.87HPE Tech Refresh 6050 Support

 184  $238.49  $43,882.16HPE Tech Refresh 6000 Support

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE 5Y Tech Care Essential with Defective Media Retention  Service

 2  $754.27  $1,508.54HPE Alletra 6000 2x10GbE 4p Kit Supp

 1  $8,170.56  $8,170.56HPE Alletra 6050 Base Array Supp

 1  $43,751.66  $43,751.66HPE Alletra 6000 AF184TB15.36 Flash Supp

 1  $0.00  $0.00HPE Installation and Startup Service

 1  $3,106.38  $3,106.38HPE Tier 1 Storage Array Startup SVC

12/08/21 15:50:32 Page  1

1 of 2



Qty Description Unit Price Ext. Price

SubTotal  $491,061.93

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
Shipping/ Handling  $0.00

Total (excluding Tax)  $491,061.93

Thank you for the opportunity to provide your organization with Entré Solutions!

The content of this document is the property of Entré Computer Solutions and may not be disclosed in whole or in part with any third party without prior written consent from Entré.

For approval to order please sign and date in the space provided below and fax to our offices at (815) 399 5717 or send an email to your salesperson referencing the quote number at
the top of the document and the pricing for all products.

Please note that pricing is subject to change without notice and tax is not calculated on quotes. All payment should be based on invoices.

Payment Terms: Net 10 days. Cash, ACH, or most credit cards are accepted.

Please note that there will be an additional 3.15% fee reflected on statements for all credit card payments.

Customer Signature Date

For immediate assistance contact:
Drew Tennant
Vice President
Entré Computer Solutions
(815) 399-5664 x. 237
dtennant@entrerock.com

Ryan Sword
Inside Sales Representative
Entré Computer Solutions
(815) 399-5664 x259
ryans@entrerock.com

12/08/21 15:50:32 Page  2

2 of 2



 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

 COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by Jas Bilich     County Board Meeting December 21, 2021 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE  

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

SUBMITTED BY:  Economic Development Committee 

2021 CR __________ 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A  NINETEEN THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED AND 
TWENTY-SEVEN DOLLAR ($19,127.00) GRANT FROM HOST FEES TO SUPPORT 

THE ECONOMIC VIABILITY OF THE NORTH MAIN AND AUBURN STREETS 
BUSINESS AREA AND ASSIST WITH SITE REMEDIATION FROM WINNEBAGO 

COUNTY’S G.A.R. MEMORIAL CIVIL WAR SOLDIER STATUE REMOVAL  

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago has determined that host fee funds are to be 
used for economic development in the region; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago continues to support service persons and 
Veterans through various means; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 1984, the County of Winnebago had previously 
agreed to participate in the Civil War commemorative area with the Rockford Cemetery 
Association (Greenwood Cemetery), Rockford Park District, and the Main and Auburn 
Business Association that until 2014 displayed the County owned G.A.R. Memorial Civil 
War Soldier Statue (Statue) located in the Greenwood Cemetery Civil War commemorative 
area at the northeast corner of North Main and Auburn Streets; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago purchased the Statue in 1900 and has 
participated in the Civil War commemorative area since its inception with the passage of a 
resolution by the County Board on July 14, 1983 creating the area and displaying the 
Statue at the northeast corner of North Main and Auburn Streets; and 

WHEREAS, in 2014 Veterans Memorial Hall received a grant from the Illinois 
Department of Natural Resources to re-furbish and relocate the Statue to the east side of 
Veterans Memorial Hall; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago and in partnership with the Rockford Park 
District desires to support the economic viability of the North Main and Auburn Streets 
Business Area and honor the longstanding veteran support for the Greenwood Cemetery; 
and  

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago and the Rockford Park District have agreed 
to partner to fund the $38,127 together to assist with the remediation of the Statute, the 
County will fund $19,127, and the Rockford Park District will fund $19,000. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the County of Winnebago, Illinois will grant 
$19,127.00 (Nineteen Thousand, One Hundred & Twenty-Seven Dollars) to Rockford Cemetery 
Association (Greenwood Cemetery), from host fee funds to assist with site remediation from the 
County of Winnebago’s G.A.R. Memorial Civil War Soldier Statue removal.  



2 of 2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver a certified copy of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Finance 
Director, Winnebago County Administrator, Winnebago County Director of Development 
Services, Museum Director of Veterans Memorial Hall, and the Winnebago County Auditor. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Economic Development Committee

AGREE DISAGREE 

JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN 

DOROTHY REDD DOROTHY REDD 

JEAN CROSBY JEAN CROSBY 

ANGELA FELLARS ANGELA FELLARS 

BRAD LINDMARK BRAD LINDMARK 

TIM NABORS TIM NABORS 

FRED WESCOTT  FRED WESCOTT 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

ATTESTED BY: JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



Resolution Executive Summary 
Committee Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 
Committee: Economic Development 
Prepared By: Chris Dornbush 

Regional Planning & Economic Development Department 
404 Elm Street, Rm 403, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4350 | E-mail: buildingdept@wincoil.us     

Document Title:  Resolution Approving A Nineteen Thousand, One Hundred And Twenty-Seven Dollar 
($19,127.00) Grant From Host Fees To Support The Economic Viability Of The North 
Main And Auburn Streets Business Area And Assist With Site Remediation From 
Winnebago County’s G.A.R. Memorial Civil War Soldier Statue Removal  

County Code: NA 
Board Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 
Budget Information: 
Was item budgeted? Yes Appropriation Amount:   $19,127 
If not, explain funding source:   
ORG - OBJ - Project Code: 41700 - 43190 Budget Impact: None - Budgeted 

Background Information: 
Winnebago County has a long history in supporting service persons and Veterans through 

various means. In 1900 the County purchased the G.A.R. Memorial Civil War Soldier Statue. The 
Statute was later located at the northeast corner of Auburn and North Main Streets at Greenwood 
Cemetery through a multi-faceted partnership agreement. The Agreement (Resolution Approved July 
14, 1983) stated that it would remain there initially for 15 years and then automatically extend in 5 
year intervals, until such agreement was terminated. In 2014 Veterans Memorial Hall received a grant 
from the Illinois Department of Natural Resources to re-furbish and relocate the Statue to the east side 
of Veterans Memorial Hall, where it stand today. While the Statute has been moved, thus terminating 
the Agreement, the site has not been remediated as outlined within the original Agreement. As part of 
the remediation of the site, there are remains of a Civil War Soldier that will need to be relocated as 
well. The Host Fee request is to resolve the outstanding items needing to be addressed by the County 
within the Agreement.  

Item was sent back to Committee at the September 9th, 2021 County Board Meeting. The 
Rockford Park District has agreed to partner with the County, splitting the cost ($38,127), so the 
County will cover $19,127 and the Park District will cover $19,000. 

Recommendation:  
Administration supports and recommends the fulfillment of the Agreement as established nearly 
four decades prior. 

Contract/Agreement: 
Previous “Greenwood Civil War Memorial Agreement” attached approved February 28, 1983. 

Legal Review:  
Yes 

Follow-Up: 
Administration can follow-up as requested to the Economic Development Committee and/or 
the entire Board as they see fit. 

http://www.wincoil.us/














































Sponsored by: Jas Bilich   County Board Meeting December 21, 2021 

RESOLUTION 
OF  

THE COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

SUBMITTED BY: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

2021 CR ______ 

RESOLUTION GRANTING AUTHORITY TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY  
BOARD CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE THE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 

COMPLETE A LOAN FOR $100,000 FROM THE REVOLVING LOAN FUND  
TO RAG-BARN OPERATION INC. DOING BUSINESS AS RED BARN GOLF CENTER 

WHEREAS, Rag-Barn Operation Inc. Doing Business As Red Barn Golf Center (Red 
Barn), formerly known as the “Wagon Wheel Resort” has existed since the 1950’s and is seeking 
to expand its operation under its new ownership; and 

WHEREAS, Red Barn is located in the Village of Rockton and offers a 9-hole golf 
course with a 2,000 square feet clubhouse, 2,250 square feet outbuilding, 2,600 square feet 
garage with living space and driving range; and 

WHEREAS, Red Barn owners are requesting one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00) to expand its operations by creating a wedding and events venue and expanding its 
driving range options; and 

WHEREAS, it is estimated this loan will assist in the creation of five (5) full-time 
equivalent jobs over the next two (2) years with the expansion of the business which will 
increase sales tax dollars and tourism to the area; and 

 WHEREAS, Red Barn is seeking a loan to further develop its facility with the expansion 
of an apartment on site to accommodate larger wedding parties, expand the kitchen for increased 
food and beverage service, purchase and install a TopTracer golf simulator, purchase an event 
tent, and four (4) new golf carts, as recommended by the staff of Rockford Local Development 
Corporation (RLDC), of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) amortized at five and a 
half percent (5.5%) for ten (10) years from the County of Winnebago's Revolving Loan Fund 
secured by and personally guarantee by the owners; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the County Board of 
the County of Winnebago, Illinois is hereby authorized to execute the loan documents prepared 
by Rockford Local Development Corporation (RLDC) and approved by the Winnebago County 
State’s Attorney’s Office for the loan of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) at five and 
a half percent (5.5%) fully amortized over ten (10) years to Rag-Barn Operation Inc. Doing 
Business As Red Barn Golf Center (Red Barn) secured by and personally guarantee by the 
owners.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective on its adoption. 



2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago is directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this resolution to the Winnebago 
County Regional Planning and Economic Development Director, County Finance Director, and 
the County Auditor. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Economic Development Committee 

AGREE DISAGREE 

JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN 

DOROTHY REDD, VICE CHAIRWOMAN DOROTHY REDD, VICE CHAIRWOMAN 

JEAN CROSBY JEAN CROSBY 

ANGELA FELLARS ANGELA FELLARS 

BRAD LINDMARK BRAD LINDMARK 

TIM NABORS TIM NABORS 

FRED WESCOTT FRED WESCOTT 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

ATTESTED BY: JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



Resolution Executive Summary 
Committee Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 
Committee: Economic Development 
Prepared By: Chris Dornbush 

Regional Planning & Economic Development Department 
404 Elm Street, Rm 403, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4350 | E-mail: buildingdept@wincoil.us     

Document Title:  Resolution Granting Authority To The Winnebago County Board Chairman To 
Execute The Documents Necessary To Complete A Loan For $100,000 From The 
Revolving Loan Fund To Rag-Barn Operation Inc. Doing Business As Red Barn 
Golf Center 

County Code: NA 
Board Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 

Budget Information: 
Was item budgeted? Yes Appropriation Amount:   $100,000 
If not, explain funding source:   
ORG - OBJ - Project Code:  
Fund available in fund #0307 (Revolving Loan 
Fund) 

Budget Impact: None - Budgeted 

Background Information: 
Rockford Local Development Corporation (RLDC) have demonstrated a positive effect in growing 
the regional economy in partnership through the County’s Revolving Loan Fund Program that 
was established in 2014. Rag-Barn Operation Inc. Doing Business As Red Barn Golf Center (Red 
Barn) falls in the hospitality, entertainment, recreation industry. The business has existed since 
the 1950s, but has evolved with the times. They offer a 9 hole golf course, driving range, and an 
entertainment venue with apartment for hosting events. Red Barn is requesting a $100,000 loan 
for 10 years at a 5.5% annual interest rate for this. The loan is anticipated to create an additional 
5 full-time equivalent (FTE) positions over the next 2 years. 

Recommendation:  
Administration supports the recommendation as proposed with the terms stated by RLDC for the 
loan regarding Red Barn Golf Center (Red Barn).  

Contract/Agreement: 
NA 

Legal Review:  
Yes 

Follow-Up: 
RLDC & staff normally update the entire Board on an annual basis.

http://www.wincoil.us/


 Revolving Loan Fund  
Loan Summary for: 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc. (dba Red Barn Golf Center) 

 
Wednesday, November 24, 2021    [ 1 / 4 ] 

 

Applicant: PIN: 03-24-351-014 (4.28 Acres) 
03-25-151-009 (49.20 Acres) 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc. (dba Red Barn 

Golf Center) Principal / Officer (%): Maria Ragonese (51%) 
Richard Barnes (49%) 

Location Address: Website:   www.redbarngolfcourse.com  

12379 Wagon Wheel Rd County Board District #: 2 

Rockton, IL 61072 County Board Member: Jim Webster 

Type of Business:  New (Start-up) X Expansion (Existing) 

Industry: Hospitality / Entertainment / Recreation 

 
 

Requested County Revolving Loan Fund: Employees: Current Projected 

Percentage
County: 100,000.00$           5.50% interest 40.00%

10 years
Owner's: 50,000.00$             20.00%

NICDC / DCEO: 100,000.00$           40.00%
0.00%
0.00%

Total Financing of 
Project:

250,000.00$           100.00%

Investment(s)

 

Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE): 

5 5 

 

Part Time: 0  

Within the first next 2 years, summer of 2023. 

Total: 10 

***Cost of County funds per projected job created: $20,000 
 
 
 

 
Uses of Loan Proceeds: 

 
• Expansion of an apartment on site to accommodate larger wedding parties ($69,000). 

• Expansion of the kitchen for increased food and beverage service ($22,000). 

• Purchase and install a TopTracer golf simulator ($113,000). 

• Purchase an event tent ($25,000). 

• Purchase four new golf carts ($21,000). 

 

 
 
 

http://www.redbarngolfcourse.com/


 Revolving Loan Fund  
Loan Summary for: 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc. (dba Red Barn Golf Center) 

 
Wednesday, November 24, 2021    [ 2 / 4 ] 

 

Description of Business & Project: 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc., doing business as Red Barn Golf Center (Red Barn), formerly known as the 

“Wagon Wheel Resort” has existed since the 1950’s. While the Rockton location has not changed, the 

business has continued to evolve over the years to keep up with the times. Maria Ragonese (51% owner) and 

Richard Barnes (49% owner), wife and husband recently purchased the business this past June. The Red 

Barn currently operates with a 53 acre, 9 hole golf course, driving range, 2,000 square foot clubhouse, 2,250 

square foot outbuilding, 2,600 square foot garage with living space, but is looking to expand their operation. 

The new owners are seeking to expand by purchasing and installing TopTracer Golf Simulator, purchasing 4 

additional golf carts, purchasing an event tent to host weddings, class reunions, and other gatherings, 

expanding their kitchen to better accommodate for these events, as well as expanding the on-site apartment 

for larger groups use. The current owners do not plan to take any income from the business until it is 

stabilized and generates a strong cash flow that is more than adequate to address the debt. These local 

owners will be more active in the business operation to expand and grow, as opposed to the previous owner 

who resided in Hawaii and was not as aggressive. They have plans on converting the Pro Shop into a small 

bar, which will yield a higher gross margin than golf equipment sales. They will be more vigorous in 

promoting group outings, leagues and social functions than the previous owner. The cost of the TopTracer 

Golf Simulator will include the construction of a veranda to shield golfers from inclement weather, thus 

expanding their hours of operation. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Revolving Loan Fund  
Loan Summary for: 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc. (dba Red Barn Golf Center) 

 
Wednesday, November 24, 2021    [ 3 / 4 ] 

  
RLDC Recommendation: 

Staff recommends a $100,000 loan to Winnebago County for the following reasons:  
 

1) Participation in this project benefits a female-owned business. 
 

2) Participation in this project contributes to a business involved in a community revitalization plan (TIF 
district). 

 
3) Participation in this project is projected to contribute to the creation of five (5) FTE jobs. 

 
4) Red Barn’s expansion is intended to create a regional tourism draw that will create sales tax income 

for the Village and the County. 
 

5) Interim financial results and projections for the business show an adequate ability to satisfy debt 
requirements. 
 

 
 
 
 

Other Conditions: 
Rag Barn Real Estate LLC (real estate owner) and Ms. Ragonese and Mr. Barnes will be co-borrowers of the 
note and will be personally obligated. 
 
 
 
 

Site Tax Information: 

2020 Tax Year Information
PIN(s): Acres Tax Pension

03-24-351-014 4.28 19,620.00$        627.22$              47.48$              14.24$              
03-25-151-009 49.20 444,600.00$      14,209.70$        1,075.69$        322.60$           

53.48 464,220.00$      14,836.92$        1,123.17$        336.84$           

Other Entities 13,376.91$      
Winnebago County 1,460.01$        

TOTAL TAX BILL 14,836.92$      

Fair Market 
Value:

Tax Bill
Winnebago County Portion

1,460.01$                                      

90%

10%
Tax Bill

Other Entities

Winnebago
County

 

 

 



 Revolving Loan Fund  
Loan Summary for: 

Rag-Barn Operations Inc. (dba Red Barn Golf Center) 

 
Wednesday, November 24, 2021    [ 4 / 4 ] 

Attachments: 

1. Illinois Secretary of State Corporation / LLC Certificate of Good Standing 
2. Site Map of the location 
3. Tax Information 



11/19/21, 5:07 PM Corporation/LLC Search/Certificate of Good Standing

https://apps.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporateLlcController 1/2

Corporation/LLC Search/Certificate of Good Standing

Corporation File Detail Report

Entity Information

Agent Information

cyberdriveillinois.com is now ilsos.gov

Office of the Secretary of State Jesse White  

File Number 73190843

Entity Name RAG-BARN OPERATIONS, INC.

Status
ACTIVE

Entity Type
CORPORATION

Type of Corp
DOMESTIC BCA

Incorporation Date (Domestic)
Wednesday, 10 March 2021

State
ILLINOIS

Duration Date
PERPETUAL

Name



11/19/21, 5:07 PM Corporation/LLC Search/Certificate of Good Standing

https://apps.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporateLlcController 2/2

Fri Nov 19 2021

Annual Report

Assumed Name

This information was printed from www.ilsos.gov, the official website of the Illinois Secretary of State's Office.

ERIN E. WALSH

Address
1707 E STATE ST 
ROCKFORD , IL 61104

Change Date
Wednesday, 10 March 2021

Filing Date
00/00/0000

For Year

ACTIVE
RED BARN GOLF COURSE

Return to Search 

File Annual Report

Adopting Assumed Name

Articles of Amendment Effecting A Name Change

Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered O�ce

(One Certificate per Transaction)

https://apps.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/


03-25-151-009

03-24-351-014

ROCKTON

WINNEBAGO
COUNTY Wi

llia
ms

on
 Pk

wy

Halford
Pl

Wa
go

n W
he

el 
Rd

Ma
rb

le
Ct

Summit
Ct State

Hwy 2

Quartz Dr

Fairwood Pl

Cros
well 

Cir

Red Barn Ln

State Hwy 2

Falcon Point Pl

Ma
rbl

e D
r

Eaglewood Pl

Cliffside Pl

High Point Dr

Wi
llia

ms
on

 C
ir

/
The Winnebago County computerized aerial base property maps were assembled using
County, State and other data. The map files are not intended to be the official survey of
the land. The official land records are on file in the Winnebago County Recorder's Office.

1 inch = 300 feet

SITE MAP: 03-24-351-014 & 03-25-151-009

Legend
Yard Setback

Yard Setback

Tax Parcels

Jurisdiction
ROCKTON

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

Created by Staff
Date: 12/1/2021



Paid on 
05/20/2021

03-24-351-014

829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD
RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC

16225

1

*$RE03243510141$*
Property Code

03-24-351-014

Parcel ID

Paid on 
05/20/2021

ROCKTON IL  61072-

Phone: (_____) ______ - ________

Change of Address Form

New Name / Address

Date: _____/_____/_______

$0.0006/04/2021

TOTAL TAX DUE:

- 2020 Parcel ID: 03-24-351-014

  Taxing Body Current TaxCurrent RatePrior TaxPrior Rate

47.480.72590.000.0000WINNEBAGO COUNTY
14.240.21770.000.0000- PENSION

6.670.10190.000.0000FOREST PRESERVE
0.350.00540.000.0000- PENSION

10.520.16080.000.0000ROCKTON TOWNSHIP
1.720.02640.000.0000- PENSION

16.360.25030.000.0000ROCKTON VILLAGE
24.920.38080.000.0000- PENSION

43.730.66860.000.0000ROCKTON FIRE
17.470.26710.000.0000TALCOTT FREE LIBRARY
1.050.01610.000.0000- PENSION

222.953.40830.000.0000ROCKTON SCHOOL DIST 140
10.320.15790.000.0000- PENSION

165.412.52890.000.0000HONONEGAH HIGH SD #207
4.140.06320.000.0000- PENSION

30.190.46150.000.0000COMMUNITY COLLEGE  511
0.000.00000.000.0000- PENSION

9.700.14830.000.0000ROCKTON TWSP ROAD

Totals: 0.0000 0.00 9.5891 627.22

Township Assessor Phone Number: 815-624-2597
$627.22

Fair Market Value:

19,620

Location of

12XXX WAGON WHEEL  RD Property:

2

09/03/2021 $0.00

Property Code
*$RE03243510142$*

Parcel ID

03-24-351-014

x
Board of Review Equalized Value =
Home Improvement Exemption -
Disabled Vet Adapted Housing Exemption -
Department of Revenue Assessed Value =
State Multiplier for Winn Cnty x
Revised Equalized Value =
Senior Freeze Exemption -
FAF/VAF Exemption -

-
-
-

General Homestead Exemption

51,012
0
0

51,012
1.0000

6,541
0
0
0

Board of Review Assessed Value 51,012
Township Equalization factor 1.0000

0Senior Citizen (over 65) Exemption
Disabled Person / Disabled Vet Exemption 0

-Returning Veteran Exemption 0

+
-
=
x
=

Non AD Valorem Tax 0.00
Abatements 0
Calculated Tax $627.22
Tax Rate for Tax Code 197 9.5891
Taxable Value 6,541

    Formula for Tax Calculation

RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC
829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD
ROCKTON IL  61072-

829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD

ROCKTON IL  61072-

RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC

THIS IS THE ONLY NOTICE YOU WILL
RECEIVE FOR BOTH INSTALLMENTS.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY TREASURER AND COLLECTOR Ph. No. (815) 319-4400 2020

BEG INSECTN W LN CLIFFSIDE SUB & S LN SEC 24 TH NW APPR

Reason for Change Signature

 ABBREVIATED LEGAL DESCRIPTION



Paid on 
05/20/2021

03-25-151-009

829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD
RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC

16226

1

*$RE03251510091$*
Property Code

03-25-151-009

Parcel ID

Paid on 
05/20/2021

ROCKTON IL  61072-

Phone: (_____) ______ - ________

Change of Address Form

New Name / Address

Date: _____/_____/_______

$0.0006/04/2021

TOTAL TAX DUE:

- 2020 Parcel ID: 03-25-151-009

  Taxing Body Current TaxCurrent RatePrior TaxPrior Rate

1,075.690.72590.000.0000WINNEBAGO COUNTY
322.600.21770.000.0000- PENSION

151.000.10190.000.0000FOREST PRESERVE
8.000.00540.000.0000- PENSION

238.280.16080.000.0000ROCKTON TOWNSHIP
39.120.02640.000.0000- PENSION

370.910.25030.000.0000ROCKTON VILLAGE
564.290.38080.000.0000- PENSION

990.770.66860.000.0000ROCKTON FIRE
395.800.26710.000.0000TALCOTT FREE LIBRARY
23.860.01610.000.0000- PENSION

5,050.633.40830.000.0000ROCKTON SCHOOL DIST 140
233.980.15790.000.0000- PENSION

3,747.472.52890.000.0000HONONEGAH HIGH SD #207
93.660.06320.000.0000- PENSION

683.880.46150.000.0000COMMUNITY COLLEGE  511
0.000.00000.000.0000- PENSION

219.760.14830.000.0000ROCKTON TWSP ROAD

Totals: 0.0000 0.00 9.5891 14,209.70

Township Assessor Phone Number: 815-624-2597
$14,209.70

Fair Market Value:

444,600

Location of

12379 WAGON WHEEL RD Property:

2

09/03/2021 $0.00

Property Code
*$RE03251510092$*

Parcel ID

03-25-151-009

x
Board of Review Equalized Value =
Home Improvement Exemption -
Disabled Vet Adapted Housing Exemption -
Department of Revenue Assessed Value =
State Multiplier for Winn Cnty x
Revised Equalized Value =
Senior Freeze Exemption -
FAF/VAF Exemption -

-
-
-

General Homestead Exemption

337,998
0
0

337,998
1.0000

148,186
0
0
0

Board of Review Assessed Value 337,998
Township Equalization factor 1.0000

0Senior Citizen (over 65) Exemption
Disabled Person / Disabled Vet Exemption 0

-Returning Veteran Exemption 0

+
-
=
x
=

Non AD Valorem Tax 0.00
Abatements 0
Calculated Tax $14,209.70
Tax Rate for Tax Code 197 9.5891
Taxable Value 148,186

    Formula for Tax Calculation

RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC
829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD
ROCKTON IL  61072-

829 S BLACKHAWK BLVD

ROCKTON IL  61072-

RED BARN REAL ESTATE INC

THIS IS THE ONLY NOTICE YOU WILL
RECEIVE FOR BOTH INSTALLMENTS.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY TREASURER AND COLLECTOR Ph. No. (815) 319-4400 2020

THAT PT NW1/4 SEC 25-46-1 LYG NLY OF WILLIAMSON PKWY NL

Reason for Change Signature

 ABBREVIATED LEGAL DESCRIPTION



4/25/2019

1

Presented by:
John Phelps, Executive Director
Andrew Jury, Loan Officer
Rockford Local Development Corporation

4/25/2019

 Private, not-for-profit economic development 
agency

 Founded in 1979
 Primary Activity: Small Business Lending
◦ 368 current loans outstanding
◦ $68.8 million loan portfolio; 
 Projects totaling $325.3 million

◦ 7,274 jobs created/impacted

 Source of Gap Financing
 Statewide SBA 504 Lender
 Manage Local Revolving Loan Funds 
 Provide SBA 7(a) Packaging Services to Banks
 Leader in Urban Redevelopment Projects
◦ Barber Colman Advanced Training Center
◦ Downtown Rockford Conference Center
◦ Turner School Rockford Police Substation
◦ Former K-Mart Property on N. Main St
◦ La Chiquita Grocery Store
◦ Keith Creek Flood Mitigation Program

 Ideal for smaller loans:
◦ Lesser of $200,000 or 30% of project costs

 Typically Used for Subordinate Financing
◦ Eligible Costs:
 Land & Building
 Equipment
 Working capital

 Rates = project dependent
 Nominal processing fees



4/25/2019

2

 Small Businesses (esp. Manufacturing and 
disadvantaged borrowers and distressed 
areas)

 Job Creation ($20,000/job)
 Leverage of Private capital
 Sustainability

 Learn about Business (Product/Service, 
Management, Market, Competition, etc)

 Describe Uses and Sources of Funds
 Evaluate Financial Condition (Analyze Balance 

Sheet-Compare to Industry Standards)
 Analyze Revenue Growth and Earnings Growth 

(Analyze Income Statement-Compare to Industry 
Standards)

 Analyze Debt Service Capacity
 Analyze Collateral and Borrower Creditworthiness

 Approvals in 30 days or Less
 Project Default Rates of 2%/Year
1. $1 Mil Loan Fund Yields $60,000 at 6%
2. RLDC Management Fee Averages 1.5%
3. Loan Loss Reserve of 4%
4. Sustainable Income of $40,000/year

 12 Total Loans
 Balance Outstanding: $1.03 million
 Avg Loan Size: $114,000
1. Pre-RLDC: $450,000
2. Post-RLDC: $47,000
 Average Interest Rate: 3.66%
1. Pre-RLDC: 2.5%
2. Post-RLDC: 5.58%
 No Monetary defaults (1 Business Failure 

and 1 partial deferment)



4/25/2019

3

9/30/2018                       03/31/2019

Cash                      $137,291                         $195,920
Loans O/S           $1,033,516                         $973,062
(net of Reserves of $43,063)

Fund Balance $1,170,807                       $1,168,981
(a transfer of $21,000 was made to the County in FY2019)

2018                  2019
(6 mos ending 3/31)

Total Income $36,321 $19,175

Management Fee Exp $16,198                                     $0
Loan Loss Reserves                 $230 $0

Operating Surplus $19,893 $19,175  

Winnebago County, Illinois
Presented by:
Chris Dornbush, Director of Development Services

April 25, 2019

4/25/2019

 Loan purpose increase project capital 
availability to…
◦ Create / Retain jobs
◦ Spreads risk among lenders

 Loans go to…
◦ For-Profit / Not-For-Profit business

 No County liability if a loan defaults
◦ Future funds would simply be reduced

4/25/2019



4/25/2019

4

 Early 1990’s (prior to 1992)

 There is NO County money used in the 
Revolving Loan Fund Program
◦ Program is self-sustaining

4/25/2019

9/30/2012 9/30/2013 9/30/2014 9/30/2015 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2018

Cash $     183,847 $     175,544 $     360,838 $     453,863 $     445,136 $     304,600 $     113,597 

Loan Balances $  1,066,860 $  1,107,444 $     949,926 $     878,455 $     911,994 $  1,070,300 $  1,206,176 

Beginning Fund 
Balance $  1,250,707 $  1,282,988 $  1,310,764 $  1,332,318 $  1,357,130 $  1,372,608 

Investment 
Income $        43,834 $        32,281 $        27,776 $        21,605 $        25,813 $        32,512 $        35,846 

Grants Made $                 - $                 - $                 - $                 - $                 - $                 - $   (200,000)

Management 
Fees $                 - $                 - $                 - $                 - $        (1,001) $     (17,034) $     (15,981)

Ending Fund 
Balance $  1,250,707 $  1,282,988 $  1,310,764 $  1,332,318 $  1,357,130 $  1,372,608 $  1,192,473 

*RLDC began 
managing the 

Program 

* $200,000 
Grant for Public 
Infrastructure to 
the City of South 

Beloit

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

November 
25th, 2014

Resolution 
with RLDC

January 
28th, 2016

Updated 
Agreement 
with RLDC

October 
11th, 2016

DCEO Letter

March 8th, 
2017

RLF 
Overview 
Presented 
to Board

March 22nd, 
2018

RLF 
Overview 
Presented 
to Board

March 28, 
2019 

RLF Quick 
Summary at 

County 
Board

April 25, 
2019

RLF 
Overview 
Presented 
to Board

4/25/2019



4/25/2019

5

 Since September 28, 2015 through today
◦ Processed 12 loans
 3 more in the works
◦ Loans Totaling $530,500 of community investment
◦ Creation of 74 Full-Time Equivalent jobs estimated
◦ Average loan…
 Amount is $35,510
 Length is just under 7 years

4/25/2019 4/25/2019



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

Purchasing Department | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 Room 202 |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319- 4380  |  Email: purchasing@wincoil.us     

    ResExSummary 20.1 version 

 
Prepared By: Purchasing  
Committee:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
Committee Date:  December 16, 2021 
Resolution Title:  Resolution to Repurpose the Public Safety Building   
County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance      
Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?  N/A                                                            Appropriation Amount:    
If not, explain funding source:    
 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:                                                               Budget Impact:  N/A  
                                                

 
Background Information:   The County of Winnebago issued a Request for Qualifications for 
Project Manager Services, for the Public Safety Building, in December of 2018.  Prairie Forge 
Group was awarded the contract.  Throughout the past 3 years, there have been several 
discussions between Prairie Forge Group and the County regarding how to best move forward 
with a plan for the PSB.  While Prairie Forge Group presented a variety of options, the County 
Board has decided to move forward with the option to repurpose the Public Safety Building.  
 
Recommendation: Dave Rickert, Chief Financial Officer, recommends repurposing the Public 
Safety Building and will explore existing funding options to best utilize this resource. 
 
Legal Review:  Not necessary, no agreement to review. 
 
 
 
 

         

http://www.wincoil.us/


County Board:  12/21/2021 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Keith McDonald 
Submitted by:   Operations & Administrative Committee 

   

2021 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO REPURPOSE THE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 
 

 

WHEREAS, competitive Request for Qualifications were received by the Purchasing 
Department on December 27, 2018 for the following;  

 
 

PROJECT MANAGER SERVICES RFQ#18Q-2164 

 

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee, along with the Finance 
Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, Illinois reviewed the proposal 
responses for the aforementioned services, in relation to the Public Safety Building, and awarded 
a contract to: 
 

 

PRAIRIE FORGE GROUP 
300 CARDINAL DRIVE, SUITE 160 

ST. CHARLES, IL 60175 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois has reviewed all options presented by Prairie Forge Group and has chosen the option 
to repurpose the Public Safety Building, and directs staff to examine current funding options 
to best utilize this resource. 

 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Facilities Engineer, County 
Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, Director of Purchasing, Board Office, Finance Director and 
County Auditor. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



                                                                        Respectfully Submitted, 
                        OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

PAUL ARENA 
 
 

                                                                           PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY  
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD  
 

 DOROTHY REDD 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO  JAIME SALGADO 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



        

        STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS, INC.

         !  STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS     !  STRUCTURAL REPAIR

November 30, 2021

Shawn Franks
Winnebago County Facilities
400 W. State Street Room 020
Rockford, IL 61101

Re: Public Safety Building Review 2021
420 West State Street
Rockford, IL

Shawn,

On November 29, 2021 at your request, Theodore J. Carlson, a licensed Structural
Engineer in the State of Illinois, reviewed the as built conditions of the building located at
the above referenced address. The purpose of the inspection was to determine how the
building was constructed and to offer a professional opinion on whether or not the
building could be left unheated and what impacts that might have on the building
structure. Not all items discussed as a courtesy during the inspection will necessarily be
included within the report.

The front of the building, shown in the attached photo #1, is assumed to face north. You
indicated that the building is considered to be 5-1/2 stories tall.

OBSERVATIONS

At the center of the building there is an open parking area as shown in the attached
photos #1 and #2. As can be seen in photo #2, the construction of the building over the
parking area was reinforced concrete. You indicated that a previous detailed analysis of
the building by an engineering company had indicated that it was constructed with a
combination of cast in place, post tensioned, and precast concrete. I believe the precast
components are mostly interior partition walls.

To the left of photo #2 is a non load bearing exterior partition wall with mostly windows.
Photo #3 was taken to the east, or to the inside, of the partition wall and as can be seen
the construction of the floor above continues from over the parking area. As can be seen
in photo #3, the interior partition walls in this area had been constructed with precast
concrete.

An inspection at the interior of the building revealed non load bearing partition walls
constructed with studs and drywall, and with concrete block. Examples of this are shown
in photos #4, #5, and #6. The concrete block walls were used primarily in the areas which
had jail cells. Photo #5 also shows more of the reinforced concrete which was used for
the floor and roof framing.

                 P.O. BOX 507                SYCAMORE, IL   60178            (815)899-2435              Fax (815)899-8961



In photo #7 you can see where the reinforced concrete floor structure cantilevers beyond
the floor below and is exposed to the elements. 

There was an area of one floor, shown in photograph #8, where there was some unusual
cracking and uneveness. We observed glue from removed flooring inside the crack so
the cracking had to have been there for awhile. Determining the cause of the cracking
and uneveness was beyond the scope of this investigation. It is assumed that the
engineering company that did the previous detailed study of the building would have also
observed this and brought it up if it was a concern.

CONCLUSION 

The building floors, beams, and columns were constructed using reinforced concrete
which will not be adversely effected by cold or hot temperatures. There are areas of the
building which have been exposed to the elements since it was constructed with no
degradation in structural integrity. Therefore, the building can be left unheated on the
upper floors without impacted the structural integrity of the building.

Interior finishes, such as drywall and paint, will deteriorate more rapidly in an uncontrolled
environment. Condensation may be a problem at times when the concrete is still cold and
warm humid air moves into the area.

If there are any questions with regard to this report, or if I can be of further assistance to
you in any way, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely;

Theodore J. Carlson
Licensed Structural Engineer

Page 2 of  2



November 30, 2021

Shawn Franks
Winnebago County Facilities
400 W. State Street Room 020
Rockford, IL 61101

Re: Structural Inspection
 420 West State Street
 Rockford, IL

Photographs Page 1 of 2:

Photo 1: Front of building faces north. Photo 2: West side of building next to parking area.

Photo 3: View of ceiling at interior of building just inside west curtain 
wall.

Photo 4: Interior partition walls constructed with studs and drywall.



November 30, 2021

Shawn Franks
Winnebago County Facilities
400 W. State Street Room 020
Rockford, IL 61101

Re: Structural Inspection
 420 West State Street
 Rockford, IL

Photographs Page 2 of 2:

Photo 5: Reinforced concrete floor or roof supported along concrete 
beam which runs over the top of a concrete block partition wall.

Photo 6: Block partition walls in areas of jail cells.

Photo 7: Reinforced concrete structure exposed to the elements.

Photo 8: Cracking in floor and some floor uneveness.



Rockford, IL
August 26, 2019

Revised February 25, 2020

Winnebago County Public Safety 
Building Demolition/Reuse

Project Status and Update 



Agenda & Discussion  

• Review Project from August 26, 2019
• Project Status Update as of February 25, 2020
• Preliminary Budget Ranges
• Next Steps



• Reduce overhead and operating costs. 

• Develop a cost-effective Demolition 
approach.

• Keep the morgue open and operational.

• Develop a security / life safety plan –
temporary and permanent.   

• Maintain the underground tunnel operations 
and access points.

• Develop an efficient site/building plan for 
future needs.

• Represents the County’s best interest in all 
matters.

Goals & Priorities

The operative word is underground



• The Tunnel / Lower Level is an asset and 
important for operations. 

• The Tunnel / Lower Level improves 
campus security and staff operations. 

• The PSB building is structurally sound, 
although will require further 
investigations and assessment, due to 
its variety of concrete structural 
systems.

• The Morgue can be efficiently relocated  
during the demolition and returned on 
a permanent basis. 

• The courtroom operations appear to be 
inefficient and have higher security risk.

Findings 



• The PSB building houses  an old Main Data 
Facility (MDF) – this must be abandoned or 
relocated. 

• IT Department is investigating back-up plans 
for redundancy of the main computer 
network connections in the event of a breach 
during demolition. 

• The PSB building is heated/cooled by 
quadrants, not by floors. The equipment is 
obsolete and costly to operate and maintain.  

• Plumbing and drain lines are leaking and 
inoperable.

• There is an inefficient use of time and 
dollars spent to operate PSB.

IT and Maintenance 

Findings: 



Findings: 
Coroner  

• Space is generally adequate and functions 
well.

• Current Morgue/ Tunnel level provides 
adequate separation of public and private 
functions.

• Morgue access for workers will be confirmed 
as the Demolition Plan is developed.

• Temporary relocation of the Morgue is the 
critical path for start of PSB Demolition.



Findings: 
Sheriff   

• The Historic Courthouse off Elm St. 
will  provide a temporary entrance 
during demolition. 

• An additional third scanner would 
improve movement of people 
through security. 

• Prisoner transport is inefficient and 
increases security risks.

• The existing prisoner holding 
cells/elevator capacity adds to the 
courtroom delays, as well as 
increasing security risks. 



Findings: 

Circuit Court   
• Highlighted the importance of the main entrance –

that is safe, efficient, and a recognized place of 
respect and justice.

• Stressed the importance of the tunnel connection to 
all buildings by judges, attorneys, clerks, probation 
officers, jurors, files…

• Existing Jury assembly room is undersized and 
inconveniently located.

• The prisoner transportation process delays 
courtroom operations. 



Findings: 
Clerk of the Circuit Court     

• Clerk areas for public access are well positioned 
on First Floor.

• Increased need for storage space.

• Tunnel access to CJC is important for Clerks 
traveling throughout the day.



Findings: 
Public Defender    

• Importance of uninterrupted access to and from 
Courthouse, CJC, and JCC.

• Lawyers, staff, and lots of files constantly traveling 
between buildings.

• An improved courthouse operation will add to the 
staff’s efficiency.



Findings: 
State’s Attorney    

• Need for more storage space. 

• Importance of security for employees –
traveling to CJC and parking.

• The Fitness/Wellness Center was identified 
as an asset. Any improvement to these 
soft amenities would be a benefit.



• Researched off-site Morgue operations

• Temporary and Permanent Sites

• It is anticipated that a new Morgue would 
require 20,000 – 24,000 sq. ft. 

• A new permanent Morgue building is not 
recommended.

• Current deficiencies do not warrant a 
new space.

• By relocating the Morgue you loose the 
Tunnel/Lower Level advantages.  

• New construction is more costly

• The Morgue’s final location is recommended 
to be at its current location.  

Morgue Relocation Options   



• Property researched in the area

Morgue Relocation Options   

5400 N 2nd Street, Loves Park



• Property researched in the area

Morgue Relocation Options   

425 S Winnebago Street

720 Chestnut Street



• Property researched in the area

Morgue Relocation Options   

99 E State Street

716 W Jefferson Street



• Maintenance Building at the PSB site is 5,680 sq. ft. (the final layout will need to be 
confirmed.)   

• This temporarily location will accommodate Morgue equipment and storage: i.e. 
coolers/supplies/tissue samples/vans.  

• Autopsies will be temporarily moved to Mercyhealth Hospital.

• Family viewing will temporarily not be available.

Morgue Relocation Options   
Existing County Building – Maintenance 



Structural Assessment 

• Reviewed existing drawings

• Consulted with demolition and post 
tensioning contractors  

• Started exploratory demolition

• We have determined the building has a 
variety of structural systems

• The removal of the columns, beams, 
floors, “shear” walls will significantly 
impact the Demolition scope and bids 

• The existing post-tensioned structural 
members will require additional 
research before the Demolition Scope 
is finalized – minimize future changes

Progress: 



MEP Assessment 

• Reviewed existing drawings

• Consulted with engineers   

• Started exploratory demolition and site 
tours

• We have determined that the existing 
HVAC system is antiquated, met its 
useful life, and will require complete 
removal.

• The Lower Level occupied areas need to 
be re-designed for their appropriate 
functions: 

Rain drainage systems 
Hot/cold water and sanitary lines 
Electrical, fire alarm systems

Progress: 



Adaptive Reuse Options
Solar Energy

• Reviewed solar energy options

• Consulted with solar energy providers

• There are third party tax opportunities 
using solar energy

• Further investigation is needed to 
determine if this is viable option

Technology Training Center

• Reviewed existing floor plans, 
classroom sizes, equipment layout, and 
material flow

• Further discussions needed to establish 
partnerships and viability



Tunnel / Lower Level Areas  

Existing Floor Plan 



Site Features and First Floors 

Existing Floor Plan



Second Floors  

Existing Floor Plan 



Third Floors   

Existing Floor Plan 



Fourth Floors

Existing Floor Plan 



5th – 9th Floors

Existing Floor Plans 



Highlights of Scheme A 
• Demolition of all 2nd, 3rd, 4th Floors 

and west half of the First Floor.
• Main Entrance moves to the NE  

corner of site.  
• The Public Records space moves.
• A “Back Entry” on Court Street.
• Expanded Sally Port and Holding 

Cells – with separate circulation.
• Improves prisoner circulation with an 

improved connection to the 
Courtrooms on 2nd , 3rd, and 4th

Floors.
• Expanded Jury Assembly Room. 
• Coffee shop for public/staff use.



Design Option – Scheme A 

Tunnel



Design Option – Scheme A 

1st Floor



Design Option – Scheme A 

2nd / 3rd Floors



Design Option – Scheme A 



Scheme A Provides:
• Reduces overhead costs – new heating/cooling system.
• Improves Main Entrance – Security- Functionality and   

Efficiency - Reorients the site, by separating the front public 
side to the back-service entry.

• Reduces the walking distance between the elevators and the 
current entry – pass through 3 buildings and a “Link” down a 
corridor.  It simplifies visitor access and circulation points.

• The Sally Port is improved with larger bus capacity and 
increased Holding Cells.

• Prisoner transporting process is improved and more efficient 
with a new prisoner elevator that would connect directly to 
each courtroom floor.

• Addition of coffee shop for public/staff use. 



Highlights of Scheme B
• Demolition of 3rd and 4th Floors.
• Locates the Main Entrance to Elm Street.
• Locates prisoner transfer to an expanded Sally Port -

larger Holding Cells with separated circulation.
• Lower Level is transformed to accommodate more 

parking.
• Moves Fitness and Daycare above ground.
• Future expansion space (38,000 sf) at the 2nd Floor PSB. 
• Future growth and expansion at the 1st Floor. 



Design Option-Scheme B 

Tunnel



Design Option-Scheme B 

1st Floor



Design Option-Scheme B 

2nd / 3rd Floors



Design Option-Scheme B 



Scheme B Provides:
• Less site area to restore and less demolition costs by not 

completely removing the entire PSB Building. 
• Preserves 38,000 sf for future 2nd floor uses. 
• Improves Entrance – Security – Centralized location 
• Prisoner transport is more efficient with larger space for buses 

and more holding cells.
• Prisoner transport is more efficient with a new prisoner 

elevator that would connect directly to each courtroom floor.
• Addition of coffee shop for public/staff use. 
• Fitness and Daycare are removed from the Lower Level - more 

accessible, welcoming and opens up Lower Level for more 
parking.



Design Option-Scheme C 



Highlights of Scheme C 

• Reduces overhead costs – new heating/cooling system.
• Interior selective demolition at 2nd, 3rd, 4th floors.
• Preserves the 2nd, 3rd, 4th floors for future build-out. 
• Least cost for this first step – most costly for the next steps.  
• More maintenance costs to repair/maintain the exterior 

envelope - roof, pre-cast concrete panels, and doors/windows.
• More costly to improve at a later date: i.e. elevators, four 

stories, escalation, largest volume to build out.      
• Least amount of upgrades with no improvements to staffing 

efficiencies, safety, prisoner transporting, expanded main 
entry, parking, courtroom operations, and wellness.



Design Option-Scheme C 

Tunnel



Design Option-Scheme C 

1st Floor



Scheme C Provides  

• Reduces overhead costs – new heating/cooling system.
• Preserves the 159,658 sf over four floors for future use and 

expansion. 
• Least cost for this first step.
• Most costly at a later date.   
• More maintenance costs to repair/maintain a larger volume 

that is 46 years old. 
• Least amount of upgrades to address staffing inefficiencies, 

safety, prisoner transporting, expanded main entry, parking, 
courtroom operations, and wellness.

• Avoids the morgue relocation.
• Least amount of disruption to operations and staff.



Discussion + Questions
End of August 26th Presentation



Status Update   

Completed:

• Collect existing drawings
• Generate background 

AutoCAD plans 
• Interview County staff- goals
• Review access routes
• Review Morgue operations
• Address security goals 
• Address access routes
• Review site utilities 
• Site Survey
• Develop (3) design options



Status Update   

Pending:

• Finalize structural & demolition scope 
• Finalize “draft” budgets 
• Board presentation 
• Board select scheme and move to the 

next step    



Status Update   



Status Update   



Status Update   



Scheme A
Preliminary Budget 

• Budget estimates are subject to 
change, depending on what is 
uncovered during probing and 
assessment.

• Project cost range $13M - $15M



Scheme A 
Preliminary Budget

Low Range

Site Work $    700,000
Building Work $ 7,900,000
Soft Costs $ 4,300,000
(Contingency, FF&E, 
Miscellaneous, 
Consultant Fees, Escalation)_____________________

Total $ 12,900,000

High Range

$    990,000
$ 9,510,000
$ 4,900,000

____________

$ 15,400,000



Scheme B
Preliminary Budget

• Budget estimates are subject to change, depending on 
what is uncovered during probing and assessment.

• Project cost range $11M - $13M



Scheme B 
Preliminary Budget

Low Range

Site Work $    400,000
Building Work $ 7,300,000
Soft Costs $ 3,700,000
(Contingency, FF&E, 
Miscellaneous, 
Consultant Fees, Escalation)_____________________

Total $ 11,400,000

High Range

$    450,000
$ 8,200,000
$ 4,300,000

____________

$ 12,950,000



Scheme C
Preliminary Budget 

• Budget estimates are subject to 
change, depending on what is 
uncovered during probing and 
assessment.

• Project cost range $4.6M - $5.7M



Scheme C
Preliminary Budget

Low Range

Site Work $    100,000
Building Work $ 2,900,000
Soft Costs $ 1,600,000
(Contingency, FF&E, 
Miscellaneous, 
Consultant Fees, Escalation)_____________________

Total $ 4,600,000

High Range

$    170,000
$ 3,600,000
$ 1,900,000

____________

$ 5,670,000



Immediate Next Steps

• Remove all hazardous materials from 
PSB – Authorize Environmental testing

• Remove all low voltage cabling not in 
use

• Remove and dispose of all debris and 
furniture

• Continue structural assessment –
Authorize additional probing &  analysis 

• Continue MEP assessment 

• Finalize budget and phasing & 
sequencing schedule

• Which Option does the Board desire to 
move forward with the next steps?



Thank You



                                                                                      County Board Meeting: December 21, 2021 
 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2021 CR _______ 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

SPONSORED BY:  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REAPPORTIONMENT PLAN FOR  
THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS  

 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago is required under the Counties Code, 55 ILCS 5/2-
3001, et seq. to reapportion its representative districts and to have that reapportionment plan 
adopted and filed with the Winnebago County Clerk by December 31, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board is currently divided into twenty (20) single-
member districts; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 55 ILCS 5/2-3003, the Winnebago County Board Chairman 
presented a reapportionment plan for twenty (20) single-member districts (the “Plan”) on 
November 17, 2021; and   

WHEREAS, after due notice was given to the public, a public hearing was held on the 
Plan on December 2, 2021 by the Operations and Administrative Committee of the Winnebago 
County Board; and  

WHEREAS, after considering the public comments, the Winnebago County Board 
Chairman and the Winnebago County Board have developed a reapportionment plan in accordance 
with the provisions of 55 ILCS 5/2-3003 in the form of the County Board District Map attached 
as Exhibit A of this Resolution, together with the correlating descriptions of the U.S. Census block 
numbers for each district attached thereto. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the reapportionment plan for the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
shall be as follows: 

      I.  That the County of Winnebago, Illinois, shall be divided into twenty (20) County Board  
Districts.  
 

II. That one (1) member of the Winnebago County Board shall be elected commencing in 
2022 from each of said County Board Districts. 



 
 III. That the County Board Districts designated herein have been determined based on the 

factors enumerated in 55 ILCS 5/2-3003. 
 
   IV.  That the County Board Districts herein established and designed are as described in Exhibit  

A attached to this Resolution and incorporated herein by reference.  
 

   V.  That the members of the County Board shall, no later than September 1, 2022, provide for  
Division of the County Board Districts into two (2) groups of ten (10) so that the Board 
members or their successors in one group shall be assigned to successive terms of two (2) 
years, four (4) years, and four (4) years, and the members or successors from the second 
group shall be elected to successive terms of four (4) years, four (4) years, and two (2) 
years. 

 
VI. That the annual compensation for County Board Members in the newly apportioned 

districts are set at the time of reapportionment, pursuant to 55 ILCS 5/2-3008, as follows: 
 

Beginning December 5, 2022, members of the County Board shall be paid an annual salary 
of $9,600. In addition, each member of the County Board shall be entitled to an annual 
cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) (based on the All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)). 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any portion of this Resolution or the application 

hereof is held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
ruling shall not affect any other provision of this Resolution not specifically included in such ruling 
or which can be given effect without the unconstitutional or invalid provision or application; and 
to this end, the provisions of this Resolution are declared severable. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that nothing herein hereby adopted shall be construed 
to affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued or liability incurred 
or any cause or causes of action accrued or existing under prior Resolutions, nor shall any right or 
remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this Resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Winnebago County Board is hereby 
directed to forthwith file a true and correct copy of this Resolution in the office of the County 
Clerk of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

immediately upon its adoption. 

 
         Respectfully submitted, 

        OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 



 AGREE     DISAGREE 

 
________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Keith McDonald, Chairman         Keith McDonald, Chairman                               
                             
_________________________________          ___________________________________ 
John Butitta, Vice Chairman           John Butitta, Vice Chairman 
 
_________________________________          ___________________________________ 
Jean Crosby               Jean Crosby 
 
_________________________________           ____________________________________ 
Paul Arena               Paul Arena  
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman                     Joe Hoffman 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Dorothy Redd          Dorothy Redd 
 
__________________________________        _____________________________________ 
Jaime Salgado                     Jaime Salgado 

 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County  
of Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of ________________, 2021. 
 

 

                      ____________________________________  
                                                                             Joseph V. Chiarelli, Chairman of the 

County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 



D1

D2

D5

D9

D11

D4

D7

D8

D3

D18

D6

D20

D16

D15

D17

D19

D12

D14

D10

D13

I-9
0

BEST RD

I-3
9

FREEPORT RD

US HWY 20

MONTAGUE RD

N 
MA

IN
 ST

W STATE ST

YALE BRIDGE RD

11
TH

 ST

N 
ME

RI
DI

AN
 R

D

AUBURN ST

KELLEY RD

CE
NT

ER
 R

D

ST
AT

E H
WY

 25
1

CUNNINGHAM RD

TRASK BRIDGE RD

N 
PE

CA
TO

NI
CA

 R
D

EDWARDSVILLE RD
HARRISON AVE

HARLEM RD

BAXTER RD

TELEGRAPH RD

ED
DI

E R
D

20
TH

 ST

LAUBE RD

LATHAM RD

N 
RO

CK
TO

N 
AV

E

WH
EE

LE
R 

RD

S P
ER

RY
VIL

LE
 R

D

N 
PE

RR
YV

ILL
E R

D

OW
EN

 C
EN

TE
R 

RD

ROSCOE RD

E STATE ST
N 

2N
D 

ST

PRAIRIE HILL RD

S M
ER

ID
IA

N 
RD

STATE LINE RD

S W
EL

DO
N 

RD

S MAIN ST

FARM SCHOOL RD

W ROCKTON RD

BELVIDERE RD

N A
LP

IN
E R

D

PR
AIR

IE 
RD

BLACKHAWK RD

E ROCKTON RD

S P
EC

AT
ON

IC
A 

RD NEWBURG RD

S H
OI

SIN
GT

ON
 R

D

KILBURN AVEN WINNEBAGO RD

S BLUFF RD

N 
MU

LF
OR

D 
RD

ELEVATOR RD

CO
UN

TY
 LI

NE
 R

D

BO
SW

EL
L R

D

KISHWAUKEE RD

CEMETERY RD

WI
NS

LO
W 

RD

WE
ST

FIE
LD

 R
D

HA
RR

ISO
N 

RD
KNAPP RD

AR
GY

LE
 R

D

CHARLES ST

S M
UL

FO
RD

 R
D

BELTLINE RD
S BEND RD

SHIRLAND RD

E RIVERSIDE BLVD

ROCK GROVE RD

HA
UL

EY
 R

D

W RIVERSIDE BLVD

HONONEGAH RD

SUMNER RD

AIRPORT DR

BAILEY RD

SWANSON RD

MORGAN ST

N 
SP

RI
NG

FIE
LD

 A
VE

5TH AVE

BLAIR RD

IL ROUTE 75

RALSTON RD

N WELDON RD

Winnebago County Board District Reapportionment (2021)

.
The Winnebago County computerized aerial base property
maps were assembled using County, State, and other data.
The 2020 U.S. Census Block Data was used to determine
the population per district.

Map created December 14, 2021
by Staff 0 2 41 Miles

Legend
Water Bodies

County Boundary

District #
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Interactive Web-Based Map: 
https://www.google.com/maps/d/viewer?mid=1lZU84fn23Y1JBKDzPyPtMMBv82IfFOkR&ll=42.34807287633306%2C-89.0930780837936&z=11



1

ID Total Pop Devation Total CVAP White Minority Hispanic Black Asian Native Pacific

Un 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1 14,183 -0.60% 11,046 93.52% 6.48% 2.44% 2.39% 1.06% 0.41% 0.00%

2 14,348 0.56% 10,591 94.90% 5.10% 1.62% 2.14% 0.72% 0.50% 0.04%

3 14,234 -0.24% 10,374 94.57% 5.43% 1.96% 1.24% 1.95% 0.44% 0.00%

4 14,308 0.28% 10,264 90.38% 9.62% 4.26% 2.90% 2.38% 0.33% 0.00%

5 14,217 -0.36% 10,643 74.59% 25.41% 5.37% 17.67% 0.39% 1.06% 0.00%

6 14,191 -0.54% 11,114 89.32% 10.68% 5.94% 2.30% 1.69% 0.44% 0.13%

7 14,327 0.41% 10,317 86.18% 13.82% 3.36% 5.39% 4.63% 0.19% 0.00%

8 14,192 -0.53% 10,500 75.60% 24.40% 7.38% 9.95% 5.82% 0.60% 0.00%

9 14,133 -0.95% 10,786 78.62% 21.38% 9.73% 9.22% 1.83% 0.60% 0.00%

10 14,346 0.55% 9,596 73.61% 26.39% 11.12% 12.63% 1.69% 0.88% 0.00%

11 14,285 0.12% 10,926 80.91% 19.09% 6.93% 6.62% 4.58% 0.79% 0.00%

12 14,247 -0.15% 9,242 54.22% 45.78% 20.36% 21.84% 2.81% 0.85% 0.01%

13 14,262 -0.04% 8,868 59.02% 40.98% 7.43% 32.45% 0.43% 0.80% 0.00%

14 14,291 0.16% 9,951 34.00% 66.00% 12.10% 51.44% 1.30% 1.15% 0.03%

15 14,227 -0.29% 8,996 67.05% 32.95% 14.31% 16.86% 1.48% 0.39% 0.00%

16 14,257 -0.08% 11,072 81.12% 18.88% 6.76% 8.11% 3.95% 0.14% 0.00%

17 14,301 0.23% 11,237 87.57% 12.43% 5.05% 6.59% 0.80% 0.20% 0.00%

18 14,278 0.07% 8,509 45.08% 54.92% 18.72% 34.76% 0.75% 0.74% 0.00%

19 14,338 0.49% 11,298 78.64% 21.36% 6.46% 11.57% 2.27% 0.70% 0.00%

20 14,385 0.82% 11,360 86.38% 13.62% 4.89% 6.10% 2.13% 0.32% 0.00%

Summary 14,268 1.77% 10,335 77.20% 22.80% 7.52% 12.44% 2.16% 0.57% 0.01%

Winn Alt 2



Table of Contents
District: 1 .............................................................................................................................................................................. 2
District: 2 .............................................................................................................................................................................. 5
District: 3 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 14
District: 4 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 18
District: 5 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 21
District: 6 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 28
District: 7 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 32
District: 8 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 35
District: 9 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 42
District: 10 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 53
District: 11 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 58
District: 12 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 68
District: 13 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 76
District: 14 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 81
District: 15 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 95
District: 16 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 98
District: 17 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 105
District: 18 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 111
District: 19 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 123
District: 20 ........................................................................................................................................................................ 133

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report
AutoBound Edge Report
Plan Name:Winn Alt 2 Plan Last Edited on: 12/16/2021 6:06:38 PM

Page: 112/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


For District: 1 640,625Population: 14,183 Ideal: Deviation: -97.79 %
Geography Layer: Townships
In 

In Winnebago County For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Burritt township 1720109915 1111 848
Pecatonica township 1720158421 4168 3148
Seward township 1720168783 839 656
Winnebago township 1720182504 4984 3870

Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Rockford 31 1130 884

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 4 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010037111000 0 0

In Rockford 7 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010037111003 0 0
Block 1009 172010037111009 0 0

In Wd 05 Pct 04 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1011 172010037111011 119 67
Block 1012 172010037111012 62 38
Block 1013 172010037111013 0 0
Block 1014 172010037111014 41 22
Block 1015 172010037111015 68 40
Block 1016 172010037111016 0 0
Block 1017 172010037111017 0 0
Block 1018 172010037111018 0 0
Block 1019 172010037111019 0 0
Block 1020 172010037111020 0 0
Block 1038 172010037111038 0 0
Block 1039 172010037111039 0 0

In Owen 1 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010038012000 12 8
Block 2001 172010038012001 17 10
Block 2002 172010038012002 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 212/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Owen 1 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2003 172010038012003 6 5
Block 2004 172010038012004 2 0
Block 2005 172010038012005 10 6
Block 2006 172010038012006 13 9
Block 2007 172010038012007 11 11
Block 2008 172010038012008 35 27
Block 2009 172010038012009 7 6
Block 2010 172010038012010 147 122
Block 2011 172010038012011 29 27
Block 2012 172010038012012 25 23
Block 2013 172010038012013 40 32
Block 2014 172010038012014 18 18
Block 2028 172010038012028 11 10
Block 2029 172010038012029 47 43
Block 3046 172010038013046 11 9
Block 4000 172010038014000 29 29
Block 4001 172010038014001 56 43
Block 4002 172010038014002 215 193

In Rockton 2 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3027 172010039013027 15 15
Block 3028 172010039013028 10 9
Block 3029 172010039013029 8 8
Block 3030 172010039013030 10 8
Block 3065 172010039013065 0 0

In Harrison 1 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3032 172010041003032 27 11
Block 3033 172010041003033 37 26
Block 3034 172010041003034 0 0
Block 3035 172010041003035 14 11
Block 3036 172010041003036 71 63
Block 3037 172010041003037 12 9
Block 3038 172010041003038 52 37
Block 3039 172010041003039 30 24
Block 3040 172010041003040 50 37
Block 3041 172010041003041 0 0
Block 3042 172010041003042 20 11
Block 3043 172010041003043 30 25

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 312/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harrison 1 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3052 172010041003052 53 50
Block 3055 172010041003055 12 12
Block 3056 172010041003056 6 6
Block 3057 172010041003057 0 0
Block 3058 172010041003058 3 3
Block 3059 172010041003059 14 8
Block 3082 172010041003082 0 0
Block 3083 172010041003083 17 17
Block 3084 172010041003084 9 9
Block 3085 172010041003085 5 1
Block 3101 172010041003101 25 25
Block 3102 172010041003102 19 16
Block 3106 172010041003106 0 0

In Durand 1 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3051 172010041003051 43 26
Block 3053 172010041003053 28 25
Block 3054 172010041003054 24 16
Block 3060 172010041003060 2 2
Block 3086 172010041003086 12 12
Block 3087 172010041003087 17 14
Block 3088 172010041003088 4 4
Block 3089 172010041003089 4 4
Block 3093 172010041003093 0 0
Block 3094 172010041003094 2 0
Block 3095 172010041003095 4 4
Block 3107 172010041003107 0 0

In Durand 2 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3061 172010041003061 20 16
Block 3062 172010041003062 19 16
Block 3073 172010041003073 19 17
Block 3074 172010041003074 12 10
Block 3079 172010041003079 34 32
Block 3080 172010041003080 22 21
Block 3081 172010041003081 20 16
Block 3090 172010041003090 15 12
Block 3091 172010041003091 26 16
Block 3092 172010041003092 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 412/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Durand 2 For District: 1
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3096 172010041003096 11 11
Block 3097 172010041003097 2 0
Block 3098 172010041003098 1 1
Block 3099 172010041003099 9 8
Block 3100 172010041003100 5 1
Block 3104 172010041003104 9 8
Block 3105 172010041003105 5 5
Block 3108 172010041003108 2 2

For District: 2 640,625Population: 14,348 Ideal: Deviation: -97.76 %
Geography Layer: Townships
In 

In Winnebago County For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Laona township 1720142054 1242 1051
Shirland township 1720169615 963 806

Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockton township For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Rockton 1 1983 1544
Rockton 9 1049 817
Rockton 11 981 789

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 13 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010039011000 0 0
Block 1001 172010039011001 0 0
Block 1002 172010039011002 0 0
Block 1005 172010039011005 40 38
Block 1006 172010039011006 68 58
Block 1007 172010039011007 10 10
Block 1008 172010039011008 96 88
Block 1009 172010039011009 32 27
Block 1010 172010039011010 30 23
Block 1011 172010039011011 20 17
Block 1012 172010039011012 0 0
Block 1013 172010039011013 71 58

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 512/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 13 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010039012000 0 0
Block 3018 172010039013018 0 0
Block 1033 172010040021033 0 0
Block 1034 172010040021034 0 0
Block 1035 172010040021035 9 6
Block 1036 172010040021036 3 2
Block 1037 172010040021037 17 15
Block 1038 172010040021038 12 9
Block 1039 172010040021039 9 5
Block 1040 172010040021040 6 5
Block 1041 172010040021041 17 11
Block 1046 172010040021046 2 2
Block 1047 172010040021047 19 16
Block 1057 172010040021057 32 21
Block 1058 172010040021058 17 12
Block 2025 172010040022025 0 0
Block 2027 172010040022027 30 27
Block 2028 172010040022028 14 13
Block 2029 172010040022029 18 11
Block 2030 172010040022030 17 10
Block 2031 172010040022031 14 10
Block 2032 172010040022032 17 14
Block 2033 172010040022033 23 12
Block 2034 172010040022034 15 10
Block 2035 172010040022035 0 0
Block 2036 172010040022036 13 13
Block 2037 172010040022037 8 7
Block 2038 172010040022038 0 0
Block 2039 172010040022039 0 0
Block 2040 172010040022040 0 0
Block 4007 172010040024007 0 0
Block 4040 172010040024040 0 0

In Rockton 2 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010039011003 0 0
Block 1004 172010039011004 0 0
Block 3000 172010039013000 45 35
Block 3001 172010039013001 47 42
Block 3002 172010039013002 75 65

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 612/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 2 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010039013003 12 12
Block 3004 172010039013004 14 7
Block 3005 172010039013005 12 12
Block 3006 172010039013006 101 82
Block 3007 172010039013007 37 32
Block 3008 172010039013008 18 16
Block 3009 172010039013009 12 11
Block 3010 172010039013010 13 6
Block 3011 172010039013011 0 0
Block 3012 172010039013012 0 0
Block 3013 172010039013013 18 18
Block 3014 172010039013014 0 0
Block 3015 172010039013015 0 0
Block 3016 172010039013016 0 0
Block 3017 172010039013017 0 0
Block 3019 172010039013019 69 50
Block 3020 172010039013020 83 67
Block 3021 172010039013021 12 6
Block 3022 172010039013022 33 20
Block 3023 172010039013023 104 88
Block 3024 172010039013024 85 62
Block 3025 172010039013025 17 7
Block 3026 172010039013026 45 40
Block 3031 172010039013031 3 3
Block 3032 172010039013032 15 14
Block 3033 172010039013033 11 8
Block 3034 172010039013034 12 12
Block 3035 172010039013035 0 0
Block 3069 172010039013069 22 18
Block 1023 172010040021023 16 12
Block 1024 172010040021024 0 0
Block 1026 172010040021026 0 0
Block 1030 172010040021030 0 0
Block 1031 172010040021031 0 0
Block 1032 172010040021032 0 0
Block 1042 172010040021042 18 11
Block 1048 172010040021048 24 23
Block 1051 172010040021051 29 25
Block 1054 172010040021054 47 29

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 712/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 2 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1055 172010040021055 25 18
Block 2017 172010040022017 0 0
Block 2018 172010040022018 14 8
Block 2019 172010040022019 8 8
Block 2026 172010040022026 0 0

In Rockton 12 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010039012001 0 0
Block 3037 172010039013037 0 0
Block 3038 172010039013038 0 0
Block 3039 172010039013039 0 0
Block 3040 172010039013040 0 0
Block 3047 172010039013047 6 6
Block 3048 172010039013048 7 4
Block 3049 172010039013049 11 10
Block 3052 172010039013052 117 71
Block 3053 172010039013053 73 53
Block 3054 172010039013054 103 67
Block 3055 172010039013055 43 19
Block 3056 172010039013056 24 13
Block 3057 172010039013057 54 36
Block 3060 172010039013060 9 5
Block 3061 172010039013061 9 5
Block 3066 172010039013066 18 14
Block 3067 172010039013067 5 3
Block 3068 172010039013068 0 0

In Rockton 8 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3002 172010040023002 22 14
Block 3003 172010040023003 0 0
Block 3004 172010040023004 0 0
Block 3005 172010040023005 0 0
Block 3006 172010040023006 0 0
Block 3007 172010040023007 0 0
Block 3008 172010040023008 0 0
Block 3009 172010040023009 64 40
Block 3010 172010040023010 0 0
Block 3011 172010040023011 23 10
Block 3012 172010040023012 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 812/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 8 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3013 172010040023013 0 0
Block 3014 172010040023014 57 36
Block 3015 172010040023015 98 66
Block 3016 172010040023016 60 37
Block 3017 172010040023017 70 50
Block 3018 172010040023018 85 48
Block 3019 172010040023019 113 72
Block 3020 172010040023020 47 28
Block 3021 172010040023021 58 41
Block 3022 172010040023022 0 0
Block 3023 172010040023023 0 0
Block 3024 172010040023024 0 0
Block 3025 172010040023025 124 100
Block 3026 172010040023026 62 43
Block 3027 172010040023027 8 4
Block 3028 172010040023028 43 27
Block 3029 172010040023029 102 79
Block 3030 172010040023030 4 4
Block 3031 172010040023031 5 5
Block 3032 172010040023032 0 0
Block 3052 172010040023052 16 15
Block 4003 172010040024003 329 247
Block 4005 172010040024005 6 3
Block 4006 172010040024006 0 0
Block 4013 172010040024013 74 56
Block 4014 172010040024014 27 23

In Rockton 10 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4001 172010040024001 99 78
Block 4002 172010040024002 28 23
Block 4004 172010040024004 49 33
Block 4008 172010040024008 88 67
Block 4009 172010040024009 69 50
Block 4010 172010040024010 40 34
Block 4011 172010040024011 47 42
Block 4012 172010040024012 65 55
Block 4015 172010040024015 46 31
Block 4016 172010040024016 16 14
Block 4017 172010040024017 89 68

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 912/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 10 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4018 172010040024018 52 44
Block 4024 172010040024024 24 20
Block 4048 172010040024048 40 28

In Rockton 3 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010040031000 224 150
Block 1001 172010040031001 7 7
Block 1004 172010040031004 78 73
Block 1005 172010040031005 132 100
Block 1006 172010040031006 22 11
Block 1007 172010040031007 8 3
Block 1008 172010040031008 5 2
Block 1009 172010040031009 68 59
Block 1010 172010040031010 0 0
Block 1011 172010040031011 61 44
Block 1012 172010040031012 14 10
Block 1013 172010040031013 15 11
Block 1014 172010040031014 51 44
Block 1015 172010040031015 76 63
Block 1016 172010040031016 11 10
Block 1017 172010040031017 96 63
Block 1018 172010040031018 13 13
Block 1019 172010040031019 32 22
Block 1020 172010040031020 0 0
Block 1021 172010040031021 11 7
Block 1022 172010040031022 0 0
Block 1023 172010040031023 23 7
Block 1024 172010040031024 0 0
Block 1025 172010040031025 0 0
Block 1026 172010040031026 44 42
Block 1027 172010040031027 65 56
Block 1028 172010040031028 15 15
Block 2004 172010040032004 26 20
Block 2010 172010040032010 30 27
Block 2011 172010040032011 40 16
Block 2012 172010040032012 2 2
Block 2013 172010040032013 2 0
Block 2014 172010040032014 19 11
Block 2015 172010040032015 10 7

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1012/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 3 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2016 172010040032016 11 5
Block 2017 172010040032017 17 15
Block 2018 172010040032018 71 56
Block 2019 172010040032019 32 23
Block 2020 172010040032020 12 12
Block 2021 172010040032021 15 13
Block 2022 172010040032022 17 12
Block 2023 172010040032023 18 15
Block 2024 172010040032024 4 2
Block 2025 172010040032025 27 24
Block 2026 172010040032026 25 23
Block 2027 172010040032027 35 24
Block 2028 172010040032028 40 33
Block 2030 172010040032030 22 16
Block 2031 172010040032031 10 8

In Durand 2 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1012 172010041001012 16 12
Block 1013 172010041001013 77 65
Block 1014 172010041001014 25 20
Block 1015 172010041001015 19 16
Block 1016 172010041001016 35 34
Block 1017 172010041001017 64 50
Block 1018 172010041001018 74 72
Block 1019 172010041001019 26 21
Block 1024 172010041001024 0 0
Block 1025 172010041001025 31 31
Block 2002 172010041002002 0 0
Block 2006 172010041002006 12 12
Block 2007 172010041002007 6 3
Block 2009 172010041002009 0 0
Block 2010 172010041002010 4 4
Block 2011 172010041002011 16 14
Block 2012 172010041002012 47 36
Block 2013 172010041002013 19 16
Block 2014 172010041002014 18 18
Block 2021 172010041002021 12 9
Block 2022 172010041002022 10 10
Block 2029 172010041002029 10 10

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1112/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Durand 2 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2030 172010041002030 8 8
Block 2031 172010041002031 13 11
Block 2032 172010041002032 10 7
Block 2033 172010041002033 15 11
Block 2036 172010041002036 5 5
Block 2037 172010041002037 56 48
Block 2038 172010041002038 2 2
Block 2039 172010041002039 14 7
Block 2040 172010041002040 16 7
Block 2041 172010041002041 4 2
Block 2042 172010041002042 0 0
Block 2043 172010041002043 6 4
Block 2044 172010041002044 5 3
Block 2067 172010041002067 9 6
Block 2068 172010041002068 9 9
Block 2069 172010041002069 2 2
Block 3063 172010041003063 14 14
Block 3064 172010041003064 6 2
Block 3065 172010041003065 32 24
Block 3069 172010041003069 0 0
Block 3070 172010041003070 8 8
Block 3071 172010041003071 8 7
Block 3072 172010041003072 2 2
Block 3075 172010041003075 22 12
Block 3076 172010041003076 1 0
Block 3077 172010041003077 0 0
Block 3078 172010041003078 27 19

In Durand 1 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010041002000 3 1
Block 2001 172010041002001 7 5
Block 2008 172010041002008 0 0
Block 2015 172010041002015 31 29
Block 2016 172010041002016 13 9
Block 2017 172010041002017 0 0
Block 2018 172010041002018 26 17
Block 2019 172010041002019 16 12
Block 2020 172010041002020 12 6
Block 2023 172010041002023 22 12

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1212/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Durand 1 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2024 172010041002024 4 1
Block 2025 172010041002025 11 8
Block 2026 172010041002026 66 43
Block 2027 172010041002027 31 28
Block 2028 172010041002028 15 15
Block 2034 172010041002034 9 5
Block 2035 172010041002035 19 12
Block 2045 172010041002045 15 6
Block 2046 172010041002046 5 3
Block 2047 172010041002047 9 5
Block 2048 172010041002048 18 11
Block 2049 172010041002049 24 15
Block 2050 172010041002050 21 15
Block 2051 172010041002051 3 1
Block 2052 172010041002052 13 13
Block 2053 172010041002053 0 0
Block 2054 172010041002054 18 18
Block 2055 172010041002055 10 8
Block 2056 172010041002056 114 104
Block 2057 172010041002057 26 22
Block 2058 172010041002058 11 8
Block 2059 172010041002059 42 23
Block 2060 172010041002060 0 0
Block 2061 172010041002061 8 4
Block 2062 172010041002062 14 13
Block 2063 172010041002063 134 124
Block 2064 172010041002064 9 8
Block 2065 172010041002065 9 6
Block 2066 172010041002066 55 38
Block 2070 172010041002070 43 31
Block 2071 172010041002071 0 0
Block 2072 172010041002072 101 66
Block 2073 172010041002073 75 52
Block 2074 172010041002074 55 40
Block 3046 172010041003046 16 11
Block 3047 172010041003047 0 0
Block 3049 172010041003049 5 5
Block 3050 172010041003050 6 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1312/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harrison 1 For District: 2
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3026 172010041003026 11 10
Block 3028 172010041003028 33 31
Block 3029 172010041003029 0 0
Block 3030 172010041003030 0 0
Block 3031 172010041003031 17 14
Block 3044 172010041003044 39 32
Block 3045 172010041003045 12 11

For District: 3 640,625Population: 14,234 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Harlem township For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Harlem 4 1061 819
Harlem 21 1575 1273

In Roscoe township For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Roscoe 1 1483 985
Roscoe 10 966 775
Roscoe 12 1404 1079
Roscoe 13 1366 1020

In Rockton township For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Rockton 5 1305 873

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Owen 1 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3055 172010038013055 0 0

In Rockton 12 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2002 172010039012002 15 7
Block 2003 172010039012003 0 0
Block 2005 172010039012005 0 0
Block 2006 172010039012006 0 0
Block 2007 172010039012007 0 0
Block 2020 172010039012020 90 71
Block 2039 172010039012039 0 0
Block 3041 172010039013041 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1412/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 12 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3042 172010039013042 79 60
Block 3043 172010039013043 46 30
Block 3044 172010039013044 33 33
Block 3045 172010039013045 36 30
Block 3046 172010039013046 27 19
Block 3050 172010039013050 0 0
Block 3051 172010039013051 10 8
Block 3062 172010039013062 0 0
Block 3063 172010039013063 0 0
Block 3064 172010039013064 0 0
Block 4041 172010040024041 128 108
Block 4042 172010040024042 43 38
Block 4043 172010040024043 30 24
Block 4044 172010040024044 13 10
Block 4045 172010040024045 0 0

In Rockton 13 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2004 172010039012004 0 0
Block 4027 172010040024027 10 6
Block 4028 172010040024028 6 0
Block 4029 172010040024029 44 35
Block 4030 172010040024030 52 40
Block 4031 172010040024031 44 43
Block 4032 172010040024032 78 58
Block 4033 172010040024033 80 63
Block 4036 172010040024036 37 30
Block 4037 172010040024037 0 0
Block 4038 172010040024038 0 0
Block 4039 172010040024039 0 0

In Roscoe 11 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010039041000 193 140
Block 1001 172010039041001 22 19
Block 1002 172010039041002 56 41
Block 1003 172010039041003 17 15
Block 1004 172010039041004 34 25
Block 1005 172010039041005 10 10
Block 1006 172010039041006 27 25
Block 1007 172010039041007 198 161

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1512/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Roscoe 11 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1008 172010039041008 68 44
Block 1009 172010039041009 4 3
Block 1010 172010039041010 0 0
Block 1011 172010039041011 102 80
Block 1017 172010039041017 41 34
Block 1030 172010039041030 37 29
Block 1031 172010039041031 34 31
Block 1033 172010039041033 72 51
Block 2000 172010039042000 14 10
Block 2001 172010039042001 18 18
Block 2002 172010039042002 0 0
Block 2003 172010039042003 0 0
Block 2004 172010039042004 0 0
Block 2005 172010039042005 0 0
Block 2006 172010039042006 125 87
Block 2007 172010039042007 45 31
Block 2008 172010039042008 24 23
Block 2009 172010039042009 56 38
Block 2010 172010039042010 0 0
Block 2011 172010039042011 34 24
Block 2012 172010039042012 97 92
Block 2013 172010039042013 37 24
Block 2021 172010039042021 17 13
Block 2028 172010039042028 160 131
Block 2029 172010039042029 12 8
Block 2030 172010039042030 16 10
Block 2031 172010039042031 89 66
Block 2032 172010039042032 12 9
Block 2033 172010039042033 0 0
Block 2034 172010039042034 8 4

In Roscoe 7 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2014 172010039042014 0 0
Block 2015 172010039042015 17 10
Block 2016 172010039042016 24 21
Block 2017 172010039042017 8 7
Block 2018 172010039042018 42 31
Block 2019 172010039042019 35 35
Block 2020 172010039042020 13 9

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1612/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Roscoe 7 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2022 172010039042022 71 55
Block 2023 172010039042023 13 9
Block 2024 172010039042024 8 5
Block 2025 172010039042025 0 0
Block 2026 172010039042026 0 0
Block 2027 172010039042027 0 0
Block 2035 172010039042035 24 22
Block 3000 172010039043000 129 103
Block 3001 172010039043001 30 25
Block 3012 172010039043012 31 31
Block 3013 172010039043013 18 17
Block 3014 172010039043014 0 0
Block 3015 172010039043015 11 2
Block 3016 172010039043016 77 60
Block 3017 172010039043017 3 2
Block 3021 172010039043021 13 9
Block 3022 172010039043022 14 9
Block 3023 172010039043023 10 10
Block 3024 172010039043024 9 2
Block 3025 172010039043025 34 24
Block 3026 172010039043026 82 65
Block 3028 172010039043028 0 0
Block 3029 172010039043029 17 15
Block 3030 172010039043030 23 23
Block 3031 172010039043031 0 0
Block 3032 172010039043032 0 0
Block 3034 172010039043034 15 15
Block 3035 172010039043035 0 0
Block 3036 172010039043036 8 3
Block 3038 172010039043038 0 0
Block 3039 172010039043039 26 21
Block 3040 172010039043040 2 1
Block 3041 172010039043041 9 9
Block 3042 172010039043042 25 18
Block 3043 172010039043043 21 16
Block 3044 172010039043044 0 0

In Rockton 10 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4000 172010040024000 114 77

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1712/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 10 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4019 172010040024019 113 89
Block 4020 172010040024020 47 39
Block 4021 172010040024021 13 11
Block 4022 172010040024022 57 48
Block 4023 172010040024023 36 27
Block 4025 172010040024025 29 22
Block 4026 172010040024026 42 33
Block 4034 172010040024034 26 21
Block 4035 172010040024035 9 7
Block 4046 172010040024046 33 22

In Rockton 8 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4047 172010040024047 8 8

In Roscoe 15 For District: 3
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1025 172010040051025 34 28
Block 1026 172010040051026 92 73
Block 1028 172010040051028 102 65
Block 1029 172010040051029 15 12
Block 1030 172010040051030 87 61
Block 1031 172010040051031 74 53
Block 1034 172010040051034 32 20
Block 1035 172010040051035 120 72
Block 1036 172010040051036 49 31
Block 1037 172010040051037 30 25
Block 1038 172010040051038 13 10
Block 1039 172010040051039 88 64
Block 1040 172010040051040 109 85
Block 1041 172010040051041 35 29
Block 1042 172010040051042 43 36
Block 1046 172010040051046 0 0
Block 1047 172010040051047 54 45
Block 1048 172010040051048 50 48
Block 1049 172010040051049 36 27
Block 1050 172010040051050 35 27
Block 1053 172010040051053 7 6
Block 1054 172010040051054 0 0

For District: 4 640,625Population: 14,308 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1812/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Roscoe township For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Roscoe 2 1329 1020
Roscoe 3 1035 787
Roscoe 4 1201 891
Roscoe 6 1356 1080
Roscoe 8 1772 1236
Roscoe 9 1424 1105
Roscoe 14 951 693

In Unknown Geography For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Roscoe 5 1840 1345

In Rockton township For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Rockton 6 1893 1463

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Roscoe 7 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2011 172010039032011 0 0
Block 2012 172010039032012 0 0

In Roscoe 11 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3025 172010039033025 0 0
Block 3034 172010039033034 0 0

In Rockton 3 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010040032000 0 0
Block 2001 172010040032001 31 26
Block 2002 172010040032002 16 11
Block 2003 172010040032003 41 29
Block 2005 172010040032005 43 30
Block 2006 172010040032006 31 24
Block 2007 172010040032007 30 26
Block 2008 172010040032008 10 10
Block 2009 172010040032009 43 37
Block 2029 172010040032029 48 37
Block 1000 172010040041000 0 0
Block 1001 172010040041001 0 0
Block 1002 172010040041002 0 0
Block 1013 172010040041013 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 1912/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 3 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1014 172010040041014 20 15
Block 1015 172010040041015 28 18
Block 1016 172010040041016 21 19
Block 1017 172010040041017 0 0
Block 1018 172010040041018 7 3
Block 1019 172010040041019 12 7
Block 1020 172010040041020 9 9
Block 1021 172010040041021 23 19
Block 1022 172010040041022 43 33
Block 1023 172010040041023 12 12
Block 1024 172010040041024 22 16
Block 1025 172010040041025 24 15
Block 1026 172010040041026 22 14
Block 1027 172010040041027 24 19
Block 1028 172010040041028 14 10
Block 1043 172010040041043 17 11
Block 2006 172010040042006 0 0
Block 2014 172010040042014 10 6
Block 2015 172010040042015 10 9
Block 2016 172010040042016 0 0
Block 2017 172010040042017 0 0
Block 2018 172010040042018 0 0
Block 2019 172010040042019 6 4
Block 2020 172010040042020 18 17
Block 2021 172010040042021 7 4
Block 2026 172010040042026 26 22
Block 2027 172010040042027 5 0
Block 2028 172010040042028 21 20
Block 2029 172010040042029 35 28
Block 2030 172010040042030 12 12
Block 2031 172010040042031 22 19
Block 2032 172010040042032 30 20
Block 2033 172010040042033 0 0
Block 2034 172010040042034 0 0
Block 2035 172010040042035 12 12
Block 2036 172010040042036 22 15
Block 2037 172010040042037 9 3
Block 4000 172010040044000 0 0
Block 4001 172010040044001 70 49

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2012/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockton 3 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4002 172010040044002 8 8
Block 4003 172010040044003 7 2
Block 4004 172010040044004 6 1
Block 4005 172010040044005 7 7
Block 4006 172010040044006 9 9
Block 4007 172010040044007 23 11
Block 4008 172010040044008 24 24
Block 4009 172010040044009 0 0
Block 4010 172010040044010 0 0
Block 4011 172010040044011 21 10
Block 4012 172010040044012 14 10
Block 4013 172010040044013 20 15
Block 4014 172010040044014 11 10
Block 4015 172010040044015 0 0
Block 4016 172010040044016 8 8
Block 4017 172010040044017 15 13
Block 4018 172010040044018 24 24
Block 4019 172010040044019 43 35
Block 4020 172010040044020 0 0
Block 4021 172010040044021 25 23
Block 4022 172010040044022 14 13
Block 4023 172010040044023 3 3
Block 4030 172010040044030 24 19
Block 4031 172010040044031 0 0
Block 4032 172010040044032 0 0
Block 4033 172010040044033 17 10

In Roscoe 15 For District: 4
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1022 172010040051022 33 24
Block 1023 172010040051023 60 37
Block 1024 172010040051024 30 16
Block 1027 172010040051027 58 38
Block 1032 172010040051032 62 46
Block 1033 172010040051033 35 19

For District: 5 640,625Population: 14,217 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2112/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 09 Pct 03 17201000903 1624 1155
Rockford 1 563 466
Rockford 2 1788 1421
Rockford 35 728 622

In Unknown Geography For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 09 Pct 06 17201000906 1699 1485

In Owen township For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Owen 2 976 822
Owen 3 626 533

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 02 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1026 172010023011026 26 19
Block 1027 172010023011027 10 5
Block 1028 172010023011028 15 8
Block 1031 172010023011031 0 0
Block 1032 172010023011032 0 0
Block 2007 172010023012007 65 40
Block 2008 172010023012008 4 1
Block 2009 172010023012009 19 13
Block 2010 172010023012010 69 59
Block 2011 172010023012011 26 20
Block 3000 172010023013000 41 34
Block 3001 172010023013001 20 17
Block 3002 172010023013002 36 24
Block 3003 172010023013003 22 12
Block 3004 172010023013004 43 27
Block 3005 172010023013005 19 14
Block 3006 172010023013006 0 0
Block 3007 172010023013007 0 0
Block 3008 172010023013008 0 0
Block 3009 172010023013009 0 0
Block 3010 172010023013010 18 15
Block 3011 172010023013011 37 19
Block 3012 172010023013012 32 23
Block 3013 172010023013013 43 32

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2212/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 02 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3014 172010023013014 53 40
Block 3015 172010023013015 10 6
Block 3016 172010023013016 33 19
Block 3017 172010023013017 16 15
Block 3018 172010023013018 0 0
Block 3019 172010023013019 22 17
Block 3020 172010023013020 23 15
Block 3021 172010023013021 16 8
Block 3022 172010023013022 14 9
Block 3023 172010023013023 38 21
Block 3024 172010023013024 13 10
Block 3025 172010023013025 26 15
Block 3026 172010023013026 9 3
Block 3027 172010023013027 1 1
Block 3028 172010023013028 0 0
Block 3029 172010023013029 2 1
Block 3030 172010023013030 5 2
Block 3031 172010023013031 9 4
Block 3032 172010023013032 0 0
Block 3033 172010023013033 0 0

In Wd 07 Pct 06 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2003 172010023012003 19 14
Block 2004 172010023012004 35 26
Block 2005 172010023012005 0 0
Block 2015 172010023012015 61 54
Block 2016 172010023012016 28 25
Block 2017 172010023012017 14 7
Block 2018 172010023012018 23 16
Block 2019 172010023012019 18 17
Block 2020 172010023012020 60 41
Block 2021 172010023012021 16 6
Block 2022 172010023012022 25 15
Block 2023 172010023012023 0 0
Block 2024 172010023012024 11 3
Block 2025 172010023012025 7 4
Block 2026 172010023012026 15 6
Block 2027 172010023012027 12 3
Block 2028 172010023012028 3 1

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2312/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 07 Pct 06 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2029 172010023012029 16 12
Block 2030 172010023012030 22 18
Block 2031 172010023012031 13 10
Block 2032 172010023012032 3 2
Block 1016 172010036011016 0 0
Block 1026 172010036011026 0 0
Block 1041 172010036011041 0 0

In Wd 13 Pct 01 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010024001000 14 11
Block 1001 172010024001001 6 5
Block 1002 172010024001002 0 0
Block 2000 172010024002000 3 2
Block 2001 172010024002001 16 15
Block 2002 172010024002002 23 17
Block 2003 172010024002003 16 12
Block 2004 172010024002004 0 0
Block 2005 172010024002005 0 0
Block 2006 172010024002006 13 7
Block 2007 172010024002007 18 15
Block 2008 172010024002008 6 5
Block 2011 172010024002011 8 4
Block 2024 172010024002024 13 9
Block 2026 172010024002026 44 30

In Rockford 4 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2009 172010024002009 9 8
Block 2010 172010024002010 6 5
Block 2014 172010024002014 0 0

In Wd 07 Pct 04 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3024 172010033003024 47 41
Block 4000 172010033004000 45 32
Block 4001 172010033004001 33 27
Block 4002 172010033004002 18 12
Block 4003 172010033004003 42 39
Block 4005 172010033004005 10 9
Block 4006 172010033004006 39 32
Block 4007 172010033004007 37 28

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2412/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 07 Pct 04 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4010 172010033004010 16 8
Block 4011 172010033004011 22 14
Block 4012 172010033004012 16 13
Block 4013 172010033004013 29 27
Block 4014 172010033004014 30 23
Block 4015 172010033004015 23 13
Block 4016 172010033004016 14 3
Block 4017 172010033004017 13 7
Block 4018 172010033004018 18 10
Block 4019 172010033004019 17 16
Block 4020 172010033004020 8 8
Block 4021 172010033004021 9 9
Block 4022 172010033004022 41 31
Block 4023 172010033004023 23 16
Block 4024 172010033004024 24 17
Block 4025 172010033004025 24 18
Block 4026 172010033004026 0 0
Block 4027 172010033004027 4 2
Block 1003 172010036011003 2 1
Block 1005 172010036011005 7 7
Block 1006 172010036011006 0 0
Block 1007 172010036011007 0 0
Block 1008 172010036011008 17 16
Block 1009 172010036011009 5 5
Block 1011 172010036011011 0 0
Block 1012 172010036011012 0 0
Block 1027 172010036011027 11 7
Block 1028 172010036011028 33 22
Block 1029 172010036011029 24 23
Block 1030 172010036011030 3 3
Block 1033 172010036011033 13 12
Block 1043 172010036011043 10 8
Block 2007 172010036012007 0 0
Block 2008 172010036012008 6 4
Block 2012 172010036012012 1 1
Block 2025 172010036012025 0 0
Block 2029 172010036012029 0 0
Block 2030 172010036012030 0 0
Block 2031 172010036012031 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2512/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 07 Pct 04 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2033 172010036012033 0 0
Block 2009 172010036022009 47 33
Block 3014 172010036023014 6 6
Block 3015 172010036023015 7 6
Block 3016 172010036023016 7 4
Block 3021 172010036023021 14 9
Block 3024 172010036023024 1 0
Block 3025 172010036023025 59 52
Block 3026 172010036023026 14 10
Block 3028 172010036023028 5 3
Block 2054 172010038012054 0 0

In Wd 09 Pct 05 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1016 172010036021016 62 53
Block 1017 172010036021017 55 51
Block 1019 172010036021019 122 97
Block 1023 172010036021023 86 62
Block 1024 172010036021024 67 59
Block 1025 172010036021025 92 67
Block 1026 172010036021026 61 53
Block 2000 172010036022000 108 81
Block 1003 172010036041003 209 166
Block 1007 172010036041007 30 23
Block 1008 172010036041008 93 78
Block 1009 172010036041009 51 34
Block 1010 172010036041010 21 13
Block 1011 172010036041011 233 205

In Wd 12 Pct 05 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010036041000 125 87
Block 1002 172010036041002 120 94
Block 1004 172010036051004 484 325
Block 1005 172010036051005 70 60
Block 1006 172010036051006 74 58
Block 1007 172010036051007 147 108
Block 1008 172010036051008 44 34
Block 1015 172010036051015 22 14
Block 1016 172010036051016 30 23
Block 1017 172010036051017 28 25

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2612/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 05 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1018 172010036051018 47 38
Block 2047 172010038012047 26 17
Block 2055 172010038012055 3 1
Block 2056 172010038012056 12 10
Block 2057 172010038012057 0 0
Block 2059 172010038012059 86 86
Block 4047 172010038014047 0 0
Block 4054 172010038014054 17 6
Block 4055 172010038014055 0 0
Block 4056 172010038014056 0 0
Block 4057 172010038014057 0 0

In Wd 12 Pct 02 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010036051000 0 0
Block 1001 172010036051001 0 0
Block 1002 172010036051002 0 0
Block 1003 172010036051003 524 487
Block 4048 172010038014048 0 0
Block 4049 172010038014049 0 0
Block 4050 172010038014050 0 0
Block 4051 172010038014051 47 42
Block 4052 172010038014052 0 0
Block 4053 172010038014053 0 0
Block 4058 172010038014058 0 0

In Owen 1 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2026 172010038012026 22 22
Block 2027 172010038012027 5 4
Block 2030 172010038012030 0 0
Block 2031 172010038012031 22 20
Block 2032 172010038012032 63 55
Block 2033 172010038012033 14 13
Block 2034 172010038012034 46 46
Block 2035 172010038012035 95 86
Block 2036 172010038012036 0 0
Block 2038 172010038012038 14 10
Block 2048 172010038012048 22 12
Block 3042 172010038013042 0 0
Block 3043 172010038013043 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2712/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Owen 1 For District: 5
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3044 172010038013044 61 54
Block 3056 172010038013056 0 0
Block 4003 172010038014003 13 13
Block 4004 172010038014004 54 51
Block 4005 172010038014005 21 17
Block 4006 172010038014006 0 0
Block 4007 172010038014007 0 0
Block 4008 172010038014008 0 0
Block 4009 172010038014009 6 6
Block 4010 172010038014010 27 20
Block 4011 172010038014011 11 8
Block 4012 172010038014012 26 26
Block 4013 172010038014013 0 0
Block 4014 172010038014014 41 38
Block 4015 172010038014015 41 41
Block 4016 172010038014016 6 6
Block 4017 172010038014017 5 5
Block 4018 172010038014018 0 0
Block 4022 172010038014022 64 56
Block 4061 172010038014061 13 9

For District: 6 640,625Population: 14,191 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Harlem township For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Harlem 5 1584 1238
Harlem 6 1809 1382
Harlem 7 1006 786
Harlem 8 1753 1329
Harlem 12 1461 1119
Harlem 19 1038 854
Harlem 20 971 802

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 9 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010001031000 35 29
Block 1031 172010001031031 11 10

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2812/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 9 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3001 172010001053001 63 51
Block 3002 172010001053002 50 43
Block 3003 172010001053003 81 64
Block 3004 172010001053004 160 123
Block 3005 172010001053005 24 17
Block 3006 172010001053006 0 0
Block 3007 172010001053007 0 0
Block 3008 172010001053008 0 0
Block 3009 172010001053009 0 0
Block 3010 172010001053010 23 18
Block 3011 172010001053011 79 52
Block 3012 172010001053012 0 0
Block 3013 172010001053013 0 0
Block 3014 172010001053014 0 0
Block 3015 172010001053015 0 0
Block 3017 172010001053017 112 87
Block 3025 172010001053025 43 31
Block 3026 172010001053026 43 29
Block 3027 172010001053027 56 38
Block 3028 172010001053028 69 48

In Harlem 2 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1046 172010001031046 27 25
Block 1047 172010001031047 20 6
Block 1048 172010001031048 0 0
Block 1049 172010001031049 0 0
Block 1050 172010001031050 20 16
Block 1051 172010001031051 30 22
Block 1052 172010001031052 83 65
Block 1053 172010001031053 56 39
Block 1054 172010001031054 48 28
Block 1055 172010001031055 36 28
Block 1056 172010001031056 32 26
Block 1057 172010001031057 0 0
Block 1058 172010001031058 0 0
Block 1059 172010001031059 31 21
Block 1060 172010001031060 0 0
Block 1061 172010001031061 0 0
Block 1062 172010001031062 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 2912/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 2 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1063 172010001031063 0 0
Block 1064 172010001031064 37 35
Block 1065 172010001031065 0 0
Block 1066 172010001031066 0 0
Block 1067 172010001031067 0 0
Block 1068 172010001031068 0 0
Block 1069 172010001031069 0 0
Block 1070 172010001031070 34 20
Block 1071 172010001031071 15 15
Block 1072 172010001031072 54 41
Block 1073 172010001031073 60 50
Block 1074 172010001031074 65 46
Block 1075 172010001031075 41 31
Block 1076 172010001031076 26 14
Block 1077 172010001031077 16 14
Block 1078 172010001031078 12 12
Block 1079 172010001031079 66 54
Block 1080 172010001031080 4 3
Block 1081 172010001031081 35 25
Block 1082 172010001031082 9 5
Block 1083 172010001031083 11 9
Block 1084 172010001031084 16 14
Block 1085 172010001031085 17 11
Block 1086 172010001031086 29 20
Block 1087 172010001031087 7 6
Block 1088 172010001031088 13 6
Block 1089 172010001031089 19 13
Block 1090 172010001031090 19 16
Block 1091 172010001031091 17 16
Block 1092 172010001031092 11 9
Block 1093 172010001031093 3 3
Block 1094 172010001031094 5 4
Block 1095 172010001031095 0 0
Block 1096 172010001031096 17 17
Block 1097 172010001031097 26 22
Block 1098 172010001031098 3 1
Block 1099 172010001031099 24 16

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3012/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 11 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010001053000 42 31
Block 3018 172010001053018 89 77
Block 3019 172010001053019 58 51
Block 3020 172010001053020 51 42
Block 3021 172010001053021 59 54
Block 3022 172010001053022 41 31

In Harlem 15 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2028 172010038052028 363 305
Block 2029 172010038052029 39 34
Block 2030 172010038052030 41 37
Block 2031 172010038052031 25 20
Block 2032 172010038052032 94 74
Block 2033 172010038052033 19 19
Block 2034 172010038052034 38 36
Block 2035 172010038052035 47 35
Block 2036 172010038052036 37 26
Block 2037 172010038052037 89 67
Block 2052 172010038052052 63 41
Block 2053 172010038052053 151 131
Block 2054 172010038052054 11 11
Block 2060 172010038052060 19 16
Block 2061 172010038052061 45 43
Block 2062 172010038052062 11 7
Block 2063 172010038052063 0 0
Block 2064 172010038052064 0 0
Block 2065 172010038052065 0 0
Block 2068 172010038052068 0 0
Block 2069 172010038052069 0 0
Block 2070 172010038052070 0 0
Block 2071 172010038052071 0 0
Block 2072 172010038052072 107 86
Block 2073 172010038052073 38 28
Block 2074 172010038052074 48 40
Block 2075 172010038052075 0 0
Block 2076 172010038052076 0 0
Block 3006 172010038053006 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3112/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 22 For District: 6
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010038081000 203 166
Block 1001 172010038081001 38 36
Block 1002 172010038081002 39 34
Block 1003 172010038081003 81 64
Block 1004 172010038081004 61 53
Block 1005 172010038081005 73 58
Block 1006 172010038081006 0 0
Block 1007 172010038081007 0 0
Block 1008 172010038081008 0 0
Block 1009 172010038081009 63 46
Block 1010 172010038081010 79 68
Block 1011 172010038081011 33 31
Block 1012 172010038081012 67 61
Block 1013 172010038081013 64 47
Block 1014 172010038081014 15 14
Block 1015 172010038081015 0 0
Block 1016 172010038081016 0 0
Block 1017 172010038081017 0 0
Block 2000 172010038082000 25 23
Block 2002 172010038082002 54 38
Block 2003 172010038082003 33 26
Block 2004 172010038082004 30 25
Block 2005 172010038082005 0 0
Block 2006 172010038082006 0 0
Block 2007 172010038082007 0 0
Block 2010 172010038082010 43 39

For District: 7 640,625Population: 14,327 Ideal: Deviation: -97.76 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Harlem township For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Harlem 14 1466 1157
Harlem 17 1466 1165
Harlem 23 1327 1088
Harlem 25 2792 2059
Harlem 26 1132 968
Harlem 27 1059 820

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3212/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Unknown Geography For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Harlem 24 1286 1023

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 15 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1019 172010038051019 0 0
Block 2022 172010038052022 8 7
Block 2023 172010038052023 0 0
Block 2025 172010038052025 0 0
Block 2026 172010038052026 0 0
Block 2027 172010038052027 72 55
Block 2038 172010038052038 68 64
Block 2039 172010038052039 27 24
Block 2040 172010038052040 50 45
Block 2041 172010038052041 48 42
Block 2042 172010038052042 22 15
Block 2043 172010038052043 23 22
Block 2044 172010038052044 26 22
Block 2045 172010038052045 23 22
Block 2046 172010038052046 0 0
Block 2047 172010038052047 0 0
Block 2055 172010038052055 0 0
Block 2056 172010038052056 0 0
Block 2057 172010038052057 0 0
Block 2058 172010038052058 37 35
Block 2059 172010038052059 24 24
Block 2066 172010038052066 0 0
Block 2067 172010038052067 0 0
Block 2077 172010038052077 0 0
Block 3000 172010038053000 0 0

In Harlem 13 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010038091000 0 0
Block 1002 172010038091002 41 32
Block 1004 172010038091004 94 68
Block 1005 172010038091005 32 22
Block 1006 172010038091006 66 42
Block 1007 172010038091007 0 0
Block 1008 172010038091008 258 194

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3312/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 13 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1009 172010038091009 38 32
Block 1010 172010038091010 47 38
Block 1011 172010038091011 63 49
Block 1012 172010038091012 0 0
Block 1027 172010038091027 47 39
Block 1028 172010038091028 131 94
Block 1029 172010038091029 54 52
Block 1030 172010038091030 62 42
Block 1031 172010038091031 49 36
Block 1032 172010038091032 0 0
Block 1033 172010038091033 54 41
Block 1034 172010038091034 57 51
Block 1035 172010038091035 80 64
Block 1036 172010038091036 30 23
Block 4049 172010038104049 107 95

In Harlem 18 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010038101004 0 0

In Harlem 1 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010038102000 95 87
Block 2001 172010038102001 66 48
Block 2002 172010038102002 77 64
Block 2003 172010038102003 92 65
Block 2004 172010038102004 20 16
Block 2005 172010038102005 84 65
Block 2006 172010038102006 52 40
Block 2007 172010038102007 117 103
Block 2008 172010038102008 59 40
Block 2009 172010038102009 93 65
Block 2010 172010038102010 42 35
Block 2011 172010038102011 30 30
Block 2012 172010038102012 24 24
Block 2013 172010038102013 38 28
Block 2014 172010038102014 31 31
Block 2015 172010038102015 25 25
Block 2016 172010038102016 12 4
Block 2017 172010038102017 15 6
Block 2018 172010038102018 25 18

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3412/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 1 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2019 172010038102019 14 9
Block 2020 172010038102020 70 47
Block 2021 172010038102021 37 34
Block 2022 172010038102022 72 54
Block 2023 172010038102023 91 78
Block 2024 172010038102024 80 70
Block 2025 172010038102025 60 43
Block 2026 172010038102026 48 40
Block 2028 172010038102028 111 96
Block 2029 172010038102029 38 30
Block 2030 172010038102030 25 16
Block 1037 172010038111037 0 0
Block 1038 172010038111038 17 9
Block 1039 172010038111039 0 0
Block 1048 172010038111048 10 10
Block 1049 172010038111049 6 6
Block 1050 172010038111050 0 0

In Roscoe 7 For District: 7
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3033 172010039043033 0 0
Block 3045 172010039043045 0 0
Block 3046 172010039043046 2 1
Block 3047 172010039043047 46 34
Block 3048 172010039043048 84 69
Block 3049 172010039043049 5 3
Block 3050 172010039043050 15 14
Block 3051 172010039043051 5 3
Block 3052 172010039043052 20 15
Block 3053 172010039043053 30 26
Block 3054 172010039043054 9 6
Block 3055 172010039043055 47 37
Block 3056 172010039043056 47 35
Block 3057 172010039043057 43 27
Block 3058 172010039043058 6 6
Block 3063 172010039043063 0 0
Block 3064 172010039043064 26 22
Block 3065 172010039043065 0 0

For District: 8 640,625Population: 14,192 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

 

Page: 3512/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 01 Pct 05 17201000105 1845 1514
Wd 01 Pct 06 17201000106 1707 1372
Wd 01 Pct 07 17201000107 1492 1265
Wd 04 Pct 08 17201000408 1154 952

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 14 Pct 05 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010005021000 0 0
Block 1005 172010005021005 26 19
Block 2000 172010005022000 0 0
Block 3000 172010005023000 0 0
Block 1013 172010005131013 0 0
Block 1014 172010005131014 0 0

In Wd 10 Pct 03 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3004 172010005023004 0 0
Block 1005 172010005071005 20 13
Block 1021 172010005071021 176 127
Block 1022 172010005071022 130 104
Block 1023 172010005071023 0 0

In Wd 14 Pct 04 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3005 172010005023005 0 0

In Wd 10 Pct 07 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010005071002 149 109
Block 1004 172010005071004 55 47
Block 1007 172010005071007 31 22
Block 1009 172010005071009 150 125
Block 1011 172010005071011 47 35
Block 1012 172010005071012 77 57
Block 1024 172010005071024 343 342
Block 3003 172010005073003 266 196
Block 3004 172010005073004 75 57
Block 3006 172010005073006 144 108
Block 3008 172010005073008 146 84
Block 3009 172010005073009 568 415
Block 3010 172010005073010 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 3612/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 10 Pct 07 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3011 172010005073011 0 0

In Wd 10 Pct 04 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010005071003 38 30
Block 1006 172010005071006 25 21
Block 1008 172010005071008 89 58
Block 1018 172010005071018 18 11
Block 1019 172010005071019 64 39
Block 1020 172010005071020 40 33

In Wd 01 Pct 01 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2022 172010005072022 0 0
Block 3000 172010005073000 0 0
Block 2003 172010005112003 0 0
Block 2004 172010005112004 0 0
Block 2005 172010005112005 39 31

In Wd 01 Pct 04 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2012 172010005102012 94 76
Block 2013 172010005102013 56 50
Block 2014 172010005102014 38 30
Block 2015 172010005102015 58 49
Block 2018 172010005102018 0 0
Block 1000 172010005111000 0 0
Block 1001 172010005111001 0 0
Block 1010 172010005111010 0 0
Block 1011 172010005111011 0 0
Block 1012 172010005111012 0 0
Block 2002 172010005122002 0 0
Block 2003 172010005122003 0 0
Block 2005 172010005122005 10 8
Block 2006 172010005122006 0 0
Block 2007 172010005122007 80 72
Block 2008 172010005122008 0 0
Block 2009 172010005122009 107 94
Block 2010 172010005122010 0 0
Block 2011 172010005122011 148 113
Block 2012 172010005122012 84 70
Block 2013 172010005122013 69 56

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 3712/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 01 Pct 04 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2014 172010005122014 105 80
Block 2015 172010005122015 103 99
Block 2019 172010005122019 0 0
Block 2020 172010005122020 0 0
Block 2029 172010005122029 27 23

In Rockford 33 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010005121000 0 0
Block 1005 172010005121005 48 39
Block 1006 172010005121006 42 36
Block 1007 172010005121007 16 15
Block 1010 172010005121010 5 5
Block 1024 172010005121024 10 8
Block 2000 172010005122000 8 7
Block 2001 172010005122001 6 1
Block 2004 172010005122004 0 0
Block 2017 172010005122017 0 0
Block 2018 172010005122018 0 0
Block 2021 172010005122021 0 0
Block 3000 172010005123000 0 0
Block 4000 172010005124000 60 49
Block 4001 172010005124001 25 22
Block 4002 172010005124002 7 7
Block 4003 172010005124003 23 22
Block 4006 172010005124006 0 0
Block 4007 172010005124007 0 0
Block 4008 172010005124008 6 5
Block 4009 172010005124009 31 26
Block 4010 172010005124010 92 90
Block 4011 172010005124011 0 0
Block 4012 172010005124012 107 91
Block 4014 172010005124014 24 11
Block 4016 172010005124016 20 19
Block 4022 172010005124022 0 0
Block 4023 172010005124023 0 0
Block 4024 172010005124024 0 0
Block 4025 172010005124025 0 0
Block 4027 172010005124027 0 0
Block 4029 172010005124029 5 5

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 3812/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 33 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4038 172010005124038 8 3
Block 4039 172010005124039 29 22
Block 2000 172010005142000 0 0
Block 3000 172010038103000 0 0
Block 3001 172010038103001 0 0
Block 3002 172010038103002 0 0
Block 3003 172010038103003 0 0
Block 3004 172010038103004 0 0
Block 3005 172010038103005 0 0
Block 3013 172010038103013 0 0
Block 3045 172010038103045 0 0

In Wd 01 Pct 08 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1008 172010005131008 204 194
Block 1009 172010005131009 46 38
Block 1018 172010005131018 33 32

In Rockford 13 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1010 172010005141010 32 23
Block 1011 172010005141011 5 4
Block 1012 172010005141012 28 26
Block 1013 172010005141013 25 14
Block 1014 172010005141014 37 27
Block 1015 172010005141015 38 35
Block 1016 172010005141016 18 18
Block 1018 172010005141018 17 16
Block 1020 172010005141020 87 82
Block 1021 172010005141021 39 31
Block 1022 172010005141022 9 7
Block 1023 172010005141023 70 59
Block 1024 172010005141024 68 60
Block 1025 172010005141025 139 121
Block 1028 172010005141028 58 47
Block 1031 172010005141031 30 28
Block 1035 172010005141035 24 17
Block 2017 172010005142017 0 0
Block 2018 172010005142018 0 0
Block 2022 172010005142022 0 0
Block 2034 172010005142034 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 3912/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 13 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3013 172010005143013 54 51
Block 3014 172010005143014 31 19
Block 3015 172010005143015 23 21
Block 3016 172010005143016 28 24
Block 3017 172010005143017 35 35
Block 3018 172010005143018 0 0
Block 3019 172010005143019 0 0
Block 3037 172010005143037 234 208
Block 3038 172010005143038 0 0
Block 3039 172010005143039 10 9

In Rockford 30 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2006 172010005142006 19 13
Block 2009 172010005142009 159 122
Block 2010 172010005142010 55 46
Block 2011 172010005142011 71 55
Block 2012 172010005142012 67 52
Block 2013 172010005142013 60 47
Block 2014 172010005142014 0 0
Block 2015 172010005142015 108 98
Block 2016 172010005142016 0 0
Block 2024 172010005142024 93 74
Block 2025 172010005142025 128 109
Block 2026 172010005142026 76 66
Block 2027 172010005142027 36 23
Block 2028 172010005142028 30 24
Block 2029 172010005142029 24 22
Block 2030 172010005142030 33 22
Block 2031 172010005142031 44 33
Block 2032 172010005142032 0 0
Block 2033 172010005142033 0 0
Block 2035 172010005142035 18 16
Block 2036 172010005142036 46 37
Block 2037 172010005142037 31 30
Block 3000 172010005143000 173 144
Block 3001 172010005143001 0 0
Block 3002 172010005143002 51 33
Block 3003 172010005143003 34 27
Block 3004 172010005143004 42 29

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4012/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
      
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 30 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3005 172010005143005 39 33
Block 3006 172010005143006 74 64
Block 3007 172010005143007 30 25
Block 3008 172010005143008 32 32
Block 3009 172010005143009 8 8
Block 3010 172010005143010 0 0
Block 3011 172010005143011 0 0
Block 3012 172010005143012 0 0
Block 3020 172010005143020 0 0
Block 3021 172010005143021 0 0
Block 3022 172010005143022 0 0
Block 3023 172010005143023 0 0
Block 3024 172010005143024 0 0
Block 3025 172010005143025 0 0
Block 3026 172010005143026 0 0
Block 3027 172010005143027 15 15
Block 3028 172010005143028 8 2
Block 3029 172010005143029 0 0
Block 3043 172010005143043 0 0
Block 3044 172010005143044 0 0
Block 3045 172010005143045 0 0
Block 3046 172010005143046 0 0

In Harlem 1 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2027 172010038102027 0 0
Block 3011 172010038103011 22 17
Block 3012 172010038103012 94 83
Block 3037 172010038103037 26 21

In Rockford 32 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3006 172010038103006 0 0
Block 3007 172010038103007 0 0
Block 3008 172010038103008 0 0
Block 3009 172010038103009 81 70
Block 3010 172010038103010 40 34
Block 3014 172010038103014 18 14
Block 3015 172010038103015 176 146
Block 3016 172010038103016 154 132
Block 3017 172010038103017 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4112/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 32 For District: 8
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3018 172010038103018 0 0
Block 3029 172010038103029 0 0
Block 3030 172010038103030 0 0
Block 3038 172010038103038 10 7
Block 3039 172010038103039 0 0
Block 3040 172010038103040 0 0
Block 3041 172010038103041 80 75
Block 3042 172010038103042 0 0
Block 3043 172010038103043 0 0
Block 3044 172010038103044 0 0

For District: 9 640,625Population: 14,133 Ideal: Deviation: -97.79 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Rockford 9 1327 1074

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 04 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1008 172010019001008 15 13
Block 1009 172010019001009 6 0
Block 1010 172010019001010 23 19
Block 1012 172010019001012 21 10
Block 1013 172010019001013 33 25
Block 1014 172010019001014 44 35
Block 1015 172010019001015 19 11
Block 1016 172010019001016 79 63
Block 1017 172010019001017 11 7
Block 1018 172010019001018 23 18
Block 1019 172010019001019 33 23
Block 1021 172010019001021 70 52
Block 1022 172010019001022 37 32
Block 1023 172010019001023 20 16
Block 1024 172010019001024 47 35
Block 1025 172010019001025 90 71
Block 1028 172010019001028 21 14
Block 2009 172010019002009 116 80

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4212/16/2021 6:18:13 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 04 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2010 172010019002010 104 77
Block 2014 172010019002014 114 87
Block 2015 172010019002015 62 50
Block 2016 172010019002016 45 29
Block 2019 172010019002019 91 61

In Wd 06 Pct 02 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1020 172010019001020 35 29
Block 1026 172010019001026 44 35
Block 1027 172010019001027 27 19
Block 3000 172010019003000 34 28
Block 3001 172010019003001 36 25
Block 3002 172010019003002 23 20
Block 3003 172010019003003 40 24
Block 3004 172010019003004 212 170
Block 3005 172010019003005 79 49
Block 3006 172010019003006 35 26
Block 3007 172010019003007 32 31
Block 3008 172010019003008 28 16
Block 3009 172010019003009 45 38
Block 3010 172010019003010 84 59
Block 4002 172010019004002 40 31
Block 4003 172010019004003 177 136
Block 4006 172010019004006 69 50
Block 4007 172010019004007 117 95
Block 4008 172010019004008 46 38
Block 4009 172010019004009 29 22
Block 4010 172010019004010 41 28
Block 4011 172010019004011 45 42
Block 4012 172010019004012 24 17
Block 4013 172010019004013 9 6
Block 4014 172010019004014 8 7
Block 4015 172010019004015 15 14
Block 1037 172010020001037 0 0
Block 2000 172010020002000 0 0

In Wd 08 Pct 06 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4001 172010019004001 15 9

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley 4 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3024 172010037053024 0 0
Block 3025 172010037053025 0 0
Block 3026 172010037053026 0 0
Block 3027 172010037053027 0 0
Block 3028 172010037053028 4 2
Block 3029 172010037053029 0 0
Block 3039 172010037053039 0 0
Block 1026 172010037071026 174 148
Block 1027 172010037071027 55 43
Block 1028 172010037071028 0 0
Block 1029 172010037071029 0 0
Block 1030 172010037071030 71 61
Block 2020 172010037072020 9 2
Block 2021 172010037072021 0 0
Block 2022 172010037072022 11 6

In Cherry Valley 11 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5026 172010037055026 0 0
Block 5027 172010037055027 0 0
Block 5033 172010037055033 0 0
Block 5034 172010037055034 0 0
Block 5035 172010037055035 32 28
Block 5036 172010037055036 129 95
Block 5037 172010037055037 79 55
Block 5038 172010037055038 0 0
Block 5039 172010037055039 82 69
Block 5040 172010037055040 104 85
Block 5041 172010037055041 119 101
Block 5042 172010037055042 132 97
Block 5043 172010037055043 83 63
Block 5044 172010037055044 81 60

In Wd 06 Pct 03 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010037061000 0 0
Block 1001 172010037061001 399 290
Block 1002 172010037061002 35 20
Block 1003 172010037061003 84 55
Block 1005 172010037061005 85 56
Block 1006 172010037061006 68 59

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 03 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1008 172010037061008 86 66
Block 1009 172010037061009 41 36
Block 1010 172010037061010 32 24
Block 2011 172010037062011 12 8
Block 2013 172010037062013 15 10
Block 2014 172010037062014 81 66
Block 2015 172010037062015 42 34
Block 2016 172010037062016 107 71
Block 5000 172010037115000 12 10

In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1013 172010037061013 0 0
Block 1014 172010037061014 10 7
Block 1015 172010037061015 13 5
Block 1016 172010037061016 22 16
Block 1017 172010037061017 0 0
Block 1018 172010037061018 73 59
Block 1019 172010037061019 35 26
Block 3000 172010037063000 195 150
Block 3002 172010037063002 110 80
Block 3003 172010037063003 49 35
Block 3004 172010037063004 28 23
Block 3005 172010037063005 0 0
Block 3006 172010037063006 174 114
Block 3007 172010037063007 96 68
Block 3008 172010037063008 33 30
Block 3010 172010037063010 33 23
Block 3014 172010037063014 43 33
Block 3015 172010037063015 116 86
Block 3017 172010037063017 16 9
Block 3018 172010037063018 11 7
Block 3021 172010037063021 12 9
Block 3022 172010037063022 122 86
Block 3026 172010037063026 0 0
Block 4009 172010037064009 0 0
Block 5008 172010037065008 16 11
Block 2033 172010037112033 0 0
Block 2036 172010037112036 0 0
Block 2037 172010037112037 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 4000 172010037114000 0 0
Block 4004 172010037114004 0 0
Block 4005 172010037114005 0 0
Block 4006 172010037114006 0 0
Block 4007 172010037114007 0 0
Block 4019 172010037114019 0 0
Block 4020 172010037114020 0 0
Block 4021 172010037114021 11 7
Block 4031 172010037114031 0 0
Block 4034 172010037114034 0 0
Block 4035 172010037114035 0 0
Block 5001 172010037115001 0 0
Block 5002 172010037115002 21 12
Block 5003 172010037115003 0 0
Block 5004 172010037115004 0 0
Block 5005 172010037115005 0 0
Block 5006 172010037115006 0 0
Block 5007 172010037115007 0 0
Block 5008 172010037115008 0 0
Block 5009 172010037115009 0 0
Block 5010 172010037115010 0 0
Block 5011 172010037115011 0 0
Block 5012 172010037115012 21 14
Block 5013 172010037115013 0 0
Block 5014 172010037115014 0 0
Block 5015 172010037115015 0 0
Block 5016 172010037115016 11 11
Block 5017 172010037115017 28 22
Block 5018 172010037115018 5 5
Block 5019 172010037115019 18 18
Block 5020 172010037115020 11 10
Block 5022 172010037115022 5 1
Block 5023 172010037115023 0 0
Block 5024 172010037115024 0 0
Block 5033 172010037115033 0 0
Block 5040 172010037115040 9 9
Block 5056 172010037115056 0 0
Block 5057 172010037115057 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

AutoBound Edge Report

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 9
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 3009 172010037113009 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5081 172010037115081 38 29
Block 5082 172010037115082 6 3
Block 5083 172010037115083 23 18
Block 5084 172010037115084 28 22
Block 5085 172010037115085 17 15
Block 5086 172010037115086 15 15
Block 5087 172010037115087 0 0
Block 5088 172010037115088 22 14
Block 5089 172010037115089 11 9
Block 5090 172010037115090 17 15
Block 5093 172010037115093 0 0
Block 5094 172010037115094 0 0
Block 1000 172019800001000 0 0
Block 1002 172019800001002 2 2
Block 1003 172019800001003 0 0
Block 1004 172019800001004 0 0
Block 1005 172019800001005 0 0
Block 1006 172019800001006 0 0
Block 1007 172019800001007 0 0
Block 1008 172019800001008 0 0
Block 1009 172019800001009 0 0
Block 1010 172019800001010 0 0

In Cherry Valley 6 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010037062001 0 0
Block 2002 172010037062002 74 67
Block 2009 172010037062009 139 117
Block 2010 172010037062010 52 51
Block 2012 172010037062012 59 51
Block 2017 172010037062017 0 0
Block 3001 172010037063001 25 14
Block 3009 172010037063009 19 18
Block 3011 172010037063011 10 7
Block 3012 172010037063012 42 40
Block 3013 172010037063013 95 79
Block 3016 172010037063016 7 4
Block 3019 172010037063019 93 70
Block 3020 172010037063020 44 39
Block 3023 172010037063023 109 101

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley 6 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3024 172010037063024 11 8
Block 3025 172010037063025 15 11
Block 3027 172010037063027 26 21
Block 3028 172010037063028 31 22
Block 3029 172010037063029 154 143
Block 3030 172010037063030 41 37
Block 3031 172010037063031 22 22
Block 3032 172010037063032 31 30
Block 3033 172010037063033 55 40

In Cherry Valley 2 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010037071000 0 0
Block 1003 172010037071003 8 6
Block 1010 172010037071010 89 73
Block 1011 172010037071011 86 70
Block 1012 172010037071012 164 139
Block 1013 172010037071013 674 608
Block 1014 172010037071014 55 40
Block 1015 172010037071015 86 64
Block 1016 172010037071016 0 0
Block 1017 172010037071017 0 0
Block 1018 172010037071018 82 66
Block 1019 172010037071019 6 4
Block 1020 172010037071020 77 60
Block 1021 172010037071021 153 136
Block 1022 172010037071022 104 89
Block 1023 172010037071023 0 0
Block 1024 172010037071024 0 0
Block 1025 172010037071025 0 0
Block 1031 172010037071031 0 0
Block 1032 172010037071032 51 45
Block 2000 172010037072000 0 0
Block 2001 172010037072001 0 0
Block 2002 172010037072002 0 0
Block 2003 172010037072003 0 0
Block 2004 172010037072004 56 54
Block 2005 172010037072005 28 24
Block 2006 172010037072006 67 61
Block 2007 172010037072007 142 131

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley 2 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2008 172010037072008 218 192
Block 2009 172010037072009 0 0
Block 2010 172010037072010 23 11
Block 2011 172010037072011 0 0
Block 2012 172010037072012 0 0
Block 2013 172010037072013 7 6
Block 2014 172010037072014 140 104
Block 2015 172010037072015 0 0
Block 2016 172010037072016 43 34
Block 2023 172010037072023 71 60
Block 2025 172010037072025 0 0

In Wd 14 Pct 01 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010037071001 0 0
Block 1002 172010037071002 0 0
Block 1004 172010037071004 0 0
Block 1005 172010037071005 22 16
Block 1006 172010037071006 321 257
Block 1007 172010037071007 181 141
Block 1008 172010037071008 95 69
Block 1009 172010037071009 94 84

In Wd 05 Pct 03 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010037112000 0 0
Block 2007 172010037112007 0 0
Block 2009 172010037112009 0 0
Block 2013 172010037112013 0 0
Block 2014 172010037112014 0 0
Block 3000 172010037113000 0 0
Block 3001 172010037113001 0 0
Block 3002 172010037113002 0 0
Block 3003 172010037113003 0 0
Block 3004 172010037113004 0 0
Block 3006 172010037113006 0 0
Block 1001 172019800001001 0 0

In Rockford 27 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010037112001 0 0
Block 2002 172010037112002 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 4912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 27 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2003 172010037112003 10 8
Block 2004 172010037112004 106 92
Block 2005 172010037112005 10 7
Block 2006 172010037112006 31 26
Block 2008 172010037112008 0 0
Block 2010 172010037112010 0 0
Block 2011 172010037112011 0 0
Block 2012 172010037112012 9 7
Block 2015 172010037112015 80 66
Block 2016 172010037112016 21 20
Block 2017 172010037112017 60 48
Block 2018 172010037112018 46 39
Block 2019 172010037112019 9 8
Block 2020 172010037112020 19 17
Block 2021 172010037112021 25 20
Block 2022 172010037112022 139 126
Block 2023 172010037112023 45 39
Block 2024 172010037112024 41 30
Block 2025 172010037112025 17 16
Block 2026 172010037112026 97 77
Block 2027 172010037112027 18 16
Block 2034 172010037112034 0 0
Block 2035 172010037112035 0 0
Block 3007 172010037113007 43 36
Block 3011 172010037113011 0 0
Block 3019 172010037113019 39 29
Block 3020 172010037113020 50 34
Block 3021 172010037113021 28 22
Block 3022 172010037113022 10 9
Block 3023 172010037113023 11 10
Block 3024 172010037113024 23 22
Block 3025 172010037113025 16 11
Block 3026 172010037113026 13 11
Block 3027 172010037113027 17 16
Block 3028 172010037113028 9 6
Block 4010 172010037114010 0 0

In Rockford 28 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2028 172010037112028 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2030 172010037112030 0 0
Block 2031 172010037112031 0 0
Block 2032 172010037112032 13 13
Block 3005 172010037113005 0 0
Block 3008 172010037113008 0 0
Block 3010 172010037113010 0 0
Block 3012 172010037113012 22 19
Block 3013 172010037113013 0 0
Block 3014 172010037113014 0 0
Block 3015 172010037113015 5 4
Block 3016 172010037113016 2 1
Block 3017 172010037113017 0 0
Block 3018 172010037113018 0 0
Block 4001 172010037114001 0 0
Block 4002 172010037114002 0 0
Block 4003 172010037114003 0 0
Block 4008 172010037114008 0 0
Block 4009 172010037114009 0 0
Block 4011 172010037114011 82 64
Block 4012 172010037114012 29 26
Block 4013 172010037114013 14 9
Block 4014 172010037114014 69 45
Block 4015 172010037114015 93 79
Block 4016 172010037114016 71 61
Block 4017 172010037114017 0 0
Block 4018 172010037114018 0 0
Block 4022 172010037114022 4 3
Block 4023 172010037114023 6 6
Block 4024 172010037114024 5 2
Block 4025 172010037114025 0 0
Block 4026 172010037114026 70 51
Block 4027 172010037114027 5 4
Block 4028 172010037114028 23 18
Block 4029 172010037114029 24 21
Block 4030 172010037114030 9 8
Block 4032 172010037114032 18 16
Block 4033 172010037114033 5 5
Block 4040 172010037114040 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Rockford 28 For District: 9
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 2029 172010037112029 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 28 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4047 172010037114047 23 15
Block 4048 172010037114048 0 0

In Rockford 8 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4036 172010037114036 0 0
Block 5021 172010037115021 55 53
Block 5025 172010037115025 0 0
Block 5026 172010037115026 0 0
Block 5027 172010037115027 12 12
Block 5028 172010037115028 0 0
Block 5029 172010037115029 0 0
Block 5031 172010037115031 3 3
Block 5032 172010037115032 0 0
Block 5034 172010037115034 5 5
Block 5035 172010037115035 5 3
Block 5036 172010037115036 9 6
Block 5037 172010037115037 7 7
Block 5038 172010037115038 8 7
Block 5039 172010037115039 0 0
Block 5041 172010037115041 10 10
Block 5042 172010037115042 14 6
Block 5043 172010037115043 11 11
Block 5044 172010037115044 10 6
Block 5045 172010037115045 2 2
Block 5049 172010037115049 0 0
Block 5050 172010037115050 6 4
Block 5051 172010037115051 0 0
Block 5052 172010037115052 9 9
Block 5054 172010037115054 0 0
Block 5055 172010037115055 8 6
Block 5058 172010037115058 6 1
Block 5059 172010037115059 10 10
Block 5061 172010037115061 0 0
Block 5062 172010037115062 7 5
Block 5063 172010037115063 68 63
Block 5064 172010037115064 32 32
Block 5065 172010037115065 40 38
Block 5066 172010037115066 26 20
Block 5067 172010037115067 7 6

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 8 For District: 9
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5068 172010037115068 62 49
Block 5069 172010037115069 37 27
Block 5070 172010037115070 42 37
Block 5078 172010037115078 0 0
Block 5079 172010037115079 0 0
Block 5080 172010037115080 0 0
Block 5091 172010037115091 4 4
Block 5092 172010037115092 57 50

For District: 10 640,625Population: 14,346 Ideal: Deviation: -97.76 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 08 Pct 03 17201000803 1613 1179
Wd 10 Pct 01 17201001001 1853 1354
Wd 10 Pct 02 17201001002 1396 1114
Wd 10 Pct 06 17201001006 1548 1159

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 10 Pct 03 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3019 172010005023019 0 0
Block 2000 172010015002000 0 0
Block 2001 172010015002001 47 36
Block 2002 172010015002002 58 44
Block 2003 172010015002003 26 20
Block 2004 172010015002004 37 20
Block 2005 172010015002005 39 34
Block 2011 172010015002011 50 37
Block 2012 172010015002012 52 43
Block 2013 172010015002013 59 39
Block 2014 172010015002014 66 45
Block 2015 172010015002015 48 39
Block 2016 172010015002016 0 0
Block 2017 172010015002017 0 0
Block 2018 172010015002018 18 12
Block 2019 172010015002019 23 11

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 10 Pct 05 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3005 172010006003005 24 20
Block 3006 172010006003006 33 17
Block 3007 172010006003007 35 23
Block 3008 172010006003008 32 20
Block 3009 172010006003009 54 34
Block 3010 172010006003010 58 43
Block 3011 172010006003011 36 27
Block 3012 172010006003012 43 34
Block 3013 172010006003013 37 27
Block 3014 172010006003014 91 62
Block 3015 172010006003015 67 50
Block 3016 172010006003016 53 41
Block 4010 172010006004010 36 28
Block 4011 172010006004011 0 0
Block 4012 172010006004012 36 28
Block 4013 172010006004013 30 26
Block 4014 172010006004014 58 43
Block 4015 172010006004015 54 43
Block 4016 172010006004016 16 12
Block 4017 172010006004017 36 30
Block 4024 172010006004024 45 30
Block 4025 172010006004025 24 17
Block 4026 172010006004026 50 40
Block 4027 172010006004027 55 46

In Wd 02 Pct 05 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4012 172010007004012 17 15
Block 4013 172010007004013 50 34
Block 4014 172010007004014 27 21
Block 4015 172010007004015 33 20
Block 4024 172010007004024 11 8
Block 2007 172010008002007 76 56
Block 2014 172010008002014 33 28
Block 2021 172010008002021 86 51
Block 2024 172010008002024 16 14
Block 3010 172010008003010 13 11
Block 3011 172010008003011 25 24
Block 3013 172010008003013 43 33
Block 3014 172010008003014 43 42

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 02 Pct 05 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3015 172010008003015 36 22
Block 3016 172010008003016 16 15
Block 3017 172010008003017 46 34
Block 3018 172010008003018 27 23
Block 3019 172010008003019 20 12
Block 3020 172010008003020 27 21
Block 3021 172010008003021 37 28
Block 3022 172010008003022 40 31
Block 3023 172010008003023 13 12
Block 3024 172010008003024 29 17
Block 3025 172010008003025 45 40

In Wd 02 Pct 02 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1005 172010011001005 0 0
Block 1045 172010011001045 0 0
Block 1003 172010013001003 0 0
Block 1004 172010013001004 0 0
Block 2000 172010013002000 117 89
Block 2001 172010013002001 14 6
Block 2002 172010013002002 0 0
Block 2003 172010013002003 0 0
Block 2004 172010013002004 0 0
Block 2005 172010013002005 0 0
Block 2006 172010013002006 0 0
Block 2007 172010013002007 26 23
Block 2008 172010013002008 60 46
Block 2009 172010013002009 14 5
Block 2010 172010013002010 38 27
Block 2011 172010013002011 30 20
Block 2012 172010013002012 43 35
Block 2013 172010013002013 68 49
Block 2014 172010013002014 35 25
Block 2015 172010013002015 43 27
Block 2016 172010013002016 57 37
Block 2017 172010013002017 33 20
Block 3000 172010013003000 8 8
Block 3001 172010013003001 0 0
Block 3007 172010013003007 0 0
Block 3008 172010013003008 13 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1017 172010014001017 80 59
Block 1018 172010014001018 54 44
Block 1020 172010014001020 44 36
Block 1021 172010014001021 36 23
Block 1022 172010014001022 24 23
Block 1023 172010014001023 26 20
Block 1024 172010014001024 23 17
Block 1027 172010014001027 19 17
Block 1028 172010014001028 9 5
Block 1029 172010014001029 23 16
Block 1030 172010014001030 23 13
Block 1031 172010014001031 29 19
Block 1032 172010014001032 17 10
Block 1033 172010014001033 20 13
Block 1034 172010014001034 54 35
Block 1035 172010014001035 16 10
Block 1036 172010014001036 8 5
Block 1037 172010014001037 3 2
Block 1038 172010014001038 48 42
Block 1039 172010014001039 12 1
Block 1040 172010014001040 13 6
Block 1042 172010014001042 69 61
Block 2000 172010014002000 17 7
Block 2001 172010014002001 12 3
Block 2002 172010014002002 35 27
Block 2003 172010014002003 20 18
Block 2004 172010014002004 41 29
Block 2005 172010014002005 21 18
Block 2006 172010014002006 10 3
Block 2007 172010014002007 35 35
Block 2008 172010014002008 0 0
Block 2009 172010014002009 0 0
Block 2011 172010014002011 9 8
Block 2012 172010014002012 19 14
Block 2013 172010014002013 16 8
Block 2018 172010014002018 0 0
Block 2019 172010014002019 0 0
Block 5006 172010015005006 58 46

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 02 Pct 02 For District: 10
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1008 172010014001008 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 02 Pct 02 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5007 172010015005007 36 20
Block 5008 172010015005008 24 16
Block 5009 172010015005009 45 37
Block 5010 172010015005010 26 20
Block 5011 172010015005011 47 37

In Wd 02 Pct 06 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010014001000 13 12
Block 1001 172010014001001 40 26
Block 1002 172010014001002 31 21
Block 1003 172010014001003 16 9
Block 1004 172010014001004 52 48
Block 1005 172010014001005 60 46
Block 1006 172010014001006 60 49
Block 1007 172010014001007 87 63
Block 1009 172010014001009 118 88
Block 1010 172010014001010 45 32
Block 1011 172010014001011 16 15
Block 1012 172010014001012 68 44
Block 1013 172010014001013 28 23
Block 1014 172010014001014 18 12
Block 1015 172010014001015 27 21
Block 1016 172010014001016 36 29
Block 1019 172010014001019 25 19
Block 1025 172010014001025 33 30
Block 1026 172010014001026 23 19
Block 1041 172010014001041 15 12

In Wd 02 Pct 01 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2020 172010014002020 75 60
Block 2021 172010014002021 36 33
Block 2024 172010014002024 83 49
Block 3000 172010014003000 30 18
Block 3015 172010014003015 53 49
Block 3016 172010014003016 17 13
Block 3025 172010014003025 67 51
Block 4000 172010014004000 44 38
Block 4001 172010014004001 19 17

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 08 Pct 04 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010017001000 44 34
Block 1001 172010017001001 37 27
Block 1002 172010017001002 69 55
Block 1003 172010017001003 52 39
Block 1004 172010017001004 39 21
Block 1005 172010017001005 43 27
Block 1006 172010017001006 63 47
Block 1007 172010017001007 109 83
Block 1008 172010017001008 80 56
Block 1009 172010017001009 55 48
Block 1010 172010017001010 82 55
Block 1011 172010017001011 26 18
Block 1012 172010017001012 116 89
Block 1013 172010017001013 102 80
Block 1014 172010017001014 47 38
Block 2000 172010017002000 58 46
Block 3000 172010017003000 71 53
Block 3010 172010017003010 35 31

In Wd 08 Pct 05 For District: 10
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010017002001 132 99
Block 2002 172010017002002 96 79
Block 2003 172010017002003 98 64
Block 2004 172010017002004 78 67
Block 2005 172010017002005 215 168
Block 2006 172010017002006 179 135
Block 2007 172010017002007 122 94
Block 3011 172010017003011 69 58
Block 3014 172010017003014 87 56
Block 3015 172010017003015 28 13
Block 3016 172010017003016 36 29
Block 3018 172010017003018 94 64
Block 3019 172010017003019 40 31
Block 3020 172010017003020 42 29
Block 3021 172010017003021 122 90
Block 3022 172010017003022 80 55

For District: 11 640,625Population: 14,285 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley township For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Cherry Valley 9 17201000209 928 812
Cherry Valley 1 817 708
Cherry Valley 5 642 568
Cherry Valley 12 898 751

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 14 Pct 05 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010005021001 0 0
Block 1002 172010005021002 8 4
Block 1003 172010005021003 36 27
Block 1004 172010005021004 0 0
Block 1006 172010005021006 7 3
Block 1007 172010005021007 76 67
Block 1008 172010005021008 61 47
Block 1009 172010005021009 162 132
Block 1010 172010005021010 120 82
Block 1012 172010005021012 14 11
Block 1013 172010005021013 35 25
Block 1014 172010005021014 33 22
Block 1015 172010005021015 6 6
Block 1016 172010005021016 157 137
Block 1017 172010005021017 0 0
Block 1018 172010005021018 15 11
Block 1019 172010005021019 17 14
Block 1020 172010005021020 21 21
Block 1021 172010005021021 77 65
Block 1022 172010005021022 26 23
Block 1023 172010005021023 17 10
Block 2001 172010005022001 473 346
Block 2002 172010005022002 50 42
Block 3001 172010005023001 0 0
Block 1012 172010005131012 0 0
Block 1019 172010005131019 338 299
Block 1021 172010005131021 22 20
Block 1030 172010005131030 113 99
Block 1031 172010005131031 17 16
Block 1032 172010005131032 24 22

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 5912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 14 Pct 04 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1011 172010005021011 102 77
Block 2003 172010005022003 184 144
Block 2004 172010005022004 220 164
Block 2005 172010005022005 31 12
Block 2006 172010005022006 33 17
Block 2007 172010005022007 68 48
Block 2008 172010005022008 72 57
Block 2009 172010005022009 116 80
Block 2010 172010005022010 77 60
Block 2011 172010005022011 70 58
Block 2012 172010005022012 77 62
Block 2013 172010005022013 121 83
Block 2014 172010005022014 30 24
Block 2015 172010005022015 60 45
Block 2016 172010005022016 33 27
Block 3002 172010005023002 517 415
Block 3015 172010005023015 0 0
Block 3016 172010005023016 0 0

In Wd 10 Pct 03 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010005023003 17 9
Block 3006 172010005023006 21 20
Block 3007 172010005023007 31 26
Block 3008 172010005023008 131 92
Block 3009 172010005023009 189 152
Block 3010 172010005023010 64 55
Block 3011 172010005023011 53 49
Block 3012 172010005023012 51 41
Block 3013 172010005023013 24 22
Block 3014 172010005023014 0 0
Block 3017 172010005023017 33 22

In Rockford 26 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1015 172010005131015 45 32
Block 1016 172010005131016 18 14
Block 1024 172010005131024 50 44
Block 1033 172010005131033 28 24
Block 1038 172010005131038 12 7
Block 2000 172010005132000 76 59

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 26 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010005132001 7 7
Block 2002 172010005132002 3 0
Block 2006 172010005132006 33 28
Block 2011 172010005132011 82 72
Block 2012 172010005132012 0 0
Block 2013 172010005132013 39 35
Block 2014 172010005132014 107 78
Block 2015 172010005132015 17 5
Block 2016 172010005132016 45 36
Block 2017 172010005132017 0 0
Block 2018 172010005132018 43 38
Block 2019 172010005132019 48 29
Block 2020 172010005132020 25 19
Block 2021 172010005132021 43 33
Block 2022 172010005132022 57 45
Block 2023 172010005132023 46 41
Block 2024 172010005132024 41 30
Block 2025 172010005132025 35 33
Block 2026 172010005132026 17 15
Block 2027 172010005132027 0 0
Block 2028 172010005132028 31 26
Block 2029 172010005132029 0 0
Block 2030 172010005132030 21 21
Block 2031 172010005132031 27 25
Block 2032 172010005132032 0 0
Block 2033 172010005132033 44 40
Block 2034 172010005132034 0 0
Block 2035 172010005132035 57 47
Block 2036 172010005132036 57 47
Block 2040 172010005132040 13 8
Block 2041 172010005132041 7 6

In Wd 01 Pct 08 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1020 172010005131020 83 58
Block 1022 172010005131022 103 81
Block 1023 172010005131023 81 68
Block 1025 172010005131025 200 178
Block 1026 172010005131026 124 99
Block 1027 172010005131027 27 24

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 01 Pct 08 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1028 172010005131028 38 35
Block 1029 172010005131029 53 46
Block 1034 172010005131034 49 44
Block 1035 172010005131035 12 10
Block 1036 172010005131036 24 19
Block 1037 172010005131037 132 120
Block 1039 172010005131039 57 53

In Wd 14 Pct 02 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2003 172010005132003 50 46
Block 2004 172010005132004 21 19
Block 2005 172010005132005 323 274
Block 2007 172010005132007 130 129
Block 2008 172010005132008 0 0
Block 2009 172010005132009 39 25
Block 2010 172010005132010 179 171
Block 2037 172010005132037 94 79
Block 2038 172010005132038 23 23
Block 2039 172010005132039 25 22

In Rockford 13 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1026 172010005141026 143 123
Block 1027 172010005141027 58 52
Block 1029 172010005141029 31 21
Block 1030 172010005141030 13 11
Block 1032 172010005141032 33 29
Block 1033 172010005141033 115 103
Block 1034 172010005141034 0 0
Block 1036 172010005141036 19 18
Block 3031 172010005143031 20 11
Block 3032 172010005143032 0 0
Block 3033 172010005143033 0 0
Block 3034 172010005143034 0 0
Block 3035 172010005143035 0 0
Block 3036 172010005143036 0 0
Block 3040 172010005143040 135 130
Block 3041 172010005143041 0 0
Block 3042 172010005143042 31 27
Block 2000 172010037102000 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 13 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010037102001 0 0
Block 2002 172010037102002 0 0
Block 2003 172010037102003 0 0
Block 2004 172010037102004 0 0
Block 2005 172010037102005 0 0

In Rockford 30 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3030 172010005143030 0 0
Block 1002 172010037051002 0 0
Block 1003 172010037051003 0 0

In Cherry Valley 4 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3006 172010037053006 0 0
Block 3007 172010037053007 0 0
Block 3008 172010037053008 0 0
Block 3009 172010037053009 0 0
Block 3010 172010037053010 0 0
Block 3015 172010037053015 16 12
Block 3016 172010037053016 15 13
Block 3017 172010037053017 0 0
Block 3018 172010037053018 0 0
Block 3019 172010037053019 0 0
Block 3020 172010037053020 0 0
Block 3021 172010037053021 0 0
Block 3022 172010037053022 0 0
Block 3023 172010037053023 0 0
Block 3030 172010037053030 0 0
Block 3031 172010037053031 6 4
Block 3032 172010037053032 15 11
Block 3033 172010037053033 11 7
Block 3034 172010037053034 0 0
Block 3035 172010037053035 8 8
Block 3036 172010037053036 0 0
Block 3037 172010037053037 147 113
Block 3038 172010037053038 48 45
Block 3040 172010037053040 26 22
Block 3041 172010037053041 21 18
Block 3042 172010037053042 8 6
Block 3043 172010037053043 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley 4 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3044 172010037053044 0 0
Block 3045 172010037053045 0 0
Block 3046 172010037053046 17 14
Block 3047 172010037053047 0 0
Block 3048 172010037053048 19 19
Block 3059 172010037053059 14 10
Block 3060 172010037053060 0 0
Block 3061 172010037053061 0 0
Block 3062 172010037053062 6 6
Block 3063 172010037053063 19 16
Block 3064 172010037053064 14 14
Block 3065 172010037053065 25 20
Block 3066 172010037053066 0 0
Block 3067 172010037053067 0 0
Block 3068 172010037053068 14 13
Block 3069 172010037053069 0 0
Block 3070 172010037053070 0 0
Block 3072 172010037053072 9 9
Block 3073 172010037053073 0 0
Block 3074 172010037053074 5 4
Block 3075 172010037053075 7 6
Block 3076 172010037053076 0 0
Block 3077 172010037053077 0 0
Block 3080 172010037053080 0 0
Block 3081 172010037053081 0 0
Block 3082 172010037053082 0 0
Block 3083 172010037053083 0 0
Block 5023 172010037055023 0 0
Block 4000 172010037064000 0 0
Block 2017 172010037072017 0 0
Block 2018 172010037072018 0 0
Block 2019 172010037072019 116 95
Block 2024 172010037072024 0 0

In Rockford 8 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3049 172010037053049 5 3
Block 3050 172010037053050 15 11
Block 3051 172010037053051 5 2
Block 3052 172010037053052 11 8

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 3054 172010037053054 0 0
Block 3055 172010037053055 0 0
Block 3056 172010037053056 6 4
Block 3057 172010037053057 5 2
Block 3058 172010037053058 0 0
Block 3071 172010037053071 4 4
Block 3078 172010037053078 0 0
Block 3079 172010037053079 20 14
Block 4000 172010037054000 0 0
Block 4001 172010037054001 0 0
Block 4002 172010037054002 0 0
Block 4003 172010037054003 49 45
Block 4004 172010037054004 7 6
Block 4005 172010037054005 11 9
Block 4006 172010037054006 13 11
Block 4007 172010037054007 21 19
Block 4008 172010037054008 18 18
Block 4009 172010037054009 17 13
Block 4010 172010037054010 14 11
Block 4011 172010037054011 4 3
Block 4012 172010037054012 24 20
Block 4013 172010037054013 16 12
Block 4014 172010037054014 10 5
Block 4015 172010037054015 9 8
Block 4016 172010037054016 22 22
Block 4017 172010037054017 14 8
Block 4018 172010037054018 7 6
Block 4019 172010037054019 32 32
Block 4020 172010037054020 14 10
Block 4021 172010037054021 0 0
Block 4022 172010037054022 0 0
Block 4023 172010037054023 41 33
Block 4024 172010037054024 0 0
Block 4025 172010037054025 0 0
Block 4026 172010037054026 105 83
Block 4027 172010037054027 13 9
Block 4028 172010037054028 0 0
Block 4029 172010037054029 6 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Rockford 8 For District: 11
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 3053 172010037053053 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 8 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4030 172010037054030 0 0
Block 4031 172010037054031 28 28
Block 4032 172010037054032 10 10
Block 4033 172010037054033 11 9
Block 4034 172010037054034 11 6
Block 4035 172010037054035 0 0
Block 4036 172010037054036 52 45
Block 4037 172010037054037 0 0
Block 4038 172010037054038 20 20
Block 4039 172010037054039 3 2
Block 4040 172010037054040 0 0
Block 4041 172010037054041 3 3
Block 4042 172010037054042 29 29
Block 4043 172010037054043 10 9
Block 4044 172010037054044 0 0
Block 4045 172010037054045 0 0
Block 4046 172010037054046 0 0
Block 5060 172010037115060 0 0
Block 5071 172010037115071 10 8
Block 5072 172010037115072 15 15
Block 5073 172010037115073 0 0
Block 5074 172010037115074 0 0
Block 5075 172010037115075 48 38
Block 5076 172010037115076 0 0
Block 5077 172010037115077 0 0
Block 5095 172010037115095 13 4

In Cherry Valley 11 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5015 172010037055015 86 71
Block 5016 172010037055016 0 0
Block 5017 172010037055017 0 0
Block 5018 172010037055018 9 5
Block 5028 172010037055028 100 94
Block 5029 172010037055029 26 24
Block 5030 172010037055030 72 56
Block 5031 172010037055031 43 27
Block 5032 172010037055032 30 20

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Cherry Valley 3 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2006 172010037102006 0 0
Block 2007 172010037102007 0 0
Block 2008 172010037102008 0 0
Block 2009 172010037102009 49 37
Block 2010 172010037102010 0 0
Block 2011 172010037102011 65 54
Block 2012 172010037102012 85 74
Block 2013 172010037102013 47 46
Block 2014 172010037102014 29 23
Block 2015 172010037102015 37 30
Block 2016 172010037102016 61 49
Block 2017 172010037102017 54 44
Block 2018 172010037102018 37 34
Block 2019 172010037102019 41 34
Block 2020 172010037102020 25 16
Block 2021 172010037102021 84 71
Block 2022 172010037102022 115 97
Block 2023 172010037102023 19 10
Block 2024 172010037102024 0 0
Block 2027 172010037102027 0 0
Block 2028 172010037102028 99 80
Block 2029 172010037102029 86 67
Block 2030 172010037102030 134 108
Block 2031 172010037102031 38 28
Block 2032 172010037102032 42 31
Block 2033 172010037102033 0 0
Block 2034 172010037102034 0 0
Block 2035 172010037102035 74 60

In Rockford 28 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4037 172010037114037 0 0
Block 4038 172010037114038 4 2
Block 4041 172010037114041 0 0
Block 4044 172010037114044 10 8
Block 4045 172010037114045 15 12
Block 4046 172010037114046 8 6

In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4039 172010037114039 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 11
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4042 172010037114042 0 0
Block 4043 172010037114043 0 0

For District: 12 640,625Population: 14,247 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 11 Pct 02 17201001102 2433 1715
Wd 11 Pct 04 17201001104 2195 1631

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 11 Pct 03 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1007 172010012001007 34 21
Block 1008 172010012001008 52 38
Block 1012 172010012001012 20 13
Block 1013 172010012001013 15 3
Block 2011 172010012002011 17 13
Block 2012 172010012002012 41 29
Block 2013 172010012002013 23 11
Block 2014 172010012002014 5 5
Block 2015 172010012002015 0 0
Block 2016 172010012002016 13 11
Block 2017 172010012002017 14 8
Block 2018 172010012002018 14 12
Block 2019 172010012002019 14 9
Block 2020 172010012002020 9 9
Block 2021 172010012002021 36 20
Block 2022 172010012002022 15 9
Block 2023 172010012002023 23 20
Block 2024 172010012002024 9 3
Block 2025 172010012002025 18 15
Block 2026 172010012002026 15 9
Block 2027 172010012002027 13 6
Block 2028 172010012002028 47 40
Block 2029 172010012002029 40 23
Block 2030 172010012002030 30 23
Block 3000 172010012003000 74 62

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 3002 172010012003002 40 31
Block 3003 172010012003003 27 25
Block 3004 172010012003004 25 11
Block 3005 172010012003005 16 13
Block 3006 172010012003006 58 43
Block 3007 172010012003007 41 23
Block 3008 172010012003008 38 26
Block 3009 172010012003009 13 12
Block 3010 172010012003010 36 22
Block 3011 172010012003011 45 33
Block 3012 172010012003012 11 9
Block 3013 172010012003013 56 48
Block 3014 172010012003014 4 2
Block 3015 172010012003015 34 20
Block 3016 172010012003016 30 19
Block 3017 172010012003017 57 38
Block 3018 172010012003018 28 18
Block 3019 172010012003019 21 15
Block 3020 172010012003020 19 13
Block 3021 172010012003021 43 33
Block 3022 172010012003022 1 0
Block 3023 172010012003023 32 17
Block 3024 172010012003024 30 20
Block 3025 172010012003025 48 31
Block 3026 172010012003026 24 24
Block 3027 172010012003027 14 11
Block 3028 172010012003028 40 23
Block 3029 172010012003029 19 12
Block 3030 172010012003030 33 14
Block 3031 172010012003031 12 10
Block 3032 172010012003032 22 20
Block 3033 172010012003033 0 0
Block 3034 172010012003034 29 23
Block 6001 172010018006001 31 16
Block 6002 172010018006002 41 30
Block 6003 172010018006003 50 44
Block 6004 172010018006004 49 42
Block 6005 172010018006005 33 23

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 6912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 11 Pct 03 For District: 12
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 3001 172010012003001 34 19

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 11 Pct 03 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 6006 172010018006006 22 15
Block 6007 172010018006007 30 26
Block 6008 172010018006008 33 21
Block 6009 172010018006009 22 14
Block 6017 172010018006017 21 14
Block 6018 172010018006018 25 20
Block 6019 172010018006019 31 23
Block 6020 172010018006020 14 7

In Wd 02 Pct 02 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3011 172010013003011 19 13
Block 3012 172010013003012 25 21
Block 3013 172010013003013 18 10
Block 3014 172010013003014 14 10
Block 3015 172010013003015 38 24
Block 3016 172010013003016 32 23
Block 3017 172010013003017 17 12
Block 3018 172010013003018 41 18
Block 3019 172010013003019 16 14
Block 3020 172010013003020 34 23
Block 3021 172010013003021 10 8
Block 3024 172010013003024 27 22
Block 3025 172010013003025 31 25
Block 3026 172010013003026 38 27
Block 3027 172010013003027 24 10
Block 3030 172010013003030 25 14
Block 3031 172010013003031 29 20

In Wd 02 Pct 01 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2010 172010014002010 0 0
Block 2014 172010014002014 24 7
Block 2015 172010014002015 19 14
Block 2016 172010014002016 14 13
Block 2017 172010014002017 95 71
Block 2022 172010014002022 51 36
Block 2023 172010014002023 85 57
Block 2025 172010014002025 13 6
Block 2026 172010014002026 25 22
Block 2027 172010014002027 9 9

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2029 172010014002029 25 9
Block 2030 172010014002030 28 15
Block 2031 172010014002031 20 15
Block 2032 172010014002032 18 7
Block 2033 172010014002033 12 9
Block 2034 172010014002034 39 30
Block 2035 172010014002035 11 4
Block 2036 172010014002036 52 31
Block 2037 172010014002037 22 15
Block 2038 172010014002038 18 12
Block 2039 172010014002039 16 13
Block 2040 172010014002040 29 25
Block 2041 172010014002041 11 9
Block 2042 172010014002042 41 23
Block 2043 172010014002043 13 8
Block 2044 172010014002044 8 7
Block 3001 172010014003001 72 52
Block 3002 172010014003002 20 13
Block 3003 172010014003003 20 12
Block 3004 172010014003004 41 26
Block 3005 172010014003005 15 8
Block 3006 172010014003006 20 17
Block 3007 172010014003007 24 13
Block 3008 172010014003008 35 21
Block 3009 172010014003009 32 20
Block 3010 172010014003010 83 55
Block 3011 172010014003011 12 11
Block 3012 172010014003012 21 13
Block 3013 172010014003013 19 19
Block 3014 172010014003014 56 32
Block 3017 172010014003017 34 21
Block 3018 172010014003018 10 9
Block 3019 172010014003019 0 0
Block 3020 172010014003020 19 15
Block 3021 172010014003021 26 9
Block 3022 172010014003022 20 17
Block 3023 172010014003023 16 7
Block 3024 172010014003024 39 32

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 02 Pct 01 For District: 12
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 2028 172010014002028 27 14

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 02 Pct 01 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3026 172010014003026 21 14
Block 4002 172010014004002 43 32
Block 4003 172010014004003 12 4
Block 4004 172010014004004 15 14
Block 4005 172010014004005 35 27
Block 4006 172010014004006 17 15
Block 4007 172010014004007 18 15
Block 4008 172010014004008 0 0
Block 4010 172010014004010 42 31
Block 4011 172010014004011 42 26
Block 4012 172010014004012 28 23
Block 4013 172010014004013 26 20
Block 4014 172010014004014 21 15
Block 4015 172010014004015 28 16
Block 4016 172010014004016 31 24
Block 4017 172010014004017 26 24
Block 4018 172010014004018 5 4
Block 4019 172010014004019 24 16
Block 4020 172010014004020 18 15
Block 4022 172010014004022 12 9
Block 4023 172010014004023 11 9
Block 4025 172010014004025 34 30
Block 4026 172010014004026 14 8
Block 4027 172010014004027 28 19
Block 4028 172010014004028 37 25

In Wd 08 Pct 05 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4021 172010014004021 21 16
Block 2036 172010018002036 0 0
Block 2037 172010018002037 0 0
Block 1009 172010037081009 0 0
Block 1010 172010037081010 0 0

In Wd 11 Pct 01 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3002 172010018003002 0 0
Block 3003 172010018003003 0 0
Block 3004 172010018003004 5 4
Block 3005 172010018003005 52 38
Block 3006 172010018003006 15 13

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 3008 172010018003008 32 28
Block 3014 172010018003014 37 30
Block 3019 172010018003019 31 14
Block 3020 172010018003020 23 21
Block 3021 172010018003021 28 23
Block 3022 172010018003022 35 26
Block 3030 172010018003030 22 15
Block 3031 172010018003031 37 25
Block 3036 172010018003036 62 47
Block 4000 172010018004000 67 52
Block 4001 172010018004001 87 62
Block 4002 172010018004002 38 25
Block 4003 172010018004003 27 17
Block 4004 172010018004004 20 13
Block 4005 172010018004005 29 19
Block 4006 172010018004006 29 15
Block 4007 172010018004007 20 17
Block 4008 172010018004008 16 10
Block 4009 172010018004009 32 24
Block 4010 172010018004010 9 8
Block 4011 172010018004011 0 0
Block 4012 172010018004012 0 0
Block 4015 172010018004015 58 42
Block 4018 172010018004018 0 0
Block 4019 172010018004019 0 0
Block 5000 172010018005000 11 7
Block 5001 172010018005001 56 40
Block 5002 172010018005002 25 22
Block 5003 172010018005003 63 50
Block 5004 172010018005004 46 32
Block 5005 172010018005005 38 31
Block 5006 172010018005006 44 33
Block 5007 172010018005007 102 97
Block 5008 172010018005008 28 17
Block 5009 172010018005009 16 16
Block 5010 172010018005010 38 20
Block 5011 172010018005011 76 46
Block 5012 172010018005012 71 57

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

  
     
      

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 11 Pct 01 For District: 12
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 3007 172010018003007 20 10

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 11 Pct 01 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 5013 172010018005013 91 64
Block 6010 172010018006010 23 16
Block 6011 172010018006011 9 7
Block 6012 172010018006012 15 12
Block 6013 172010018006013 24 15
Block 6014 172010018006014 57 40
Block 6015 172010018006015 68 52
Block 6016 172010018006016 62 42
Block 6026 172010018006026 14 13
Block 6027 172010018006027 15 9
Block 6028 172010018006028 33 26
Block 6029 172010018006029 27 20
Block 6030 172010018006030 30 26
Block 6031 172010018006031 46 35
Block 6032 172010018006032 29 22
Block 6033 172010018006033 22 14
Block 6034 172010018006034 27 20
Block 6035 172010018006035 9 8
Block 6036 172010018006036 28 24
Block 6037 172010018006037 17 15
Block 6039 172010018006039 19 16
Block 6040 172010018006040 30 19
Block 6041 172010018006041 22 12
Block 6042 172010018006042 37 23

In Wd 06 Pct 04 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010019001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010019001001 0 0
Block 1002 172010019001002 7 7
Block 1003 172010019001003 22 11
Block 1004 172010019001004 0 0
Block 1005 172010019001005 40 31
Block 1006 172010019001006 12 9
Block 1007 172010019001007 15 9
Block 1011 172010019001011 24 18
Block 2001 172010019002001 0 0
Block 2002 172010019002002 23 21
Block 2003 172010019002003 306 257
Block 2004 172010019002004 95 89

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 04 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2005 172010019002005 47 30
Block 2006 172010019002006 12 7
Block 2007 172010019002007 34 28
Block 2008 172010019002008 28 17
Block 2011 172010019002011 45 30
Block 2012 172010019002012 61 40
Block 2013 172010019002013 19 10
Block 2017 172010019002017 45 26
Block 2018 172010019002018 76 58

In Wd 06 Pct 03 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010037062000 0 0
Block 2003 172010037062003 284 191
Block 2004 172010037062004 91 64
Block 2005 172010037062005 123 75
Block 2006 172010037062006 86 75
Block 2007 172010037062007 139 94
Block 2008 172010037062008 87 59
Block 2000 172010037082000 382 300
Block 2001 172010037082001 108 83
Block 2002 172010037082002 145 121

In Wd 08 Pct 06 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1011 172010037081011 0 0
Block 1012 172010037081012 0 0
Block 1013 172010037081013 0 0
Block 1014 172010037081014 26 5
Block 1022 172010037081022 367 272
Block 1023 172010037081023 35 31
Block 1024 172010037081024 35 24
Block 1045 172010037081045 20 18
Block 2004 172010037082004 12 10
Block 2007 172010037082007 22 12
Block 2008 172010037082008 9 2

In Cherry Valley 6 For District: 12
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2003 172010037082003 134 107
Block 2005 172010037082005 10 10
Block 2006 172010037082006 15 12

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


For District: 13 640,625Population: 14,262 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 07 Pct 01 17201000701 1653 1177
Wd 07 Pct 02 17201000702 1674 1185
Wd 07 Pct 03 17201000703 1655 1183
Wd 09 Pct 02 17201000902 1759 1312
Wd 09 Pct 04 17201000904 2075 1534

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 04 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1006 172010031001006 0 0
Block 1007 172010031001007 0 0
Block 1008 172010031001008 14 13
Block 1000 172010032001000 123 92
Block 1001 172010032001001 27 17
Block 1002 172010032001002 8 6
Block 1003 172010032001003 16 11
Block 1004 172010032001004 19 9
Block 1005 172010032001005 12 10
Block 1006 172010032001006 13 7
Block 1009 172010032001009 18 18
Block 1010 172010032001010 58 46

In Wd 03 Pct 07 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010031002001 3 2
Block 2002 172010031002002 25 10
Block 2003 172010031002003 22 18
Block 2004 172010031002004 24 20
Block 2005 172010031002005 44 23
Block 2019 172010031002019 50 37
Block 2020 172010031002020 25 23

In Wd 03 Pct 06 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010031003000 89 61
Block 3001 172010031003001 0 0
Block 3003 172010031003003 61 52
Block 3004 172010031003004 64 54
Block 3005 172010031003005 17 14

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 06 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3012 172010031003012 32 28
Block 3013 172010031003013 22 11
Block 3016 172010031003016 49 43
Block 3017 172010031003017 30 19
Block 4003 172010031004003 158 109
Block 4004 172010031004004 153 127
Block 5014 172010031005014 80 71
Block 5015 172010031005015 15 15

In Wd 07 Pct 04 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010033003000 145 103
Block 3009 172010033003009 20 11
Block 3010 172010033003010 17 7
Block 3011 172010033003011 40 31
Block 3013 172010033003013 63 42
Block 3014 172010033003014 8 6
Block 3015 172010033003015 24 14
Block 3016 172010033003016 18 11
Block 3017 172010033003017 32 31
Block 3018 172010033003018 18 17
Block 3019 172010033003019 19 13
Block 3020 172010033003020 20 13
Block 3021 172010033003021 25 18
Block 3022 172010033003022 33 22
Block 3023 172010033003023 23 20
Block 3025 172010033003025 10 10
Block 3026 172010033003026 28 25
Block 3027 172010033003027 27 19
Block 3028 172010033003028 17 6
Block 3029 172010033003029 0 0
Block 3030 172010033003030 28 20
Block 3031 172010033003031 33 26
Block 3032 172010033003032 28 14
Block 3033 172010033003033 17 16
Block 3034 172010033003034 49 36
Block 4004 172010033004004 27 24
Block 4009 172010033004009 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 03 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1012 172010034001012 0 0
Block 3000 172010036063000 77 65
Block 3001 172010036063001 28 21
Block 3002 172010036063002 22 14
Block 3003 172010036063003 13 10
Block 3004 172010036063004 37 22
Block 3005 172010036063005 25 21
Block 3006 172010036063006 22 20
Block 3007 172010036063007 23 12
Block 3008 172010036063008 47 34
Block 3009 172010036063009 68 45
Block 3010 172010036063010 67 50
Block 3011 172010036063011 78 50
Block 3012 172010036063012 102 72
Block 3013 172010036063013 129 89

In Wd 09 Pct 01 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1024 172010034001024 0 0
Block 2038 172010034002038 20 13
Block 2039 172010034002039 11 10
Block 2040 172010034002040 10 5
Block 2041 172010034002041 23 18
Block 3007 172010034003007 24 5
Block 3008 172010034003008 10 8
Block 3009 172010034003009 1 1
Block 3010 172010034003010 23 23
Block 3011 172010034003011 34 27
Block 3012 172010034003012 43 33
Block 3022 172010034003022 9 7
Block 3023 172010034003023 22 15
Block 3024 172010034003024 26 22
Block 3025 172010034003025 15 7
Block 3026 172010034003026 0 0
Block 3027 172010034003027 24 22
Block 3028 172010034003028 20 6
Block 3041 172010034003041 4 4
Block 3042 172010034003042 14 11
Block 3043 172010034003043 33 27
Block 3044 172010034003044 16 13

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 09 Pct 01 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3045 172010034003045 44 27
Block 3046 172010034003046 13 9
Block 3047 172010034003047 14 7
Block 4000 172010034004000 54 34
Block 4001 172010034004001 41 30
Block 4013 172010034004013 38 29
Block 4014 172010034004014 35 17
Block 4015 172010034004015 45 28
Block 4016 172010034004016 42 39
Block 4019 172010034004019 27 19
Block 4020 172010034004020 46 38
Block 4034 172010034004034 44 24
Block 4035 172010034004035 40 29
Block 4036 172010034004036 0 0
Block 4037 172010034004037 35 27
Block 4038 172010034004038 37 30

In Wd 12 Pct 05 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010036041001 61 50
Block 1006 172010036041006 76 51
Block 1001 172010036061001 23 19
Block 1002 172010036061002 58 51
Block 1003 172010036061003 65 61
Block 1006 172010036061006 28 28
Block 1025 172010036061025 31 25

In Wd 12 Pct 04 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010036041004 70 59
Block 1005 172010036041005 67 51
Block 1004 172010036061004 22 15
Block 1005 172010036061005 26 17
Block 1007 172010036061007 32 26
Block 1008 172010036061008 26 15
Block 1009 172010036061009 13 10
Block 1010 172010036061010 23 15
Block 1011 172010036061011 11 7
Block 1018 172010036061018 32 17
Block 1019 172010036061019 22 18
Block 1020 172010036061020 20 18

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 7912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1022 172010036061022 8 8
Block 1023 172010036061023 7 7
Block 1024 172010036061024 39 30
Block 1026 172010036061026 25 25
Block 1027 172010036061027 48 41
Block 1028 172010036061028 9 7
Block 1029 172010036061029 16 14
Block 1030 172010036061030 27 23
Block 1031 172010036061031 23 19
Block 1033 172010036061033 11 4
Block 1034 172010036061034 15 14
Block 1035 172010036061035 11 11
Block 1036 172010036061036 17 16
Block 1037 172010036061037 19 15
Block 1038 172010036061038 20 8
Block 2001 172010036062001 15 10
Block 2002 172010036062002 20 13
Block 2003 172010036062003 11 10
Block 2004 172010036062004 9 6
Block 2005 172010036062005 7 7
Block 2006 172010036062006 10 10
Block 2007 172010036062007 7 6
Block 2008 172010036062008 12 12
Block 2009 172010036062009 17 17
Block 2010 172010036062010 8 5
Block 2011 172010036062011 11 10
Block 2012 172010036062012 8 4
Block 2013 172010036062013 12 9
Block 2014 172010036062014 11 9
Block 2015 172010036062015 12 8
Block 2016 172010036062016 13 5
Block 2017 172010036062017 10 9
Block 2018 172010036062018 9 4
Block 2019 172010036062019 14 14
Block 2020 172010036062020 16 14
Block 2021 172010036062021 15 10
Block 2022 172010036062022 16 16
Block 2023 172010036062023 20 20

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 12 Pct 04 For District: 13
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1021 172010036061021 15 7

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 04 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2024 172010036062024 6 5
Block 2025 172010036062025 9 9
Block 2026 172010036062026 100 82
Block 2027 172010036062027 20 15
Block 2028 172010036062028 14 12
Block 2029 172010036062029 22 12

In Wd 09 Pct 05 For District: 13
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010036042001 141 102
Block 2002 172010036042002 48 41
Block 2003 172010036042003 72 52

For District: 14 640,625Population: 14,291 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 07 Pct 05 17201000705 1566 1117

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 06 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010008001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010008001001 7 7
Block 1002 172010008001002 3 1
Block 1003 172010008001003 46 40
Block 1006 172010008001006 14 12
Block 1007 172010008001007 24 20
Block 1015 172010008001015 19 12
Block 1016 172010008001016 7 7
Block 1018 172010008001018 0 0
Block 1019 172010008001019 0 0

In Wd 03 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010008001004 38 33
Block 1005 172010008001005 0 0
Block 1008 172010008001008 18 13
Block 1009 172010008001009 21 15
Block 1010 172010008001010 32 19

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1011 172010008001011 0 0
Block 1012 172010008001012 145 142
Block 1013 172010008001013 9 9
Block 1014 172010008001014 8 5
Block 1020 172010008001020 21 16
Block 1021 172010008001021 13 11
Block 1029 172010008001029 25 15
Block 1030 172010008001030 0 0
Block 1031 172010008001031 44 28
Block 2004 172010008002004 104 73
Block 2005 172010008002005 48 40
Block 2008 172010008002008 73 63
Block 2009 172010008002009 144 88
Block 2010 172010008002010 88 56
Block 2011 172010008002011 36 27
Block 2012 172010008002012 40 27
Block 2013 172010008002013 44 21
Block 2015 172010008002015 93 69
Block 2016 172010008002016 52 35
Block 2017 172010008002017 34 31
Block 2018 172010008002018 24 14
Block 2019 172010008002019 47 28
Block 2020 172010008002020 25 20
Block 2022 172010008002022 81 68
Block 2023 172010008002023 4 2
Block 1000 172010011001000 1 0
Block 1003 172010011001003 34 32
Block 1004 172010011001004 43 23

In Wd 03 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1017 172010008001017 5 5
Block 1022 172010008001022 17 10
Block 1023 172010008001023 13 11
Block 1024 172010008001024 16 10
Block 1025 172010008001025 21 20
Block 1026 172010008001026 48 34
Block 1027 172010008001027 0 0
Block 1028 172010008001028 22 11
Block 1032 172010008001032 30 13

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1034 172010008001034 0 0
Block 1035 172010008001035 0 0
Block 1036 172010008001036 0 0
Block 1000 172010010001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010010001001 0 0
Block 1006 172010010001006 25 25
Block 1007 172010010001007 0 0
Block 1008 172010010001008 13 8
Block 1009 172010010001009 19 14
Block 1010 172010010001010 21 14
Block 1011 172010010001011 7 5
Block 1012 172010010001012 27 23
Block 1013 172010010001013 19 19
Block 1014 172010010001014 22 18
Block 1015 172010010001015 17 13
Block 1016 172010010001016 31 29
Block 1017 172010010001017 0 0
Block 1018 172010010001018 67 44
Block 1019 172010010001019 31 22
Block 1022 172010010001022 0 0
Block 1024 172010010001024 52 41
Block 1001 172010011001001 14 13
Block 1002 172010011001002 0 0
Block 1008 172010011001008 0 0
Block 1009 172010011001009 0 0
Block 1012 172010011001012 21 19
Block 1013 172010011001013 43 31
Block 1014 172010011001014 14 10
Block 1015 172010011001015 10 10
Block 1016 172010011001016 0 0
Block 1017 172010011001017 0 0
Block 1018 172010011001018 10 10
Block 1019 172010011001019 0 0
Block 1020 172010011001020 0 0
Block 1021 172010011001021 0 0
Block 1022 172010011001022 0 0
Block 1023 172010011001023 0 0
Block 1024 172010011001024 4 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 03 Pct 05 For District: 14
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1033 172010008001033 12 9

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1025 172010011001025 8 7
Block 1026 172010011001026 10 10
Block 1027 172010011001027 14 14
Block 1028 172010011001028 2 1
Block 1029 172010011001029 11 11
Block 1030 172010011001030 203 202
Block 1031 172010011001031 0 0
Block 1033 172010011001033 19 17
Block 1034 172010011001034 31 31
Block 1035 172010011001035 6 6
Block 1036 172010011001036 3 2
Block 1037 172010011001037 2 2
Block 1047 172010011001047 0 0
Block 2009 172010029002009 10 9
Block 2010 172010029002010 9 9
Block 2011 172010029002011 7 7
Block 2012 172010029002012 25 17
Block 2013 172010029002013 0 0
Block 2014 172010029002014 225 221
Block 2015 172010029002015 0 0
Block 2019 172010029002019 55 53
Block 2020 172010029002020 0 0
Block 2021 172010029002021 5 4
Block 2022 172010029002022 24 24

In Wd 05 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010010001002 0 0
Block 1003 172010010001003 0 0
Block 1004 172010010001004 20 18
Block 1005 172010010001005 52 44
Block 1020 172010010001020 53 47
Block 1021 172010010001021 8 7
Block 1023 172010010001023 61 41
Block 2000 172010010002000 29 16
Block 2001 172010010002001 38 29
Block 2002 172010010002002 123 93
Block 2003 172010010002003 0 0
Block 2004 172010010002004 0 0
Block 2005 172010010002005 35 19

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2006 172010010002006 0 0
Block 2007 172010010002007 8 5
Block 2010 172010010002010 88 50
Block 2011 172010010002011 0 0
Block 2012 172010010002012 31 20
Block 2013 172010010002013 89 38
Block 3003 172010010003003 14 7
Block 3004 172010010003004 41 31
Block 3005 172010010003005 22 18
Block 3006 172010010003006 46 35
Block 3007 172010010003007 40 21
Block 3008 172010010003008 35 25
Block 3009 172010010003009 49 33
Block 3019 172010010003019 30 19
Block 3020 172010010003020 16 13
Block 3021 172010010003021 17 10
Block 3022 172010010003022 14 7
Block 3023 172010010003023 13 9
Block 3024 172010010003024 38 28
Block 3025 172010010003025 26 24
Block 3026 172010010003026 26 16
Block 3027 172010010003027 10 10
Block 3028 172010010003028 39 21

In Wd 11 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2008 172010010002008 0 0
Block 2009 172010010002009 20 12
Block 2014 172010010002014 0 0
Block 3000 172010010003000 0 0
Block 3001 172010010003001 38 28
Block 3002 172010010003002 27 16
Block 3010 172010010003010 33 15
Block 3011 172010010003011 0 0
Block 3012 172010010003012 16 4
Block 3013 172010010003013 104 56
Block 3014 172010010003014 98 50
Block 3015 172010010003015 96 53
Block 3016 172010010003016 6 3
Block 3017 172010010003017 18 12

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 11 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3018 172010010003018 52 29
Block 3029 172010010003029 95 51

In Wd 05 Pct 02 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010022001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010022001001 0 0
Block 1005 172010027001005 130 109
Block 1006 172010027001006 10 5
Block 1007 172010027001007 10 8
Block 1008 172010027001008 46 28
Block 1009 172010027001009 26 19
Block 1010 172010027001010 21 14
Block 1011 172010027001011 12 8
Block 1012 172010027001012 17 10
Block 1013 172010027001013 27 21
Block 1014 172010027001014 29 16
Block 1015 172010027001015 48 36
Block 1016 172010027001016 21 15
Block 1017 172010027001017 9 7
Block 1018 172010027001018 38 21
Block 1019 172010027001019 24 18
Block 1020 172010027001020 22 17
Block 1021 172010027001021 29 14
Block 1022 172010027001022 15 8
Block 1023 172010027001023 33 21
Block 1024 172010027001024 23 17
Block 2000 172010027002000 24 15
Block 2001 172010027002001 24 19
Block 2002 172010027002002 40 20
Block 2003 172010027002003 15 8
Block 2004 172010027002004 16 5
Block 2005 172010027002005 21 17
Block 2006 172010027002006 15 8
Block 2007 172010027002007 27 24
Block 2008 172010027002008 28 18
Block 2009 172010027002009 7 6
Block 2010 172010027002010 32 28
Block 2011 172010027002011 6 5
Block 2012 172010027002012 29 24

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 02 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2013 172010027002013 9 3
Block 2014 172010027002014 14 7
Block 2015 172010027002015 33 21
Block 2016 172010027002016 5 5
Block 2018 172010027002018 24 19
Block 2019 172010027002019 18 11
Block 2020 172010027002020 47 31
Block 2021 172010027002021 10 10
Block 2022 172010027002022 27 21
Block 2023 172010027002023 0 0
Block 2024 172010027002024 16 10
Block 2025 172010027002025 43 31
Block 2026 172010027002026 24 24
Block 2027 172010027002027 36 24
Block 3009 172010027003009 45 30
Block 3010 172010027003010 40 33

In Wd 13 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1005 172010022001005 0 0
Block 3013 172010025003013 18 12
Block 3014 172010025003014 24 20
Block 3015 172010025003015 25 15
Block 3016 172010025003016 25 21
Block 3017 172010025003017 12 6
Block 3024 172010025003024 20 10
Block 3025 172010025003025 22 17
Block 3026 172010025003026 37 21
Block 3027 172010025003027 20 17
Block 3028 172010025003028 10 7
Block 3029 172010025003029 20 16
Block 3030 172010025003030 15 11
Block 3031 172010025003031 40 25
Block 3032 172010025003032 16 5
Block 3033 172010025003033 0 0
Block 3034 172010025003034 5 1
Block 3035 172010025003035 32 19
Block 3036 172010025003036 10 6
Block 3037 172010025003037 3 2
Block 3038 172010025003038 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 4011 172010025004011 11 11
Block 4012 172010025004012 21 18
Block 4018 172010025004018 15 12
Block 4019 172010025004019 6 6
Block 4020 172010025004020 2 2
Block 4021 172010025004021 19 12
Block 4022 172010025004022 22 14
Block 4023 172010025004023 17 11
Block 4024 172010025004024 16 9
Block 4025 172010025004025 15 15
Block 4026 172010025004026 19 16
Block 4027 172010025004027 14 8
Block 4028 172010025004028 4 4
Block 4029 172010025004029 9 6
Block 4030 172010025004030 8 7
Block 4031 172010025004031 15 6
Block 4032 172010025004032 19 11
Block 4033 172010025004033 23 15
Block 4034 172010025004034 10 6
Block 4035 172010025004035 6 3
Block 4036 172010025004036 0 0
Block 4037 172010025004037 29 22
Block 4038 172010025004038 17 6
Block 1000 172010026001000 162 125
Block 1001 172010026001001 42 15
Block 1002 172010026001002 42 29
Block 1003 172010026001003 7 3
Block 1004 172010026001004 16 10
Block 1012 172010026001012 22 12
Block 1013 172010026001013 30 24
Block 1014 172010026001014 20 15
Block 1015 172010026001015 5 5
Block 1016 172010026001016 16 9
Block 1017 172010026001017 17 13
Block 1018 172010026001018 21 16
Block 1019 172010026001019 23 20
Block 1022 172010026001022 18 11
Block 1023 172010026001023 5 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 13 Pct 05 For District: 14
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 4010 172010025004010 20 10

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1025 172010026001025 8 4
Block 1026 172010026001026 20 14
Block 1027 172010026001027 24 22
Block 1028 172010026001028 11 8
Block 1029 172010026001029 75 46
Block 1030 172010026001030 29 24
Block 1031 172010026001031 0 0
Block 2000 172010026002000 0 0
Block 2001 172010026002001 12 10
Block 2002 172010026002002 5 5
Block 2013 172010026002013 599 590
Block 2014 172010026002014 17 12
Block 2015 172010026002015 17 12
Block 2016 172010026002016 73 73
Block 2017 172010026002017 1 1
Block 2018 172010026002018 11 5
Block 2019 172010026002019 3 2
Block 2020 172010026002020 0 0
Block 2021 172010026002021 0 0
Block 2022 172010026002022 4 1
Block 2023 172010026002023 0 0
Block 2024 172010026002024 2 2
Block 2031 172010026002031 20 20
Block 2032 172010026002032 5 3
Block 2033 172010026002033 4 4
Block 2034 172010026002034 11 3
Block 2035 172010026002035 4 3
Block 2036 172010026002036 11 10
Block 2037 172010026002037 12 6
Block 2038 172010026002038 1 1
Block 2039 172010026002039 9 8
Block 2040 172010026002040 0 0
Block 2041 172010026002041 8 8
Block 2042 172010026002042 5 3
Block 2043 172010026002043 3 2
Block 2044 172010026002044 0 0
Block 2045 172010026002045 22 8
Block 1000 172010027001000 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 8912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 13 Pct 05 For District: 14
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1024 172010026001024 8 4

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 05 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010027001001 4 1
Block 1002 172010027001002 9 9
Block 1003 172010027001003 0 0
Block 1004 172010027001004 0 0
Block 2006 172010029002006 0 0
Block 2007 172010029002007 15 10
Block 2008 172010029002008 0 0
Block 2016 172010029002016 0 0
Block 2017 172010029002017 0 0
Block 2018 172010029002018 19 18
Block 2023 172010029002023 0 0
Block 2024 172010029002024 6 6
Block 2025 172010029002025 0 0
Block 2026 172010029002026 0 0
Block 2027 172010029002027 0 0
Block 2028 172010029002028 4 4
Block 2029 172010029002029 0 0
Block 2030 172010029002030 0 0
Block 2031 172010029002031 22 22
Block 2032 172010029002032 4 4
Block 2033 172010029002033 5 4
Block 2036 172010029002036 0 0
Block 2037 172010029002037 5 4
Block 2044 172010029002044 0 0

In Wd 07 Pct 06 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010023012000 27 17
Block 2001 172010023012001 25 19
Block 2002 172010023012002 34 26
Block 2012 172010023012012 44 34
Block 2013 172010023012013 33 27
Block 2014 172010023012014 67 45
Block 3000 172010032003000 12 10
Block 3001 172010032003001 48 30
Block 4000 172010032004000 69 58
Block 4001 172010032004001 15 8
Block 4002 172010032004002 225 132
Block 4003 172010032004003 48 39
Block 4004 172010032004004 180 121

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 07 Pct 06 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4005 172010032004005 61 48
Block 4006 172010032004006 46 38
Block 4013 172010032004013 23 20
Block 4014 172010032004014 31 29
Block 4015 172010032004015 23 13
Block 4022 172010032004022 19 16

In Wd 13 Pct 02 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010025001000 49 34
Block 1001 172010025001001 44 21
Block 1002 172010025001002 57 30
Block 1003 172010025001003 23 14
Block 1004 172010025001004 35 28
Block 1005 172010025001005 26 18
Block 1006 172010025001006 38 30
Block 1007 172010025001007 25 21
Block 1008 172010025001008 49 28
Block 1009 172010025001009 29 10
Block 1010 172010025001010 48 27
Block 1011 172010025001011 42 24
Block 1012 172010025001012 16 13
Block 1013 172010025001013 48 33
Block 1014 172010025001014 20 14
Block 1015 172010025001015 30 23
Block 1016 172010025001016 29 17
Block 1017 172010025001017 5 3
Block 1018 172010025001018 51 31
Block 1019 172010025001019 30 24
Block 1020 172010025001020 31 20
Block 1021 172010025001021 31 27
Block 1022 172010025001022 40 25
Block 1023 172010025001023 35 24
Block 1024 172010025001024 22 18

In Wd 13 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1025 172010025001025 28 17
Block 1026 172010025001026 4 2
Block 1027 172010025001027 16 15
Block 1028 172010025001028 15 10

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2022 172010025002022 10 3
Block 2023 172010025002023 13 6
Block 2025 172010025002025 3 2
Block 2026 172010025002026 15 12
Block 2027 172010025002027 13 13
Block 2028 172010025002028 3 2
Block 3000 172010025003000 0 0
Block 3001 172010025003001 0 0
Block 3002 172010025003002 0 0
Block 3003 172010025003003 0 0
Block 3004 172010025003004 0 0
Block 3005 172010025003005 13 13
Block 3006 172010025003006 7 1
Block 3007 172010025003007 0 0
Block 3008 172010025003008 21 20
Block 3009 172010025003009 7 4
Block 3010 172010025003010 10 7
Block 3011 172010025003011 13 10
Block 3012 172010025003012 26 17
Block 3018 172010025003018 30 20
Block 3019 172010025003019 6 5
Block 3020 172010025003020 26 21
Block 3021 172010025003021 11 8
Block 3022 172010025003022 24 14
Block 3023 172010025003023 15 11
Block 4000 172010025004000 10 7
Block 4001 172010025004001 10 8
Block 4002 172010025004002 0 0
Block 4003 172010025004003 0 0
Block 4004 172010025004004 20 19
Block 4005 172010025004005 10 7
Block 4006 172010025004006 9 7
Block 4007 172010025004007 22 16
Block 4008 172010025004008 4 2
Block 4009 172010025004009 22 15
Block 4013 172010025004013 13 11
Block 4014 172010025004014 24 13
Block 4015 172010025004015 15 15

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 13 Pct 03 For District: 14
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1029 172010025001029 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 4017 172010025004017 7 2
Block 1005 172010026001005 3 2
Block 1006 172010026001006 26 15
Block 1007 172010026001007 18 13
Block 1008 172010026001008 12 6
Block 1009 172010026001009 0 0
Block 1010 172010026001010 20 13
Block 1011 172010026001011 35 21
Block 1020 172010026001020 17 7
Block 1021 172010026001021 94 53
Block 2003 172010026002003 21 20
Block 2004 172010026002004 0 0
Block 2005 172010026002005 0 0
Block 2006 172010026002006 7 6
Block 2007 172010026002007 4 2
Block 2008 172010026002008 8 3
Block 2009 172010026002009 9 6
Block 2010 172010026002010 7 4
Block 2011 172010026002011 0 0
Block 2012 172010026002012 0 0
Block 2025 172010026002025 6 5
Block 2026 172010026002026 6 4
Block 2027 172010026002027 4 1
Block 2028 172010026002028 8 8
Block 2029 172010026002029 32 14
Block 2030 172010026002030 12 12
Block 3000 172010026003000 12 4
Block 3001 172010026003001 21 19
Block 3006 172010026003006 13 8
Block 3007 172010026003007 11 6
Block 3008 172010026003008 9 8
Block 3009 172010026003009 78 52
Block 3011 172010026003011 18 8
Block 4000 172010026004000 0 0
Block 4001 172010026004001 9 7
Block 4002 172010026004002 18 13
Block 4003 172010026004003 129 53
Block 4004 172010026004004 6 5

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 13 Pct 03 For District: 14
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 4016 172010025004016 17 15

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 03 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4005 172010026004005 0 0
Block 4006 172010026004006 1 0
Block 4007 172010026004007 388 164

In Wd 13 Pct 04 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010025002000 46 31
Block 2001 172010025002001 32 23
Block 2002 172010025002002 37 32
Block 2003 172010025002003 61 44
Block 2004 172010025002004 45 27
Block 2005 172010025002005 25 22
Block 2006 172010025002006 25 13
Block 2007 172010025002007 6 3
Block 2008 172010025002008 39 21
Block 2009 172010025002009 27 21
Block 2010 172010025002010 13 7
Block 2011 172010025002011 30 14
Block 2012 172010025002012 28 18
Block 2013 172010025002013 26 13
Block 2014 172010025002014 12 11
Block 2015 172010025002015 21 7
Block 2016 172010025002016 15 12
Block 2017 172010025002017 15 12
Block 2018 172010025002018 7 4
Block 2019 172010025002019 14 14
Block 2020 172010025002020 20 8
Block 2021 172010025002021 14 13
Block 2024 172010025002024 12 5
Block 3002 172010026003002 37 21
Block 3003 172010026003003 40 36
Block 3004 172010026003004 13 8
Block 3005 172010026003005 51 33
Block 3010 172010026003010 53 37
Block 1007 172010032001007 17 14
Block 1008 172010032001008 16 5
Block 1011 172010032001011 56 29
Block 1012 172010032001012 74 45
Block 1013 172010032001013 31 20
Block 1014 172010032001014 37 22

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 13 Pct 04 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1015 172010032001015 110 72
Block 1016 172010032001016 71 52
Block 1017 172010032001017 20 19

In Rockford 4 For District: 14
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3039 172010025003039 0 0

For District: 15 640,625Population: 14,227 Ideal: Deviation: -97.78 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 08 Pct 01 17201000801 2042 1510
Wd 08 Pct 02 17201000802 1784 1264
Wd 14 Pct 06 17201001406 1748 1302
Rockford 12 1144 891

In Unknown Geography For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 14 Pct 03 17201001403 1765 1396

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 10 Pct 03 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010005011004 14 8
Block 1005 172010005011005 23 20
Block 1008 172010005011008 37 29
Block 1009 172010005011009 10 10
Block 1010 172010005011010 13 6
Block 1011 172010005011011 3 1
Block 1012 172010005011012 0 0
Block 1023 172010005011023 34 24
Block 1024 172010005011024 47 43
Block 1025 172010005011025 30 25
Block 1026 172010005011026 25 22
Block 1027 172010005011027 21 15
Block 1033 172010005011033 5 3
Block 1034 172010005011034 9 9
Block 3018 172010005023018 0 0
Block 3000 172010015003000 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 14 Pct 02 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010005012000 196 169
Block 2001 172010005012001 31 26
Block 2002 172010005012002 157 132
Block 2004 172010005012004 40 27
Block 2005 172010005012005 30 24

In Rockford 26 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2011 172010005012011 23 17

In Wd 14 Pct 01 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4009 172010005014009 0 0
Block 4010 172010005014010 137 111
Block 4011 172010005014011 164 98
Block 4018 172010005014018 0 0
Block 1000 172010037081000 10 4
Block 1001 172010037081001 0 0
Block 1002 172010037081002 0 0
Block 1003 172010037081003 0 0
Block 1004 172010037081004 0 0
Block 1005 172010037081005 0 0
Block 1006 172010037081006 48 40
Block 1015 172010037081015 0 0
Block 1016 172010037081016 209 162
Block 1020 172010037081020 63 47
Block 1025 172010037081025 0 0
Block 1026 172010037081026 0 0
Block 1027 172010037081027 11 11
Block 1028 172010037081028 13 6
Block 1030 172010037081030 0 0
Block 1031 172010037081031 0 0
Block 1032 172010037081032 0 0
Block 1033 172010037081033 0 0
Block 1034 172010037081034 0 0
Block 1036 172010037081036 0 0
Block 1038 172010037081038 0 0
Block 1039 172010037081039 0 0
Block 1040 172010037081040 31 21
Block 1041 172010037081041 20 14
Block 1042 172010037081042 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 14 Pct 01 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1043 172010037081043 0 0
Block 2002 172010037092002 0 0
Block 2003 172010037092003 0 0
Block 2004 172010037092004 0 0
Block 2005 172010037092005 0 0
Block 2006 172010037092006 0 0
Block 2011 172010037092011 0 0
Block 2012 172010037092012 0 0
Block 2013 172010037092013 0 0
Block 2014 172010037092014 84 53
Block 2015 172010037092015 107 68
Block 2016 172010037092016 108 67
Block 2017 172010037092017 165 115
Block 2018 172010037092018 118 85
Block 2019 172010037092019 99 80
Block 2020 172010037092020 111 68
Block 2021 172010037092021 95 79
Block 1010 172010037101010 172 107

In Wd 08 Pct 04 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3001 172010015003001 0 0
Block 3002 172010015003002 0 0
Block 3003 172010015003003 112 76
Block 3004 172010015003004 107 85
Block 3005 172010015003005 103 74
Block 3006 172010015003006 47 36
Block 6001 172010016006001 61 53
Block 6002 172010016006002 56 41

In Wd 08 Pct 06 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1007 172010037081007 13 7
Block 1018 172010037081018 41 26
Block 1019 172010037081019 128 106
Block 1021 172010037081021 27 23
Block 1044 172010037081044 400 263
Block 1046 172010037081046 52 23
Block 3000 172010037083000 109 72
Block 3001 172010037083001 144 99
Block 3002 172010037083002 111 76

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 08 Pct 06 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010037083003 31 18
Block 3004 172010037083004 255 181
Block 1000 172010037091000 0 0
Block 1001 172010037091001 0 0
Block 1004 172010037091004 24 23
Block 1005 172010037091005 276 206
Block 1008 172010037091008 272 169

In Cherry Valley 6 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1008 172010037081008 0 0
Block 1017 172010037081017 37 29
Block 1011 172010037091011 0 0

In Cherry Valley 3 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1029 172010037081029 13 10
Block 1035 172010037081035 0 0
Block 1004 172010037101004 76 46
Block 1005 172010037101005 58 33
Block 1007 172010037101007 44 27
Block 1013 172010037101013 36 28
Block 1017 172010037101017 41 38
Block 1018 172010037101018 67 49
Block 1019 172010037101019 31 24
Block 1020 172010037101020 34 28

In Cherry Valley 2 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1037 172010037081037 0 0

In Wd 08 Pct 05 For District: 15
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010037091002 0 0
Block 1003 172010037091003 0 0
Block 1006 172010037091006 47 39
Block 1007 172010037091007 75 45
Block 1009 172010037091009 80 68
Block 1010 172010037091010 72 59
Block 1012 172010037091012 79 63
Block 1013 172010037091013 72 42

For District: 16 640,625Population: 14,257 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 01 Pct 03 17201000103 1293 1066
Rockford 5 868 732
Rockford 14 1653 1304

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 01 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010004011000 19 15
Block 1001 172010004011001 40 26
Block 1006 172010004011006 31 26
Block 1007 172010004011007 16 14
Block 1008 172010004011008 46 29
Block 1009 172010004011009 40 33
Block 1014 172010004011014 16 16
Block 1015 172010004011015 75 55
Block 1016 172010004011016 40 40
Block 1000 172010004021000 15 6
Block 1001 172010004021001 35 33
Block 1002 172010004021002 20 17
Block 1007 172010004021007 195 158
Block 1009 172010004021009 11 8
Block 1010 172010004021010 17 6
Block 1011 172010004021011 9 5
Block 2007 172010004022007 41 36
Block 2010 172010004022010 5 4
Block 2015 172010004022015 9 7
Block 2025 172010004022025 11 6
Block 2027 172010004022027 16 10
Block 2028 172010004022028 12 6
Block 3004 172010004023004 77 66
Block 3005 172010004023005 50 40
Block 3006 172010004023006 30 18
Block 3007 172010004023007 34 28
Block 3008 172010004023008 28 24
Block 3011 172010004023011 4 4
Block 3013 172010004023013 9 1
Block 3018 172010004023018 26 26
Block 3019 172010004023019 36 27
Block 3020 172010004023020 25 19

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 9912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 01 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3029 172010004023029 17 10
Block 3054 172010004033054 5 3

In Wd 03 Pct 02 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010004021003 99 91
Block 1004 172010004021004 171 143
Block 1005 172010004021005 52 52
Block 1006 172010004021006 39 27

In Wd 12 Pct 06 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010004022000 0 0
Block 3002 172010004033002 428 374
Block 3006 172010004033006 62 50
Block 3008 172010004033008 0 0
Block 3018 172010004033018 45 41
Block 3020 172010004033020 14 9
Block 3021 172010004033021 21 20
Block 3024 172010004033024 54 43
Block 3025 172010004033025 24 19
Block 3026 172010004033026 28 24
Block 3027 172010004033027 46 40
Block 3028 172010004033028 28 13
Block 3029 172010004033029 291 244
Block 3030 172010004033030 41 37
Block 3048 172010004033048 0 0
Block 3052 172010004033052 23 22
Block 3053 172010004033053 21 16
Block 3055 172010004033055 29 16
Block 3056 172010004033056 27 24
Block 1004 172010005061004 0 0

In Wd 02 Pct 04 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2019 172010004022019 3 2
Block 2021 172010004022021 16 14
Block 3000 172010004023000 285 261
Block 3002 172010004023002 32 23
Block 3003 172010004023003 82 63
Block 3021 172010004023021 156 122
Block 3022 172010004023022 45 33

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 02 Pct 04 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3023 172010004023023 22 16
Block 3024 172010004023024 25 23
Block 3025 172010004023025 21 16
Block 3026 172010004023026 22 14
Block 3027 172010004023027 94 76
Block 3028 172010004023028 27 18
Block 1018 172010005061018 0 0
Block 1019 172010005061019 0 0
Block 1022 172010005061022 0 0
Block 5009 172010005065009 4 3
Block 2000 172010006002000 37 26
Block 2001 172010006002001 44 29
Block 2002 172010006002002 41 35

In Wd 12 Pct 07 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010004033003 44 34
Block 3005 172010004033005 70 39
Block 3011 172010004033011 67 46
Block 3022 172010004033022 58 46
Block 3045 172010004033045 7 6
Block 3062 172010004033062 38 35

In Rockford 54 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3009 172010004033009 0 0

In Wd 01 Pct 02 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010005061000 52 43
Block 1012 172010005061012 12 3
Block 2000 172010005062000 126 100
Block 2003 172010005062003 78 58
Block 2004 172010005062004 54 50
Block 2005 172010005062005 65 53
Block 2006 172010005062006 146 112
Block 2007 172010005062007 58 42
Block 2008 172010005062008 76 56
Block 2009 172010005062009 63 39
Block 3000 172010005063000 78 55
Block 3001 172010005063001 33 24
Block 3002 172010005063002 71 50

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 01 Pct 02 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010005063003 57 44
Block 3004 172010005063004 70 58
Block 4005 172010005064005 21 21
Block 4006 172010005064006 105 90
Block 4008 172010005064008 62 57

In Rockford 15 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010005061001 37 28
Block 1002 172010005061002 43 43
Block 1003 172010005061003 26 18
Block 1005 172010005061005 0 0
Block 1006 172010005061006 38 31
Block 1007 172010005061007 37 36
Block 1008 172010005061008 66 55
Block 1009 172010005061009 63 48
Block 1010 172010005061010 36 24
Block 1011 172010005061011 61 39
Block 1013 172010005061013 96 68
Block 1014 172010005061014 82 60
Block 1015 172010005061015 101 85
Block 1016 172010005061016 0 0
Block 1017 172010005061017 0 0
Block 1020 172010005061020 56 40
Block 1021 172010005061021 46 36
Block 2001 172010005062001 19 13
Block 2002 172010005062002 13 7
Block 2010 172010005062010 30 21
Block 3009 172010005063009 28 21
Block 5001 172010005065001 36 25
Block 5002 172010005065002 86 63

In Wd 01 Pct 01 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3005 172010005063005 145 110
Block 3006 172010005063006 34 30
Block 3007 172010005063007 32 30
Block 3008 172010005063008 184 140
Block 3010 172010005063010 43 30
Block 4001 172010005064001 0 0
Block 4002 172010005064002 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 01 Pct 01 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4003 172010005064003 158 138
Block 4004 172010005064004 21 18
Block 4007 172010005064007 27 21
Block 4009 172010005064009 51 35
Block 4010 172010005064010 126 109
Block 4011 172010005064011 45 29
Block 4013 172010005064013 0 0
Block 2000 172010005072000 0 0
Block 2002 172010005072002 59 58
Block 2004 172010005072004 80 71
Block 2005 172010005072005 0 0
Block 2006 172010005072006 19 10
Block 3001 172010005073001 27 21
Block 1021 172010005111021 88 77
Block 1022 172010005111022 57 47

In Rockford 33 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3011 172010005063011 39 29
Block 4012 172010005064012 0 0
Block 4014 172010005064014 16 12
Block 4015 172010005064015 71 54
Block 4016 172010005064016 70 52
Block 4017 172010005064017 12 11
Block 2001 172010005072001 96 72
Block 2003 172010005072003 73 54
Block 2023 172010005072023 53 51
Block 3002 172010005073002 51 36

In Wd 04 Pct 06 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4000 172010005064000 0 0
Block 1000 172010005161000 0 0
Block 1001 172010005161001 22 16
Block 1002 172010005161002 64 58
Block 1003 172010005161003 139 130
Block 1004 172010005161004 0 0
Block 1005 172010005161005 42 41
Block 1006 172010005161006 105 74
Block 1007 172010005161007 29 26
Block 1008 172010005161008 60 44

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 04 Pct 06 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1009 172010005161009 115 102
Block 1019 172010005161019 57 45
Block 1020 172010005161020 62 50
Block 1021 172010005161021 26 23
Block 1022 172010005161022 92 89

In Wd 10 Pct 07 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4018 172010005064018 60 50
Block 4019 172010005064019 61 46
Block 4020 172010005064020 41 30
Block 4021 172010005064021 53 44
Block 4022 172010005064022 37 29
Block 5000 172010005065000 22 13
Block 5003 172010005065003 69 54
Block 5015 172010005065015 0 0
Block 5016 172010005065016 0 0
Block 1013 172010005071013 0 0
Block 1015 172010005071015 0 0
Block 1025 172010005071025 0 0

In Wd 10 Pct 04 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1016 172010005071016 0 0
Block 1017 172010005071017 0 0
Block 2009 172010006002009 78 68
Block 2010 172010006002010 57 44
Block 2011 172010006002011 213 164
Block 2012 172010006002012 68 55
Block 2014 172010006002014 88 71
Block 2015 172010006002015 339 253
Block 2016 172010006002016 69 52
Block 2017 172010006002017 45 26
Block 2018 172010006002018 17 7
Block 2019 172010006002019 0 0
Block 2020 172010006002020 0 0
Block 3018 172010006003018 0 0

In Wd 01 Pct 04 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010005111002 0 0
Block 1003 172010005111003 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 01 Pct 04 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010005111004 0 0
Block 1005 172010005111005 0 0
Block 1006 172010005111006 33 17
Block 1007 172010005111007 341 278
Block 1008 172010005111008 76 55
Block 1023 172010005111023 32 21

In Wd 10 Pct 05 For District: 16
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3017 172010006003017 63 62
Block 3019 172010006003019 21 21

For District: 17 640,625Population: 14,301 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 04 Pct 01 17201000401 1428 1175
Wd 04 Pct 04 17201000404 1360 1106
Rockford 51 1122 863
Rockford 52 1625 1312
Rockford 55 941 753

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 10 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010001041001 180 139
Block 1002 172010001041002 52 38
Block 1003 172010001041003 42 31

In Harlem 2 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010001041004 122 96
Block 1005 172010001041005 78 54
Block 1006 172010001041006 46 21
Block 2000 172010001042000 83 61
Block 2001 172010001042001 82 70
Block 2002 172010001042002 178 142
Block 2003 172010001042003 114 83
Block 2004 172010001042004 86 59
Block 2005 172010001042005 65 58

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 2 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2006 172010001042006 91 61
Block 2007 172010001042007 166 125
Block 2008 172010001042008 138 102
Block 2009 172010001042009 114 91
Block 2010 172010001042010 91 78
Block 3003 172010001043003 131 96
Block 3004 172010001043004 48 39
Block 3005 172010001043005 114 85
Block 3007 172010001043007 34 24

In Harlem 9 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3016 172010001053016 21 8

In Harlem 11 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3023 172010001053023 0 0
Block 3024 172010001053024 0 0

In Rockford 56 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010002003003 0 0
Block 3004 172010002003004 89 72
Block 3005 172010002003005 10 10
Block 3006 172010002003006 24 18
Block 3007 172010002003007 33 27
Block 3008 172010002003008 31 28
Block 3009 172010002003009 0 0
Block 3010 172010002003010 0 0
Block 3011 172010002003011 0 0
Block 3012 172010002003012 0 0
Block 3013 172010002003013 212 171
Block 3014 172010002003014 27 21
Block 3015 172010002003015 24 23
Block 3016 172010002003016 31 22
Block 3017 172010002003017 13 10
Block 3018 172010002003018 22 21
Block 3019 172010002003019 31 29
Block 3020 172010002003020 33 29
Block 3021 172010002003021 36 25
Block 3025 172010002003025 130 109
Block 3028 172010002003028 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 56 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3029 172010002003029 23 22
Block 3030 172010002003030 32 28
Block 3031 172010002003031 37 28
Block 3032 172010002003032 40 33
Block 3038 172010002003038 31 22
Block 3039 172010002003039 38 29
Block 3040 172010002003040 43 32
Block 3041 172010002003041 0 0
Block 1000 172010003001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010003001001 59 46
Block 1002 172010003001002 0 0
Block 1003 172010003001003 24 24
Block 1004 172010003001004 101 75
Block 1014 172010003001014 105 84
Block 1015 172010003001015 57 49
Block 1016 172010003001016 41 30
Block 1017 172010003001017 57 31
Block 1018 172010003001018 43 33
Block 1019 172010003001019 37 23
Block 1027 172010003001027 45 31
Block 1028 172010003001028 57 42
Block 2000 172010003002000 0 0

In Rockford 54 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010003002001 0 0
Block 2002 172010003002002 0 0
Block 2003 172010003002003 96 84
Block 2004 172010003002004 15 13
Block 2005 172010003002005 16 16
Block 2006 172010003002006 37 36
Block 2007 172010003002007 10 9
Block 2008 172010003002008 28 16
Block 2009 172010003002009 49 39
Block 2010 172010003002010 12 12
Block 2011 172010003002011 112 89
Block 2012 172010003002012 0 0
Block 2013 172010003002013 0 0
Block 2014 172010003002014 0 0
Block 2015 172010003002015 56 44

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2017 172010003002017 46 37
Block 2018 172010003002018 92 70
Block 2019 172010003002019 0 0
Block 2020 172010003002020 0 0
Block 2021 172010003002021 0 0
Block 2022 172010003002022 0 0
Block 2023 172010003002023 0 0
Block 2024 172010003002024 0 0
Block 2025 172010003002025 48 33
Block 2026 172010003002026 31 26
Block 2027 172010003002027 32 31
Block 2028 172010003002028 5 2
Block 2029 172010003002029 0 0
Block 2030 172010003002030 0 0
Block 3001 172010003003001 8 8
Block 3002 172010003003002 25 23
Block 3003 172010003003003 18 18
Block 3004 172010003003004 12 8
Block 3005 172010003003005 38 28
Block 3006 172010003003006 30 27
Block 3007 172010003003007 36 23
Block 3008 172010003003008 9 5
Block 3009 172010003003009 2 1
Block 3010 172010003003010 12 11
Block 3011 172010003003011 19 16
Block 3012 172010003003012 23 23
Block 3013 172010003003013 42 34
Block 3014 172010003003014 48 36
Block 3015 172010003003015 11 10
Block 3016 172010003003016 38 33
Block 3017 172010003003017 53 36
Block 3018 172010003003018 29 22
Block 3019 172010003003019 25 17
Block 3020 172010003003020 4 3
Block 3021 172010003003021 51 41
Block 4003 172010003004003 108 86
Block 4004 172010003004004 221 166
Block 4005 172010003004005 29 27

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Rockford 54 For District: 17
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 2016 172010003002016 53 45

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 54 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4006 172010003004006 0 0
Block 4007 172010003004007 0 0
Block 4011 172010003004011 0 0
Block 2007 172010004032007 7 7
Block 3014 172010004033014 0 0
Block 3016 172010004033016 8 7
Block 3031 172010004033031 0 0
Block 3034 172010004033034 3 2
Block 3035 172010004033035 16 12
Block 3037 172010004033037 4 4
Block 3058 172010004033058 17 13
Block 3059 172010004033059 0 0
Block 3060 172010004033060 0 0

In Wd 12 Pct 02 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4009 172010003004009 0 0
Block 4010 172010003004010 0 0

In Wd 12 Pct 07 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2006 172010004032006 192 103
Block 2008 172010004032008 91 55
Block 2009 172010004032009 84 54
Block 2011 172010004032011 113 86
Block 2013 172010004032013 116 84
Block 2014 172010004032014 84 62
Block 2015 172010004032015 41 35
Block 2016 172010004032016 44 33
Block 3000 172010004033000 69 61
Block 3001 172010004033001 34 23
Block 3004 172010004033004 47 47
Block 3007 172010004033007 14 11
Block 3010 172010004033010 38 31
Block 3012 172010004033012 52 40
Block 3013 172010004033013 150 119
Block 3015 172010004033015 14 8
Block 3017 172010004033017 35 25
Block 3023 172010004033023 59 42
Block 3036 172010004033036 15 9
Block 3038 172010004033038 25 22

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 10912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 07 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3039 172010004033039 60 46
Block 3040 172010004033040 46 40
Block 3041 172010004033041 11 5
Block 3061 172010004033061 24 12

In Wd 12 Pct 06 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3032 172010004033032 0 0
Block 3033 172010004033033 39 36
Block 3042 172010004033042 21 15
Block 3043 172010004033043 12 9
Block 3044 172010004033044 0 0
Block 3046 172010004033046 28 21
Block 3047 172010004033047 0 0
Block 2019 172010005162019 0 0

In Wd 04 Pct 02 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010005151002 247 212
Block 1003 172010005151003 78 68

In Wd 04 Pct 06 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1010 172010005161010 56 46
Block 1011 172010005161011 173 139
Block 2012 172010005162012 52 32
Block 2014 172010005162014 58 43

In Rockford 15 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1012 172010005161012 0 0
Block 1013 172010005161013 59 49
Block 1014 172010005161014 4 4
Block 1015 172010005161015 59 51
Block 1016 172010005161016 61 49
Block 2013 172010005162013 13 8
Block 2018 172010005162018 1 1
Block 2020 172010005162020 0 0
Block 2021 172010005162021 0 0

In Wd 01 Pct 02 For District: 17
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1017 172010005161017 18 10
Block 1018 172010005161018 12 8

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


For District: 18 640,625Population: 14,278 Ideal: Deviation: -97.77 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 05 Pct 01 17201000501 1527 1142
Wd 06 Pct 05 17201000605 2000 1497

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 04 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010020001000 0 0

In Wd 06 Pct 01 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2005 172010020002005 49 34
Block 2008 172010020002008 61 52
Block 2009 172010020002009 24 19
Block 2010 172010020002010 48 23
Block 2011 172010020002011 39 29
Block 2012 172010020002012 49 36
Block 2021 172010020002021 51 31
Block 2022 172010020002022 34 28
Block 2023 172010020002023 23 18
Block 2024 172010020002024 21 11
Block 2030 172010020002030 0 0
Block 2031 172010020002031 11 9
Block 2032 172010020002032 11 8
Block 3010 172010020003010 59 34
Block 3011 172010020003011 16 13
Block 3012 172010020003012 26 18
Block 3015 172010020003015 19 18
Block 3018 172010020003018 23 20
Block 3019 172010020003019 9 7
Block 3020 172010020003020 0 0
Block 3021 172010020003021 0 0

In Wd 06 Pct 02 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2013 172010020002013 32 24
Block 2014 172010020002014 27 23
Block 2015 172010020002015 55 38
Block 2016 172010020002016 42 35
Block 2017 172010020002017 9 9

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 06 Pct 02 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2018 172010020002018 2 2
Block 2019 172010020002019 24 19
Block 2020 172010020002020 59 54
Block 2025 172010020002025 44 37
Block 2026 172010020002026 61 57
Block 2027 172010020002027 18 15
Block 2028 172010020002028 67 49
Block 2029 172010020002029 0 0
Block 2033 172010020002033 12 9
Block 2034 172010020002034 0 0

In Wd 11 Pct 01 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010021001000 72 49
Block 1001 172010021001001 36 20
Block 1002 172010021001002 67 43
Block 1031 172010021001031 0 0
Block 1032 172010021001032 0 0
Block 1034 172010021001034 0 0
Block 1035 172010021001035 0 0
Block 1036 172010021001036 37 22
Block 1038 172010021001038 0 0
Block 1039 172010021001039 17 12

In Wd 05 Pct 03 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010021001003 13 10
Block 1004 172010021001004 0 0
Block 1005 172010021001005 128 108
Block 1006 172010021001006 0 0
Block 1007 172010021001007 81 56
Block 1008 172010021001008 0 0
Block 1009 172010021001009 0 0
Block 1010 172010021001010 0 0
Block 1011 172010021001011 316 170
Block 1014 172010021001014 0 0
Block 1018 172010021001018 35 18
Block 1019 172010021001019 9 8
Block 1027 172010021001027 0 0
Block 1029 172010021001029 256 135
Block 1030 172010021001030 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1037 172010021001037 0 0
Block 1040 172010021001040 0 0
Block 1041 172010021001041 8 6
Block 1042 172010021001042 22 12
Block 2000 172010022002000 62 35
Block 2001 172010022002001 87 66
Block 2002 172010022002002 44 26
Block 2003 172010022002003 11 8
Block 2005 172010022002005 6 6
Block 2007 172010022002007 23 18
Block 2009 172010022002009 7 2
Block 2010 172010022002010 23 16
Block 2014 172010022002014 7 7
Block 2030 172010022002030 30 15
Block 2033 172010022002033 57 48
Block 2034 172010022002034 0 0
Block 2035 172010022002035 102 74
Block 2036 172010022002036 0 0
Block 2037 172010022002037 19 12
Block 2038 172010022002038 0 0
Block 2042 172010022002042 0 0
Block 2043 172010022002043 0 0
Block 2044 172010022002044 34 32
Block 2045 172010022002045 0 0
Block 2046 172010022002046 78 56
Block 2047 172010022002047 45 38
Block 2048 172010022002048 18 16
Block 2049 172010022002049 45 25
Block 2051 172010022002051 0 0
Block 2052 172010022002052 0 0
Block 2053 172010022002053 12 9
Block 2054 172010022002054 0 0
Block 2055 172010022002055 0 0
Block 2056 172010022002056 0 0
Block 2057 172010022002057 0 0
Block 2065 172010022002065 0 0
Block 2066 172010022002066 0 0
Block 2068 172010022002068 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 05 Pct 03 For District: 18
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1033 172010021001033 24 12

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 03 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2069 172010022002069 13 10
Block 2070 172010022002070 6 6
Block 2071 172010022002071 0 0
Block 2078 172010022002078 0 0
Block 2079 172010022002079 0 0
Block 2089 172010022002089 0 0
Block 2091 172010022002091 0 0
Block 2092 172010022002092 36 18
Block 2093 172010022002093 0 0
Block 2094 172010022002094 0 0
Block 2095 172010022002095 13 10
Block 2098 172010022002098 38 29
Block 2099 172010022002099 28 19
Block 2102 172010022002102 41 40
Block 2103 172010022002103 39 27
Block 2104 172010022002104 0 0
Block 2105 172010022002105 0 0

In Wd 05 Pct 02 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010022001002 8 6
Block 2017 172010027002017 16 8
Block 3000 172010027003000 23 21
Block 3001 172010027003001 30 25
Block 3002 172010027003002 18 16
Block 3003 172010027003003 9 6
Block 3004 172010027003004 32 19
Block 3005 172010027003005 8 7
Block 3006 172010027003006 28 16
Block 3007 172010027003007 31 10
Block 3008 172010027003008 18 15
Block 3011 172010027003011 25 20
Block 3012 172010027003012 85 54
Block 3013 172010027003013 83 67
Block 3014 172010027003014 32 23
Block 3015 172010027003015 12 7
Block 3016 172010027003016 21 14
Block 3017 172010027003017 43 25
Block 3018 172010027003018 13 10
Block 3019 172010027003019 21 13

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 02 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3020 172010027003020 23 20
Block 3021 172010027003021 27 22
Block 3022 172010027003022 35 24
Block 3023 172010027003023 15 12
Block 3024 172010027003024 81 65
Block 3025 172010027003025 6 5
Block 3026 172010027003026 30 12
Block 3027 172010027003027 22 17
Block 3028 172010027003028 83 61
Block 3029 172010027003029 20 11
Block 3030 172010027003030 19 6
Block 3031 172010027003031 40 26
Block 3032 172010027003032 30 26
Block 4000 172010027004000 20 17
Block 4001 172010027004001 20 7
Block 4010 172010027004010 25 20
Block 4011 172010027004011 21 13

In Rockford 7 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010022001003 13 12
Block 1004 172010022001004 0 0
Block 1006 172010022001006 11 10
Block 1007 172010022001007 0 0
Block 1008 172010022001008 16 12
Block 1010 172010022001010 11 11
Block 1011 172010022001011 8 7
Block 1012 172010022001012 0 0
Block 1016 172010022001016 0 0
Block 1022 172010022001022 14 9
Block 1024 172010022001024 14 9
Block 1027 172010022001027 15 9
Block 1036 172010022001036 0 0
Block 1039 172010022001039 4 0
Block 1046 172010022001046 28 27
Block 2004 172010022002004 62 53
Block 2006 172010022002006 3 1
Block 2008 172010022002008 0 0
Block 2012 172010022002012 76 54
Block 2017 172010022002017 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 7 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2023 172010022002023 157 128
Block 2024 172010022002024 0 0
Block 2025 172010022002025 11 8
Block 2026 172010022002026 0 0
Block 2027 172010022002027 27 21
Block 2028 172010022002028 14 9
Block 2029 172010022002029 39 27
Block 2040 172010022002040 0 0
Block 2041 172010022002041 0 0
Block 2072 172010022002072 8 3
Block 2073 172010022002073 40 30
Block 2083 172010022002083 72 51
Block 2087 172010022002087 14 11
Block 2088 172010022002088 42 32
Block 2090 172010022002090 0 0
Block 3041 172010024003041 0 0
Block 3042 172010024003042 0 0
Block 3043 172010024003043 0 0
Block 3040 172010025003040 0 0

In Wd 13 Pct 03 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1009 172010022001009 11 7
Block 3030 172010024003030 0 0
Block 3032 172010024003032 8 7
Block 3033 172010024003033 10 4

In Wd 05 Pct 04 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1013 172010022001013 0 0
Block 1014 172010022001014 57 45
Block 1015 172010022001015 0 0
Block 1017 172010022001017 0 0
Block 1018 172010022001018 0 0
Block 1019 172010022001019 0 0
Block 1020 172010022001020 0 0
Block 1021 172010022001021 115 80
Block 1023 172010022001023 76 49
Block 1025 172010022001025 79 61
Block 1026 172010022001026 40 29
Block 1028 172010022001028 43 37

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 04 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1029 172010022001029 122 110
Block 1030 172010022001030 70 45
Block 1031 172010022001031 38 22
Block 1032 172010022001032 39 33
Block 1033 172010022001033 112 79
Block 1034 172010022001034 43 27
Block 1035 172010022001035 59 42
Block 1037 172010022001037 0 0
Block 1038 172010022001038 0 0
Block 1040 172010022001040 0 0
Block 1041 172010022001041 30 23
Block 1042 172010022001042 0 0
Block 1043 172010022001043 0 0
Block 1044 172010022001044 33 21
Block 1045 172010022001045 18 10
Block 2011 172010022002011 54 46
Block 2013 172010022002013 0 0
Block 2015 172010022002015 0 0
Block 2016 172010022002016 0 0
Block 2018 172010022002018 0 0
Block 2019 172010022002019 0 0
Block 2020 172010022002020 0 0
Block 2021 172010022002021 243 188
Block 2022 172010022002022 7 6

In Rockford 27 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2039 172010022002039 0 0
Block 2050 172010022002050 6 5
Block 2058 172010022002058 0 0
Block 2059 172010022002059 84 72
Block 2060 172010022002060 26 20
Block 2061 172010022002061 20 17
Block 2062 172010022002062 25 24
Block 2063 172010022002063 26 18
Block 2064 172010022002064 0 0
Block 2067 172010022002067 72 63
Block 2074 172010022002074 8 3
Block 2075 172010022002075 0 0
Block 2076 172010022002076 18 14

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 27 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2077 172010022002077 18 17
Block 2080 172010022002080 18 7
Block 2081 172010022002081 13 10
Block 2082 172010022002082 45 37
Block 2084 172010022002084 23 18
Block 2085 172010022002085 0 0
Block 2086 172010022002086 51 46
Block 2096 172010022002096 8 3
Block 2097 172010022002097 0 0

In Rockford 4 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010023021000 8 5
Block 1001 172010023021001 18 15
Block 1002 172010023021002 6 6
Block 1003 172010023021003 26 19
Block 1004 172010023021004 78 72
Block 1005 172010023021005 0 0
Block 1007 172010023021007 10 9
Block 1008 172010023021008 32 26
Block 1009 172010023021009 19 16
Block 1010 172010023021010 24 18
Block 1011 172010023021011 12 11
Block 1012 172010023021012 25 20
Block 1013 172010023021013 28 20
Block 1014 172010023021014 23 20
Block 1015 172010023021015 26 20
Block 1016 172010023021016 44 24
Block 1017 172010023021017 42 25
Block 1018 172010023021018 33 32
Block 1019 172010023021019 50 44
Block 1020 172010023021020 31 18
Block 1021 172010023021021 36 30
Block 1022 172010023021022 43 33
Block 1023 172010023021023 68 64
Block 2001 172010023022001 20 13
Block 2002 172010023022002 28 21
Block 2003 172010023022003 40 38
Block 2004 172010023022004 27 21
Block 2005 172010023022005 25 22

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2007 172010023022007 180 152
Block 2008 172010023022008 24 23
Block 2009 172010023022009 7 0
Block 2010 172010023022010 11 10
Block 2011 172010023022011 12 8
Block 2012 172010023022012 28 27
Block 2013 172010023022013 37 30
Block 2014 172010023022014 20 19
Block 2017 172010023022017 36 21
Block 2018 172010023022018 40 26
Block 1007 172010024001007 0 0
Block 1008 172010024001008 29 25
Block 1010 172010024001010 46 37
Block 1015 172010024001015 102 71
Block 1034 172010024001034 0 0
Block 1035 172010024001035 11 8
Block 2013 172010024002013 5 3
Block 2020 172010024002020 36 26
Block 2021 172010024002021 39 31
Block 2030 172010024002030 7 7
Block 2032 172010024002032 15 7
Block 2034 172010024002034 11 9
Block 2035 172010024002035 12 6
Block 2037 172010024002037 8 6
Block 2040 172010024002040 6 6
Block 3000 172010024003000 3 1
Block 3001 172010024003001 9 9
Block 3002 172010024003002 11 8
Block 3003 172010024003003 3 2
Block 3004 172010024003004 17 14
Block 3005 172010024003005 14 11
Block 3006 172010024003006 7 7
Block 3007 172010024003007 5 2
Block 3018 172010024003018 0 0
Block 3019 172010024003019 0 0
Block 3020 172010024003020 27 23
Block 3021 172010024003021 23 23
Block 3028 172010024003028 1 1

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 11912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Rockford 4 For District: 18
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 2006 172010023022006 24 22

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 4 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3029 172010024003029 4 3
Block 3031 172010024003031 7 6
Block 3034 172010024003034 12 7
Block 3035 172010024003035 46 41
Block 3037 172010024003037 14 8
Block 3038 172010024003038 0 0
Block 3039 172010024003039 8 7
Block 3040 172010024003040 4 2
Block 3044 172010024003044 2 0
Block 3045 172010024003045 0 0
Block 3046 172010024003046 0 0

In Wd 13 Pct 01 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1006 172010023021006 8 6
Block 2000 172010023022000 0 0
Block 2015 172010023022015 0 0
Block 2016 172010023022016 0 0
Block 1003 172010024001003 542 237
Block 1004 172010024001004 0 0
Block 1005 172010024001005 0 0
Block 1006 172010024001006 0 0
Block 1009 172010024001009 6 4
Block 1011 172010024001011 13 7
Block 1012 172010024001012 3 2
Block 1013 172010024001013 17 3
Block 1014 172010024001014 9 9
Block 1016 172010024001016 14 8
Block 1017 172010024001017 0 0
Block 1018 172010024001018 0 0
Block 1019 172010024001019 34 19
Block 1020 172010024001020 17 16
Block 1021 172010024001021 8 1
Block 1022 172010024001022 21 10
Block 1023 172010024001023 23 19
Block 1024 172010024001024 14 3
Block 1025 172010024001025 35 18
Block 1026 172010024001026 20 12
Block 1027 172010024001027 36 18
Block 1028 172010024001028 19 8

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1030 172010024001030 21 17
Block 1031 172010024001031 8 5
Block 1032 172010024001032 18 16
Block 1033 172010024001033 26 11
Block 2012 172010024002012 14 9
Block 2015 172010024002015 22 14
Block 2016 172010024002016 24 13
Block 2017 172010024002017 29 26
Block 2018 172010024002018 45 35
Block 2019 172010024002019 14 8
Block 2022 172010024002022 5 5
Block 2023 172010024002023 36 22
Block 2025 172010024002025 45 34
Block 2027 172010024002027 43 30
Block 2028 172010024002028 6 2
Block 2029 172010024002029 20 13
Block 2031 172010024002031 9 7
Block 2033 172010024002033 8 1
Block 2036 172010024002036 12 8
Block 2038 172010024002038 5 5
Block 2039 172010024002039 7 6
Block 3008 172010024003008 0 0
Block 3009 172010024003009 5 5
Block 3010 172010024003010 65 37
Block 3011 172010024003011 26 18
Block 3012 172010024003012 24 9
Block 3013 172010024003013 17 16
Block 3014 172010024003014 22 11
Block 3015 172010024003015 35 19
Block 3016 172010024003016 50 20
Block 3017 172010024003017 0 0
Block 3022 172010024003022 5 3
Block 3023 172010024003023 33 29
Block 3024 172010024003024 29 25
Block 3025 172010024003025 39 27
Block 3026 172010024003026 64 40
Block 3027 172010024003027 17 15
Block 3036 172010024003036 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 13 Pct 01 For District: 18
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1029 172010024001029 28 23

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 1001 172010028001001 0 0
Block 1002 172010028001002 0 0
Block 1003 172010028001003 9 7
Block 1004 172010028001004 10 5
Block 1005 172010028001005 4 0
Block 1006 172010028001006 18 13
Block 1007 172010028001007 12 12
Block 1008 172010028001008 37 29
Block 1009 172010028001009 20 11
Block 1010 172010028001010 32 18
Block 1011 172010028001011 26 17
Block 1012 172010028001012 5 4
Block 1013 172010028001013 64 41
Block 1014 172010028001014 55 40
Block 1015 172010028001015 32 18
Block 1016 172010028001016 0 0
Block 1017 172010028001017 13 12
Block 1018 172010028001018 6 2
Block 1019 172010028001019 19 11
Block 1020 172010028001020 0 0
Block 1021 172010028001021 0 0
Block 1022 172010028001022 0 0
Block 1023 172010028001023 0 0
Block 1024 172010028001024 0 0
Block 1025 172010028001025 16 16
Block 1027 172010028001027 42 35
Block 1028 172010028001028 49 26
Block 1029 172010028001029 15 6
Block 1030 172010028001030 0 0
Block 1031 172010028001031 0 0
Block 1032 172010028001032 0 0
Block 1034 172010028001034 20 17
Block 1035 172010028001035 28 24
Block 1036 172010028001036 13 12
Block 1037 172010028001037 56 47
Block 1038 172010028001038 37 22
Block 1039 172010028001039 0 0
Block 2000 172010028002000 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 05 Pct 05 For District: 18
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 1000 172010028001000 0 0

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 05 Pct 05 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2001 172010028002001 0 0
Block 2034 172010029002034 3 3
Block 2038 172010029002038 0 0
Block 2039 172010029002039 0 0
Block 2040 172010029002040 0 0
Block 2041 172010029002041 0 0
Block 2042 172010029002042 0 0
Block 2043 172010029002043 0 0

In Wd 13 Pct 05 For District: 18
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2035 172010029002035 0 0

For District: 19 640,625Population: 14,338 Ideal: Deviation: -97.76 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 02 Pct 03 17201000203 1240 952
Wd 03 Pct 04 17201000304 1264 1081
Wd 12 Pct 01 17201001201 1393 1076

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 02 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4008 172010003004008 0 0
Block 4015 172010003004015 0 0
Block 4016 172010003004016 0 0
Block 3049 172010004033049 0 0
Block 1000 172010035001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010035001001 0 0
Block 1002 172010035001002 173 148
Block 1003 172010035001003 35 30
Block 1004 172010035001004 0 0
Block 1005 172010035001005 39 35
Block 1006 172010035001006 0 0
Block 1007 172010035001007 21 19
Block 1008 172010035001008 12 11
Block 1009 172010035001009 0 0
Block 1010 172010035001010 15 14

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 02 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1011 172010035001011 16 16
Block 1012 172010035001012 18 16
Block 1013 172010035001013 21 19
Block 1014 172010035001014 33 28
Block 1015 172010035001015 20 19
Block 1034 172010035001034 12 9
Block 1035 172010035001035 19 10
Block 1036 172010035001036 20 15
Block 1037 172010035001037 25 22
Block 2013 172010035002013 36 32
Block 2027 172010035002027 0 0
Block 1000 172010036061000 149 125
Block 1017 172010036061017 0 0
Block 2000 172010036062000 320 226

In Wd 03 Pct 01 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1002 172010004011002 21 17
Block 1003 172010004011003 38 27
Block 1004 172010004011004 49 39
Block 1005 172010004011005 61 46
Block 1010 172010004011010 38 32
Block 1011 172010004011011 30 29
Block 1012 172010004011012 25 16
Block 1013 172010004011013 31 25
Block 1017 172010004011017 35 24
Block 1018 172010004011018 48 32

In Wd 03 Pct 02 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010004012000 40 36
Block 2001 172010004012001 40 29
Block 2002 172010004012002 18 17
Block 2003 172010004012003 33 28
Block 2004 172010004012004 48 33
Block 2005 172010004012005 39 20
Block 2006 172010004012006 18 17
Block 2007 172010004012007 0 0
Block 2008 172010004012008 75 48
Block 2009 172010004012009 45 36
Block 2010 172010004012010 17 16

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 02 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2011 172010004012011 33 24
Block 2012 172010004012012 20 14
Block 2013 172010004012013 41 34
Block 2014 172010004012014 60 51
Block 2015 172010004012015 103 75
Block 2016 172010004012016 53 42
Block 2017 172010004012017 75 49
Block 3000 172010004013000 143 110
Block 3002 172010004013002 39 25
Block 3003 172010004013003 31 28
Block 3004 172010004013004 35 22
Block 3008 172010004013008 29 28
Block 3051 172010004033051 0 0

In Wd 02 Pct 04 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010006001000 76 54
Block 1001 172010006001001 42 32
Block 1002 172010006001002 40 28
Block 1003 172010006001003 55 39
Block 1004 172010006001004 33 32
Block 1005 172010006001005 25 15
Block 1006 172010006001006 44 30
Block 1013 172010006001013 30 28
Block 1014 172010006001014 32 24
Block 1015 172010006001015 41 25
Block 2003 172010006002003 32 28
Block 2004 172010006002004 64 50
Block 2005 172010006002005 83 80
Block 2006 172010006002006 92 76

In Wd 10 Pct 04 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2007 172010006002007 123 107
Block 2008 172010006002008 75 60
Block 2013 172010006002013 91 72

In Wd 10 Pct 05 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010006003000 65 55
Block 3001 172010006003001 32 23
Block 3002 172010006003002 36 32

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 10 Pct 05 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010006003003 0 0
Block 3004 172010006003004 43 31
Block 4000 172010006004000 27 25
Block 4001 172010006004001 29 16
Block 4002 172010006004002 0 0
Block 4003 172010006004003 49 30

In Wd 03 Pct 06 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010007001003 14 7
Block 1007 172010007001007 43 35
Block 1008 172010007001008 0 0
Block 1009 172010007001009 0 0
Block 1000 172010029001000 208 203
Block 1002 172010029001002 19 14
Block 1003 172010029001003 0 0
Block 1006 172010029001006 90 88
Block 2000 172010029002000 0 0
Block 2001 172010029002001 0 0
Block 1000 172010030001000 0 0
Block 1001 172010030001001 27 22
Block 1002 172010030001002 39 34
Block 2021 172010030002021 103 75
Block 2022 172010030002022 18 16
Block 2023 172010030002023 236 192
Block 2024 172010030002024 0 0
Block 2025 172010030002025 0 0
Block 2026 172010030002026 0 0
Block 2027 172010030002027 160 154
Block 2028 172010030002028 0 0
Block 2029 172010030002029 0 0

In Wd 03 Pct 03 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1021 172010007001021 22 22
Block 1022 172010007001022 76 64
Block 1023 172010007001023 22 20
Block 1024 172010007001024 20 9
Block 1025 172010007001025 19 18
Block 1026 172010007001026 35 31
Block 1027 172010007001027 31 31

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 03 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1028 172010007001028 50 37
Block 1031 172010007001031 24 23
Block 1032 172010007001032 14 8
Block 1033 172010007001033 0 0
Block 1034 172010007001034 0 0
Block 2002 172010008002002 68 65
Block 2003 172010008002003 56 43

In Wd 02 Pct 06 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010007003000 12 8
Block 3001 172010007003001 11 11
Block 3002 172010007003002 39 30
Block 3003 172010007003003 13 6
Block 3004 172010007003004 24 15
Block 3005 172010007003005 13 12
Block 3006 172010007003006 22 19
Block 3007 172010007003007 30 13
Block 3008 172010007003008 15 14
Block 3009 172010007003009 11 8
Block 3010 172010007003010 21 16
Block 3011 172010007003011 31 21
Block 3012 172010007003012 36 27
Block 3013 172010007003013 42 28
Block 3014 172010007003014 32 21
Block 3015 172010007003015 29 22
Block 3016 172010007003016 36 25
Block 3017 172010007003017 24 22
Block 3018 172010007003018 30 29
Block 3019 172010007003019 24 16
Block 3020 172010007003020 41 27
Block 3021 172010007003021 25 15
Block 3022 172010007003022 24 24
Block 3023 172010007003023 39 33
Block 3024 172010007003024 15 13
Block 3025 172010007003025 18 18
Block 3026 172010007003026 25 21
Block 3027 172010007003027 15 13
Block 3028 172010007003028 35 24
Block 3029 172010007003029 13 11

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 02 Pct 06 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4000 172010007004000 20 17
Block 4001 172010007004001 21 15
Block 4002 172010007004002 20 18
Block 4008 172010007004008 28 22
Block 4009 172010007004009 20 15
Block 4010 172010007004010 29 22

In Wd 02 Pct 05 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4003 172010007004003 19 13
Block 4004 172010007004004 58 50
Block 4005 172010007004005 24 19
Block 4006 172010007004006 21 20
Block 4007 172010007004007 15 10
Block 4011 172010007004011 41 35
Block 4016 172010007004016 67 48
Block 4017 172010007004017 39 25
Block 4018 172010007004018 22 20
Block 4019 172010007004019 26 22
Block 4020 172010007004020 36 29
Block 4021 172010007004021 37 25
Block 4022 172010007004022 33 21
Block 4023 172010007004023 6 1
Block 2000 172010008002000 45 34
Block 2001 172010008002001 78 53
Block 2006 172010008002006 67 45
Block 3000 172010008003000 5 3
Block 3001 172010008003001 15 13
Block 3002 172010008003002 16 14
Block 3003 172010008003003 44 39
Block 3004 172010008003004 20 14
Block 3005 172010008003005 18 12
Block 3006 172010008003006 38 21
Block 3007 172010008003007 12 9
Block 3008 172010008003008 40 33
Block 3009 172010008003009 21 15
Block 3012 172010008003012 31 23

In Wd 03 Pct 05 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1001 172010029001001 199 198

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12812/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 05 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1004 172010029001004 132 131
Block 1005 172010029001005 0 0
Block 1007 172010029001007 17 14
Block 2002 172010029002002 0 0
Block 2003 172010029002003 6 6
Block 2004 172010029002004 3 2
Block 2005 172010029002005 0 0

In Wd 03 Pct 07 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1003 172010030001003 30 19
Block 1004 172010030001004 22 20
Block 1005 172010030001005 0 0
Block 1006 172010030001006 0 0
Block 1007 172010030001007 0 0
Block 1008 172010030001008 9 3
Block 1009 172010030001009 32 18
Block 1010 172010030001010 0 0
Block 1011 172010030001011 46 33
Block 1012 172010030001012 19 16
Block 1013 172010030001013 24 20
Block 1014 172010030001014 0 0
Block 1015 172010030001015 17 8
Block 1016 172010030001016 0 0
Block 1017 172010030001017 19 10
Block 1018 172010030001018 11 7
Block 1019 172010030001019 13 13
Block 1020 172010030001020 30 29
Block 1021 172010030001021 48 39
Block 1022 172010030001022 12 12
Block 1023 172010030001023 12 12
Block 1024 172010030001024 10 10
Block 1025 172010030001025 30 27
Block 1026 172010030001026 29 19
Block 1027 172010030001027 29 28
Block 1028 172010030001028 14 14
Block 1029 172010030001029 23 15
Block 1030 172010030001030 28 18
Block 1031 172010030001031 27 23
Block 1032 172010030001032 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 12912/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 03 Pct 07 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1033 172010030001033 30 18
Block 1034 172010030001034 0 0
Block 1035 172010030001035 0 0
Block 1036 172010030001036 45 35
Block 2000 172010030002000 26 15
Block 2001 172010030002001 0 0
Block 2002 172010030002002 30 28
Block 2003 172010030002003 19 14
Block 2004 172010030002004 45 38
Block 2005 172010030002005 1 0
Block 2006 172010030002006 26 22
Block 2007 172010030002007 31 18
Block 2008 172010030002008 22 10
Block 2009 172010030002009 17 12
Block 2010 172010030002010 21 20
Block 2011 172010030002011 0 0
Block 2012 172010030002012 49 34
Block 2013 172010030002013 8 6
Block 2014 172010030002014 10 10
Block 2015 172010030002015 43 23
Block 2016 172010030002016 60 47
Block 2017 172010030002017 18 15
Block 2018 172010030002018 28 20
Block 2019 172010030002019 0 0
Block 2020 172010030002020 43 29
Block 2000 172010031002000 0 0
Block 3050 172010034003050 0 0

In Wd 12 Pct 03 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010034002000 0 0
Block 2001 172010034002001 0 0
Block 2002 172010034002002 0 0
Block 2003 172010034002003 43 32
Block 2004 172010034002004 10 10
Block 2005 172010034002005 30 23
Block 2006 172010034002006 21 17
Block 2007 172010034002007 15 4
Block 2008 172010034002008 24 16
Block 2009 172010034002009 16 13

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13012/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Block 2011 172010034002011 7 4
Block 2012 172010034002012 46 26
Block 2013 172010034002013 45 30
Block 2014 172010034002014 12 11
Block 2015 172010034002015 12 12
Block 2016 172010034002016 14 13
Block 2017 172010034002017 21 16
Block 2018 172010034002018 25 15
Block 2019 172010034002019 22 13
Block 2020 172010034002020 9 6
Block 2021 172010034002021 11 9
Block 2022 172010034002022 16 15
Block 2023 172010034002023 23 16
Block 2032 172010034002032 11 5
Block 2033 172010034002033 12 10
Block 2034 172010034002034 10 9
Block 2035 172010034002035 27 20
Block 2036 172010034002036 37 32
Block 2037 172010034002037 15 14
Block 1016 172010035001016 25 23
Block 1017 172010035001017 19 18
Block 1018 172010035001018 22 20
Block 1019 172010035001019 20 16
Block 1020 172010035001020 17 15
Block 1021 172010035001021 10 1
Block 1022 172010035001022 17 14
Block 1023 172010035001023 17 11
Block 1024 172010035001024 9 2
Block 1025 172010035001025 4 2
Block 1026 172010035001026 19 15
Block 1027 172010035001027 4 2
Block 1028 172010035001028 9 9
Block 1029 172010035001029 26 26
Block 1030 172010035001030 27 24
Block 1031 172010035001031 14 14
Block 1032 172010035001032 22 13
Block 1033 172010035001033 16 15
Block 3003 172010035003003 21 21

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13112/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

 
 

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County
 In Wd 12 Pct 03 For District: 19
 Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
 Block 2010 172010034002010 8 6

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 12 Pct 03 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3004 172010035003004 40 30
Block 3008 172010035003008 32 25
Block 3009 172010035003009 25 22
Block 3010 172010035003010 0 0

In Wd 09 Pct 01 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2024 172010034002024 21 10
Block 2025 172010034002025 26 19
Block 2026 172010034002026 11 4
Block 2027 172010034002027 17 13
Block 2028 172010034002028 21 19
Block 2029 172010034002029 11 10
Block 2030 172010034002030 9 6
Block 2031 172010034002031 15 15
Block 2042 172010034002042 9 9
Block 3000 172010034003000 20 19
Block 3001 172010034003001 26 14
Block 3002 172010034003002 18 12
Block 3003 172010034003003 7 5
Block 3004 172010034003004 24 18
Block 3005 172010034003005 13 11
Block 3006 172010034003006 19 16
Block 3013 172010034003013 38 27
Block 3014 172010034003014 40 31
Block 3015 172010034003015 32 27
Block 3016 172010034003016 26 14
Block 3017 172010034003017 145 106
Block 3018 172010034003018 29 23
Block 3019 172010034003019 33 22
Block 3020 172010034003020 21 13
Block 3021 172010034003021 15 13
Block 3029 172010034003029 27 18
Block 3030 172010034003030 31 18
Block 3031 172010034003031 31 25
Block 3032 172010034003032 24 9
Block 3033 172010034003033 30 21
Block 3034 172010034003034 42 34
Block 3035 172010034003035 23 16
Block 3036 172010034003036 4 3

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13212/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Wd 09 Pct 01 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3037 172010034003037 26 15
Block 3038 172010034003038 14 8
Block 3039 172010034003039 22 15
Block 3040 172010034003040 9 7
Block 3048 172010034003048 0 0
Block 3049 172010034003049 0 0

In Wd 12 Pct 04 For District: 19
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1012 172010036061012 48 28
Block 1013 172010036061013 74 57
Block 1014 172010036061014 49 42
Block 1015 172010036061015 30 29
Block 1016 172010036061016 43 35
Block 1032 172010036061032 23 17

For District: 20 640,625Population: 14,385 Ideal: Deviation: -97.75 %
Geography Layer: Voting Precincts
In Winnebago County

In Rockford township For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Wd 04 Pct 03 17201000403 1165 927
Wd 04 Pct 05 17201000405 1478 1200
Wd 04 Pct 07 17201000407 1148 921
Rockford 25 1523 1298

In Harlem township For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Harlem 16 1177 936

Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 10 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010001041000 125 115
Block 3000 172010001043000 115 86
Block 3001 172010001043001 66 50
Block 3002 172010001043002 228 189
Block 3006 172010001043006 76 45
Block 3000 172010038083000 99 77
Block 3001 172010038083001 0 0
Block 3002 172010038083002 82 62

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13312/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 10 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3003 172010038083003 140 100
Block 3004 172010038083004 16 8
Block 3005 172010038083005 13 9
Block 3006 172010038083006 32 19
Block 3007 172010038083007 62 49
Block 3008 172010038083008 191 149
Block 3009 172010038083009 78 68
Block 3010 172010038083010 68 54
Block 3011 172010038083011 61 47
Block 3012 172010038083012 24 20
Block 3013 172010038083013 19 17
Block 3014 172010038083014 8 5
Block 3015 172010038083015 0 0
Block 3016 172010038083016 59 46
Block 3017 172010038083017 49 35
Block 3018 172010038083018 0 0

In Harlem 11 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 4000 172010001054000 34 29
Block 4001 172010001054001 60 42
Block 4002 172010001054002 47 37
Block 4003 172010001054003 31 24
Block 4004 172010001054004 53 41
Block 4005 172010001054005 61 51
Block 4006 172010001054006 37 31
Block 4007 172010001054007 51 44
Block 4008 172010001054008 0 0
Block 4009 172010001054009 0 0
Block 4010 172010001054010 31 23
Block 4011 172010001054011 60 50
Block 4012 172010001054012 112 90
Block 4013 172010001054013 59 42
Block 4014 172010001054014 33 29
Block 4015 172010001054015 45 42
Block 4016 172010001054016 15 9
Block 4017 172010001054017 0 0

In Rockford 56 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3000 172010002003000 5 4

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13412/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 56 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3001 172010002003001 0 0
Block 3002 172010002003002 0 0
Block 3042 172010002003042 0 0

In Wd 04 Pct 02 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1000 172010005151000 209 158
Block 1001 172010005151001 13 10
Block 1004 172010005151004 58 50
Block 2002 172010005152002 0 0
Block 2003 172010005152003 183 141
Block 2004 172010005152004 159 121
Block 2005 172010005152005 136 101
Block 2006 172010005152006 98 74
Block 2007 172010005152007 120 107
Block 2009 172010005152009 46 40
Block 2010 172010005152010 65 49
Block 2011 172010005152011 54 45
Block 2013 172010005152013 40 34
Block 2014 172010005152014 38 27
Block 2019 172010005152019 61 50
Block 2000 172010005162000 94 77

In Harlem 22 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1018 172010038081018 130 110
Block 1019 172010038081019 52 44
Block 1020 172010038081020 33 29
Block 2001 172010038082001 53 40
Block 2008 172010038082008 30 25
Block 2009 172010038082009 62 40
Block 2011 172010038082011 98 78
Block 2012 172010038082012 112 105
Block 2013 172010038082013 78 70
Block 2017 172010038082017 69 58
Block 2018 172010038082018 0 0

In Harlem 13 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2014 172010038082014 35 33
Block 2015 172010038082015 84 64
Block 2016 172010038082016 150 111

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13512/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Harlem 13 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2019 172010038082019 0 0
Block 2020 172010038082020 0 0
Block 2021 172010038082021 174 141
Block 2022 172010038082022 47 36
Block 2023 172010038082023 118 105
Block 2024 172010038082024 39 28
Block 2025 172010038082025 45 34
Block 2026 172010038082026 0 0
Block 2027 172010038082027 148 132
Block 2028 172010038082028 0 0
Block 2029 172010038082029 19 12
Block 1001 172010038091001 162 120
Block 1003 172010038091003 0 0
Block 1013 172010038091013 0 0

In Rockford 32 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 2000 172010038092000 0 0
Block 2001 172010038092001 36 21
Block 2002 172010038092002 9 3
Block 2003 172010038092003 128 108
Block 2005 172010038092005 179 143
Block 2006 172010038092006 26 26
Block 2007 172010038092007 88 64
Block 2008 172010038092008 46 37
Block 2009 172010038092009 0 0
Block 2012 172010038092012 72 60
Block 3019 172010038103019 0 0
Block 3020 172010038103020 26 22
Block 3021 172010038103021 76 68
Block 3022 172010038103022 86 80
Block 3023 172010038103023 69 65
Block 3024 172010038103024 70 54
Block 3025 172010038103025 85 75
Block 3026 172010038103026 35 29
Block 3027 172010038103027 185 159
Block 3028 172010038103028 0 0
Block 3031 172010038103031 0 0
Block 3032 172010038103032 0 0
Block 3033 172010038103033 0 0

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13612/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


Geography Layer: Blocks
In Winnebago County

In Rockford 32 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 3034 172010038103034 62 51
Block 3035 172010038103035 102 97
Block 3036 172010038103036 40 29

In Harlem 18 For District: 20
Name Geoid Population Voting Age Population
Block 1005 172010038101005 0 0
Block 1006 172010038101006 110 86
Block 1007 172010038101007 89 73
Block 1008 172010038101008 66 60
Block 1012 172010038101012 70 61
Block 1013 172010038101013 0 0
Block 1014 172010038101014 102 94
Block 1015 172010038101015 100 74
Block 1016 172010038101016 83 67
Block 1017 172010038101017 82 57
Block 1018 172010038101018 28 13
Block 1019 172010038101019 139 126
Block 1020 172010038101020 25 20
Block 1021 172010038101021 27 26
Block 1022 172010038101022 65 52
Block 1023 172010038101023 31 25

Autobound EDGE - Bill Language Report

Page: 13712/16/2021 6:18:14 PMReport Date:
Based on:  2020 Census Geography, 2020 PL94-171

http://www.citygategis.com/


 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 





















































































































































 

Public Safety & 
Judiciary 

Committee 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

Purchasing Department | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 Room 202 |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319- 4380  |  Email: purchasing@wincoil.us     

    ResExSummary 20.1 version 

 
Prepared By:   Purchasing on behalf of the WCSO 
Committee:    Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 
Committee Date:   December 15, 2021 
Resolution Title:  Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for 

Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail   
Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?             N/A                                        Appropriation Amount:    
If not, explain funding source:   Revenue generating contract 
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:              Inmate Commissary Account              Budget Impact:   N/A 

 
Background Information: The Purchasing Department sent out Request for Proposals for Jail 
Telecommunication Services, with Global Tel*Link Corporation (GTL) being awarded the multi-year 
commission generating contract. The contract terms allowed for amendments or adjustments of services, 
as needed, when the conditions are agreed upon by both the County and GTL.  
 
Amendment #4 addresses the following FCC changes: 
The Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) issued its Third Report and Order, Order on 
Reconsideration, and Fifth Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in WC Docket No. 12-375 on May 24, 
2021 (“FCC Order”), which mandated certain rate caps for inmate telephone services and ancillary service 
charges, and other requirements.  This has led to lowering of rates for inmate telephone services. 
 
Amendment #4 language is as follows: 

The commission payable to the Premises Provider under the Agreement shall be $0.17 per minute 
of each completed billable ITS call (“ITS Commission”), which shall be paid within forty-five (45) 
days following the month in which the call took place. Company agrees to provide Premises 
Provider with a minimum annual guarantee (“MAG”) of ($870,000) per year, with respect to ITS 
Commission, under this Agreement. Should the total annual ITS Commission for each individual 
year exceed the MAG, Company agrees to pay the difference between the MAG and the ITS 
Commission received during that year.   

Recommendation:   Superintendent Redmond recommends approval of GTL’s Amendment 4. 
 
Contract/Agreement:   Amendment 4 to the GTL Master Services Agreement has been reviewed by           
the SAO and all recommendations were incorporated. 
 
Follow-Up:   Purchasing Department will route GTL Amendment 4 for signature from Winnebago County 
Board Chairman Chiarelli and the Sheriff.   

         

http://www.wincoil.us/


 

 

 County Board:  12/21/2021 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

2021 CR 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN TO AMEND CONTRACT FOR 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES FOR INMATES OF THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY JAIL   

 

 WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department accepted Request for Proposals for Jail 
Telecommunication Services in June of 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, Global Tel*Link Corporation (GTL) was awarded the multi-year commission 
generating contract which allowed for amendments and/or adjustments of services as 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, in May 2021, the Federal Communications Division (FCC) issued an Order on 
Reconsideration which mandated rate caps for inmate telephone service charges, thus lowering 
the rates; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed Amendment 4, RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A, for the 
aforementioned service and recommends amending the contract; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, a contract amendment with GLOBAL TEL*LINK CORPORATION (GTL); and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized and 
directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Sheriff, Corrections 
Superintendent, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office and County 
Auditor. 

    

 



 

 

                       Respectfully Submitted, 

                                                                                          PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 

   

BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN  BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 

 

AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 

 

 AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 

 

ANGIE GORAL  ANGIE GORAL 

 

BRAD LINDMARK                                                                    BRAD LINDMARK 

 

KEVIN MCCARTHY                                                                  KEVIN MCCARTHY 

 

TIM NABORS 

 

 TIM NABORS 

 

DOROTHY REDD 
 

 DOROTHY REDD 

 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 
 

 

 

 

 

ATTESTED BY: 
 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI                                                                     

CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD                                           

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

LORI GUMMOW                                                                              

CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD                                                            

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 

 



  RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A 

1 
                                                                                

AMENDMENT # 4 TO MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

  This Amendment # 4 (“Amendment”) takes effect as of the date signed by all parties listed 
in this Preamble, (the “Effective Date”), and amends and revises that certain Master Services 
Agreement dated August 14, 2017, as amended from time to time (the “Agreement”), by and 
between Global Tel*Link Corporation on behalf of itself and its Affiliates with an address of 3120 
Fairview Park Drive, Suite 300, Falls Church, Virginia 22042 (the “Company”), and County of 
Winnebago, and the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office with an address of 650 W. State Street, 
Rockford, Illinois 61102 (the “Premises Provider”) (Company and Premises Provider collectively, 
the “Parties” and each a “Party”).  All capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the 
definitions set forth in the Agreement. 
  
 WHEREAS, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) issued its Third Report and 
Order, Order on Reconsideration, and Fifth Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in WC Docket 
No. 12-375 on May 24, 2021 (“FCC Order”), which mandated certain rate caps for inmate 
telephone services and ancillary service charges, and other requirements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to amend the Agreement in order to, among other things, 
implement the FCC Order as further provided below. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth in this 
Amendment, and for good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is acknowledged 
by the Parties’ signatures, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
The Parties acknowledge that the following changes, modifications, and amendments to 
Inmate Telephone Service Schedule were made effective as of October 26, 2021, the effective 
date of the FCC Order: 

 
1. Inmate Telephone Service Schedule,  “Rate and Charges for Inmate Telephone Services”, 

Section 4 is deleted and amended to read as follows:  
 
Inmate Telephone Services. 
  
a) Interstate ITS calls, whether made using a collect, debit, or prepaid/AdvancePay™ 
format:  $0.21 per minute of use.  
 
b) Intrastate ITS calls, whether made using a collect, debit, or prepaid/AdvancePay™ 
format:  $0.21 per minute of use. 
 
c) International ITS calls, whether made using a debit or prepaid/AdvancePay™ format: 
The Interstate ITS rate set forth above, plus the applicable call termination rate for the 
international destination of the call as published on the Company’s website, which may be 
updated every 3 months in accordance with the FCC Order.  These rates can be found at:  
https://www.gtl.net/legal-and-privacy/federal-tariffs-and-price-lists/. 
 



2 
                                                                                

No per call, per connection, or flat-rate calling charges shall apply to international or 
interstate ITS per minute of use calls. 
 
The ITS rates set forth above are exclusive of taxes and other amounts collected by the 
Company on behalf of, or paid to, third parties, including but not limited to payments in 
support of statutory or regulatory programs mandated by governmental or quasi-
governmental authorities, such as the Federal Universal Service Fee, and any costs incurred 
by the Company in connection with such programs.   

 
Ancillary Service Charges.   
 
The Parties acknowledge that the following changes, modifications and amendments to the 
Ancillary Service Charges,  in compliance with FCC Rule 64.6020 and the rules adopted 
by Illinois statute (730 ILCS 5/3-4-1),  to the extent not already in effect by prior order or 
statute, shall be made effective as of October 26, 2021, the effective date of the FCC Order 
and shall be as follows: 
 
No per call surcharge, account set up fee, bill statement fee, monthly account maintenance 
charge, or refund fee is permitted to be charged in Department of Corrections facilities. 
 
As per (HB 3653), persons who are in police custody have the right to communicate free 
of charge with an attorney of their choice and members of their family as soon as possible 
upon being taken into police custody, but no later than 3 hours after arrival at the first place 
of custody.  Persons in police custody must be given:(1) access to use of a telephone via a 
land line or cellular phone to make 3 phone calls at no charge; and (2) the ability to retrieve 
phone numbers contained in their cell phone contact list, prior to the phone being placed 
into inventory. 
 

2. Inmate Telephone Service Schedule, “Rates and Charges for Inmate Telephone Services”, 
Section 3 is deleted and amended to read as follows:  
 
The commission payable to the Premises Provider under the Agreement shall be $0.17 per 
minute of each completed billable ITS call (“ITS Commission”), which shall be paid within 
forty-five (45) days following the month in which the call took place. Company agrees to 
provide Premises Provider with a minimum annual guarantee (“MAG”) of eight hundred 
seventy thousand dollars ($870,000) per year, with respect to ITS Commission, under this 
Agreement. Should the total annual ITS Commission for each individual year exceed the 
MAG, Company agrees to pay the difference between the MAG and the ITS Commission 
received during that year.   
 
In addition, the commission payable to the Premises Provider by Company under the 
Agreement shall include an annual bonus (“Annual Bonus”) of forty-eight thousand dollars 
($48,000), payable within 30 days of March 31, 2022, and every subsequent anniversary 
of the March 31, 2022, date that the Agreement remains in effect. The foregoing 
commission, contained in Paragraph numbered 2 herein, shall replace any and all ITS 



3 
                                                                                

commissions or other monies payable for ITS services under the Agreement by Company 
to the Premises Provider, or to any fund or third party designated by Premises Provider. 
 
All remaining language in Section 3, including any amendment(s) thereto, is without 
modification and remains in full force and effect. 

 
In the event of any inconsistencies between the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement 
and the terms and conditions contained herein, the terms and conditions contained herein shall 
control.  Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement remains in full force and effect, 
without modification or amendment, and is hereby ratified and confirmed.  This Amendment may 
be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be an original, and all of which shall be 
one and the same contract.  Original signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail shall be 
effective to create such counterparts.  Each person whose signature appears below warrants and 
represents that they have the requisite authority to execute this Amendment on behalf of the entity 
for which they are signing. 

 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the foregoing Amendment has been executed by the Parties as of 
the latest date listed below. 
 
Company 
Global Tel*Link Corporation on behalf of 
itself and its Affiliates 
 
By:       
Name:       
Title:       
Date:________________________________ 

 Premises Provider  
County of Winnebago  
 
 
By:       
Name: Joseph V. Chiarelli    
Title: Winnebago County Board Chairman  
Date:________________________________ 
 
Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office 
 
 
By:       
Name:                              
Title:                                                    
Date:________________________________ 

   

 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 
 

Prepared By:   Purchasing Department on behalf of Facilities  

Committee:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:    December 15, 2021 

Resolution Title:  Renewing Annual Maintenance Agreement for X-Ray Scanners 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  December 21, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes                                           Appropriation Amount:   $30,800 
If not, explain funding source:    
ORG/OBJ/Project Code: Multiple                                Budget Impact:   None/Budgeted  

 

Background Information: Annual maintenance agreement with AutoClear, LLC on seven County 
owned X-Ray machines. The agreement has been annually renewed since 2012. 
 

 12000-01721   Three X-Ray Scanners Criminal Justice Center $13,200 
 12000-01056   One X-Ray Scanner Juvenile Justice Center $4,400 
 12000-01526   One X-Ray Scanner Adult Probation 526 $4,400  
 12000-27000  Two X-Ray Machines Public Safety Building (Courthouse Complex) $8,800 

 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121025P#235MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 130122P#08MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 130124P#09MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121025P#236MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121107P#253MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121107P#252MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121106P#249MESM 
 

Recommendation: Facilities Maintenance recommends approval. This maintenance agreement 
includes two radiation checks and calibrations per year/machine.    
 
Contract/Agreement: The agreement is for one year. See Resolution Exhibit A.  Rates are the 
same as last year. 
 
Legal Review:  Normal maintenance agreement 
 
Follow-Up: Facilities Maintenance will complete the annual registration of all building X-Ray 
scanning machines with IEMA.         



 

County Board:  12/21/2021 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Burt Gerl 
Submitted by:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 
 
                    2021 CR 

 

RESOLUTION RENEWING THE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR X-RAY 
SCANNERS 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago purchased the following seven X-Ray 

Scanners for various security locations within County facilities in 2012 from AutoClear, 
LLC; and, 

 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121025P#235MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 130122P#08MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 130124P#09MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121025P#236MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121107P#253MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121107P#252MESM 
MODEL: AC6848   SERIAL # 121106P#249MESM              

 
WHEREAS, a one (1) year Platinum Level Maintenance Agreement was included 

with the original purchase and has been renewed annually, providing premier service and 
unlimited technical support, parts, travel expenses of technicians, and two (2) preventive 
maintenance checks with radiation survey (cleaning, adjustments, tightening, and 
calibrations) to be completed on each unit per year; and 

 
WHEREAS, proper maintenance for this security equipment is vital to the safety 

of all persons entering a secure County facility, and to ensure compliance with standards 
specifically established by the State of Illinois for this type of equipment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago would like to renew the AutoClear, LLC 

Annual Maintenance Agreement for each scanner at the Platinum Level rate of FOUR 
THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS ($4,400) per unit, for a total of THIRTY-THOUSAND 
EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($30,800); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois has reviewed the AutoClear, LLC Annual Maintenance 
Agreement, Resolution Exhibit A, and recommends renewal; and 



 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee has determined that the 

funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows: 
 

 
12000-01721:    3  X-Ray Machines  $13,200 
12000-01056:               1  X-Ray Machine  $ 4,400 
12000-01526:               1  X-Ray Machine   $ 4,400 
12000-27000:               2  X-Ray Machines  $ 8,800 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that any agreement entered into by the 

County pursuant to the authority granted in this Resolution shall have substantially the 
same terms as those contained in the agreement, which is attached to this Resolution as 
Resolution Exhibit A. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Facilities Engineer is hereby directed and authorized to renew the 
AutoClear, LLC  Annual Maintenance Agreement with AutoClear, LLC and to issue a 
purchase order to AUTOCLEAR, LLC, 10A BLOOMFIELD AVENUE PINE BROOK, NJ 07058 in 
the amount of THIRTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($30,800) for payment of 
the one year agreement. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed and 
authorized to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Facilities 
Engineer, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, Board Office and County Auditor. 
  



                                                                        Respectfully Submitted, 
      PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

                                        AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

BRAD LINDMARK 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK 
 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 

 KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

TIM NABORS  TIM NABORS 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD                                                                          DOROTHY REDD 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County 

of Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of _________________________2021. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



  Resolution Exhibit A 

AUTOCLEAR 
10A BLOOMFIELD AVE, PINE BROOK, NJ  07058 

Tel: 973-276-6000;  
Fax: 973-276-6166 

 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
BILLING ADDRESS:    SYSTEM ADDRESS: 
        Winnebago County 
        650 West State St 
        Rockford, IL 61101 
     
                  ATTN: Ann Johns  
 GSA ACCOUNT:  _____________                              PHONE: 815-319-4386 
 

MODEL 
 

AC6848 
AC6848 
AC6848 
AC6848 
AC6848 
AC6848 
AC6848 

SERIAL # 
 

121025P#235MESM 
130122P#08MESM 
130124P#09MESM 
121025P#236MESM 
121107P#253MESM 
121107P#252MESM 
121106P#249MESM 

AGREEMENT 
PERIOD 

01/28/22 – 01/27/23 
01/28/22 – 01/27/23 
01/28/22 – 01/27/23 
01/28/22 – 01/27/23 
01/28/22 – 01/27/23 
01/28/22 – 01/17/23 
01/28/22 – 01/27/23 

PLAN 
 

PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 
PLATINUM 

PRICE 
 

$4400 
$4400 
$4400 
$4400 
$4400 
$4400 
$4400 

 
TOTAL: $30,800 
THERE ARE 2 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE CHECKS WITH RADIATION SURVEY PER YEAR WITH 
THE PLATINUM LEVEL. TO BE SCHEDULED BY THE ACCOUNT. 
PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WITH PO OR PAYMENT 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE                                 POSITION    DATE 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED BY AUTOCLEAR____________________________________  DATE:_______________________ 
 
 
AUTOCLEAR,LLC AGREES TO PROVIDE AND THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO ACCEPT MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
SERVICES ON THE EQUIPMENT LISTED ABOVE TO THE PLAN CHOSEN. THE TERMS & CONDITIONS LISTED 
SEPARATELY ARE THE SOLE TERMS & CONDITIONS. 



 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

 

Prepared By:   John Giliberti, Assistant State’s Attorney 

Committee:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:  12-15-2021 

Resolution Title:   Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between 
the County of Winnebago, Illinois and Community College District 
511 for a Cold Forming Training Program at the Winnebago County 
Justice Center and Tech Bus Storage at 720 Chestnut Street, 
Rockford, Illinois. 

 

County Code:       Not Applicable.  

   

Board Meeting Date:    12-21-2021 

 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted? n/a                                      Appropriation Amount:  n/a 

If not, explain funding source:   n/a 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  n/a                                 Budget Impact:   None 

 
Background Information: Rock Valley College wishes to move out of its cold forming training 

center at 424 Buckbee Street in Rockford.  The County has a 
warehouse room in the Justice Center that can house the training 
for both inmates as well as the general public. Rock Valley also 
would like to store its tech bus at the building owned by the County 
at 720 Chestnut Street in Rockford during the winter.           

 
Recommendation:   Staff concurs.  
 
Contract/Agreement: This is a five-year intergovernmental agreement between the County and 
Rock Valley to lease a warehouse room at the Justice Center and space at a County building at 
720 Chestnut Street, each at $1 per year.   
      
Legal Review:  The State’s Attorney’s Office reviewed the intergovernmental agreement.  
   
 
Follow-Up:  N/A.    
 

        

































































































































































































































































 
 

   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us 

Phone: (815) 319- 4059 | Email: mdokken@wincoil.us      
    ResExSummary 20.1 version 

 

Prepared By:   Marlana Dokken 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:  December 15, 2021 

Resolution Title:   Resolution Approving Agreements between the County of 

Winnebago, the U.S. Department of Justice, and Project Safe 

Neighborhoods (PSN) partners. 

County Code:       Not applicable  

Board Meeting Date:   December 21, 2021 

 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?         Yes                Appropriation Amount:        $455,331.00 

If not, explain funding source:          N/A 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:           N/A   Budget Impact:          N/A 

 
 

Background Information: The County desires to act as Fiscal Agency for the United States 
Department of Justice, Northern District of Illinois Project Safe Neighborhoods initiative pursuant 
to the terms of Agreement and retaining ten percent (10%) of the total award which will be 
applied to a future position of Grants Compliance Manager. Sub-award Agreements are pre-
selected by the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force with final approval by the Department of 
Justice. 
   
Recommendation: I recommend the following agreement/sub-agreements, pending final DOJ 
approval: 
  
1) Agreement with the U.S Department of Justice     $455,331 

2) Sub-award Agreement with Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office  $100,000 

3) Sub-award Agreement with Illinois Department of Corrections   $100,000  

4) Sub-award Agreement with Chicago Police Department    $  55,178 

5) Sub-award Agreement with Cook County Juvenile Detention Center   $  75,000 

6) Sub-award Agreement with Heartland Alliance     $  75,000 

 
Contract/Agreement: See attached. 

Legal Review:   The State’s Attorney’s Office has reviewed the agreements 

Follow-Up:  Not Applicable          

http://www.wincoil.us/


County Board:  12/21/2021 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:  Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

 
2021 CR 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, THE U.S. 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, AND PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS (PSN) PARTNERS 

 

 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago’s Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 
has partnered with the U.S. Department of Justice to act as Fiscal Agency to implement 
Project Safe Neighborhoods; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the DOJ Award Letter, Resolution Exhibit A, 
sub-award agreements,  Resolution Exhibit B, and recommends awarding the agreements; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee has determined that the funding 

for the aforementioned shall be as follows: 
 

61400-various-02701 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to accept and execute, on behalf of the 
County of Winnebago, an Agreement with the U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, in the dollar 
amount of four hundred and fifty-five thousand, three-hundred thirty-one dollars ($455,331), 
and sub-agreements with the WINNEBAGO COUNTY STATE’S ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, in the 
amount of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), the ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 
CORRECTIONS in the amount of one-hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), the CHICAGO POLICE 
DEPARTMENT in the amount of fifty-five thousand, one-hundred and seventy-eight ($55,178) 
dollars, the COOK COUNTY JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER, in the amount of seventy-five 
thousand dollars ($75,000), and HEARTLAND ALLIANCE in the amount of seventy-five thousand 
dollars ($75,000). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that Joseph Chiarelli, the Winnebago County Board Chairman, is authorized and directed to 
execute the aforementioned Agreements, in substantially the same form as the Agreements 
attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 
 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized and 
directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Administrator, the 
Chief Financial Officer, and the County Treasurer. 

                
 

                                                                        Respectfully Submitted, 
      PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

 

AGREE  DISAGREE 

 
 
 

  

BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 BURT GERL, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

                                        AARON BOOKER, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

BRAD LINDMARK 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK 
 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 

 KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

TIM NABORS  TIM NABORS 
 
 

DOROTHY REDD                                                                          DOROTHY REDD 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A













































AGREEMENT WITH   
FOR PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FISCAL YEAR 2021 

This AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this       day of      , 2021, by 

and between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic and corporate, (hereinafter 

“Grantor”) and the Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office (hereinafter “Sub-recipient”). 

The County and Sub-recipient are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” or individually as a 

“Party”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the County has been selected to act as Fiscal Agency by the Project Safe 

Neighborhood (PSN) Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office of the Northern District 

of Illinois and awarded funds through the United States Department of Justice; and 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office has been selected by the 

PSN Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office Northern District of Illinois as recipient of 

Federal Fiscal Year 2021 Project Safe Neighborhoods funds; and 

ORGANIZATION AND GRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Organization (“GRANTOR”) 

Name: Winnebago County 
Address: 404 Elm Street 

  Rockford, IL 61101 

Organization (“SUBRECIPIENT”) 

Name: Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s 
Office 
Address: 400 W. State St., Suite 619 

      Rockford, IL 61101 
EIN No.: 366006681 
DUNS No.: 010243822 
SAM Cage Code: 5E1P8 
SAM CCR Expiration Date: 10/19/21 

State Award ID No. (SAIN) (if awarded by/through State): n/a 

CFDA No. and Title (if Federal): 16.609; Project Safe Neighborhoods 

CFSA No.: n/a 

Award Type: Federal 

Federal Award ID No. (if Federal): O-BJA-2021-94005 

Federal Award Date: 

Federal Agency (if Federal): Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Sub award Period of Performance: Total Maximum Amount Funded Under this 
Sub award Agreement: $100,000.00 

Project Title: Project Safe Neighborhoods, Fiscal Year 2021 

Agreement No. 

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT B



 

Page 2 of 21 
 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office agrees to implement 

Project Safe Neighborhoods, Federal Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to the terms and provisions of 

this Agreement. 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Parties to this Agreement to perform all of its applicable 

duties and responsibilities as provided within all of the attached Exhibits and made apart hereof, 

and as imposed by the Grantor and the laws of the State of Illinois. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 

and provisions contained herein, or attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the 

Parties agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. OBJECTIVES OF PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FY 2021.  

A. Implement one or more effective strategies to prevent, respond to, and reduce violent crime. 

 

B. Support the specific activities and resource requirements of the PSN team with the goal of 

implementing the district’s PSN strategy in collaboration with all relevant partners and 

stakeholders.  

 

SECTION 2. ALLOCATION OF COST.  

Grantor shall pay the Sub recipient for the performance of the Agreement at a maximum 

amount not exceed $100,000.00 dollars for the life of the Agreement starting from the date this 

Agreement is entered into until its expiration date identified in Section 5. Grantor will not be liable 

for or owe Sub recipient or any other entity for services that exceed the threshold without Grantor’s 

written consent.  

The Sub recipient shall submit invoices on a monthly basis in a format approved by the 

Grantor.  Invoices shall include a signed, detailed accounting of activities and hours worked per 

individual as identified in the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit A. The Grantor shall not be 

liable for any services rendered outside those outlined in Exhibit A, including but not limited to 

services rendered by individuals not identified in the budget. Invoices shall be paid within 10 days 

of receipt of funds and the Grantor shall have the right to review, correct, revise, and dispute any 

charges for Services as required. 

SECTION 3. PARTIES’ RESPONSIBILITIES.  

A. The County shall be Fiscal Agency, managing all fiscal matters on behalf of the PSN team and 

sub award recipients, including, but not limited to:  

 

1) Drawing down federal funds, as needed.  

2) Payments to each contractor or Sub recipient.  

3) Submitting Grant Adjustment Notices (GANs). 

4) Ensuring timely submission of reports. 

5) Monitoring of sub awards, ensuring sub award recipients adhere to the financial and 

administrative rules in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide.  



 

Page 3 of 21 
 

 

B. The Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office shall be responsible for implementing the 

work or other services described herein, according to documents listed below and incorporated 

herein. The Sub recipient is responsible for review of and compliance with each of the terms 

of this Agreement. The parties agree that this Agreement shall include, as if fully set forth 

herein, the following component parts: 

 

1) This document 

2) Exhibit A – Scope of Work 

3) Exhibit B – Budget Detail Worksheet/Narrative 

4) Exhibit C – Performance Measures / Reporting 

5) Exhibit D – Contacts 

6) Exhibit E – Terms, Conditions, and Representations  

7) Exhibit F – Award Letter / Special Conditions (See Section 12 below) 

 

SECTION 4. DEFAULT. 

 

 A default in any of the provisions of this Agreement by either party may be cured upon 

written notice by the other party within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice. The Parties agree 

to meet and confer in an attempt to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement. If a dispute is 

not resolved within sixty (60) days after the cure period, the Parties are free to pursue all legal and 

equitable remedies otherwise provided by law, unless a party elects to terminate the Agreement 

pursuant to Section 6.  

 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM.  

This Agreement shall be effective on      , 2021 and remain in place for       (     ) 

years, or unless otherwise terminated as provided in Section 6.  

SECTION 6. TERMINATION.  

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon any party providing written notice on 

the other party of its intention to terminate the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

effective date of termination. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  

The County shall indemnify the Sub recipient for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the County, its agents, officers, or employees.  The Sub recipient shall 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the Sub recipient, its agents, officers, or employees. 

 

SECTION 8. ASSIGNMENT. 

Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

party. 



 

Page 4 of 21 
 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. 

Any amendments shall be by written instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting 

therein by their duly authorized representatives. 

SECTION 10. NOTICES. 

All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or permitted under 

this Agreement, other than routine communications necessary for the day-to-day operation of this 

program, shall be deemed properly given if hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized 

overnight carrier or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the 

following addresses: 

If to the COUNTY: 

Winnebago County  

Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator  

Winnebago County Administration Building 

404 Elm Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

If to the WINNEBAGO COUNTY STATE’S ATTORNEY’S OFFICE: 

 

Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office 

Attn: J. Hanley 

400 W. State St., Ste. 619  

      Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) 

day after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, with 

proper postage and properly addressed. 

 

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW.  

The parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered in Illinois and that their 

relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising under this Agreement shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The parties further agree that the exclusive venue 

for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, 

Illinois. 

SECTION 12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

             The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, and 

regulations. The Sub-recipient further agrees to comply with all applicable conditions and 

restrictions included in the OJP award, including but not limited to all “pass-through” requirements 

and Part 200 Uniform requirements.  

 

 



 

Page 5 of 21 
 

SECTION 13. HEADINGS. 

Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this 

Agreement or any provision hereof. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  

If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement or its application 

to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate any other 

portion of this Agreement. The parties intend to be bound to this agreement even in the event that 

a portion of the agreement is declared invalid, in accordance with law. 

SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS.  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures sent via 

facsimile or e-mail transmission shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of creating a 

binding agreement.   

SECTION 16. WAIVERS. 

 

             No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused, unless such 

waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  

Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether express or implied, shall 

not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. 

SECTION 17. AUTHORITY 

The Grantor and Sub-recipient each warrant to the other that they have the authority to 

enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on their behalf 

has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each respective party in affixing 

their signatures to the Agreement. The Grantor and Sub-recipient hereto agree to sign such 

documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further obligations as may be 

necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

  
 

 

 

 

<signature page follows> 

 

 



 

Page 6 of 21 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      

an Illinois body politic and corporate 

 

________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Joseph V. Chiarelli       

Chairman of the County Board of the   

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office 

 

____________________________________           Date: _______________________________ 

      

      

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

      

      

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK STATEMENT 

 

The Winnebago County State’s Attorney’s Office (“Sub recipient”), in accordance with its 

Agreement with Winnebago County (“Grantor”), shall perform the work (“Work”) which is laid 

out in the Scope of Work approved by the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force and the fiscal 

agency.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 21 
 

 

Scope Revisions: Subrecipient shall obtain prior approval from Winnebago County whenever a 

Scope revision is necessary for one or more of the reasons enumerated in 2 CFR 200.308. All 

requests for Scope revisions shall be submitted in writing to Winnebago County for approval. All 

requests for Scope revisions that require Awarding Agency approval shall then be submitted by 

Winnebago County to the Awarding Agency for approval. Expenditure of funds under a requested 

revision is prohibited and will not be reimbursed if expended before Winnebago County and, when 

required, the Awarding Agency gives written approval. See 2 CFR 200.308. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET and BUDGET NARRATIVE 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 10 of 21 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT C 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES / DELIVERABLES / REPORTING  

 

Sub Recipient is required to provide relevant data by submitting performance metrics as well as 

narrative on a quarterly basis. An example of performance indicators is available at Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Program (ojp.gov).  Additional measureable outcomes will be based on activities 

agreed upon in the sub recipient Scope of Work. 

Sub Recipient will provide data to Grantor and funded research partner to indicate whether PSN 

programming and funded personnel / equipment is having the desired effect, restated here: 

1) Reduced recidivism rates among PSN funded program participants;  

2) Improved use of assessments and data to support more efficient and effective local violence 

reduction strategies;  

3) Reduction in violent-crime arrests and juvenile justice involvement; and  

4) Continued coordination and expansion of federal, state, and local law enforcement partner 

efforts. 

Overall goal of your program:  To reduce violent crime in Rockford IL 

Process Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2022-

12/31/2022 

Projected 

01/01/2023-

12/31/2023 

Test, establish, and expand a 

strategy that enhances 

prosecutor’s ability to more 

effectively prosecute violent 

offenders.  

The major case prosecutor will 

have a lesser caseload (appx. 50) 

with an 85% conviction rate.  

Achieved by 

12/31/2022 

Maintained 

through 

12/31/2023 

Foster effective and formalized 

collaborations with federal law 

enforcement agencies and the 

NDIL.   

Increase acceptance of referred 

case for federal prosecution by 

20%.  

Achieved by 

12/31/2022 

Maintained 

through 

12/31/2023 

Attend quarterly PSN Task 

Force meetings 

# of PSN Task Force meetings 

attended 
4 4 

Outcome Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2021-

09/30/2021 

Projected 

01/01/2023-

12/31/2023 

Reduce violent crime in 

Winnebago County.  

A 15% reduction in violent 

(Category 1) crimes in Winnebago 

County.  

 
Achieved 

12/31/2023 

 

https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf


 

Page 12 of 21 
 

 

Sub Recipient shall comply with all reporting, data collection and evaluation requirements, as 

prescribed by the grant awarding agency and Winnebago County following the deadlines identified 

below. 

REPORTING SCHEDULE 

Reporting Period Date Required Due Date 

January - March Performance Measures April 15th 

April - June Performance Measures, Narrative Questions July 15th 

July - September  Performance Measures October 15th 

October - December Performance Measures, Narrative Questions January 15th 

Final Close Out Performance Measures, Narrative Questions, 

Closeout Questions 

15 days after grant end date 

Note: If a due date falls on a weekend, report is due on the preceding Friday. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DELIVERABLES OR MILESTONES 

Task 
Staff Position or Person 

Responsible 
Date Due 

Interview and hire major case prosecutor 
State’s Attorney Hanley, 

Gina Tarara 
January 1, 2022 

Interview and hire administrative staff person to 

support efforts 

State’s Attorney Hanley, 

Gina Tarara 
January 1, 2022 

Submit monthly invoices Gina Tarara, Christy Skahill Ongoing 



 

Page 13 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT D 
CONTACTS 

 

Unless specified elsewhere, all notices required or desired to be sent by either Party shall be sent to the 

persons listed below. 

 

Winnebago County Contacts Sub recipient Contacts 

Administrative Contact 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elam Street 

                 Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Administrative Contact (Reports) 

Name: Gina Tarara 

Title: Office Administrator 

Address: 400 W. State St., Ste. 619  

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: 815-319-4700 

Email: gtarara@wincoil.us  

Alternate/Additional Contact 

Name: Patrick Thompson 

Title: Winnebago County Administrator 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (779) 707-0906 

Email: pthompson@wincoil.us  

Program Contact 

Name: Gina Tarara 

Title: Office Administrator 

Address: 400 W. State St., Ste. 619  

               Rockford, IL 61101 

Telephone: 815-319-4700 

Email: gtarara@wincoil.us  

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Payments Sent to: 

Name: Gina Tarara 

Title: Office Administrator 

Address: 400 W. State St., Ste. 619  

Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: 815-319-4700 

Email: gtarara@wincoil.us  

 

mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:gtarara@wincoil.us
mailto:pthompson@wincoil.us
mailto:gtarara@wincoil.us
mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:gtarara@wincoil.us


 

Page 14 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT E 

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS 

 

1. Representations  

1.1 Compliance with Internal Revenue Code. Sub recipient certifies that it does and will 

comply with all provisions of the Federal Internal Revenue Code (26 USC 1), the Illinois 

Income Tax Act (35 ILCS 5), and all rules promulgated thereunder, including 

withholding provisions and timely deposits of employee taxes and unemployment 

insurance taxes. 

1.2 Compliance with Uniform Grant Rules (2 CFR Part 200). Sub recipient certifies that it 

shall adhere to the applicable Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements, which are published in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, and are incorporated herein by reference. See 44 Ill. Admin. Code 

7000.30(b)(1)(A). 

1.3 Compliance with Registration Requirements. Sub recipient certifies that it (i) is registered 

with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM); (ii) is in good standing with the 

Illinois Secretary of State, if applicable; and (iii) has a valid DUNS number. It is Sub 

recipient’s responsibility to remain current with these registrations and requirements. If 

Sub recipient’s status with regard to any of these requirements change, Sub recipient must 

notify Winnebago County in writing immediately.  

2. Certifications 

Sub recipient, its officers, and directors shall be responsible for compliance with the 

enumerated certifications to the extent that the certifications apply to Sub recipient and/or the 

Work performed under this Agreement:  

2.1 Bribery. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to 

bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois, nor made an admission of guilt of 

such conduct which is a matter of record (30 ILCS 500/50-5). 

2.2 Bid Rigging. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been barred from contracting with a 

unit of State or local government as a result of a violation of Paragraph 33E-3 or 33E-4 

of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 720 ILCS 5/33E-4, respectively). 

2.3 Debt to State. Sub recipient certifies that neither it, nor its affiliate(s), is/are barred from 

receiving a contract or award because Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), is/are delinquent in 

the payment of any debt to the State, unless Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), has/have 

entered into a deferred payment plan to pay off the debt, and Sub recipient acknowledges 

Winnebago County may declare the Agreement void if the certification is false (30 ILCS 

500/50-11). 

2.4 Dues and Fees. Sub recipient certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving a contract 

or award because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes 



 

Page 15 of 21 
 

or otherwise reimburses them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which 

unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1 et seq.). 

2.5 Pro-Children Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the Pro-Children 

Act of 2001 in that it prohibits smoking in any portion of its facility used for the provision 

of health, day care, early childhood development services, education or library services 

to children under the age of eighteen (18), which services are supported by Federal or 

State government assistance (except such portions of the facilities which are used for 

inpatient substance abuse treatment) (20 USC 7181-7184). 

2.6 Drug-Free Work Place. If Sub recipient is not an individual, Sub recipient certifies it will 

provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 580/3. 

If Sub recipient is an individual and this Agreement is valued at more than $5,000, Sub 

recipient certifies it shall not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance during the performance of the 

Agreement. 30 ILCS 580/4. Sub recipient further certifies that it is in compliance with 

the government-wide requirements for a drug-free workplace as set forth in 41 USC 8102. 

2.7 Debarment. Sub recipient certifies that it is not debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

Agreement by any Federal department or agency pursuant to 2 CFR 200.205(a), or by the 

State (See 30 ILCS 708/25(6)(G)).  

2.8 Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 as supplemented by 2 CFR Part 376, 

Subpart C. 

2.9 Clean Air and Water. Contracts (and subrecipients) exceeding $150,000.00, must contain 

a provision requiring the contractor (or subrecipients) to agree to comply with all 

requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.), and the Clean Water Act 

[Federal Water Pollution Control Act] as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations 

must be reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(G) 

2.10 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency 

of a political subdivision of a state must include a provision requiring contractors to 

comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act. Per Section 6002, where the purchase price of the item 

exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 

exceeded $10,000, these non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure only 

items, designated in guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. § 247, containing the highest 

percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. These non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure solid 

waste management services so that energy and resource recovery are maximized, and 

they must establish an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 



 

Page 16 of 21 
 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines. Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(J), 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.322. 

2.11 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 

(HIPAA), Public Law No. 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, and the Social 

Security Act, 42 USC 1320d-2 through 1320d-7, in that it may not use or disclose 

protected health information other than as permitted or required by law and agrees to use 

appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health information. 

Sub recipient shall maintain, for a minimum of six (6) years, all protected health 

information. 

2.12 Human Subjects Research. Sub recipient agrees to comply with all federal and state laws 

regarding the conduct of research involving human subjects.  Sub recipient shall not 

publish or otherwise disclose any information that identifies, or serves in conjunction 

with other disclosed information, to identify any individual participating in Work, unless 

the individual so identified gives his/her prior written consent. 

2.13 Criminal Convictions. Sub recipient certifies that neither it nor any officer, director, 

partner or other managerial agent of Sub recipient has been convicted of a felony under 

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, nor a Class 3 or Class 2 felony under Illinois Securities 

Law of 1953, or that at least five (5) years have passed since the date of the conviction. 

Sub recipient further certifies that it is not barred from receiving a contract under 30 ILCS 

500/50-10.5, and acknowledges that Winnebago County shall declare the Agreement void 

if this certification is false (30 ILCS 500/50-10.5). 

2.14 Forced Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that it complies with the State Prohibition of 

Goods from Forced Labor Act, and certifies that no foreign-made equipment, materials, 

or supplies furnished to the State under this Agreement have been or will be produced in 

whole or in part by forced labor, convict labor, or indentured labor under penal sanction 

(30 ILCS 583). 

2.15 Illinois Use Tax. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 ILCS 500/50-12 that it is 

not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub recipient acknowledges 

that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is false. 

2.16 Environmental Protection Act Violations. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 

ILCS 500/50-14 that it is not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub 

recipient acknowledges that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is 

false. 

2.17 Goods from Child Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that no foreign-made equipment, 

materials, or supplies furnished under this Agreement have been produced in whole or in 

part by the labor of any child under the age of twelve (12) (30 ILCS 584). 

 



 

Page 17 of 21 
 

3. Criminal Disclosure 

3.1.  Mandatory Criminal Disclosures. Sub recipient shall continue to disclose to Winnebago 

County all violations of criminal law Involving fraud, bribery or gratuity violations 

potentially affecting this Agreement. See 30 ILCS 708/40. Additionally, if Sub recipient 

receives over $10 million in total Financial Assistance, funded by either State or Federal 

funds, during the period of this Agreement, Sub recipient must maintain the currency of 

information reported to SAM regarding civil, criminal or administrative proceedings as 

required by 2 CFR 200.113 and Appendix XII of 2 CFR Part 200, and 30 ILCS 708/40. 

4. Unlawful Discrimination 

4.1 Compliance with Nondiscrimination Laws. Sub recipient, its employees and Sub 

recipients under subcontract made pursuant to this Agreement, shall comply with all 

applicable provisions of State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to 

nondiscrimination, sexual harassment, and equal employment opportunity including, but 

not limited to, the following laws and regulations and all subsequent amendments thereto: 

a) The Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), including, without 

limitation, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 750, which is incorporated herein; 

b) The Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); 

c) The United States Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) (42 USC 2000a- and 2000h-

6). (See also guidelines to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI 

Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English 

Proficient Persons [Federal Register: February 18, 2002 (Volume 67, Number 13, 

Pages 2671-2685)]); 

d) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794); 

e) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as amended) (42 USC 12101 et seq.); 

and 

f) The Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101 et seq.). 

5. Lobbying 

5.1 Improper Influence. Sub recipient certifies that no grant funds have been paid or will be 

paid by or on behalf of Sub recipient to any person for influencing or attempting to 

influence an officer or employee of any government agency, a member of Congress or 

Illinois General Assembly, an officer or employee of Congress or Illinois General 

Assembly, or an employee of a member of Congress or Illinois General Assembly in 

connection with the awarding of any agreement, the making of any grant, the making of 

any loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment or modification of any agreement, grant, loan or cooperative 

agreement. 31 USC 1352. Additionally, Sub recipient certifies that it has filed the 



 

Page 18 of 21 
 

required certification under the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), if 

applicable. 

5.2 Federal Form LLL. If any funds, other than Federally-appropriated funds, were paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above 

persons in connection with this Agreement, the undersigned must also complete and 

submit Federal Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form, in accordance with 

its instructions. 

5.3 Lobbying Costs. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the restrictions on 

lobbying set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.450. For any Indirect Costs associated with this 

Agreement, total lobbying costs shall be separately identified in the Program Budget, and 

thereafter treated as other Unallowable Costs. 

5.4 Procurement Lobbying. Sub recipient warrants and certifies that it and, to the best of its 

knowledge, its Sub recipients have complied and will comply with Executive Order No. 

1 (2007) (EO 1-2007). EO 1-2007 generally prohibits grantees and Sub recipients from 

hiring the then-serving Governor’s family members to lobby procurement activities of 

the State, or any other unit of government in Illinois including local governments, if that 

procurement may result in a contract valued at over $25,000. This prohibition also applies 

to hiring for that same purpose any former State employee who had procurement authority 

at any time during the one-year period preceding the procurement lobbying activity.  

5.5 Certification. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 

was placed to enter into this transaction and is a prerequisite for this transaction, pursuant 

to 31 USC 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject 

to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than $100,000, for each such 

failure.  

6. Maintenance and Accessibility of Records; Monitoring 

6.1 Records Retention. Sub  recipient shall maintain for three (3) years from the date of 

submission of the final expenditure report under this Agreement, adequate books, all 

financial records and, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records 

pertinent to this Agreement, adequate to comply with 2 CFR 200.333, unless a different 

retention period is specified in 2 CFR 200.333. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 

before the expiration of the retention period, the records must be retained until all 

litigation, claims, or audit exceptions involving the records have been resolved and final 

action taken. 

6.2 Accessibility of Records. Sub recipient shall make books, records, related papers, 

supporting documentation and personnel relevant to this Agreement available to 

authorized Awarding Agency representatives, the Illinois Auditor General, Illinois 

Attorney General, any Executive Inspector General, the Awarding Agency’s Inspector 

General, Federal authorities, any person identified in 2 CFR 200.336, and any other 

person as may be authorized by the Awarding Agency (including auditors), by the State 



 

Page 19 of 21 
 

of Illinois, or by Federal statute. Sub recipient shall cooperate fully in any such audit or 

inquiry. 

6.3 Failure to Maintain Books and Records. Failure to maintain books, records and 

supporting documentation, as described herein, shall establish a presumption in favor of 

Winnebago County for the recovery of any funds paid by Winnebago County under this 

Agreement for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not 

available to support disbursement. 

6.4 Monitoring and Access to Information. Winnebago County must monitor its activities to 

assure compliance with applicable State and Federal requirements and to assure its 

performance expectations are being achieved under the terms of the grant award. In turn, 

Winnebago County shall monitor the activities of Sub recipient to assure compliance with 

all requirements and performance expectations of this Agreement. Sub recipient shall 

timely submit all invoices, and financial and performance reports requested by 

Winnebago County, and shall supply, upon Winnebago County’s request, documents and 

information relevant to this Agreement. Winnebago County may make site visits as 

warranted by program needs. 

6.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting or Documentation Requests. Sub recipient’s failure to 

comply with Winnebago County’s reporting requirements or supporting documentation 

requests may result in the withholding of funds and may be considered a material breach 

of this Agreement. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1  Required Disclosures. Sub recipient must immediately disclose in writing any potential    

or actual Conflict of Interest to Winnebago County.  

7.2 Prohibited Payments. Sub recipient agrees not to compensate, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with this Agreement any person: (a) currently holding an elective office in 

this State including, but not limited to, a seat in the General Assembly, or (2) employed 

by an office or agency of the State of Illinois whose annual compensation is in excess of 

sixty percent (60%) of the Governor’s annual salary (30 ILCS 500/50-13). 

8. Equipment or Property 

8.1 Prohibition and Disposition/Encumbrance During Performance Period. Sub recipient is 

prohibited from, and may not sell, transfer, encumber (other than original financing) or 

otherwise dispose of equipment, material, or real property during the Performance Period 

without prior approval of Winnebago County. 

8.2 Management and Disposition After Performance Period. Sub recipient must comply with 

the uniform standards set forth in 2 CFR 200.310–200.316 governing the management 

and disposition of property for which cost was supported by Grant Funds. 

8.3 Insurance. Grantee shall maintain in full force and effect during the Performance Period 

of this Agreement casualty and bodily injury insurance, as well as insurance sufficient to 



 

Page 20 of 21 
 

cover the replacement cost of any and all real or personal property, or both, purchased or, 

otherwise acquired, or improved in whole or in part, with funds disbursed pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

8.4 Claims. If a claim is submitted for real or personal property, or both, purchased in whole 

with funds from this Agreement and such claim results in the recovery of money, such 

money recovered shall be surrendered to the County for return to the Awarding Agency. 

9. Promotional Materials; Prior Notification 

9.1   Publications, Announcements, etc. Use of Grant Funds for promotions is subject to the 

prohibitions for advertising or public relations costs in 2 CFR 200.421(e). In the event 

that Sub recipient seeks to use funds under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to produce 

any written publications, announcements, reports, flyers, brochures or other written 

materials, Sub recipient shall obtain prior approval for the use of funds for that purpose 

and, if approved by Winnebago County, agrees to include in these publications, 

announcements, reports, flyers, brochures and all other such material, the phrase “This 

project was supported by Grant No. O-BJA-2021-94005 awarded by the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department 

of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office. Points of view or 

opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 

official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”  

9.2   Prior Notification/Release of Information. Sub recipient agrees to notify Winnebago 

County twelve (12) days prior to issuing public announcements or press releases 

concerning Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, or funded in whole or in part 

by this Agreement, and to cooperate with Winnebago County in joint or coordinated 

releases of information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT F 



 
 

 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

FOR PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FISCAL YEAR 2021 
 

This INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this 

______ day of _____________________, 2021, by and between the County of Winnebago, an 

Illinois body politic and corporate, (hereinafter “Grantor”) and the Illinois Department of 

Corrections, an Illinois municipal corporation (hereinafter “Sub recipient”). The County and the 

Illinois Department of Corrections, are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” or individually 

as a “Party”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 

authorizes units of local government to contract and associate among themselves to obtain or share 

services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited 

by law or ordinance; and 

ORGANIZATION AND GRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Organization (“GRANTOR”) 
 
Name: Winnebago County 
Address: 404 Elm Street 
                 Rockford, IL 61101 
 
 

Organization (“SUBRECIPIENT”) 
 
Name: Illinois Department of Corrections 

Address: 1301 Concordia Ct. P.O. Box 19277 

                 Springfield, IL 62794 

EIN No.:  37-1282306 

DUNS No.:  806811808 

SAM Cage Code: 37CE0 

SAM CCR Expiration Date: March 23, 2022 

State Award ID No. (SAIN) (if awarded by/through State): n/a 

CFDA No. and Title (if Federal): 16.609; Project Safe Neighborhoods  

CFSA No.: n/a 

Award Type: Federal 

Federal Award ID No. (if Federal): O-BJA-2021-94005 

Federal Award Date:       

Federal Agency (if Federal): Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Sub award Period of Performance: 
      

Total Maximum Amount Funded Under this 
Sub award Agreement: $100,000.00 

Project Title: Project Safe Neighborhoods, Fiscal Year 2021 

Agreement No.       



 

Page 2 of 21 
 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq., as amended, 

provides that any power or powers, privileges, functions, or authority exercised or which may be 

exercised by a public agency of this State may be exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed 

jointly with any other public agency of this State; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Illinois Department of Corrections are units of local 

government as defined in the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the County has been selected to act as Fiscal Agency by the Project Safe 

Neighborhood (PSN) Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office of the Northern District 

of Illinois and awarded funds through the United States Department of Justice; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Corrections has been selected by the PSN Task 

Force of the United States Attorney’s Office Northern District of Illinois as recipient of Federal 

Fiscal Year 2021 Project Safe Neighborhoods funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Corrections agrees to implement Project Safe 

Neighborhoods, Federal Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 

and provisions contained herein, or attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the 

Parties agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. OBJECTIVES OF PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FY 2021.  

A. Implement one or more effective strategies to prevent, respond to, and reduce violent crime. 

 

B. Support the specific activities and resource requirements of the PSN team with the goal of 

implementing the district’s PSN strategy in collaboration with all relevant partners and 

stakeholders.  

 

SECTION 2. ALLOCATION OF COST.  

Grantor shall pay the Sub recipient for the performance of the Agreement at a maximum 

amount not exceed $100,000.00 dollars for the life of the Agreement starting from the date this 

Agreement is entered into until its expiration date identified in Section 5. Grantor will not be liable 

for or owe Sub recipient or any other entity for services that exceed the threshold without Grantor’s 

written consent.  

The Sub recipient shall submit invoices on a monthly basis in a format approved by the 

Grantor.  Invoices shall include a signed, detailed accounting of activities and hours worked per 

individual as identified in the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit A. The Grantor shall not be 

liable for any services rendered outside those outlined in Exhibit A, including but not limited to 

services rendered by individuals not identified in the budget. Invoices shall be paid within 10 days 

of receipt of funds and the Grantor shall have the right to review, correct, revise, and dispute any 

charges for Services as required. 

 



 

Page 3 of 21 
 

SECTION 3. PARTIES’ RESPONSIBILITIES.  

A. The County shall be Fiscal Agency, managing all fiscal matters on behalf of the PSN team and 

sub award recipients, including, but not limited to:  

 

1) Drawing down federal funds, as needed.  

2) Payments to each contractor or Sub recipient.  

3) Submitting Grant Adjustment Notices (GANs). 

4) Ensuring timely submission of reports. 

5) Monitoring of sub awards, ensuring sub award recipients adhere to the financial and 

administrative rules in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide.  

 

B. The Illinois Department of Corrections shall be responsible for implementing the work or other 

services described herein, according to documents listed below and incorporated herein. The 

Sub recipient is responsible for review of and compliance with each of the terms of this 

Agreement. The parties agree that this Agreement shall include, as if fully set forth herein, the 

following component parts: 

 

1) This document 

2) Exhibit A – Scope of Work 

3) Exhibit B – Budget Detail Worksheet/Narrative 

4) Exhibit C – Performance Measures / Reporting 

5) Exhibit D – Contacts 

6) Exhibit E – Terms, Conditions, and Representations  

7) Exhibit F – Award Letter / Special Conditions (See Section 12 below) 

 

SECTION 4. DEFAULT. 

 

 A default in any of the provisions of this Agreement by either party may be cured upon 

written notice by the other party within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice. The Parties agree 

to meet and confer in an attempt to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement. If a dispute is 

not resolved within sixty (60) days after the cure period, the Parties are free to pursue all legal and 

equitable remedies otherwise provided by law, unless a party elects to terminate the Agreement 

pursuant to Section 6.  

 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM.  

This Agreement shall be effective on      , 2021 and remain in place for       (     ) 

years, or unless otherwise terminated as provided in Section 6.  

SECTION 6. TERMINATION.  

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon any party providing written notice on 

the other party of its intention to terminate the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

effective date of termination. 

 



 

Page 4 of 21 
 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  

The County shall indemnify the Sub recipient for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the County, its agents, officers, or employees.  The Sub recipient shall 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the Sub recipient, its agents, officers, or employees. 

 

SECTION 8. ASSIGNMENT. 

Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

party. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. 

Any amendments shall be by written instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting 

therein by their duly authorized representatives. 

SECTION 10. NOTICES. 

All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or permitted under 

this Agreement, other than routine communications necessary for the day-to-day operation of this 

program, shall be deemed properly given if hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized 

overnight carrier or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the 

following addresses: 

If to the COUNTY: 

Winnebago County  

Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator  

Winnebago County Administration Building 

404 Elm Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

If to the ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS: 

 

Illinois Department of Corrections 

Attn: Kevin Verbal, Deputy Chief 

Marion Parole Office 

2309 W Main Street 

Marion, IL 62959 

 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) 

day after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, with 

proper postage and properly addressed. 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 21 
 

 

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW.  

The parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered in Illinois and that their 

relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising under this Agreement shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The parties further agree that the exclusive venue 

for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, 

Illinois. 

SECTION 12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

             The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, and 

regulations. The Sub-recipient further agrees to comply with all applicable conditions and 

restrictions included in the OJP award, including but not limited to all “pass-through” requirements 

and Part 200 Uniform requirements.  

 

SECTION 13. HEADINGS. 

Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this 

Agreement or any provision hereof. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  

If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement or its application 

to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate any other 

portion of this Agreement. The parties intend to be bound to this agreement even in the event that 

a portion of the agreement is declared invalid, in accordance with law. 

SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS.  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures sent via 

facsimile or e-mail transmission shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of creating a 

binding agreement.   

SECTION 16. WAIVERS. 

 

             No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused, unless such 

waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  

Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether express or implied, shall 

not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. 

SECTION 17. AUTHORITY 

The Grantor and Sub-recipient each warrant to the other that they have the authority to 

enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on their behalf 

has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each respective party in affixing 



 

Page 6 of 21 
 

their signatures to the Agreement. The Grantor and Sub-recipient hereto agree to sign such 

documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further obligations as may be 

necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

<signature page follows> 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 21 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      

an Illinois body politic and corporate 

 

________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Joseph Chiarelli       

Chairman of the County Board of the   

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS  

 

____________________________________           Date: _______________________________ 

      

      

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

      

      

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK STATEMENT 

 

The Illinois Department of Corrections (“Sub recipient”), in accordance with its Agreement with 

Winnebago County (“Grantor”), shall perform the work (“Work”) which is laid out in the Scope 

of Work approved by the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force and the fiscal agency.  

1. Provide description of project/activities to be supported or delivered by PSN funds, 

and how it will lead to a reduction in violent crime. Include geographic areas served 

and target population. 

Intelligence Parole Agents will conduct Enhanced Parole Compliance initiatives to reduce 

violent crime in the PSN Districts 4, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, and 15 in Cook County. We also will 

conduct Enhanced Parole Compliance initiatives in the PSN city of Rockford. Agents will 

coordinate with CPD's District-based Intelligence and Rockford’s Police Intelligence to 

identify and respond to issues involving known street gang members 1) being released from an 

IDOC facility to a PSN district, or 2) who otherwise have ties to, or a presence in a PSN district. 

These agents will conduct increased individual and coordinated group parole (i.e. Parolee 

Forums) and compliance checks on these identified parolees/releases to ensure their 

compliance with parole conditions, and will seek to impose appropriate sanctions when 

violations are noted. 

2. Describe staffing plan.  

The staffing plan will consist of 8 Intelligence Parole Agents that are already employed by 

IDOC. If additional staff are needed for a larger scale Compliance Check additional Parole 

Agents that are already employed by IDOC will be utilized. 

3. The PSN Task Force must use 30 percent of PSN funding to support the activities of 

gang task forces. If applicable, describe how your proposed project/activities assists 

in the reduction of gang activity. 

The PSN forums are a great way to specifically identify parolees that have a violent history or 

was a victim of a violent crime that are returning to high crime areas. The forums provide a 

great resource for these individuals to break the cycle of violence, by providing community 

resources and to also advise them of the consequences (i.e. federal prosecution) that could 

happen if they choose to continue with their previous behaviors of violence. 

By partnering with other law enforcement agencies, the IDOC Parole Division will be able to 

specifically identify individuals on parole that are drivers of violence in PSN districts. The 

parolees that are identified as drivers of violence can receive a parole compliance check that 

could result in additional prosecution or parole sanctions depending on what is discovered 

during the compliance check.   

4. If applicable, describe public awareness activities under this program. 

The public is aware of the PSN forums as they have community partnerships as resources for 

the attending.  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 21 
 

Task 
Staff Position or Person 

Responsible 
Date Due 

Submit monthly invoices 
Tiffany Richmond-

Tiffany.Richmond@illinois.gov 
Ongoing 

Submit quarterly Periodic Financial Report  
Tiffany Richmond-

Tiffany.Richmond@illinois.gov 
Ongoing 

Submit quarterly data report 
Tiffany Richmond-

Tiffany.Richmond@illinois.gov 

January 15 

April 15  

July 15  

October 15 

Complete all fiscal and programmatic closeout 

materials 

Tiffany Richmond-

Tiffany.Richmond@illinois.gov 
01/15/2024 

 

Scope Revisions: Subrecipient shall obtain prior approval from Winnebago County whenever a 

Scope revision is necessary for one or more of the reasons enumerated in 2 CFR 200.308. All 

requests for Scope revisions shall be submitted in writing to Winnebago County for approval. All 

requests for Scope revisions that require Awarding Agency approval shall then be submitted by 

Winnebago County to the Awarding Agency for approval. Expenditure of funds under a requested 

revision is prohibited and will not be reimbursed if expended before Winnebago County and, when 

required, the Awarding Agency gives written approval. See 2 CFR 200.308. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 10 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET and BUDGET NARRATIVE 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT C 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES / REPORTING 

 

Sub Recipient is required to provide relevant data by submitting performance metrics as well as 

narrative on a quarterly basis. An example of performance indicators is available at Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Program (ojp.gov).  Additional measureable outcomes based on activities agreed 

upon in the sub recipient Scope of Work. 

Sub Recipient will provide data to Grantor and funded research partner to indicate whether PSN 

programming and funded personnel / equipment is having the desired effect, restated here: 

1) Reduced recidivism rates among PSN funded program participants;  

2) Improved use of assessments and data to support more efficient and effective local violence 

reduction strategies;  

3) Reduction in violent-crime arrests and juvenile justice involvement; and  

4) Continued coordination and expansion of federal, state, and local law enforcement partner 

efforts. 

 

Overall goal of your program:  To reduce violent crime in the most violent neighborhoods in Chicago 

and Rockford by addressing crime before it happens.  

Process Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2022-

12/31/2022 

Projected 

01/01/2023-

12/31/2023 

Attend quarterly PSN Task Force 

meetings 

# of PSN Task Force meetings 

attended 
4 4 

Attend quarterly Deterrence 

meetings in Rockford  
# of Deterrence meetings attended 4 4 

Have more PSN forums in 

Chicago 
# of PSN forums  20 20 

Complete Specific Compliance 

Checks in PSN Districts 

# of Specific Compliance Checks 

completed in PSN Districts 
100 100 

Outcome Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2021-

09/30/2021 

Projected 

01/01/2023-

12/31/2023 

Continue with more strategies to 

help reduce violence in PSN 

Districts 

# of new strategies that are 

brought to the table 
2 2 

Find different ways parole can 

become more involved in helping 

this specific population. 

# of different ways that parole has 

become more involved with this 

population 

2 2 

Have more individuals ask for 

support to get out that 

environment 

Start tracking how many 

individuals ask for additional 

support. 

10 15 

Confiscate weapons and drugs to 

help reduce violence in that 

specific area and have those cases 

adopted by Federal Courts 

Have a tracking mechanism of all 

contraband confiscated and how 

many people received Federal 

Prosecution because of it. 

20 25 

https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf


 

Page 12 of 21 
 

Sub Recipient shall comply with all reporting, data collection and evaluation requirements, as 

prescribed by the grant awarding agency and Winnebago County following the deadlines identified 

below. 

REPORTING SCHEDULE 

Reporting Period Date Required Due Date 

January - March Performance Measures April 15th 

April - June Performance Measures, Narrative Questions July 15th 

July - September  Performance Measures October 15th 

October - December Performance Measures, Narrative Questions January 15th 

Final Close Out Performance Measures, Narrative 

Questions, Closeout Questions 

15 days after grant end date 

Note: If a due date falls on a weekend, report is due on the preceding Friday. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 13 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT D 
CONTACTS 

 

Unless specified elsewhere, all notices required or desired to be sent by either Party shall be sent to the 

persons listed below. 

 

Winnebago County Contacts Sub recipient Contacts 

Administrative Contact 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elam Street 

                 Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Administrative Contact (Reports) 

Name:   Kevin Verbal    

Title:      Deputy Chief 

Address: 2309 W Main Street   

               Marion, IL 62959 

 

Telephone:  (618) 944-6519     

Email:      Kevin.Verbal@illinois.gov 

Alternate/Additional Contact 

Name: Patrick Thompson 

Title: Winnebago County Administrator 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (779) 707-0906 

Email: pthompson@wincoil.us  

Program Contact 

Name:      Eric Harris 

Title:        Deputy Chief 

Address:  1110 S Oakley Blvd.  

                Chicago, IL 60612     

 

 

Telephone:   (708) 774-5294    

Email:     Eric.Harris@illinois.gov  

 

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Payments Sent to: 

Name:   Kevin Verbal    

Title:      Deputy Chief 

Address: 2309 W Main Street   

               Marion, IL 62959 

 

Telephone:  (618) 944-6519     

Email:      Kevin.Verbal@illinois.gov 

 

 

mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:Kevin.Verbal@illinois.gov
mailto:pthompson@wincoil.us
mailto:Eric.Harris@illinois.gov
mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:Kevin.Verbal@illinois.gov


 

Page 14 of 21 
 

EXHIBIT E 

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS 

 

1. Representations  

1.1 Compliance with Internal Revenue Code. Sub recipient certifies that it does and will 

comply with all provisions of the Federal Internal Revenue Code (26 USC 1), the Illinois 

Income Tax Act (35 ILCS 5), and all rules promulgated thereunder, including 

withholding provisions and timely deposits of employee taxes and unemployment 

insurance taxes. 

1.2 Compliance with Uniform Grant Rules (2 CFR Part 200). Sub recipient certifies that it 

shall adhere to the applicable Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements, which are published in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, and are incorporated herein by reference. See 44 Ill. Admin. Code 

7000.30(b)(1)(A). 

1.3 Compliance with Registration Requirements. Sub recipient certifies that it (i) is registered 

with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM); (ii) is in good standing with the 

Illinois Secretary of State, if applicable; and (iii) has a valid DUNS number. It is Sub 

recipient’s responsibility to remain current with these registrations and requirements. If 

Sub recipient’s status with regard to any of these requirements change, Sub recipient must 

notify Winnebago County in writing immediately.  

2. Certifications 

Sub recipient, its officers, and directors shall be responsible for compliance with the 

enumerated certifications to the extent that the certifications apply to Sub recipient and/or the 

Work performed under this Agreement:  

2.1 Bribery. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to 

bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois, nor made an admission of guilt of 

such conduct which is a matter of record (30 ILCS 500/50-5). 

2.2 Bid Rigging. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been barred from contracting with a 

unit of State or local government as a result of a violation of Paragraph 33E-3 or 33E-4 

of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 720 ILCS 5/33E-4, respectively). 

2.3 Debt to State. Sub recipient certifies that neither it, nor its affiliate(s), is/are barred from 

receiving a contract or award because Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), is/are delinquent in 

the payment of any debt to the State, unless Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), has/have 

entered into a deferred payment plan to pay off the debt, and Sub recipient acknowledges 

Winnebago County may declare the Agreement void if the certification is false (30 ILCS 

500/50-11). 

2.4 Dues and Fees. Sub recipient certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving a contract 

or award because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes 



 

Page 15 of 21 
 

or otherwise reimburses them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which 

unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1 et seq.). 

2.5 Pro-Children Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the Pro-Children 

Act of 2001 in that it prohibits smoking in any portion of its facility used for the provision 

of health, day care, early childhood development services, education or library services 

to children under the age of eighteen (18), which services are supported by Federal or 

State government assistance (except such portions of the facilities which are used for 

inpatient substance abuse treatment) (20 USC 7181-7184). 

2.6 Drug-Free Work Place. If Sub recipient is not an individual, Sub recipient certifies it will 

provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 580/3. 

If Sub recipient is an individual and this Agreement is valued at more than $5,000, Sub 

recipient certifies it shall not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance during the performance of the 

Agreement. 30 ILCS 580/4. Sub recipient further certifies that it is in compliance with 

the government-wide requirements for a drug-free workplace as set forth in 41 USC 8102. 

2.7 Debarment. Sub recipient certifies that it is not debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

Agreement by any Federal department or agency pursuant to 2 CFR 200.205(a), or by the 

State (See 30 ILCS 708/25(6)(G)).  

2.8 Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 as supplemented by 2 CFR Part 376, 

Subpart C. 

2.9 Clean Air and Water. Contracts (and subrecipients) exceeding $150,000.00, must contain 

a provision requiring the contractor (or subrecipients) to agree to comply with all 

requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.), and the Clean Water Act 

[Federal Water Pollution Control Act] as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations 

must be reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(G) 

2.10 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency 

of a political subdivision of a state must include a provision requiring contractors to 

comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act. Per Section 6002, where the purchase price of the item 

exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 

exceeded $10,000, these non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure only 

items, designated in guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. § 247, containing the highest 

percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. These non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure solid 

waste management services so that energy and resource recovery are maximized, and 

they must establish an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 



 

Page 16 of 21 
 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines. Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(J), 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.322. 

2.11 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 

(HIPAA), Public Law No. 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, and the Social 

Security Act, 42 USC 1320d-2 through 1320d-7, in that it may not use or disclose 

protected health information other than as permitted or required by law and agrees to use 

appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health information. 

Sub recipient shall maintain, for a minimum of six (6) years, all protected health 

information. 

2.12 Human Subjects Research. Sub recipient agrees to comply with all federal and state laws 

regarding the conduct of research involving human subjects.  Sub recipient shall not 

publish or otherwise disclose any information that identifies, or serves in conjunction 

with other disclosed information, to identify any individual participating in Work, unless 

the individual so identified gives his/her prior written consent. 

2.13 Criminal Convictions. Sub recipient certifies that neither it nor any officer, director, 

partner or other managerial agent of Sub recipient has been convicted of a felony under 

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, nor a Class 3 or Class 2 felony under Illinois Securities 

Law of 1953, or that at least five (5) years have passed since the date of the conviction. 

Sub recipient further certifies that it is not barred from receiving a contract under 30 ILCS 

500/50-10.5, and acknowledges that Winnebago County shall declare the Agreement void 

if this certification is false (30 ILCS 500/50-10.5). 

2.14 Forced Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that it complies with the State Prohibition of 

Goods from Forced Labor Act, and certifies that no foreign-made equipment, materials, 

or supplies furnished to the State under this Agreement have been or will be produced in 

whole or in part by forced labor, convict labor, or indentured labor under penal sanction 

(30 ILCS 583). 

2.15 Illinois Use Tax. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 ILCS 500/50-12 that it is 

not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub recipient acknowledges 

that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is false. 

2.16 Environmental Protection Act Violations. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 

ILCS 500/50-14 that it is not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub 

recipient acknowledges that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is 

false. 

2.17 Goods from Child Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that no foreign-made equipment, 

materials, or supplies furnished under this Agreement have been produced in whole or in 

part by the labor of any child under the age of twelve (12) (30 ILCS 584). 

 



 

Page 17 of 21 
 

3. Criminal Disclosure 

3.1.  Mandatory Criminal Disclosures. Sub recipient shall continue to disclose to Winnebago 

County all violations of criminal law Involving fraud, bribery or gratuity violations 

potentially affecting this Agreement. See 30 ILCS 708/40. Additionally, if Sub recipient 

receives over $10 million in total Financial Assistance, funded by either State or Federal 

funds, during the period of this Agreement, Sub recipient must maintain the currency of 

information reported to SAM regarding civil, criminal or administrative proceedings as 

required by 2 CFR 200.113 and Appendix XII of 2 CFR Part 200, and 30 ILCS 708/40. 

4. Unlawful Discrimination 

4.1 Compliance with Nondiscrimination Laws. Sub recipient, its employees and Sub 

recipients under subcontract made pursuant to this Agreement, shall comply with all 

applicable provisions of State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to 

nondiscrimination, sexual harassment, and equal employment opportunity including, but 

not limited to, the following laws and regulations and all subsequent amendments thereto: 

a) The Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), including, without 

limitation, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 750, which is incorporated herein; 

b) The Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); 

c) The United States Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) (42 USC 2000a- and 2000h-

6). (See also guidelines to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI 

Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English 

Proficient Persons [Federal Register: February 18, 2002 (Volume 67, Number 13, 

Pages 2671-2685)]); 

d) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794); 

e) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as amended) (42 USC 12101 et seq.); 

and 

f) The Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101 et seq.). 

5. Lobbying 

5.1 Improper Influence. Sub recipient certifies that no grant funds have been paid or will be 

paid by or on behalf of Sub recipient to any person for influencing or attempting to 

influence an officer or employee of any government agency, a member of Congress or 

Illinois General Assembly, an officer or employee of Congress or Illinois General 

Assembly, or an employee of a member of Congress or Illinois General Assembly in 

connection with the awarding of any agreement, the making of any grant, the making of 

any loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment or modification of any agreement, grant, loan or cooperative 

agreement. 31 USC 1352. Additionally, Sub recipient certifies that it has filed the 



 

Page 18 of 21 
 

required certification under the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), if 

applicable. 

5.2 Federal Form LLL. If any funds, other than Federally-appropriated funds, were paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above 

persons in connection with this Agreement, the undersigned must also complete and 

submit Federal Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form, in accordance with 

its instructions. 

5.3 Lobbying Costs. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the restrictions on 

lobbying set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.450. For any Indirect Costs associated with this 

Agreement, total lobbying costs shall be separately identified in the Program Budget, and 

thereafter treated as other Unallowable Costs. 

5.4 Procurement Lobbying. Sub recipient warrants and certifies that it and, to the best of its 

knowledge, its Sub recipients have complied and will comply with Executive Order No. 

1 (2007) (EO 1-2007). EO 1-2007 generally prohibits grantees and Sub recipients from 

hiring the then-serving Governor’s family members to lobby procurement activities of 

the State, or any other unit of government in Illinois including local governments, if that 

procurement may result in a contract valued at over $25,000. This prohibition also applies 

to hiring for that same purpose any former State employee who had procurement authority 

at any time during the one-year period preceding the procurement lobbying activity.  

5.5 Certification. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 

was placed to enter into this transaction and is a prerequisite for this transaction, pursuant 

to 31 USC 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject 

to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than $100,000, for each such 

failure.  

 

6. Maintenance and Accessibility of Records; Monitoring 

6.1 Records Retention. Sub  recipient shall maintain for three (3) years from the date of 

submission of the final expenditure report under this Agreement, adequate books, all 

financial records and, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records 

pertinent to this Agreement, adequate to comply with 2 CFR 200.333, unless a different 

retention period is specified in 2 CFR 200.333. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 

before the expiration of the retention period, the records must be retained until all 

litigation, claims, or audit exceptions involving the records have been resolved and final 

action taken. 

6.2 Accessibility of Records. Sub recipient shall make books, records, related papers, 

supporting documentation and personnel relevant to this Agreement available to 

authorized Awarding Agency representatives, the Illinois Auditor General, Illinois 

Attorney General, any Executive Inspector General, the Awarding Agency’s Inspector 

General, Federal authorities, any person identified in 2 CFR 200.336, and any other 



 

Page 19 of 21 
 

person as may be authorized by the Awarding Agency (including auditors), by the State 

of Illinois, or by Federal statute. Sub recipient shall cooperate fully in any such audit or 

inquiry. 

6.3 Failure to Maintain Books and Records. Failure to maintain books, records and 

supporting documentation, as described herein, shall establish a presumption in favor of 

Winnebago County for the recovery of any funds paid by Winnebago County under this 

Agreement for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not 

available to support disbursement. 

6.4 Monitoring and Access to Information. Winnebago County must monitor its activities to 

assure compliance with applicable State and Federal requirements and to assure its 

performance expectations are being achieved under the terms of the grant award. In turn, 

Winnebago County shall monitor the activities of Sub recipient to assure compliance with 

all requirements and performance expectations of this Agreement. Sub recipient shall 

timely submit all invoices, and financial and performance reports requested by 

Winnebago County, and shall supply, upon Winnebago County’s request, documents and 

information relevant to this Agreement. Winnebago County may make site visits as 

warranted by program needs. 

6.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting or Documentation Requests. Sub recipient’s failure to 

comply with Winnebago County’s reporting requirements or supporting documentation 

requests may result in the withholding of funds and may be considered a material breach 

of this Agreement. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1  Required Disclosures. Sub recipient must immediately disclose in writing any potential    

or actual Conflict of Interest to Winnebago County.  

7.2 Prohibited Payments. Sub recipient agrees not to compensate, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with this Agreement any person: (a) currently holding an elective office in 

this State including, but not limited to, a seat in the General Assembly, or (2) employed 

by an office or agency of the State of Illinois whose annual compensation is in excess of 

sixty percent (60%) of the Governor’s annual salary (30 ILCS 500/50-13). 

8. Equipment or Property 

8.1 Prohibition and Disposition/Encumbrance During Performance Period. Sub recipient is 

prohibited from, and may not sell, transfer, encumber (other than original financing) or 

otherwise dispose of equipment, material, or real property during the Performance Period 

without prior approval of Winnebago County. 

8.2 Management and Disposition After Performance Period. Sub recipient must comply with 

the uniform standards set forth in 2 CFR 200.310–200.316 governing the management 

and disposition of property for which cost was supported by Grant Funds. 



 

Page 20 of 21 
 

8.3 Insurance. Grantee shall maintain in full force and effect during the Performance Period 

of this Agreement casualty and bodily injury insurance, as well as insurance sufficient to 

cover the replacement cost of any and all real or personal property, or both, purchased or, 

otherwise acquired, or improved in whole or in part, with funds disbursed pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

8.4 Claims. If a claim is submitted for real or personal property, or both, purchased in whole 

with funds from this Agreement and such claim results in the recovery of money, such 

money recovered shall be surrendered to the County for return to the Awarding Agency. 

9. Promotional Materials; Prior Notification 

9.1   Publications, Announcements, etc. Use of Grant Funds for promotions is subject to the 

prohibitions for advertising or public relations costs in 2 CFR 200.421(e). In the event 

that Sub recipient seeks to use funds under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to produce 

any written publications, announcements, reports, flyers, brochures or other written 

materials, Sub recipient shall obtain prior approval for the use of funds for that purpose 

and, if approved by Winnebago County, agrees to include in these publications, 

announcements, reports, flyers, brochures and all other such material, the phrase “This 

project was supported by Grant No. O-BJA-2021-94005 awarded by the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department 

of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office. Points of view or 

opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 

official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”  

9.2  Prior Notification/Release of Information. Sub recipient agrees to notify Winnebago 

County twelve (12) days prior to issuing public announcements or press releases 

concerning Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, or funded in whole or in part 

by this Agreement, and to cooperate with Winnebago County in joint or coordinated 

releases of information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

FOR PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FISCAL YEAR 2021 
 

This INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this 

______ day of _____________________, 2021, by and between the County of Winnebago, an 

Illinois body politic and corporate, (hereinafter “Grantor”) and the Chicago Police Department, an 

Illinois municipal corporation (hereinafter “Sub recipient”). The County and the Chicago Police 

Department are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” or individually as a “Party”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 

authorizes units of local government to contract and associate among themselves to obtain or share 

services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited 

by law or ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq., as amended, 

provides that any power or powers, privileges, functions, or authority exercised or which may be 

ORGANIZATION AND GRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Organization (“GRANTOR”) 
 
Name: Winnebago County 
Address: 404 Elm Street 
                 Rockford, IL 61101 
 
 

Organization (“SUBRECIPIENT”) 
 
Name: Chicago Police Department 
Address: 3510 S Michigan Ave 
                 Chicago, IL 60653 
EIN No.: 36-6005820 
DUNS No.: 105233493 
SAM Cage Code: 3QWQ7 
SAM CCR Expiration Date: 12/31/2022 

State Award ID No. (SAIN) (if awarded by/through State): n/a 

CFDA No. and Title (if Federal): 16.609; Project Safe Neighborhoods  

CFSA No.: n/a 

Award Type: Federal 

Federal Award ID No. (if Federal): O-BJA-2021-94005 

Federal Award Date:       

Federal Agency (if Federal): Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Sub award Period of Performance: 
      

Total Maximum Amount Funded Under this 
Sub award Agreement: $55,178.00 

Project Title: Project Safe Neighborhoods, Fiscal Year 2021 

Agreement No.       



 

Page 2 of 22 
 

exercised by a public agency of this State may be exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed 

jointly with any other public agency of this State; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Chicago Police Department are units of local government 

as defined in the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the County has been selected to act as Fiscal Agency by the Project Safe 

Neighborhood (PSN) Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office of the Northern District 

of Illinois and awarded funds through the United States Department of Justice; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Chicago Police Department has been selected by the PSN Task Force of 

the United States Attorney’s Office Northern District of Illinois as recipient of Federal Fiscal Year 

2021 Project Safe Neighborhoods funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Chicago Police Department agrees to implement Project Safe 

Neighborhoods, Federal Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 

and provisions contained herein, or attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the 

Parties agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. OBJECTIVES OF PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FY 2021.  

A. Implement one or more effective strategies to prevent, respond to, and reduce violent crime. 

 

B. Support the specific activities and resource requirements of the PSN team with the goal of 

implementing the district’s PSN strategy in collaboration with all relevant partners and 

stakeholders.  

 

SECTION 2. ALLOCATION OF COST.  

Grantor shall pay the Sub recipient for the performance of the Agreement at a maximum 

amount not exceed $55,178.00 dollars for the life of the Agreement starting from the date this 

Agreement is entered into until its expiration date identified in Section 5. Grantor will not be liable 

for or owe Sub recipient or any other entity for services that exceed the threshold without Grantor’s 

written consent.  

The Sub recipient shall submit invoices on a monthly basis in a format approved by the 

Grantor.  Invoices shall include a signed, detailed accounting of activities and hours worked per 

individual as identified in the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit A. The Grantor shall not be 

liable for any services rendered outside those outlined in Exhibit A, including but not limited to 

services rendered by individuals not identified in the budget. Invoices shall be paid within 10 days 

of receipt of funds and the Grantor shall have the right to review, correct, revise, and dispute any 

charges for Services as required. 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 22 
 

 

SECTION 3. PARTIES’ RESPONSIBILITIES.  

A. The County shall be Fiscal Agency, managing all fiscal matters on behalf of the PSN team and 

sub award recipients, including, but not limited to:  

 

1) Drawing down federal funds, as needed.  

2) Payments to each contractor or Sub recipient.  

3) Submitting Grant Adjustment Notices (GANs). 

4) Ensuring timely submission of reports. 

5) Monitoring of sub awards, ensuring sub award recipients adhere to the financial and 

administrative rules in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide.  

 

B. The Chicago Police Department shall be responsible for implementing the work or other 

services described herein, according to documents listed below and incorporated herein. The 

Sub recipient is responsible for review of and compliance with each of the terms of this 

Agreement. The parties agree that this Agreement shall include, as if fully set forth herein, the 

following component parts: 

 

1) This document 

2) Exhibit A – Scope of Work 

3) Exhibit B – Budget Detail Worksheet/Narrative 

4) Exhibit C – Performance Measures / Reporting 

5) Exhibit D – Contacts 

6) Exhibit E – Terms, Conditions, and Representations  

7) Exhibit F – Award Letter / Special Conditions (See Section 12 below) 

 

SECTION 4. DEFAULT. 

 

 A default in any of the provisions of this Agreement by either party may be cured upon 

written notice by the other party within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice. The Parties agree 

to meet and confer in an attempt to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement. If a dispute is 

not resolved within sixty (60) days after the cure period, the Parties are free to pursue all legal and 

equitable remedies otherwise provided by law, unless a party elects to terminate the Agreement 

pursuant to Section 6.  

 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM.  

This Agreement shall be effective on      , 2021 and remain in place for twenty-four 

(24) months, or unless otherwise terminated as provided in Section 6.  

SECTION 6. TERMINATION.  

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon any party providing written notice on 

the other party of its intention to terminate the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

effective date of termination. 



 

Page 4 of 22 
 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  

The County shall indemnify the Sub recipient for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the County, its agents, officers, or employees.  The Sub recipient shall 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the Sub recipient, its agents, officers, or employees. 

 

SECTION 8. ASSIGNMENT. 

Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

party. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. 

Any amendments shall be by written instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting 

therein by their duly authorized representatives. 

SECTION 10. NOTICES. 

All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or permitted under 

this Agreement, other than routine communications necessary for the day-to-day operation of this 

program, shall be deemed properly given if hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized 

overnight carrier or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the 

following addresses: 

If to the COUNTY: 

Winnebago County  

Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator  

Winnebago County Administration Building 

404 Elm Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

If to the Chicago Police Department: 

 

      

      

      

      

 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) 

day after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, with 

proper postage and properly addressed. 

 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 22 
 

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW.  

The parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered in Illinois and that their 

relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising under this Agreement shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The parties further agree that the exclusive venue 

for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, 

Illinois. 

SECTION 12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

             The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, and 

regulations. The Sub-recipient further agrees to comply with all applicable conditions and 

restrictions included in the OJP award, including but not limited to all “pass-through” requirements 

and Part 200 Uniform requirements.  

 

SECTION 13. HEADINGS. 

Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this 

Agreement or any provision hereof. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  

If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement or its application 

to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate any other 

portion of this Agreement. The parties intend to be bound to this agreement even in the event that 

a portion of the agreement is declared invalid, in accordance with law. 

SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS.  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures sent via 

facsimile or e-mail transmission shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of creating a 

binding agreement.   

SECTION 16. WAIVERS. 

 

             No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused, unless such 

waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  

Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether express or implied, shall 

not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. 

SECTION 17. AUTHORITY 

The Grantor and Sub-recipient each warrant to the other that they have the authority to 

enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on their behalf 

has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each respective party in affixing 

their signatures to the Agreement. The Grantor and Sub-recipient hereto agree to sign such 



 

Page 6 of 22 
 

documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further obligations as may be 

necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

<signature page follows> 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 22 
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      

an Illinois body politic and corporate 

 

________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Joseph Chiarelli       

Chairman of the County Board of the   

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

 

CHICAGO POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

____________________________________           Date: _______________________________ 

      

      

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

      

      

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK STATEMENT 

 

The Chicago Police Department (“Sub recipient”), in accordance with its Agreement with 

Winnebago County (“Grantor”), shall perform the work (“Work”) which is laid out in the Scope 

of Work approved by the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force and the fiscal agency. 

1. Provide description of project/activities to be supported or delivered by PSN funds, and how it 

will lead to a reduction in violent crime. Include geographic areas served and target population. 

A positive relationship between law enforcement and the community allows police to efficiently and 
effectively address various criminal maatters, including the investigation and prosecution of violent 
crime. While a jurisdiction may be able to devote vast amounts of resources to investigate a violent 
crime,  detectives will be unable to solve a case without cooperating witnesses and patrol officers 
cannot effectively protect a neighborhood without the trust of its citizens. Even in instances where a 
individual may want to cooperate with police, many in the community fear retribution or intimidation 
from gangs and other criminal elements. The fear of retaliation and the hesitation to cooperate with 
police present a significant obstacle that must be overcome if police are to be effective in reducing 
firearms-related offenses in communities that are affected by gang violence.  
 
The Chicago Police Department (CPD) will use PSN funds to develop and broadly market its strategy of 
meaningful community collaboration in CPD's designated PSN Districts (006, 007, 008, 009, 010, 011 
and 015) in the South and West sides that are particularly impacted by gang and gun violence. CPD will 
direct its messaging to the communities and organizations in these police districts. The strategy will 
include messaging that emphasize the importance for juveniles, their parents and elders, faith- and 
community-based leaders, the business sector and others to feel confident that they can trust and 
cooperate with CPD and will be safe while doing so. Because PSN requires 30% of the award to directly 
support the activities of gang task forces, CPD will use a portion of FY2021 PSN funds to purchase critical 
equipment for Gang Teams to support investigative efforts in the PSN districts.  
 
CPD anticipates that enriched community collaboration and investigative resources will lead to a 
tangible and measurable reduction in gang activity and violent crime not only in the PSN Districts but 
also in other Districts that have been impacted by gang-related violent crime. 
 

 

2. Describe staffing plan.  

N/A 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 22 
 

3. Describe partnerships and how you work together to accomplish goals.  

Through the years, CPD has created robust partnerships with diverse community groups, as well as 
other local, county, state and federal partners.  
 
The ongoing gang and gun violence in many of Chicago's communities presents a need and an 
opportunity to foster and sustain these relationships in order to address criminal activity more 
effectively. Members of relevant units with CPD's Bureau of Counterterrorism (BCT) and the Office of 
Community Policing (OCP) will collaborate to develop and disseminate responses to questions from 
the community regarding the potential concerns and distinct advantages of communicating with police 
about gangs and violence. In order to endure, it is necessary for the relationship between the 
community and the police to be a meaningful one, where CPD personnel are able to personally 
alleviate fears and explain the process as it is always possible that people just do not have all the correct 
information or have misconceptions about the criminal justice system.  
 
CPD also works very closely with its federal partners, including the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) and the United States Attorney’s Office (USAO). The USAO has previously 
provided messaging distributed in communities within the PSN districts and CPD will tap into this 
experience to gain insights and will collaborate with them on new messaging. Furthermore, an increase 
in resources and community cooperation will invariably lead to better federal gun cases for the ATF to 
bring to the USAO, just as it will help state prosecutions.  

 

4. The PSN Task Force must use 30 percent of PSN funding to support the activities of gang task 

forces. If applicable, describe how your proposed project/activities assists in the reduction of 

gang activity. 

CPD will use proposes that 30% of its funding go toward much-needed equipment for the gang teams 

to use in their investigations. CPD’s gang task forces rely heavily on equipment such as telephones, 

computers, radios and other tangible equipment to build their investigations. Gang members often 

operate via social media, and technology and communications equipment is critical to police them. 

This increase in funding will provide CPD’s task forces with the means to investigate and communicate 

with each other in covert capacity, which will lead to more investigative leads. These leads have a 

snowball effect, helping both gang investigators as well as providing information to homicide 

detectives after a murder. The 30% funding will work hand in hand with the 70% going toward 

messaging, in order to provide the best product to the communities that CPD polices.   

 

5. If applicable, describe public awareness activities under this program. 

This program is centered on public awareness. CPD will push messaging to foster trust, respect and 

collaboration with community members, with 70% of the funds budgeted for public awareness to 

include print, radio and social media advertising.  

 

 

 



 

Page 10 of 22 
 

Task 
Staff Position or Person 

Responsible 
Date Due 

Develop messaging OCP & BCT 1/30/2022 

Submit messages for review and approval by OJP and 

NDIL  
BCT 2/28/2022 

Messages approved BCT 3/30/2022 

Disseminate messaging OCP 04/30/2022 

Purchase equipment BCT 06/30/2022 

Submit invoices PSA Finance monthly 

Submit Periodic Financial Report  Comptroller's Office 

April 15th 
July 15th 

October 15th 
January 15th 

Submit quarterly data report BCT 

April 15th 
July 15th 

October 15th 
January 15th 

Complete all fiscal and programmatic closeout materials PSA 01/15/2023 

 

Scope Revisions: Subrecipient shall obtain prior approval from Winnebago County whenever a 

Scope revision is necessary for one or more of the reasons enumerated in 2 CFR 200.308. All 

requests for Scope revisions shall be submitted in writing to Winnebago County for approval. All 

requests for Scope revisions that require Awarding Agency approval shall then be submitted by 

Winnebago County to the Awarding Agency for approval. Expenditure of funds under a requested 

revision is prohibited and will not be reimbursed if expended before Winnebago County and, when 

required, the Awarding Agency gives written approval. See 2 CFR 200.308. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET and BUDGET NARRATIVE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 12 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT C 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES / REPORTING 

 

Sub Recipient is required to provide relevant data by submitting performance metrics as well as 

narrative on a quarterly basis. An example of performance indicators is available at Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Program (ojp.gov).  Additional measureable outcomes will be based on activities 

agreed upon in the sub recipient Scope of Work. 

Sub Recipient will provide data to Grantor and funded research partner to indicate whether PSN 

programming and funded personnel / equipment is having the desired effect, restated here: 

1) Reduced recidivism rates among PSN funded program participants;  

2) Improved use of assessments and data to support more efficient and effective local violence 

reduction strategies;  

3) Reduction in violent-crime arrests and juvenile justice involvement; and  

4) Continued coordination and expansion of federal, state, and local law enforcement partner 

efforts. 

 

Process Objectives Performance Measures 
Projected 

01/01/2022-
12/31/2022 

Attend quarterly PSN Task Force meetings 
# of PSN Task Force meetings 
attended 

4 

Outcome Objectives Performance Measures 
Projected 

01/01/2022-
12/31/2022 

Increase in number of witnesses cooperating 
with law enforcement 

Feedback from patrol and 
detective divisions will show a 
20% increase in witness 
cooperation 

10/30/2022 

More gang/gun cases getting closed  
Feedback from patrol and 
detective divisions will show a 
10% increase in closed cases 

10/30/2022 

Reduced gang presence 
Reduction in “calls for service,” 
feedback from community 

12/31/2022 

Reduction in gun violence 
5% reduction in gun and shooting 
cases 

12/31/2022 

 

 

 

https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf


 

Page 13 of 22 
 

Sub Recipient shall comply with all reporting, data collection and evaluation requirements, as 

prescribed by the grant awarding agency and Winnebago County following the deadlines identified 

below. 

REPORTING SCHEDULE 

Reporting Period Date Required Due Date 

January - March Performance Measures April 15th 

April - June Performance Measures, Narrative Questions July 15th 

July - September  Performance Measures October 15th 

October - December Performance Measures, Narrative Questions January 15th 

Final Close Out Performance Measures, Narrative 

Questions, Closeout Questions 

15 days after grant end date 

Note: If a due date falls on a weekend, report is due on the preceding Friday. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 14 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT D 
CONTACTS 

 

Unless specified elsewhere, all notices required or desired to be sent by either Party shall be sent to the 

persons listed below. 

 

Winnebago County Contacts Sub recipient Contacts 

Administrative Contact 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elam Street 

                 Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Administrative Contact (Reports) 

Name: Tomas Maulawin      

Title: Grants Research Specialist       

Address: Office of Public Safety Administration  

               3510 S Michigan Ave, 3NW 

               Chicago, IL, 60653 

  

Telephone: 312-745-5753     

Email: tomas.maulawin@chicagopolice.org       

Alternate/Additional Contact 

Name: Patrick Thompson 

Title: Winnebago County Administrator 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (779) 707-0906 

Email: pthompson@wincoil.us  

Program Contact 

Name: Elena Gottreich      

Title: Deputy Director of Prosecutorial 

Strategies      

Address: 3340 W Fillmore Street       

               Chicago, IL 60624 

  

Telephone: 312-746-7561      

Email: elena.gottreich@chicagopolice.org      

 

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 
Name: Lawrence Blustain       

Title: Fiscal Administrator      

Address: Office of Public Safety Administration 

               3510 S Michigan Ave, 3NE 

               Chicago, IL 60653     

  

Telephone: 312-745-6289      

Email: Lawrence.blustain@chicagopolice.org      

 

 

mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:tomas.maulawin@chicagopolice.org
mailto:pthompson@wincoil.us
mailto:elena.gottreich@chicagopolice.org
mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:Lawrence.blustain@chicagopolice.org


 

Page 15 of 22 
 

EXHIBIT E 

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS 

 

1. Representations  

1.1 Compliance with Internal Revenue Code. Sub recipient certifies that it does and will 

comply with all provisions of the Federal Internal Revenue Code (26 USC 1), the Illinois 

Income Tax Act (35 ILCS 5), and all rules promulgated thereunder, including 

withholding provisions and timely deposits of employee taxes and unemployment 

insurance taxes. 

1.2 Compliance with Uniform Grant Rules (2 CFR Part 200). Sub recipient certifies that it 

shall adhere to the applicable Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements, which are published in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, and are incorporated herein by reference. See 44 Ill. Admin. Code 

7000.30(b)(1)(A). 

1.3 Compliance with Registration Requirements. Sub recipient certifies that it (i) is registered 

with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM); (ii) is in good standing with the 

Illinois Secretary of State, if applicable; and (iii) has a valid DUNS number. It is Sub 

recipient’s responsibility to remain current with these registrations and requirements. If 

Sub recipient’s status with regard to any of these requirements change, Sub recipient must 

notify Winnebago County in writing immediately.  

2. Certifications 

Sub recipient, its officers, and directors shall be responsible for compliance with the 

enumerated certifications to the extent that the certifications apply to Sub recipient and/or the 

Work performed under this Agreement:  

2.1 Bribery. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to 

bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois, nor made an admission of guilt of 

such conduct which is a matter of record (30 ILCS 500/50-5). 

2.2 Bid Rigging. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been barred from contracting with a 

unit of State or local government as a result of a violation of Paragraph 33E-3 or 33E-4 

of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 720 ILCS 5/33E-4, respectively). 

2.3 Debt to State. Sub recipient certifies that neither it, nor its affiliate(s), is/are barred from 

receiving a contract or award because Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), is/are delinquent in 

the payment of any debt to the State, unless Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), has/have 

entered into a deferred payment plan to pay off the debt, and Sub recipient acknowledges 

Winnebago County may declare the Agreement void if the certification is false (30 ILCS 

500/50-11). 

2.4 Dues and Fees. Sub recipient certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving a contract 

or award because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes 



 

Page 16 of 22 
 

or otherwise reimburses them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which 

unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1 et seq.). 

2.5 Pro-Children Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the Pro-Children 

Act of 2001 in that it prohibits smoking in any portion of its facility used for the provision 

of health, day care, early childhood development services, education or library services 

to children under the age of eighteen (18), which services are supported by Federal or 

State government assistance (except such portions of the facilities which are used for 

inpatient substance abuse treatment) (20 USC 7181-7184). 

2.6 Drug-Free Work Place. If Sub recipient is not an individual, Sub recipient certifies it will 

provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 580/3. 

If Sub recipient is an individual and this Agreement is valued at more than $5,000, Sub 

recipient certifies it shall not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance during the performance of the 

Agreement. 30 ILCS 580/4. Sub recipient further certifies that it is in compliance with 

the government-wide requirements for a drug-free workplace as set forth in 41 USC 8102. 

2.7 Debarment. Sub recipient certifies that it is not debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

Agreement by any Federal department or agency pursuant to 2 CFR 200.205(a), or by the 

State (See 30 ILCS 708/25(6)(G)).  

2.8 Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 as supplemented by 2 CFR Part 376, 

Subpart C. 

2.9 Clean Air and Water. Contracts (and subrecipients) exceeding $150,000.00, must contain 

a provision requiring the contractor (or subrecipients) to agree to comply with all 

requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.), and the Clean Water Act 

[Federal Water Pollution Control Act] as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations 

must be reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(G) 

2.10 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency 

of a political subdivision of a state must include a provision requiring contractors to 

comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act. Per Section 6002, where the purchase price of the item 

exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 

exceeded $10,000, these non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure only 

items, designated in guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. § 247, containing the highest 

percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. These non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure solid 

waste management services so that energy and resource recovery are maximized, and 

they must establish an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 



 

Page 17 of 22 
 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines. Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(J), 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.322. 

2.11 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 

(HIPAA), Public Law No. 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, and the Social 

Security Act, 42 USC 1320d-2 through 1320d-7, in that it may not use or disclose 

protected health information other than as permitted or required by law and agrees to use 

appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health information. 

Sub recipient shall maintain, for a minimum of six (6) years, all protected health 

information. 

2.12 Human Subjects Research. Sub recipient agrees to comply with all federal and state laws 

regarding the conduct of research involving human subjects.  Sub recipient shall not 

publish or otherwise disclose any information that identifies, or serves in conjunction 

with other disclosed information, to identify any individual participating in Work, unless 

the individual so identified gives his/her prior written consent. 

2.13 Criminal Convictions. Sub recipient certifies that neither it nor any officer, director, 

partner or other managerial agent of Sub recipient has been convicted of a felony under 

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, nor a Class 3 or Class 2 felony under Illinois Securities 

Law of 1953, or that at least five (5) years have passed since the date of the conviction. 

Sub recipient further certifies that it is not barred from receiving a contract under 30 ILCS 

500/50-10.5, and acknowledges that Winnebago County shall declare the Agreement void 

if this certification is false (30 ILCS 500/50-10.5). 

2.14 Forced Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that it complies with the State Prohibition of 

Goods from Forced Labor Act, and certifies that no foreign-made equipment, materials, 

or supplies furnished to the State under this Agreement have been or will be produced in 

whole or in part by forced labor, convict labor, or indentured labor under penal sanction 

(30 ILCS 583). 

2.15 Illinois Use Tax. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 ILCS 500/50-12 that it is 

not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub recipient acknowledges 

that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is false. 

2.16 Environmental Protection Act Violations. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 

ILCS 500/50-14 that it is not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub 

recipient acknowledges that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is 

false. 

2.17 Goods from Child Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that no foreign-made equipment, 

materials, or supplies furnished under this Agreement have been produced in whole or in 

part by the labor of any child under the age of twelve (12) (30 ILCS 584). 

 



 

Page 18 of 22 
 

3. Criminal Disclosure 

3.1.  Mandatory Criminal Disclosures. Sub recipient shall continue to disclose to Winnebago 

County all violations of criminal law Involving fraud, bribery or gratuity violations 

potentially affecting this Agreement. See 30 ILCS 708/40. Additionally, if Sub recipient 

receives over $10 million in total Financial Assistance, funded by either State or Federal 

funds, during the period of this Agreement, Sub recipient must maintain the currency of 

information reported to SAM regarding civil, criminal or administrative proceedings as 

required by 2 CFR 200.113 and Appendix XII of 2 CFR Part 200, and 30 ILCS 708/40. 

4. Unlawful Discrimination 

4.1 Compliance with Nondiscrimination Laws. Sub recipient, its employees and Sub 

recipients under subcontract made pursuant to this Agreement, shall comply with all 

applicable provisions of State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to 

nondiscrimination, sexual harassment, and equal employment opportunity including, but 

not limited to, the following laws and regulations and all subsequent amendments thereto: 

a) The Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), including, without 

limitation, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 750, which is incorporated herein; 

b) The Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); 

c) The United States Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) (42 USC 2000a- and 2000h-

6). (See also guidelines to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI 

Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English 

Proficient Persons [Federal Register: February 18, 2002 (Volume 67, Number 13, 

Pages 2671-2685)]); 

d) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794); 

e) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as amended) (42 USC 12101 et seq.); 

and 

f) The Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101 et seq.). 

5. Lobbying 

5.1 Improper Influence. Sub recipient certifies that no grant funds have been paid or will be 

paid by or on behalf of Sub recipient to any person for influencing or attempting to 

influence an officer or employee of any government agency, a member of Congress or 

Illinois General Assembly, an officer or employee of Congress or Illinois General 

Assembly, or an employee of a member of Congress or Illinois General Assembly in 

connection with the awarding of any agreement, the making of any grant, the making of 

any loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment or modification of any agreement, grant, loan or cooperative 

agreement. 31 USC 1352. Additionally, Sub recipient certifies that it has filed the 



 

Page 19 of 22 
 

required certification under the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), if 

applicable. 

5.2 Federal Form LLL. If any funds, other than Federally-appropriated funds, were paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above 

persons in connection with this Agreement, the undersigned must also complete and 

submit Federal Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form, in accordance with 

its instructions. 

5.3 Lobbying Costs. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the restrictions on 

lobbying set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.450. For any Indirect Costs associated with this 

Agreement, total lobbying costs shall be separately identified in the Program Budget, and 

thereafter treated as other Unallowable Costs. 

5.4 Procurement Lobbying. Sub recipient warrants and certifies that it and, to the best of its 

knowledge, its Sub recipients have complied and will comply with Executive Order No. 

1 (2007) (EO 1-2007). EO 1-2007 generally prohibits grantees and Sub recipients from 

hiring the then-serving Governor’s family members to lobby procurement activities of 

the State, or any other unit of government in Illinois including local governments, if that 

procurement may result in a contract valued at over $25,000. This prohibition also applies 

to hiring for that same purpose any former State employee who had procurement authority 

at any time during the one-year period preceding the procurement lobbying activity.  

5.5 Certification. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 

was placed to enter into this transaction and is a prerequisite for this transaction, pursuant 

to 31 USC 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject 

to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than $100,000, for each such 

failure.  

 

6. Maintenance and Accessibility of Records; Monitoring 

6.1 Records Retention. Sub  recipient shall maintain for three (3) years from the date of 

submission of the final expenditure report under this Agreement, adequate books, all 

financial records and, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records 

pertinent to this Agreement, adequate to comply with 2 CFR 200.333, unless a different 

retention period is specified in 2 CFR 200.333. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 

before the expiration of the retention period, the records must be retained until all 

litigation, claims, or audit exceptions involving the records have been resolved and final 

action taken. 

6.2 Accessibility of Records. Sub recipient shall make books, records, related papers, 

supporting documentation and personnel relevant to this Agreement available to 

authorized Awarding Agency representatives, the Illinois Auditor General, Illinois 

Attorney General, any Executive Inspector General, the Awarding Agency’s Inspector 

General, Federal authorities, any person identified in 2 CFR 200.336, and any other 



 

Page 20 of 22 
 

person as may be authorized by the Awarding Agency (including auditors), by the State 

of Illinois, or by Federal statute. Sub recipient shall cooperate fully in any such audit or 

inquiry. 

6.3 Failure to Maintain Books and Records. Failure to maintain books, records and 

supporting documentation, as described herein, shall establish a presumption in favor of 

Winnebago County for the recovery of any funds paid by Winnebago County under this 

Agreement for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not 

available to support disbursement. 

6.4 Monitoring and Access to Information. Winnebago County must monitor its activities to 

assure compliance with applicable State and Federal requirements and to assure its 

performance expectations are being achieved under the terms of the grant award. In turn, 

Winnebago County shall monitor the activities of Sub recipient to assure compliance with 

all requirements and performance expectations of this Agreement. Sub recipient shall 

timely submit all invoices, and financial and performance reports requested by 

Winnebago County, and shall supply, upon Winnebago County’s request, documents and 

information relevant to this Agreement. Winnebago County may make site visits as 

warranted by program needs. 

6.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting or Documentation Requests. Sub recipient’s failure to 

comply with Winnebago County’s reporting requirements or supporting documentation 

requests may result in the withholding of funds and may be considered a material breach 

of this Agreement. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1  Required Disclosures. Sub recipient must immediately disclose in writing any potential    

or actual Conflict of Interest to Winnebago County.  

7.2 Prohibited Payments. Sub recipient agrees not to compensate, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with this Agreement any person: (a) currently holding an elective office in 

this State including, but not limited to, a seat in the General Assembly, or (2) employed 

by an office or agency of the State of Illinois whose annual compensation is in excess of 

sixty percent (60%) of the Governor’s annual salary (30 ILCS 500/50-13). 

8. Equipment or Property 

8.1 Prohibition and Disposition/Encumbrance During Performance Period. Sub recipient is 

prohibited from, and may not sell, transfer, encumber (other than original financing) or 

otherwise dispose of equipment, material, or real property during the Performance Period 

without prior approval of Winnebago County. 

8.2 Management and Disposition After Performance Period. Sub recipient must comply with 

the uniform standards set forth in 2 CFR 200.310–200.316 governing the management 

and disposition of property for which cost was supported by Grant Funds. 



 

Page 21 of 22 
 

8.3 Insurance. Grantee shall maintain in full force and effect during the Performance Period 

of this Agreement casualty and bodily injury insurance, as well as insurance sufficient to 

cover the replacement cost of any and all real or personal property, or both, purchased or, 

otherwise acquired, or improved in whole or in part, with funds disbursed pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

8.4 Claims. If a claim is submitted for real or personal property, or both, purchased in whole 

with funds from this Agreement and such claim results in the recovery of money, such 

money recovered shall be surrendered to the County for return to the Awarding Agency. 

9. Promotional Materials; Prior Notification 

9.1   Publications, Announcements, etc. Use of Grant Funds for promotions is subject to the 

prohibitions for advertising or public relations costs in 2 CFR 200.421(e). In the event 

that Sub recipient seeks to use funds under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to produce 

any written publications, announcements, reports, flyers, brochures or other written 

materials, Sub recipient shall obtain prior approval for the use of funds for that purpose 

and, if approved by Winnebago County, agrees to include in these publications, 

announcements, reports, flyers, brochures and all other such material, the phrase “This 

project was supported by Grant No. O-BJA-2021-94005 awarded by the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department 

of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office. Points of view or 

opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 

official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”  

9.2   Prior Notification/Release of Information. Sub recipient agrees to notify Winnebago 

County twelve (12) days prior to issuing public announcements or press releases 

concerning Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, or funded in whole or in part 

by this Agreement, and to cooperate with Winnebago County in joint or coordinated 

releases of information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

FOR PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FISCAL YEAR 2021 
 

This INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this 

______ day of _____________________, 2021, by and between the County of Winnebago, an 

Illinois body politic and corporate, (hereinafter “Grantor”) and the Cook County Juvenile 

Temporary Detention Center, an Illinois municipal corporation (hereinafter “Sub recipient”). The 

County and Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center are collectively referred to herein 

as “Parties” or individually as a “Party”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 

authorizes units of local government to contract and associate among themselves to obtain or share 

services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited 

by law or ordinance; and 

ORGANIZATION AND GRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Organization (“GRANTOR”) 
 
Name: Winnebago County 
Address: 404 Elm Street 
                 Rockford, IL 61101 
 
 

Organization (“SUBRECIPIENT”) 
 
Name: Cook County Juvenile Temporary 
Detention Center 
Address: 1100 S. Hamilton Ave. 2nd Fl. 
                 Chicago, IL 60612 
EIN No.: 36-6006541 

DUNS No.: 122702967 
SAM Cage Code: 5PVCo 
SAM CCR Expiration Date: 4/15/22 

State Award ID No. (SAIN) (if awarded by/through State): n/a 

CFDA No. and Title (if Federal): 16.609; Project Safe Neighborhoods  

CFSA No.: n/a 

Award Type: Federal 

Federal Award ID No. (if Federal): O-BJA-2021-94005 

Federal Award Date:       

Federal Agency (if Federal): Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Sub award Period of Performance: 
      

Total Maximum Amount Funded Under this 
Sub award Agreement: $75,000 

Project Title: Project Safe Neighborhoods, Fiscal Year 2021 

Agreement No.       



 

Page 2 of 24 
 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq., as amended, 

provides that any power or powers, privileges, functions, or authority exercised or which may be 

exercised by a public agency of this State may be exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed 

jointly with any other public agency of this State; and 

WHEREAS, the County and Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center  are units 

of local government as defined in the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.; 

and 

WHEREAS, the County has been selected to act as Fiscal Agency by the Project Safe 

Neighborhood (PSN) Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office of the Northern District 

of Illinois and awarded funds through the United States Department of Justice; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center has been selected by 

the PSN Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office Northern District of Illinois as recipient 

of Federal Fiscal Year 2021 Project Safe Neighborhoods funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center agrees to implement 

Project Safe Neighborhoods, Federal Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to the terms and provisions of 

this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 

and provisions contained herein, or attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the 

Parties agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. OBJECTIVES OF PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FY 2021.  

A. Implement one or more effective strategies to prevent, respond to, and reduce violent crime. 

 

B. Support the specific activities and resource requirements of the PSN team with the goal of 

implementing the district’s PSN strategy in collaboration with all relevant partners and 

stakeholders.  

 

SECTION 2. ALLOCATION OF COST.  

Grantor shall pay the Sub recipient for the performance of the Agreement at a maximum 

amount not exceed $75,000.00 dollars for the life of the Agreement starting from the date this 

Agreement is entered into until its expiration date identified in Section 5. Grantor will not be liable 

for or owe Sub recipient or any other entity for services that exceed the threshold without Grantor’s 

written consent.  

The Sub recipient shall submit invoices on a monthly basis in a format approved by the 

Grantor.  Invoices shall include a signed, detailed accounting of activities and hours worked per 

individual as identified in the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit A. The Grantor shall not be 

liable for any services rendered outside those outlined in Exhibit A, including but not limited to 

services rendered by individuals not identified in the budget. Invoices shall be paid within 10 days 

of receipt of funds and the Grantor shall have the right to review, correct, revise, and dispute any 

charges for Services as required. 



 

Page 3 of 24 
 

SECTION 3. PARTIES’ RESPONSIBILITIES.  

A. The County shall be Fiscal Agency, managing all fiscal matters on behalf of the PSN team and 

sub award recipients, including, but not limited to:  

 

1) Drawing down federal funds, as needed.  

2) Payments to each contractor or Sub recipient.  

3) Submitting Grant Adjustment Notices (GANs). 

4) Ensuring timely submission of reports. 

5) Monitoring of sub awards, ensuring sub award recipients adhere to the financial and 

administrative rules in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide.  

 

B. The Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center shall be responsible for implementing 

the work or other services described herein, according to documents listed below and 

incorporated herein. The Sub recipient is responsible for review of and compliance with each 

of the terms of this Agreement. The parties agree that this Agreement shall include, as if fully 

set forth herein, the following component parts: 

 

1) This document 

2) Exhibit A – Scope of Work 

3) Exhibit B – Budget Detail Worksheet/Narrative 

4) Exhibit C – Performance Measures / Reporting 

5) Exhibit D – Contacts 

6) Exhibit E – Terms, Conditions, and Representations  

7) Exhibit F – Award Letter / Special Conditions (See Section 12 below) 

 

SECTION 4. DEFAULT. 

 

 A default in any of the provisions of this Agreement by either party may be cured upon 

written notice by the other party within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice. The Parties agree 

to meet and confer in an attempt to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement. If a dispute is 

not resolved within sixty (60) days after the cure period, the Parties are free to pursue all legal and 

equitable remedies otherwise provided by law, unless a party elects to terminate the Agreement 

pursuant to Section 6.  

 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM.  

This Agreement shall be effective on      , 2021 and remain in place for twenty-four  (24) 

months, or unless otherwise terminated as provided in Section 6.  

SECTION 6. TERMINATION.  

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon any party providing written notice on 

the other party of its intention to terminate the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

effective date of termination. 

 



 

Page 4 of 24 
 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  

The County shall indemnify the Sub recipient for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the County, its agents, officers, or employees.  The Sub recipient shall 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the Sub recipient, its agents, officers, or employees. 

 

SECTION 8. ASSIGNMENT. 

Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

party. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. 

Any amendments shall be by written instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting 

therein by their duly authorized representatives. 

SECTION 10. NOTICES. 

All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or permitted under 

this Agreement, other than routine communications necessary for the day-to-day operation of this 

program, shall be deemed properly given if hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized 

overnight carrier or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the 

following addresses: 

If to the COUNTY: 

Winnebago County  

Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator  

Winnebago County Administration Building 

404 Elm Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

If to COOK COUNTY JUVENILE TEMPORARY DETENTION CENTER: 

Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center 

Attn: Steve Smith, Finance Director 

1100 S. Hamilton Ave. 

Chicago, IL  60612 

 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) 

day after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, with 

proper postage and properly addressed. 

 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 24 
 

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW.  

The parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered in Illinois and that their 

relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising under this Agreement shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The parties further agree that the exclusive venue 

for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, 

Illinois. 

SECTION 12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

             The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, and 

regulations. The Sub-recipient further agrees to comply with all applicable conditions and 

restrictions included in the OJP award, including but not limited to all “pass-through” requirements 

and Part 200 Uniform requirements.  

 

SECTION 13. HEADINGS. 

Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this 

Agreement or any provision hereof. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  

If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement or its application 

to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate any other 

portion of this Agreement. The parties intend to be bound to this agreement even in the event that 

a portion of the agreement is declared invalid, in accordance with law. 

SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS.  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures sent via 

facsimile or e-mail transmission shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of creating a 

binding agreement.   

SECTION 16. WAIVERS. 

 

             No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused, unless such 

waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  

Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether express or implied, shall 

not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. 

SECTION 17. AUTHORITY 

The Grantor and Sub-recipient each warrant to the other that they have the authority to 

enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on their behalf 

has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each respective party in affixing 

their signatures to the Agreement. The Grantor and Sub-recipient hereto agree to sign such 



 

Page 6 of 24 
 

documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further obligations as may be 

necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

<signature page follows> 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 24 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      

an Illinois body politic and corporate 

 

________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Joseph Chiarelli       

Chairman of the County Board of the   

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

COOK COUNTY JUVENILE TEMPORARY DETENTION CENTER 

 

____________________________________           Date: _______________________________ 

      

      

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

      

      

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 24 
 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK STATEMENT 

 

The Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center (“Sub recipient”), in accordance with its 

Agreement with Winnebago County (“Grantor”), shall perform the work (“Work”) which is laid 

out in the Scope of Work approved by the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force and the fiscal 

agency.  

Provide description of project/activities to be supported or delivered by PSN funds, and how it will 

lead to a reduction in violent crime. Include geographic areas served and target population. 

The Project Safe Neihborhood Grant funding will be utilized to enhance the collaborative efforts of the 
Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center (JTDC) and its partners in providing gang 
intervention services to the residents of the JTDC and the Cook County area.  The services will include 
gang intervention consulting, seminars, conferences and other related juvenile correctional 
programming.  The JTDC looks to leverage its extensive experience providing correctional services to 
youth with local, state and national stakeholders, inconjunction with peer reviewed best practices,  to 
enhance the public safety environment in Chicago and the Cook County area.  Staff will engage with 
experts in the field of gang intervention to develop new strategies and best practices to mitigate gang 
activity in Chicago and the surrounding Cook County area.  The JTDC will use nationally recognized 
training activities along with expert facilitators in the field of gang intervention.  The JTDC will leverage 
Project Safe Neigborhood Grant funding with its staff and detained youth to enhance and introduce 
innovative gang intervention programming and strategies. 
 
JTDC staff will attend nationally recognized, successful  and best practice gang intervention 
conferences, programs and symposiums.  The JTDC is the largest juvenile detention center in the United 
States and it serves under the juridiction  of State of Illinois Circuit Court of Cook County.  As Cook 
County's  primary public safety detention center for pre-adjudicated juveniles, the JTDC provides 
custody and care for residents admitted to the 600,000 sq. ft. facility in Chicago, IL.  The facility has a 
functional operating capacity of 382 residents that are housed over 10 residential centers and 30 pod 
living units.  The JTDC has extensive juvenile correctional programming and services that are rendered 
to the youth that reside at the facility.  The JTDC offers mental and medical care health services through 
Cook County Health's Cermak Medical Department.  Cermak provides physician, nursing, dental, 
psychiatric, psychological and social services to the residents detained at the JTDC.  The JTDC has a 
direct care staff of youth development specialists, caseworkers, security specialist and other 
intervention specialist who work closely and collaboratively with the residents, their family, the court, 
probation officials and other public safety stakeholders. 

Describe partnerships and how you work together to accomplish goals.  

The JTDC and its staff of youth development specialist, caseworkers, gang intervention specialist and 
mental health professionals will partner with local, state and federal stakeholders and experts who are 
engaged in innovative gang intervention strategies and activities.  The partnership will seek to develop 
and enhance projects that will provide mitigation strategies to address gang involvement among youth 
and residents in the Chicago and Cook County area.  National and local experts will be brought into the 
facility to engage and work with the JTDC staff on the critical gang related issues facing the youth and 
residents that the JTDC serves.  The JTDC will continue to work closely with local, state and federal law 
enforcement officials to accomplish public safety goals related to gang intervention activities.  

 



 

Page 9 of 24 
 

Task 
Staff Position or Person 

Responsible 
Date Due 

Schedule gang intervention speakers at the JTDC. Deputy Executive Director 1/1/2022 

Schedule attendees for local and national gang 
intervention conferences. 

Deputy Executive Director 1/1/2022 

Procure audio, video and computer equipment and 
supplies for gang intervention activities. 

Deputy Executive Director 1/1/2022 

Engage local stakeholders in the participation in the 
upcoming JTDC gang intervention activities. 

Deputy Executive Director 1/1/2022 

Conduct staff orientation on upcoming JTDC gang 
intervention activities. 

Deputy Executive Director 1/1/2022 

Submit monthly invoices Steve Smith Ongoing 

Submit quarterly Periodic Financial Report  Steve Smith Ongoing 

Submit quarterly data report Steve Smith 

January 15 
April 15  
July 15  

October 15 

Complete all fiscal and programmatic closeout materials 
Steve Smith and Deputy 
Executive Director 

12/31/22 

 

Scope Revisions: Subrecipient shall obtain prior approval from Winnebago County whenever a 

Scope revision is necessary for one or more of the reasons enumerated in 2 CFR 200.308. All 

requests for Scope revisions shall be submitted in writing to Winnebago County for approval. All 

requests for Scope revisions that require Awarding Agency approval shall then be submitted by 

Winnebago County to the Awarding Agency for approval. Expenditure of funds under a requested 

revision is prohibited and will not be reimbursed if expended before Winnebago County and, when 

required, the Awarding Agency gives written approval. See 2 CFR 200.308. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 10 of 24 
 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET and BUDGET NARRATIVE 

 
Budget Year 1 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 24 
 

 

 

 



 

Page 12 of 24 
 

Budget Year 2

 

 



 

Page 13 of 24 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 14 of 24 
 

EXHIBIT C 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES / REPORTING 

 

Sub Recipient is required to provide relevant data by submitting performance metrics as well as 

narrative on a quarterly basis. An example of performance indicators is available at Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Program (ojp.gov).  Additional measureable outcomes will be based on activities 

agreed upon in the sub recipient Scope of Work. 

Sub Recipient will provide data to Grantor and funded research partner to indicate whether PSN 

programming and funded personnel / equipment is having the desired effect, restated here: 

1) Reduced recidivism rates among PSN funded program participants;  

2) Improved use of assessments and data to support more efficient and effective local violence 

reduction strategies;  

3) Reduction in violent-crime arrests and juvenile justice involvement; and  

4) Continued coordination and expansion of federal, state, and local law enforcement partner 

efforts. 

 

Overall program goal:  To reduce violent crime in the most violent neighborhoods in Chicago 
and Rockford by addressing crime before it happens 

Process Objectives Performance Measures 
Projected 

01/01/2022-
12/31/2022 

Projected 
01/01/2023-
12/31/2023 

Conduct Quarterly Gang Training 
4 national and local trainers will 
present best practices in gang 
intervention mitigation strategies. 

4 4 

Staff will attend local and national 
gang intervention conferences 

4 staff will attend annual, 
successful and best practice gang 
intervention conferences 

1 1 

JTDC will record training and 
conference activity held at the 
JTDC 

Will record 1 training/conference 
activity per quarter 

4 4 

Attend quarterly PSN Task Force 
meetings 

# of PSN Task Force meetings 
attended 

4 4 

Outcome Objectives Performance Measures 
Projected 

01/01/2021-
09/30/2021 

Projected 
01/01/2023-
12/31/2023 

Continued, new and enhanced 
gang intervention programming 
strategies 

Expand and continue partnerships 
and collaborations with 
stakeholders and best practice 
experts locally and nationally. 

4 4 

https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf


 

Page 15 of 24 
 

Youth development specialist, 
caseworkers, gang intervention 
specialist and training specialist 
enhanced professional 
development. 

# of new best practices 
implemented this quarter. 

Year 1 Year 2 

Provide remote access to gang 
intervention project activities. 

8 forums, roundtable discussions, 
and presentations regarding JTDC 
gang intervention activities will be 
held remotely each quarter. 

32 32 

 

Sub Recipient shall comply with all reporting, data collection and evaluation requirements, as 

prescribed by the grant awarding agency and Winnebago County following the deadlines identified 

below. 

REPORTING SCHEDULE 

Reporting Period Date Required Due Date 

January - March Performance Measures April 15th 

April - June Performance Measures, Narrative Questions July 15th 

July - September  Performance Measures October 15th 

October - December Performance Measures, Narrative Questions January 15th 

Final Close Out Performance Measures, Narrative 

Questions, Closeout Questions 

15 days after grant end date 

Note: If a due date falls on a weekend, report is due on the preceding Friday. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 16 of 24 
 

EXHIBIT D 
CONTACTS 

 

Unless specified elsewhere, all notices required or desired to be sent by either Party shall be sent to the 

persons listed below. 

 

Winnebago County Contacts Sub recipient Contacts 

Administrative Contact 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elam Street 

                 Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Administrative Contact (Reports) 

Name:  Steve Smith     

Title: Finance Director 

Address: 1100 S. Hamilton Ave. 2nd Fl.      

                Chicago, IL  60612 

 

Telephone: 312-433-5003      

Email: steve.smith@cookcountyil.gov      

Alternate/Additional Contact 

Name: Patrick Thompson 

Title: Winnebago County Administrator 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (779) 707-0906 

Email: pthompson@wincoil.us  

Program Contact 

Name: Rhonda Ramos      

Title: Deputy Executive Director       

Address: 1100 S. Hamilton Ave.        

                Chicago, IL  60612 

 

Telephone: 312-433-6391      

Email:  Rhonda.ramos@cookcountyil.gov 

 

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Payments Sent to: 

Name:  Steve Smith     

Title:   Finance Director    

Address: 1100 S. Hamilton Ave. 2nd Fl.      

                Chicago, IL  60612      

 

Telephone: 312-433-5003      

Email: steve.smith@cookcountyil.gov            

 

 

mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:steve.smith@cookcountyil.gov
mailto:pthompson@wincoil.us
mailto:Rhonda.ramos@cookcountyil.gov
mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:steve.smith@cookcountyil.gov


 

Page 17 of 24 
 

EXHIBIT E 

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS 

 

1. Representations  

1.1 Compliance with Internal Revenue Code. Sub recipient certifies that it does and will 

comply with all provisions of the Federal Internal Revenue Code (26 USC 1), the Illinois 

Income Tax Act (35 ILCS 5), and all rules promulgated thereunder, including 

withholding provisions and timely deposits of employee taxes and unemployment 

insurance taxes. 

1.2 Compliance with Uniform Grant Rules (2 CFR Part 200). Sub recipient certifies that it 

shall adhere to the applicable Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements, which are published in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, and are incorporated herein by reference. See 44 Ill. Admin. Code 

7000.30(b)(1)(A). 

1.3 Compliance with Registration Requirements. Sub recipient certifies that it (i) is registered 

with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM); (ii) is in good standing with the 

Illinois Secretary of State, if applicable; and (iii) has a valid DUNS number. It is Sub 

recipient’s responsibility to remain current with these registrations and requirements. If 

Sub recipient’s status with regard to any of these requirements change, Sub recipient must 

notify Winnebago County in writing immediately.  

2. Certifications 

Sub recipient, its officers, and directors shall be responsible for compliance with the 

enumerated certifications to the extent that the certifications apply to Sub recipient and/or the 

Work performed under this Agreement:  

2.1 Bribery. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to 

bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois, nor made an admission of guilt of 

such conduct which is a matter of record (30 ILCS 500/50-5). 

2.2 Bid Rigging. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been barred from contracting with a 

unit of State or local government as a result of a violation of Paragraph 33E-3 or 33E-4 

of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 720 ILCS 5/33E-4, respectively). 

2.3 Debt to State. Sub recipient certifies that neither it, nor its affiliate(s), is/are barred from 

receiving a contract or award because Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), is/are delinquent in 

the payment of any debt to the State, unless Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), has/have 

entered into a deferred payment plan to pay off the debt, and Sub recipient acknowledges 

Winnebago County may declare the Agreement void if the certification is false (30 ILCS 

500/50-11). 

2.4 Dues and Fees. Sub recipient certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving a contract 

or award because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes 



 

Page 18 of 24 
 

or otherwise reimburses them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which 

unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1 et seq.). 

2.5 Pro-Children Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the Pro-Children 

Act of 2001 in that it prohibits smoking in any portion of its facility used for the provision 

of health, day care, early childhood development services, education or library services 

to children under the age of eighteen (18), which services are supported by Federal or 

State government assistance (except such portions of the facilities which are used for 

inpatient substance abuse treatment) (20 USC 7181-7184). 

2.6 Drug-Free Work Place. If Sub recipient is not an individual, Sub recipient certifies it will 

provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 580/3. 

If Sub recipient is an individual and this Agreement is valued at more than $5,000, Sub 

recipient certifies it shall not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance during the performance of the 

Agreement. 30 ILCS 580/4. Sub recipient further certifies that it is in compliance with 

the government-wide requirements for a drug-free workplace as set forth in 41 USC 8102. 

2.7 Debarment. Sub recipient certifies that it is not debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

Agreement by any Federal department or agency pursuant to 2 CFR 200.205(a), or by the 

State (See 30 ILCS 708/25(6)(G)).  

2.8 Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 as supplemented by 2 CFR Part 376, 

Subpart C. 

2.9 Clean Air and Water. Contracts (and subrecipients) exceeding $150,000.00, must contain 

a provision requiring the contractor (or subrecipients) to agree to comply with all 

requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.), and the Clean Water Act 

[Federal Water Pollution Control Act] as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations 

must be reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(G) 

2.10 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency 

of a political subdivision of a state must include a provision requiring contractors to 

comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act. Per Section 6002, where the purchase price of the item 

exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 

exceeded $10,000, these non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure only 

items, designated in guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. § 247, containing the highest 

percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. These non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure solid 

waste management services so that energy and resource recovery are maximized, and 

they must establish an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 



 

Page 19 of 24 
 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines. Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(J), 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.322. 

2.11 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 

(HIPAA), Public Law No. 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, and the Social 

Security Act, 42 USC 1320d-2 through 1320d-7, in that it may not use or disclose 

protected health information other than as permitted or required by law and agrees to use 

appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health information. 

Sub recipient shall maintain, for a minimum of six (6) years, all protected health 

information. 

2.12 Human Subjects Research. Sub recipient agrees to comply with all federal and state laws 

regarding the conduct of research involving human subjects.  Sub recipient shall not 

publish or otherwise disclose any information that identifies, or serves in conjunction 

with other disclosed information, to identify any individual participating in Work, unless 

the individual so identified gives his/her prior written consent. 

2.13 Criminal Convictions. Sub recipient certifies that neither it nor any officer, director, 

partner or other managerial agent of Sub recipient has been convicted of a felony under 

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, nor a Class 3 or Class 2 felony under Illinois Securities 

Law of 1953, or that at least five (5) years have passed since the date of the conviction. 

Sub recipient further certifies that it is not barred from receiving a contract under 30 ILCS 

500/50-10.5, and acknowledges that Winnebago County shall declare the Agreement void 

if this certification is false (30 ILCS 500/50-10.5). 

2.14 Forced Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that it complies with the State Prohibition of 

Goods from Forced Labor Act, and certifies that no foreign-made equipment, materials, 

or supplies furnished to the State under this Agreement have been or will be produced in 

whole or in part by forced labor, convict labor, or indentured labor under penal sanction 

(30 ILCS 583). 

2.15 Illinois Use Tax. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 ILCS 500/50-12 that it is 

not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub recipient acknowledges 

that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is false. 

2.16 Environmental Protection Act Violations. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 

ILCS 500/50-14 that it is not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub 

recipient acknowledges that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is 

false. 

2.17 Goods from Child Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that no foreign-made equipment, 

materials, or supplies furnished under this Agreement have been produced in whole or in 

part by the labor of any child under the age of twelve (12) (30 ILCS 584). 

 



 

Page 20 of 24 
 

3. Criminal Disclosure 

3.1.  Mandatory Criminal Disclosures. Sub recipient shall continue to disclose to Winnebago 

County all violations of criminal law Involving fraud, bribery or gratuity violations 

potentially affecting this Agreement. See 30 ILCS 708/40. Additionally, if Sub recipient 

receives over $10 million in total Financial Assistance, funded by either State or Federal 

funds, during the period of this Agreement, Sub recipient must maintain the currency of 

information reported to SAM regarding civil, criminal or administrative proceedings as 

required by 2 CFR 200.113 and Appendix XII of 2 CFR Part 200, and 30 ILCS 708/40. 

4. Unlawful Discrimination 

4.1 Compliance with Nondiscrimination Laws. Sub recipient, its employees and Sub 

recipients under subcontract made pursuant to this Agreement, shall comply with all 

applicable provisions of State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to 

nondiscrimination, sexual harassment, and equal employment opportunity including, but 

not limited to, the following laws and regulations and all subsequent amendments thereto: 

a) The Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), including, without 

limitation, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 750, which is incorporated herein; 

b) The Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); 

c) The United States Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) (42 USC 2000a- and 2000h-

6). (See also guidelines to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI 

Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English 

Proficient Persons [Federal Register: February 18, 2002 (Volume 67, Number 13, 

Pages 2671-2685)]); 

d) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794); 

e) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as amended) (42 USC 12101 et seq.); 

and 

f) The Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101 et seq.). 

5. Lobbying 

5.1 Improper Influence. Sub recipient certifies that no grant funds have been paid or will be 

paid by or on behalf of Sub recipient to any person for influencing or attempting to 

influence an officer or employee of any government agency, a member of Congress or 

Illinois General Assembly, an officer or employee of Congress or Illinois General 

Assembly, or an employee of a member of Congress or Illinois General Assembly in 

connection with the awarding of any agreement, the making of any grant, the making of 

any loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment or modification of any agreement, grant, loan or cooperative 

agreement. 31 USC 1352. Additionally, Sub recipient certifies that it has filed the 



 

Page 21 of 24 
 

required certification under the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), if 

applicable. 

5.2 Federal Form LLL. If any funds, other than Federally-appropriated funds, were paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above 

persons in connection with this Agreement, the undersigned must also complete and 

submit Federal Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form, in accordance with 

its instructions. 

5.3 Lobbying Costs. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the restrictions on 

lobbying set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.450. For any Indirect Costs associated with this 

Agreement, total lobbying costs shall be separately identified in the Program Budget, and 

thereafter treated as other Unallowable Costs. 

5.4 Procurement Lobbying. Sub recipient warrants and certifies that it and, to the best of its 

knowledge, its Sub recipients have complied and will comply with Executive Order No. 

1 (2007) (EO 1-2007). EO 1-2007 generally prohibits grantees and Sub recipients from 

hiring the then-serving Governor’s family members to lobby procurement activities of 

the State, or any other unit of government in Illinois including local governments, if that 

procurement may result in a contract valued at over $25,000. This prohibition also applies 

to hiring for that same purpose any former State employee who had procurement authority 

at any time during the one-year period preceding the procurement lobbying activity.  

5.5 Certification. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 

was placed to enter into this transaction and is a prerequisite for this transaction, pursuant 

to 31 USC 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject 

to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than $100,000, for each such 

failure.  

6. Maintenance and Accessibility of Records; Monitoring 

6.1 Records Retention. Sub  recipient shall maintain for three (3) years from the date of 

submission of the final expenditure report under this Agreement, adequate books, all 

financial records and, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records 

pertinent to this Agreement, adequate to comply with 2 CFR 200.333, unless a different 

retention period is specified in 2 CFR 200.333. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 

before the expiration of the retention period, the records must be retained until all 

litigation, claims, or audit exceptions involving the records have been resolved and final 

action taken. 

6.2 Accessibility of Records. Sub recipient shall make books, records, related papers, 

supporting documentation and personnel relevant to this Agreement available to 

authorized Awarding Agency representatives, the Illinois Auditor General, Illinois 

Attorney General, any Executive Inspector General, the Awarding Agency’s Inspector 

General, Federal authorities, any person identified in 2 CFR 200.336, and any other 

person as may be authorized by the Awarding Agency (including auditors), by the State 



 

Page 22 of 24 
 

of Illinois, or by Federal statute. Sub recipient shall cooperate fully in any such audit or 

inquiry. 

6.3 Failure to Maintain Books and Records. Failure to maintain books, records and 

supporting documentation, as described herein, shall establish a presumption in favor of 

Winnebago County for the recovery of any funds paid by Winnebago County under this 

Agreement for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not 

available to support disbursement. 

6.4 Monitoring and Access to Information. Winnebago County must monitor its activities to 

assure compliance with applicable State and Federal requirements and to assure its 

performance expectations are being achieved under the terms of the grant award. In turn, 

Winnebago County shall monitor the activities of Sub recipient to assure compliance with 

all requirements and performance expectations of this Agreement. Sub recipient shall 

timely submit all invoices, and financial and performance reports requested by 

Winnebago County, and shall supply, upon Winnebago County’s request, documents and 

information relevant to this Agreement. Winnebago County may make site visits as 

warranted by program needs. 

6.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting or Documentation Requests. Sub recipient’s failure to 

comply with Winnebago County’s reporting requirements or supporting documentation 

requests may result in the withholding of funds and may be considered a material breach 

of this Agreement. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1  Required Disclosures. Sub recipient must immediately disclose in writing any potential    

or actual Conflict of Interest to Winnebago County.  

7.2 Prohibited Payments. Sub recipient agrees not to compensate, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with this Agreement any person: (a) currently holding an elective office in 

this State including, but not limited to, a seat in the General Assembly, or (2) employed 

by an office or agency of the State of Illinois whose annual compensation is in excess of 

sixty percent (60%) of the Governor’s annual salary (30 ILCS 500/50-13). 

8. Equipment or Property 

8.1 Prohibition and Disposition/Encumbrance During Performance Period. Sub recipient is 

prohibited from, and may not sell, transfer, encumber (other than original financing) or 

otherwise dispose of equipment, material, or real property during the Performance Period 

without prior approval of Winnebago County. 

8.2 Management and Disposition After Performance Period. Sub recipient must comply with 

the uniform standards set forth in 2 CFR 200.310–200.316 governing the management 

and disposition of property for which cost was supported by Grant Funds. 

8.3 Insurance. Grantee shall maintain in full force and effect during the Performance Period 

of this Agreement casualty and bodily injury insurance, as well as insurance sufficient to 



 

Page 23 of 24 
 

cover the replacement cost of any and all real or personal property, or both, purchased or, 

otherwise acquired, or improved in whole or in part, with funds disbursed pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

8.4 Claims. If a claim is submitted for real or personal property, or both, purchased in whole 

with funds from this Agreement and such claim results in the recovery of money, such 

money recovered shall be surrendered to the County for return to the Awarding Agency. 

9. Promotional Materials; Prior Notification 

9.1   Publications, Announcements, etc. Use of Grant Funds for promotions is subject to the 

prohibitions for advertising or public relations costs in 2 CFR 200.421(e). In the event 

that Sub recipient seeks to use funds under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to produce 

any written publications, announcements, reports, flyers, brochures or other written 

materials, Sub recipient shall obtain prior approval for the use of funds for that purpose 

and, if approved by Winnebago County, agrees to include in these publications, 

announcements, reports, flyers, brochures and all other such material, the phrase “This 

project was supported by Grant No. O-BJA-2021-94005 awarded by the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department 

of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office. Points of view or 

opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 

official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”  

9.2   Prior Notification/Release of Information. Sub recipient agrees to notify Winnebago 

County twelve (12) days prior to issuing public announcements or press releases 

concerning Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, or funded in whole or in part 

by this Agreement, and to cooperate with Winnebago County in joint or coordinated 

releases of information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
AGREEMENT WITH HEARTLAND ALLIANCE 

FOR PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FISCAL YEAR 2021 
 

This AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into this       day of      , 2021, by 

and between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic and corporate, (hereinafter 

“Grantor”) and Heartland Alliance (hereinafter “Sub-recipient”). The County and Sub-recipient 

are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” or individually as a “Party”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the County has been selected to act as Fiscal Agency by the Project Safe 

Neighborhood (PSN) Task Force of the United States Attorney’s Office of the Northern District 

of Illinois and awarded funds through the United States Department of Justice; and 

 

WHEREAS, Heartland Alliance has been selected by the PSN Task Force of the United 

States Attorney’s Office Northern District of Illinois as recipient of Federal Fiscal Year 2021 

Project Safe Neighborhoods funds; and 

WHEREAS, Heartland Alliance agrees to implement Project Safe Neighborhoods, 

Federal Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

ORGANIZATION AND GRANT SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Organization (“GRANTOR”) 
 
Name: Winnebago County 
Address: 404 Elm Street 
                 Rockford, IL 61101 
 
 

Organization (“SUBRECIPIENT”) 
 
Name: Heartland Alliance 
Address: 208 S Lasalle Ste 1300 
                 Chicago, IL 60604 
EIN No.: 36-1877640  
DUNS No.: 066186297   
SAM Cage Code: 3V6B8    
SAM CCR Expiration Date: 03/24/2022 

State Award ID No. (SAIN) (if awarded by/through State): n/a 

CFDA No. and Title (if Federal): 16.609; Project Safe Neighborhoods  

CFSA No.: n/a 

Award Type: Federal 

Federal Award ID No. (if Federal): O-BJA-2021-94005 

Federal Award Date:       

Federal Agency (if Federal): Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Sub award Period of Performance: 
      

Total Maximum Amount Funded Under this 
Sub award Agreement: $75,000.00 

Project Title: Project Safe Neighborhoods, Fiscal Year 2021 

Agreement No.       



 

Page 2 of 23 
 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Parties to this Agreement to perform all of its applicable 

duties and responsibilities as provided within all of the attached Exhibits and made apart hereof, 

and as imposed by the Grantor and the laws of the State of Illinois. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, and the mutual covenants, terms 

and provisions contained herein, or attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, the 

Parties agree to the following: 

SECTION 1. OBJECTIVES OF PROJECT SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS FY 2021.  

A. Implement one or more effective strategies to prevent, respond to, and reduce violent crime. 

 

B. Support the specific activities and resource requirements of the PSN team with the goal of 

implementing the district’s PSN strategy in collaboration with all relevant partners and 

stakeholders.  

 

SECTION 2. ALLOCATION OF COST.  

Grantor shall pay the Sub recipient for the performance of the Agreement at a maximum 

amount not exceed $75,000.00 dollars for the life of the Agreement starting from the date this 

Agreement is entered into until its expiration date identified in Section 5. Grantor will not be liable 

for or owe Sub recipient or any other entity for services that exceed the threshold without Grantor’s 

written consent.  

The Sub recipient shall submit invoices on a monthly basis in a format approved by the 

Grantor.  Invoices shall include a signed, detailed accounting of activities and hours worked per 

individual as identified in the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit A. The Grantor shall not be 

liable for any services rendered outside those outlined in Exhibit A, including but not limited to 

services rendered by individuals not identified in the budget. Invoices shall be paid within 10 days 

of receipt of funds and the Grantor shall have the right to review, correct, revise, and dispute any 

charges for Services as required. 

SECTION 3. PARTIES’ RESPONSIBILITIES.  

A. The County shall be Fiscal Agency, managing all fiscal matters on behalf of the PSN team and 

sub award recipients, including, but not limited to:  

 

1) Drawing down federal funds, as needed.  

2) Payments to each contractor or Sub recipient.  

3) Submitting Grant Adjustment Notices (GANs). 

4) Ensuring timely submission of reports. 

5) Monitoring of sub awards, ensuring sub award recipients adhere to the financial and 

administrative rules in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide.  

 

B. Heartland Alliance shall be responsible for implementing the work or other services described 

herein, according to documents listed below and incorporated herein. The Sub recipient is 

responsible for review of and compliance with each of the terms of this Agreement. The parties 



 

Page 3 of 23 
 

agree that this Agreement shall include, as if fully set forth herein, the following component 

parts: 

 

1) This document 

2) Exhibit A – Scope of Work 

3) Exhibit B – Budget Detail Worksheet/Narrative 

4) Exhibit C – Performance Measures / Reporting 

5) Exhibit D – Contacts 

6) Exhibit E – Terms, Conditions, and Representations  

7) Exhibit F – Award Letter / Special Conditions (See Section 12 below) 

 

SECTION 4. DEFAULT. 

 

 A default in any of the provisions of this Agreement by either party may be cured upon 

written notice by the other party within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice. The Parties agree 

to meet and confer in an attempt to resolve disputes arising out of this Agreement. If a dispute is 

not resolved within sixty (60) days after the cure period, the Parties are free to pursue all legal and 

equitable remedies otherwise provided by law, unless a party elects to terminate the Agreement 

pursuant to Section 6.  

 

SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM.  

This Agreement shall be effective on      , 2021 and remain in place for 12 (twelve) 

months, or unless otherwise terminated as provided in Section 6.  

SECTION 6. TERMINATION.  

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon any party providing written notice on 

the other party of its intention to terminate the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the 

effective date of termination. 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION.  

The County shall indemnify the Sub recipient for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the County, its agents, officers, or employees.  The Sub recipient shall 

indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County for any and all claims, losses, damage or 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting from any act or 

omission on the part of the Sub recipient, its agents, officers, or employees. 

 

SECTION 8. ASSIGNMENT. 

Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

party. 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENTS. 

Any amendments shall be by written instrument executed by the parties hereto, acting 

therein by their duly authorized representatives. 



 

Page 4 of 23 
 

 

SECTION 10. NOTICES. 

All notices, approvals, demands, requests or other documents required or permitted under 

this Agreement, other than routine communications necessary for the day-to-day operation of this 

program, shall be deemed properly given if hand delivered or sent by nationally recognized 

overnight carrier or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the 

following addresses: 

If to the COUNTY: 

Winnebago County  

Attn: Patrick Thompson, County Administrator  

Winnebago County Administration Building 

404 Elm Street 

Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 

If to HEARTLAND ALLIANCE: 

 

Heartland Alliance READI Chicago 

Attn: Marci Kresin, COO 

208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300 

Chicago, IL 60604 

 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered personally, or one (1) 

day after mailing if sent by overnight carrier, or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. mail, with 

proper postage and properly addressed. 

 

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW.  

The parties agree this Agreement has been executed and delivered in Illinois and that their 

relationship and any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising under this Agreement shall 

be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. The parties further agree that the exclusive venue 

for all such disputes shall be the Circuit Court of the 17th Judicial Circuit of Winnebago County, 

Illinois. 

SECTION 12. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. 

             The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, statutes, and 

regulations. The Sub-recipient further agrees to comply with all applicable conditions and 

restrictions included in the OJP award, including but not limited to all “pass-through” requirements 

and Part 200 Uniform requirements.  

 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 23 
 

SECTION 13. HEADINGS. 

Sections and other headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this 

Agreement or any provision hereof. 

SECTION 14. SEVERABILITY.  

If any provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement or its application 

to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not invalidate any other 

portion of this Agreement. The parties intend to be bound to this agreement even in the event that 

a portion of the agreement is declared invalid, in accordance with law. 

SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS.  

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 

original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signatures sent via 

facsimile or e-mail transmission shall be deemed original signatures for purposes of creating a 

binding agreement.   

SECTION 16. WAIVERS. 

 

             No terms or provisions hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused, unless such 

waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  

Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether express or implied, shall 

not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other different or subsequent breach. 

SECTION 17. AUTHORITY 

The Grantor and Sub-recipient each warrant to the other that they have the authority to 

enter into this Agreement and that the person or persons executing this Agreement on their behalf 

has been duly authorized to act as the representative or officer of each respective party in affixing 

their signatures to the Agreement. The Grantor and Sub-recipient hereto agree to sign such 

documents, enact such ordinances or resolutions, or perform such further obligations as may be 

necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement. 

  
 

 

<signature page follows> 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 6 of 23 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS      

an Illinois body politic and corporate 

 

________________________________  Date: ____________________________ 

Joseph V. Chiarelli       

Chairman of the County Board of the   

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

ATTEST:   

 

____________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board of the 

County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

 

HEARTLAND ALLIANCE 

 

____________________________________           Date: _______________________________ 

      

      

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________   Date: _____________________________ 

      

      

 

 

 



 

Page 7 of 23 
 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK STATEMENT 

 

Heartland Alliance (“Sub recipient”), in accordance with its Agreement with Winnebago County 

(“Grantor”), shall perform the work (“Work”) which is laid out in the Scope of Work approved by 

the Project Safe Neighborhoods Task Force and the fiscal agency.  

1. Provide summary of service, program, project to be supported or delivered by PSN funds, and 

how it will lead to a reduction in violent crime.  

PSN funds will contribute to Heartland Alliance’s new READI for Reentry Project, an expansion of READI 
Chicago, a community-based violence prevention program. The goal of the program is to reduce 
violence involvement and incarceration by identifying, engaging, and providing tailored pre- and post-
release support to men who are at high risk for violence involvement. The program will target men 
who have violent, gun-related offenses, and who are 6-12 months from being released from prison to 
Chicago.  Preference will be given to emerging adults (18-29) who indicate a high risk score on the Ohio 
Risk Assessment System (ORAS), which IDOC administers, and who have indicators of risk for gun 
violence involvement, such as violent offense conviction, gang affiliation, and past violence 
victimization. Each participant will receive the 6-month pre-release portion of the program at an IDOC 
correctional center, followed by 6 months of post-release services in Chicago. The program model 
integrates key components of READI Chicago’s successful violence reduction model with additional 
services that are evidence-based in the field of reentry. Program components will include a focus on 
assessment, reentry case planning, cognitive behavior interventions (CBI), employment supports 
(including job readiness sessions, career exploration, assignment of virtual training modules, job 
pathway alignment and interview preparation), and family and community reintegration supports. 
Post-release services will include one- time cash assistance upon release from prison and six months of 
engagement focused on case management and resource coordination, employment supports 
(including job search, application preparation, and retention coaching), and the continuation of CBI, 
support groups, and family engagement. These program elements are expected to reduce participants’ 
involvement in violent crime as they are drawn from the core elements of Heartland Alliance’s READI 
Chicago, which has demonstrated success at reducing participant arrests for homicides and shootings. 

2. If applicable, describe public awareness/community outreach activities under this program. 

Heartland Alliance has presented on READI for Reentry to potential employer partners, support service 
providers, and reentry stakeholders. Additionally, READI Chicago, where READI for Reentry will be 
housed, is launching a READI Chicago Community Organizing Team, collaborating with participants and 
their families to formulate strategies to advance public safety, trauma recovery, and criminal justice 
reform; and collaboratively and intentionally build and strengthen relationships with various public 
sector stakeholders to affect change. READI’s dedicated community organizers will advise on 
organizing strategies for effective campaigns related to systems change and train and support the 
mobilization team on organizing strategies. However, participants themselves will ultimately drive 
action toward systemic change on issues that directly impact their communities – informing the focus 
and priorities of organizing campaigns and activities, and recruiting and engaging stakeholders. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 8 of 23 
 

3. Describe target population, include number served using PSN funds and eligibility requirements. 

The program will target men who have violent, gun-related offenses, and who are 6-12 months from 
being released from prison to Chicago.  Preference will be given to emerging adults (18-29) who indicate 
a high risk score on the Ohio Risk Assessment System (ORAS), which the Illinois Department of 
Correction (IDOC) administers, and who have indicators of risk for gun violence involvement, such as 
violent offense conviction, gang affiliation, and past violence victimization. While the program will be 
available to men returning to any part of Chicago, IDOC has agreed to give preference to men returning 
to CPD District 11. We also anticipate that a majority of participants will return to Districts 2, 10, 11, and 
15, as these are the Districts that READI Chicago targets as they have the highest rate of gun violence 
(they also have among the highest rates of people returning from prison). 

READI for Reentry seeks to enroll and provide services to up to 120 men during a three-year period 
with pre-release and post-release services, including enrollment of 60 men in Year 1. PSN funds will 
be used to hire the second prison-based Reentry Specialist, which will enable the program to enroll 30 
additional participants from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2022.  

4. Describe program referral and intake process. 

READI for Reentry will adapt READI Chicago’s parole participant eligibility screening tool to a prison 
context. Its use by READI Chicago has resulted in referrals of parolees who are in the 93rd percentile 
among Chicagoans at risk for future gun violence perpetration or victimization. IDOC has committed to 
instructing its counselors across the prison system to use the screening tool to screen for READI for 
Reentry eligibility. Eligible men will be referred to READI for Reentry’s Reentry Specialist, who will 
verify eligibility and will send a participant interest form and program description to the referral. 
When the Reentry Specialist receives the completed form, indicating that the participant is interested, 
the Reentry Specialist will notify a designated person at IDOC, who will arrange to transfer the man to 
the correctional center where programming is taking place (IDOC has committed to making these 
transfers).  Once the participant arrives at the correctional center, the Reentry Specialist will conduct 
an Orientation with the participant, which will involve describing the program model and participant 
expectations, and assessing participant needs, strengths, employment/education history, and goals.  

5. Describe in detail how each service will be provided.    

Pre-release services (6 months at IDOC correctional center): READI for Reentry team will commit two 
Reentry Specialists to IDOC correctional center(s) to deliver in-person group cognitive behavior 
intervention and job readiness sessions; one-on-one reentry case planning and career exploration 
sessions; and assignment of self-paced virtual industry training, job readiness, and educational learning 
modules. Modules will be matched to individual aptitude and career goals. Case plans will track and 
monitor success and follow the participant into the community. With consent from the participant, the 
Reentry Specialists will also engage with participant family members to help them prepare to receive 
their loved one and support them in achieving their goals. IDOC will provide program computers and 
classroom space for participants.    
Transitional Services: Continuity of care from prison to the community is crucial to the program design. 
The 6-month pre-release services provide establishment of long-term relationships and resources that 
follow the individual into Chicago. The Chicago-based Reentry Employment Navigator will meet with 
participants 30 days prior to release to finalize their reentry case plans and get to know each other. 
Plans will support the transition to the community by identifying immediate needs to be addressed 
within the first days of release, and by providing a preliminary schedule and resources for maintaining 
connection to READI for Reentry post-release. 
Post-Release Services (6 months in Chicago): Post-release services will be initiated via a warm handoff 
between prison-based Reentry Specialist and Chicago-based Reentry Employment Navigator. The 



 

Page 9 of 23 
 

Reentry Employment Navigator will then provide weekly post-release services, including CBI group 
session; weekly one-on-one workforce development and case management sessions, referrals to 
resources, and assistance with job search and applications. The Reentry Employment Navigator will 
also cultivate employers, identify industry requirements, and keep the prison-based staff abreast of 
employment opportunities and requirements in Chicago. Post-release individual services will occur 
remotely or in person, adopting the virtual services practices developed by READI Chicago. Since 
moving some of READI Chicago services online because of COVID-19, READI Chicago staff have 
provided regular remote check-ins and CBI; and participants have used online job readiness, financial, 
and computer training resources. Staff are now proficient in providing remote services; and the 
majority of participants will have access to a cell phone or the internet, which will also make remote 
services possible for them. HA’s internal communications are secure and encrypted; and video 
conferencing is password protected and host moderated. The program will work with faith-based 
organizations for donated smart phones and laptops, which has proven successful in the past. Staff will 

use Salesforce database to upload case plans, record services, and document attendance.  
 

6. Our PSN Task Force must use 30 percent of PSN funding to support the activities of gang task 

forces. If applicable, describe how your program assists in the reduction of gang activity. 

Gang affiliation is one of the high risk indicators that make someone eligible for READI for Reentry. 
Therefore, many participants will have gang affiliations. READI for Reentry assists in the reduction of 
gang activity among its participants through its cognitive behavioral interventions (CBI) and 
employment supports. The CBI curriculum, which is derived from READI Chicago’s experience 
delivering evidence-based CBI curricula to violence-involved participants, specifically addresses risky 
behaviors associated with gang activity, such as tools and role plays to identify and avoid risky peers 
and locations, dealing with anger and frustration, and applying cost benefit analysis and other CBI tools 
to risky situations. Additionally, the individualized employment supports help participants to set and 
work towards goals that are safe, pro-social, and productive. These supports help participants obtain 
sustainable employment, allowing them to support themselves and their families without turning to 
the street economy. Their relationship with READI for Reentry staff will help them honor their 
commitments and have a role model. Finally, participants who are eligible for and interested in joining 
READI Chicago will also have the opportunity to benefit from that violence reduction program upon 
release from prison. 

 

Task 
Staff Position or 

Person Responsible 
Date Due 

Coordinate with IDOC increase monthly referrals 

and intakes to achieve 30 new enrollments  
Program Manager 1/15/22 

 

Hire, train, and obtain security clearance for 

PSN-funded Reentry Specialist, and Chicago-

based Reentry Employment Navigator 

Program Manager 2/1/22 

Deliver pre-release program inside prison Reentry Specialist 2/15/22 

Secure partnerships with service providers, 

employers, and education and training programs 

to receive participants exiting prison.   

Reentry Employment 

Navigator 
3/15/22 



 

Page 10 of 23 
 

Submit monthly invoices 
Heartland Alliance 

Finance Department 

monthly; as 

contractually defined 

Submit quarterly Periodic Financial Report  
Heartland Alliance 

Finance Department 

quarterly; as 

contractually defined 

Submit quarterly data report 
Heartland Alliance 

Finance Department 

January 15 

April 15  

July 15  

October 15 

Complete all fiscal and programmatic closeout 

materials 

Heartland Alliance 

Finance Department 
01/15/2023 

 

Scope Revisions: Subrecipient shall obtain prior approval from Winnebago County whenever a 

Scope revision is necessary for one or more of the reasons enumerated in 2 CFR 200.308. All 

requests for Scope revisions shall be submitted in writing to Winnebago County for approval. All 

requests for Scope revisions that require Awarding Agency approval shall then be submitted by 

Winnebago County to the Awarding Agency for approval. Expenditure of funds under a requested 

revision is prohibited and will not be reimbursed if expended before Winnebago County and, when 

required, the Awarding Agency gives written approval. See 2 CFR 200.308. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 11 of 23 
 

EXHIBIT B 
BUDGET and BUDGET NARRATIVE 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

Page 12 of 23 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 13 of 23 
 

EXHIBIT C 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES / REPORTING 

 

Sub Recipient is required to provide relevant data by submitting performance metrics as well as 

narrative on a quarterly basis. An example of performance indicators is available at Project Safe 

Neighborhoods Program (ojp.gov).  Additional measureable outcomes will be based on activities 

agreed upon in the sub recipient Scope of Work. 

Sub Recipient will provide data to Grantor to indicate whether PSN programming and funded 

personnel / equipment is having the desired effect, restated here: 

1) Reduced recidivism rates among PSN funded program participants;  

2) Improved use of assessments and data to support more efficient and effective local violence 

reduction strategies;  

3) Reduction in violent-crime arrests and juvenile justice involvement; and  

4) Continued coordination and expansion of federal, state, and local law enforcement partner 

efforts. 

 

Overall goal of your program: To reduce recidivism and violence involvement among men at highest 

risk of gun violence involvement exiting prison to Chicago 

Process Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2022-

12/31/2022 

Documentation and record-keeping 

practices and protocols are developed and 

implemented. 

- Documentation and Data 

Collection Standard Operation 

Procedure 

- Cloud-based database 

1/31/22 

Full-time staff are trained and oriented in 

cognitive behavior intervention, Onboard 

Chicago Bridge training curricula, as well 

as trauma-informed, restorative justice, 

risk-needs-responsivity approach. 

# of staff trained and oriented 1 staff 

IDOC staff use validated assessment tools 

(ORAS and READI Chicago’s validated 

eligibility screening tool) to identify and 

refer men at highest risk of gun violence 

involvement prior to transfer to IDOC 

correctional center. 

- Referral and Transfer Standard 

Operating Procedure 

- READI for Reentry Eligibility 

Screening Tool 

1/1/22 

Referral relationships with service 

providers, education programs/institutions, 

employment programs, and employers in 

Chicago are secured (for post-release 

participants). 

- Partnerships with service 

providers 

- Partnerships with employers, 

education programs/institutions, 

and employment programs. 

4 employers and 

4 programs 

https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/PSN-Measures.pdf


 

Page 14 of 23 
 

READI for Reentry staff deliver program 

model through a trauma-informed, 

restorative justice, risk-needs-responsivity 

approach. 

- # of FTE READI for Reentry 

staff delivering program model 

1 staff 

2/1/22 

Attend quarterly PSN Task Force meetings 
# of PSN Task Force meetings 

attended 
4 meetings 

Outcome Objectives Performance Measures 

Projected 

01/01/2021-

12/31/2021 

Enroll 30 participants in READI for 

Reentry program 
# of participants enrolled 

30 participants 

by 

12/31/22 

Case management outcomes:  100% of 

participants complete a needs assessment, 

have reentry case plans upon release, and a 

coordinated referral to at least one 

provider 

# of Needs Assessments completed 

# of participants with Reentry Case 

Plans when exiting prison 

# of participants receiving referral to a 

community-based provider 

30 Needs 

Assessments 

15 participants 

15 participants 

CBI outcomes include: 90% of participants 

still enrolled in R4R at time of release will 

have completed 48 CBI sessions 

# of participants who have completed 

48 CBI sessions 
13 participants 

Employment outcomes for participants 

still enrolled in R4R at time of release 

include: 90% complete job readiness 

training  

# of participants who completed job 

readiness training 

 

13 participants 

 

Ninety percent of participant families or 

friends will receive at least 2 calls or visits. 

# of participants families or friend 

receiving 2 phone calls 
13 participants 

Recidivism outcome is to reduce baseline 

rate of 29%. 

 

# of participants remaining out of 

IDOC for 1 year post-release 

0 participants 

will have been 

out for 1 year 

 

Sub Recipient shall comply with all reporting, data collection and evaluation requirements, as 

prescribed by the grant awarding agency and Winnebago County following the deadlines identified 

below. 

REPORTING SCHEDULE 

Reporting Period Date Required Due Date 

January - March Performance Measures April 15th 

April - June Performance Measures, Narrative Questions July 15th 

July - September  Performance Measures October 15th 

October - December Performance Measures, Narrative Questions January 15th 

Final Close Out Performance Measures, Narrative 

Questions, Closeout Questions 

15 days after grant end date 

Note: If a due date falls on a weekend, report is due on the preceding Friday. 

 

 

 



 

Page 15 of 23 
 

EXHIBIT D 
CONTACTS 

 

Unless specified elsewhere, all notices required or desired to be sent by either Party shall be sent to the 

persons listed below. 

 

Winnebago County Contacts Sub recipient Contacts 

Administrative Contact 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elam Street 

                 Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Administrative Contact (Reports) 

Name: Marci Kresin 

Title: COO 

Address: 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300 

               Chicago, IL 60604 

 

Telephone: 224-688-6466 

Email: mkresin@heartlandalliance.org  

Alternate/Additional Contact 

Name: Patrick Thompson 

Title: Winnebago County Administrator 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (779) 707-0906 

Email: pthompson@wincoil.us  

Program Contact 

Name: Sophia Manuel 

Title: Sr. Program Manager 

Address: 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300 

               Chicago, IL 60604 

 

Telephone: 201-220-7349    

Email: smanuel@heartlandalliance.org  

 

Invoices and Reports Sent to: 

Name:  Marlana Dokken 

Title: Director, Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives 

Address: 404 Elm Street 

               Rockford, IL 61101 

 

Telephone: (815) 319-4059 

Email: mdokken@wincoil.us  

 

Payments Sent to: 

Name: Godwin Atoe    

Title: Senior Financial Analyst   

Address: 208 S. LaSalle, Suite 1300 

               Chicago, IL 60604 

 

Telephone: 708-297-1502 

Email: gatoe@heartlandalliance.org  

 

 

mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:mkresin@heartlandalliance.org
mailto:pthompson@wincoil.us
mailto:mdokken@wincoil.us
mailto:gatoe@heartlandalliance.org


 

Page 16 of 23 
 

EXHIBIT E 

TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS 

 

1. Representations  

1.1 Compliance with Internal Revenue Code. Sub recipient certifies that it does and will 

comply with all provisions of the Federal Internal Revenue Code (26 USC 1), the Illinois 

Income Tax Act (35 ILCS 5), and all rules promulgated thereunder, including 

withholding provisions and timely deposits of employee taxes and unemployment 

insurance taxes. 

1.2 Compliance with Uniform Grant Rules (2 CFR Part 200). Sub recipient certifies that it 

shall adhere to the applicable Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements, which are published in Title 2, Part 200 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, and are incorporated herein by reference. See 44 Ill. Admin. Code 

7000.30(b)(1)(A). 

1.3 Compliance with Registration Requirements. Sub recipient certifies that it (i) is registered 

with the Federal System for Award Management (SAM); (ii) is in good standing with the 

Illinois Secretary of State, if applicable; and (iii) has a valid DUNS number. It is Sub 

recipient’s responsibility to remain current with these registrations and requirements. If 

Sub recipient’s status with regard to any of these requirements change, Sub recipient must 

notify Winnebago County in writing immediately.  

2. Certifications 

Sub recipient, its officers, and directors shall be responsible for compliance with the 

enumerated certifications to the extent that the certifications apply to Sub recipient and/or the 

Work performed under this Agreement:  

2.1 Bribery. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been convicted of bribery or attempting to 

bribe an officer or employee of the State of Illinois, nor made an admission of guilt of 

such conduct which is a matter of record (30 ILCS 500/50-5). 

2.2 Bid Rigging. Sub recipient certifies that it has not been barred from contracting with a 

unit of State or local government as a result of a violation of Paragraph 33E-3 or 33E-4 

of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3 or 720 ILCS 5/33E-4, respectively). 

2.3 Debt to State. Sub recipient certifies that neither it, nor its affiliate(s), is/are barred from 

receiving a contract or award because Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), is/are delinquent in 

the payment of any debt to the State, unless Sub recipient, or its affiliate(s), has/have 

entered into a deferred payment plan to pay off the debt, and Sub recipient acknowledges 

Winnebago County may declare the Agreement void if the certification is false (30 ILCS 

500/50-11). 

2.4 Dues and Fees. Sub recipient certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving a contract 

or award because it pays dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents, or subsidizes 



 

Page 17 of 23 
 

or otherwise reimburses them for payment of their dues or fees to any club which 

unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1 et seq.). 

2.5 Pro-Children Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the Pro-Children 

Act of 2001 in that it prohibits smoking in any portion of its facility used for the provision 

of health, day care, early childhood development services, education or library services 

to children under the age of eighteen (18), which services are supported by Federal or 

State government assistance (except such portions of the facilities which are used for 

inpatient substance abuse treatment) (20 USC 7181-7184). 

2.6 Drug-Free Work Place. If Sub recipient is not an individual, Sub recipient certifies it will 

provide a drug free workplace pursuant to the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 580/3. 

If Sub recipient is an individual and this Agreement is valued at more than $5,000, Sub 

recipient certifies it shall not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance during the performance of the 

Agreement. 30 ILCS 580/4. Sub recipient further certifies that it is in compliance with 

the government-wide requirements for a drug-free workplace as set forth in 41 USC 8102. 

2.7 Debarment. Sub recipient certifies that it is not debarred, suspended, proposed for 

debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

Agreement by any Federal department or agency pursuant to 2 CFR 200.205(a), or by the 

State (See 30 ILCS 708/25(6)(G)).  

2.8 Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with Subpart C of 2 CFR Part 180 as supplemented by 2 CFR Part 376, 

Subpart C. 

2.9 Clean Air and Water. Contracts (and subrecipients) exceeding $150,000.00, must contain 

a provision requiring the contractor (or subrecipients) to agree to comply with all 

requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.), and the Clean Water Act 

[Federal Water Pollution Control Act] as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations 

must be reported to the Federal Awarding Agency and the Regional Office of the 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(G) 

2.10 Procurement of recovered materials. A non-Federal entity that is a state agency or agency 

of a political subdivision of a state must include a provision requiring contractors to 

comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act. Per Section 6002, where the purchase price of the item 

exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year 

exceeded $10,000, these non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure only 

items, designated in guidelines of the EPA at 40 C.F.R. § 247, containing the highest 

percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory 

level of competition. These non-Federal entities and their contractors must procure solid 

waste management services so that energy and resource recovery are maximized, and 

they must establish an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered 



 

Page 18 of 23 
 

materials identified in the EPA guidelines. Reference: Part 200 Appendix II(J), 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.322. 

2.11 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act. Sub recipient certifies that it is in 

compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 

(HIPAA), Public Law No. 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164, and the Social 

Security Act, 42 USC 1320d-2 through 1320d-7, in that it may not use or disclose 

protected health information other than as permitted or required by law and agrees to use 

appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health information. 

Sub recipient shall maintain, for a minimum of six (6) years, all protected health 

information. 

2.12 Human Subjects Research. Sub recipient agrees to comply with all federal and state laws 

regarding the conduct of research involving human subjects.  Sub recipient shall not 

publish or otherwise disclose any information that identifies, or serves in conjunction 

with other disclosed information, to identify any individual participating in Work, unless 

the individual so identified gives his/her prior written consent. 

2.13 Criminal Convictions. Sub recipient certifies that neither it nor any officer, director, 

partner or other managerial agent of Sub recipient has been convicted of a felony under 

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, nor a Class 3 or Class 2 felony under Illinois Securities 

Law of 1953, or that at least five (5) years have passed since the date of the conviction. 

Sub recipient further certifies that it is not barred from receiving a contract under 30 ILCS 

500/50-10.5, and acknowledges that Winnebago County shall declare the Agreement void 

if this certification is false (30 ILCS 500/50-10.5). 

2.14 Forced Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that it complies with the State Prohibition of 

Goods from Forced Labor Act, and certifies that no foreign-made equipment, materials, 

or supplies furnished to the State under this Agreement have been or will be produced in 

whole or in part by forced labor, convict labor, or indentured labor under penal sanction 

(30 ILCS 583). 

2.15 Illinois Use Tax. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 ILCS 500/50-12 that it is 

not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub recipient acknowledges 

that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is false. 

2.16 Environmental Protection Act Violations. Sub recipient certifies in accordance with 30 

ILCS 500/50-14 that it is not barred from receiving a contract under this Paragraph. Sub 

recipient acknowledges that this Agreement may be declared void if this certification is 

false. 

2.17 Goods from Child Labor Act. Sub recipient certifies that no foreign-made equipment, 

materials, or supplies furnished under this Agreement have been produced in whole or in 

part by the labor of any child under the age of twelve (12) (30 ILCS 584). 

 



 

Page 19 of 23 
 

3. Criminal Disclosure 

3.1.  Mandatory Criminal Disclosures. Sub recipient shall continue to disclose to Winnebago 

County all violations of criminal law Involving fraud, bribery or gratuity violations 

potentially affecting this Agreement. See 30 ILCS 708/40. Additionally, if Sub recipient 

receives over $10 million in total Financial Assistance, funded by either State or Federal 

funds, during the period of this Agreement, Sub recipient must maintain the currency of 

information reported to SAM regarding civil, criminal or administrative proceedings as 

required by 2 CFR 200.113 and Appendix XII of 2 CFR Part 200, and 30 ILCS 708/40. 

4. Unlawful Discrimination 

4.1 Compliance with Nondiscrimination Laws. Sub recipient, its employees and Sub 

recipients under subcontract made pursuant to this Agreement, shall comply with all 

applicable provisions of State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to 

nondiscrimination, sexual harassment, and equal employment opportunity including, but 

not limited to, the following laws and regulations and all subsequent amendments thereto: 

a) The Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), including, without 

limitation, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 750, which is incorporated herein; 

b) The Public Works Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/1 et seq.); 

c) The United States Civil Rights Act of 1964 (as amended) (42 USC 2000a- and 2000h-

6). (See also guidelines to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI 

Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English 

Proficient Persons [Federal Register: February 18, 2002 (Volume 67, Number 13, 

Pages 2671-2685)]); 

d) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794); 

e) The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as amended) (42 USC 12101 et seq.); 

and 

f) The Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101 et seq.). 

5. Lobbying 

5.1 Improper Influence. Sub recipient certifies that no grant funds have been paid or will be 

paid by or on behalf of Sub recipient to any person for influencing or attempting to 

influence an officer or employee of any government agency, a member of Congress or 

Illinois General Assembly, an officer or employee of Congress or Illinois General 

Assembly, or an employee of a member of Congress or Illinois General Assembly in 

connection with the awarding of any agreement, the making of any grant, the making of 

any loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, 

renewal, amendment or modification of any agreement, grant, loan or cooperative 

agreement. 31 USC 1352. Additionally, Sub recipient certifies that it has filed the 



 

Page 20 of 23 
 

required certification under the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 USC 1352), if 

applicable. 

5.2 Federal Form LLL. If any funds, other than Federally-appropriated funds, were paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above 

persons in connection with this Agreement, the undersigned must also complete and 

submit Federal Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Form, in accordance with 

its instructions. 

5.3 Lobbying Costs. Sub recipient certifies that it is in compliance with the restrictions on 

lobbying set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.450. For any Indirect Costs associated with this 

Agreement, total lobbying costs shall be separately identified in the Program Budget, and 

thereafter treated as other Unallowable Costs. 

5.4 Procurement Lobbying. Sub recipient warrants and certifies that it and, to the best of its 

knowledge, its Sub recipients have complied and will comply with Executive Order No. 

1 (2007) (EO 1-2007). EO 1-2007 generally prohibits grantees and Sub recipients from 

hiring the then-serving Governor’s family members to lobby procurement activities of 

the State, or any other unit of government in Illinois including local governments, if that 

procurement may result in a contract valued at over $25,000. This prohibition also applies 

to hiring for that same purpose any former State employee who had procurement authority 

at any time during the one-year period preceding the procurement lobbying activity.  

5.5 Certification. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 

was placed to enter into this transaction and is a prerequisite for this transaction, pursuant 

to 31 USC 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certifications shall be subject 

to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than $100,000, for each such 

failure.  

6. Maintenance and Accessibility of Records; Monitoring 

6.1 Records Retention. Sub  recipient shall maintain for three (3) years from the date of 

submission of the final expenditure report under this Agreement, adequate books, all 

financial records and, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records 

pertinent to this Agreement, adequate to comply with 2 CFR 200.333, unless a different 

retention period is specified in 2 CFR 200.333. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 

before the expiration of the retention period, the records must be retained until all 

litigation, claims, or audit exceptions involving the records have been resolved and final 

action taken. 

6.2 Accessibility of Records. Sub recipient shall make books, records, related papers, 

supporting documentation and personnel relevant to this Agreement available to 

authorized Awarding Agency representatives, the Illinois Auditor General, Illinois 

Attorney General, any Executive Inspector General, the Awarding Agency’s Inspector 

General, Federal authorities, any person identified in 2 CFR 200.336, and any other 

person as may be authorized by the Awarding Agency (including auditors), by the State 



 

Page 21 of 23 
 

of Illinois, or by Federal statute. Sub recipient shall cooperate fully in any such audit or 

inquiry. 

6.3 Failure to Maintain Books and Records. Failure to maintain books, records and 

supporting documentation, as described herein, shall establish a presumption in favor of 

Winnebago County for the recovery of any funds paid by Winnebago County under this 

Agreement for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not 

available to support disbursement. 

6.4 Monitoring and Access to Information. Winnebago County must monitor its activities to 

assure compliance with applicable State and Federal requirements and to assure its 

performance expectations are being achieved under the terms of the grant award. In turn, 

Winnebago County shall monitor the activities of Sub recipient to assure compliance with 

all requirements and performance expectations of this Agreement. Sub recipient shall 

timely submit all invoices, and financial and performance reports requested by 

Winnebago County, and shall supply, upon Winnebago County’s request, documents and 

information relevant to this Agreement. Winnebago County may make site visits as 

warranted by program needs. 

6.5 Failure to Comply with Reporting or Documentation Requests. Sub recipient’s failure to 

comply with Winnebago County’s reporting requirements or supporting documentation 

requests may result in the withholding of funds and may be considered a material breach 

of this Agreement. 

7. Conflict of Interest.  

7.1  Required Disclosures. Sub recipient must immediately disclose in writing any potential    

or actual Conflict of Interest to Winnebago County.  

7.2 Prohibited Payments. Sub recipient agrees not to compensate, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with this Agreement any person: (a) currently holding an elective office in 

this State including, but not limited to, a seat in the General Assembly, or (2) employed 

by an office or agency of the State of Illinois whose annual compensation is in excess of 

sixty percent (60%) of the Governor’s annual salary (30 ILCS 500/50-13). 

8. Equipment or Property 

8.1 Prohibition and Disposition/Encumbrance During Performance Period. Sub recipient is 

prohibited from, and may not sell, transfer, encumber (other than original financing) or 

otherwise dispose of equipment, material, or real property during the Performance Period 

without prior approval of Winnebago County. 

8.2 Management and Disposition After Performance Period. Sub recipient must comply with 

the uniform standards set forth in 2 CFR 200.310–200.316 governing the management 

and disposition of property for which cost was supported by Grant Funds. 

8.3 Insurance. Grantee shall maintain in full force and effect during the Performance Period 

of this Agreement casualty and bodily injury insurance, as well as insurance sufficient to 



 

Page 22 of 23 
 

cover the replacement cost of any and all real or personal property, or both, purchased or, 

otherwise acquired, or improved in whole or in part, with funds disbursed pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

8.4 Claims. If a claim is submitted for real or personal property, or both, purchased in whole 

with funds from this Agreement and such claim results in the recovery of money, such 

money recovered shall be surrendered to the County for return to the Awarding Agency. 

9. Promotional Materials; Prior Notification 

9.1   Publications, Announcements, etc. Use of Grant Funds for promotions is subject to the 

prohibitions for advertising or public relations costs in 2 CFR 200.421(e). In the event 

that Sub recipient seeks to use funds under this Agreement, in whole or in part, to produce 

any written publications, announcements, reports, flyers, brochures or other written 

materials, Sub recipient shall obtain prior approval for the use of funds for that purpose 

and, if approved by Winnebago County, agrees to include in these publications, 

announcements, reports, flyers, brochures and all other such material, the phrase “This 

project was supported by Grant No. O-BJA-2021-94005 awarded by the Bureau of 

Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department 

of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART Office. Points of view or 

opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the 

official position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice.”  

9.2   Prior Notification/Release of Information. Sub recipient agrees to notify Winnebago 

County twelve (12) days prior to issuing public announcements or press releases 

concerning Work performed pursuant to this Agreement, or funded in whole or in part 

by this Agreement, and to cooperate with Winnebago County in joint or coordinated 

releases of information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: December 21, 2021 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. None 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Report of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Resolution of Support for ERAP 1 & ERAP 2 Programs
	Resolution Regarding Winn. Cty's Participation in the Distributor & Janssen/Johnson & Johnson Settlements
	Ordinance Establishing Civil Fees, Criminal & Traffic Assessments
	Resolution for Approval of Budget Amendment for Justice for Families Grant Fund 01069
	Resolution for Approval of Budget Amendment for Justice for Families Grant Fund 01089
	Resolution for Gigabit to the Desktop Project Tech Engineering
	Resolution for Storage Device Consolidation and Upgrade
	Economic Development Committee
	Resolution Approving Grant from Host Fees
	Resolution Granting Authority to Execute Documents Necessary to Complete a Loan
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Resolution to Repurpose the PSB
	Resolution Adopting a Reapportionment Plan for the County of Winnebago 
	Public Works Committee
	(21-041) Resolution
	(21-042) Resolution
	(21-043) Resolution
	Public Safety & Judiciary Committee
	Resolution Authorizing Chairman to Amend Contract for Telecommunication Services for Inmates
	Resolution Renewing Annual Maintenance Agreement for X-Ray Scanners
	Rock Valley Resolution & IGA
	Resolution Authorizing Service Agreements for Abuse in Later Life Grant
	Resolution Authorizing Agreements for Justice for Families Grant
	Resolution Approving Agreements between Cty of Winn, U.S. Dept. of Justice & Project Safe Neighborhoods
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



